


INSOLVENCY REPORT
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

Receivership Information/Reference —

Name of Receivership Magnolia Insurance Company
Receivership Number 527
Date of Conservation N/A
Date of Rehabilitation N/A
Date of Liquidation April 30,2010
Scope — As provided in Amendment No. 1 to Provider Contract between the “Receiver of the Estate of

Magnolia Insurance Company,” (the Receiver being the Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of
Rehabilitation and Liquidation), hereinafter referred to as “Receiver,” and Law, Redd, Crona & Munroe, P.A.,,
hereinafter referred to as “Provider” effective November 19, 2013, under Section 5, SCOPE OF WORK, states
in part:

5.1 Prepare an insolvency summary report (“Insolvency Report”), pursuant to the requirements of
631.398(3), Florida Statutes, relating to the history and causes of insolvency, including a statement of
the business practices of Magnolia Insurance Company, which led to its insolvency.

5.1.1 For the receivership of Magnolia Insurance Company, Provider will review Magnolia
Insurance Company’s records in the Receiver’s possession for information relating to the
cause(s) of Magnolia Insurance Company’s insolvency and prepare and submit an approved,
written summary report on those causes.

The authority under which the insolvency report is written is Section 631.398, Florida Statutes which states as
follows:

The 2015 Florida Statutes

Title XXXVI11 Chapter 631 View Entire Chapter
INSURANCE INSURER INSOLVENCY; GUARANTY OF
PAYMENT

631.398 Prevention of insolvencies.—To aid in the detection and prevention of insurer insolvencies or
impairments:

(1) Any member insurer; agent, employee, or member of the board of directors; or representative of any
insurance guaranty association may make reports and recommendations to the department or office upon
any matter germane to the solvency, liquidation, rehabilitation, or conservation of any member insurer or
germane to the solvency of any company seeking to do an insurance business in this state. Such reports and
recommendations are confidential and exempt from the provisions of s. 119.07(1) until the termination of a

delinquency proceeding.
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(2) The office shall:

(a) Report to the board of directors of the appropriate insurance guaranty association when it has
reasonable cause to believe from any examination, whether completed or in process, of any member insurer
that such insurer may be an impaired or insolvent insurer.

(b) Seek the advice and recommendations of the board of directors of the appropriate insurance
guaranty association concerning any matter affecting the duties and responsibilities of the office in relation
to the financial condition of member companies and companies seeking admission to transact insurance
business in this state.

(3) The department shall, no later than the conclusion of any domestic insurer insolvency proceeding,
prepare a summary report containing such information as is in its possession relating to the history and
causes of such insolvency, including a statement of the business practices of such insurer which led to such
insolvency.

History.—ss. 28, 39, ch. 83-38; ss. 187, 188, ch. 91-108; s. 4, ch. 91-429; ss. 2, 6, ch. 93-118; s. 385, ch. 96-406; s. 1351,

ch. 2003-261.

Information relied on to prepare this insolvency report for Magnolia Insurance Company (MIC, Magnolia or
the Company) was obtained from Provider’s review of files provided directly from the Receiver on back up
data storage and also through secure email transmission during the forensic phase of the Provider Contract.
The documents used in preparing the insolvency report were reviewed by Jeanne Allen, CPA, at various times
during the time period October 2015 through January 2016. Certain document copies and electronic data
used in preparing the insolvency report were initially obtained during forensic procedures directly from the
Receiver at 2020 Capital Circle SE and also from the Receiver’s warehouse on Sessions Rd. beginning in
October 2010 and continuing at various times through November 2012. During this phase of the Provider’s
contract, documents were reviewed by the following individuals:

e Jeanne Allen, CPA

e Richard Law, CPA

e Rick Lamb, CPA

e Harry Redd, CPA

e Lynn Graybar, CPA

e Jiajing Liu, CPA

e Geoffrey Adams, CISA

Business — Historical information related to the company is as follows:

e Date and Location of Incorporation — MIC was originally incorporated on May 25, 2005 in the state of
Florida. MIC was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl Financial Group, domiciled in the state of Florida.
MIC's principal place of business was Coconut Grove, Florida, and also did business in Tallahassee,
Florida.
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Date Company began doing business in Florida — MIC was originally organized and incorporated on
May 25, 2005. On April 28, 2008, MIC received its certificate of authority from the Florida Office of
Insurance Regulation, and commenced insurance operations on that date.

Lines of business and certificates of authority — On April 28, 2008, MIC was issued a license as a
property and casualty insurer pursuant to Chapters 624 and 628, F.S., to transact Fire (0010), Allied
Lines (0020), Homeowners Multi Peril (0040) and Other Liability (0170) lines of insurance coverage
Florida Company Code No. 08-202878592.

Geographic — MIC primarily operated out of Coconut Grove, Florida. The primary business
administration office was located in Tallahassee, Florida.

Operating results — MIC filed an annual statement for the year ended December 31, 2008, the first
year of insurance operations. There were quarterly statements filed for the first two quarters during
2009, however, the Company did not file a statement for the quarter ended September 30, 2009,
which was due in mid-November 2009. Due to the delinquent filing, OIR required Magnolia to
execute a Stipulation and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation, effective November 30, 2009, and
placed the Company under administrative supervision as of December 14, 2009 (Case No: 107879-09-
CO). During our review of the Company’s electronic data, we noted a quarterly statement prepared
for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 that was dated as of December 29, 2009, but it is unclear if
this statement was ever filed with OIR. Additionally, we reviewed preliminary data as of December 31,
2009 that was prepared while the Company was under administrative supervision. This data was
included as “Exhibit C” of the Petition for Liquidation (Case No: 2010-CA-1522 dated April 30, 2010).
Accordingly, the following operating results have been extracted from non-comparative periods, but
are presented as the best information available to show the financial picture prior to consenting to
administrative supervision up through the final operating results available as prepared at the request
of the administrative supervisor.

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Net Premiums Earned S 45,673,647 S 39,456,301 S 32,960,320 $ 33,856,428
Underwriting Loss S (41,672,660) S (21,957,244) S (5,442,272) S 765,768
Net Loss $ (37,409,170)  $ (17,779,870) $ (3,010,240)  $ (1,934,029)

Ownership — Magnolia was part of a holding company system, and was a wholly owned subsidiary of
Irl Financial Group Incorporated (IFG). H. James Irl was the sole shareholder of IFG. IFG also owned
100% of the Class A shares of Magnolia Agency, LLC (Agency), with 100% of the Class B shares being
owned by Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. (Allianz or ART), a New York corporation. Agency was originally a
wholly owned subsidiary of IFG; however this was changed by agreement effective February 27, 2008
whereby IFG transferred the Class B Membership Interests of Agency to Allianz.
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Irl Financial Group,
Inc. H. James Irl, Sole
Shareholder

Magnolia Agency LLC;

IFG, Sole Shareholder

Class A Membership
Interest

Magnolia Insurance
Company; IFG, Sole
Shareholder

Affiliates — Magnolia engaged Agency as the Company’s exclusive managing general agent (MGA) as
representative for the production, servicing and acceptance of insurance as authorized under the
Company’s certificate of authority, and to manage Magnolia’s policy and claims administration
functions. Under terms of the MGA agreement dated February 26, 2008, Agency was granted
authority for binding policies, premium collection and claims adjusting. In performing its
responsibilities under the MGA Agreement, Agency contracted with third party administrators to
perform certain services, including processing of policy data and claims, as well as overall accounting
and reporting of the insurance company business. Initially these services were contracted with CGl
Technologies and Solutions, Inc. (CGI), but later shifted to other third party administrators. As
compensation under the MGA Agreement, Agency was to receive 26% of the Company’s Direct
Written Premium, less pass through surcharges, and net of cancellations, plus policy fees of $25 per
policy, and was responsible for paying agents’ commissions and payments to third party
administrators. Some personnel costs were allocated from Magnolia to Agency. Initially, there was
another affiliate, Magnolia Claims Services, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Agency, however there
was no evidence that this entity ever performed services on behalf of Agency or Magnolia.

Management — People involved with the ownership and management of the Company are listed below.
Specific dates of employment or board service are unknown, however, all directors and most key personnel
were listed in the Company’s Plan of Operations that was submitted to OIR early in 2008 as part of the
application for a certificate of authority, and the Company’s operations were short lived with Magnolia
coming under administrative supervision in December 2009, followed by liquidation at the end of April 2010.

Directors and officers — MIC’s Articles of Incorporation, as well as the 2nd quarter statement for 2009
(the last filed by the company before administrative supervision), lists the following individuals as
officers and directors:
0 H.James Irl — President and Director
O Peter Harrison — Director
O Gregg Patterson — Treasurer and Director
O Ernesto Ramon — Director
0 Alberto Sarasua — Secretary and Director
Management, other accounting and key personnel were as follows:
0 H.James Irl - CEO and basically 100% owner through Irl Financial Group (IFG had no other
business other than owner of MIC); Irl's wife, Kathy Pall, also worked for the company as
Marketing Director
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Gregg Patterson — CFO and VP of Operations
Lou A. DiPaolo — Claims Manager

Ken Ujczo — VP of Underwriting

Lee Stuart — Voluntary Market Consultant
Katie Lily — Controller

O O O0OO0Oo

Background/Events of Impact —

Magnolia, a wholly-owned subsidiary of IFG, was domiciled in the state of Florida. The Company was
incorporated on May 25, 2005, and received its certificate of authority from the Florida Office of Insurance
Regulation and began insurance operations on April 28, 2008. The Company was headquartered in Coconut
Grove, Florida, with administrative offices in Tallahassee, Florida. The Company was only licensed in the state
of Florida.

Magnolia received initial funding of $20 million from Allianz in the form of a loan to IFG under a Credit
Agreement dated February 27, 2008. The loan proceeds IFG obtained from Allianz were then invested in
Magnolia and were placed in a trust account on behalf of Magnolia: $19,700,000 into an account at Northern
Trust and $300K placed on deposit with the Florida Division of Treasury, Bureau of Collateral Management.
The loan from Allianz to IFG incorporated several related agreements. Collectively, these agreements had a
significant financial impact on the IFG Holding Company group and are summarized beginning on page 13.

Effective February 26, 2008, the Company engaged Agency as the Company’s exclusive managing general
agent (MGA) to manage the Company’s policy and claims administration functions. Agency was originally a
wholly-owned subsidiary of IFG; however this was changed effective February 27, 2008 by The Agreement to
Transfer Class B Membership, whereby IFG agreed to transfer the Class B Membership Interests of Agency to
Allianz. IFG retained the Class A Membership Interests of Agency. As compensation for the MGA services,
Agency was entitled to a base fee of 26% of the Company’s Direct Written Premium, less pass through
surcharges, and net of cancellations, plus policy fees of $25 per policy.

Effective April 28, 2008, Magnolia received approval from the OIR by Consent Order in Case No: 95237-08-CO
to assume up to 60,000 policies from Citizens Property Insurance (Citizens) under the OIR approved Non-
Bonus Take-out Plan for depopulation of certain policies from Citizens. This was later amended by Consent
Order in Case No: 964264-08-CO in August 2008 to approve the assumption of additional policies (up to
60,000 ex-wind policies).

Magnolia participated in three “take-outs” under the policy assumption agreement with Citizens in June,
August and November of 2008. Policyholders had up to a year (to the next renewal date) to “opt out” and
return to Citizens. The Company assumed written premiums of $109,783,993 during 2008. The Company
provided ceding commission to Citizens of 6% of assumed premiums to cover the acquisition costs incurred by
Citizens. Per the 2008 audited statements, total ceding commissions charged to operations in 2008 were
$6,587,039. While the Company began marketing a voluntary program in May 2009, Magnolia primarily
wrote renewal business on the policies originally assumed from Citizens. The voluntary program never
materialized into any significant business and yielded only a small number of policies for the Company.
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Effective March 1, 2008, Agency entered into a Processing Services Agreement with CGl Technologies and
Solutions, Inc. (CGl) to perform policy and claims processing services, as well as additional services. In
connection with this agreement, CGl also provided assistance with the overall accounting and statutory
reporting of Magnolia.

During the course of Agency’s agreement with CGl, disputes arose between the parties with Agency alleging it
suffered damages with respect to CGl’s performance, and CGl alleging it was owed certain amounts that had
not been paid by Agency. Effective September 2, 2009, Agency, CGIl and Allianz entered a Settlement
Agreement and Release, whereby they agreed to terminate the Processing Services Agreement and transition
those services to a new service provider. In accordance with the settlement agreement, CGI was paid $2.1
million to terminate this agreement.

Prior to the termination of CGIl, Agency entered into an agreement effective May 1, 2009 with National
Catastrophe Adjusters, Inc. (NCA) to perform claims administration services. This transition was completed
during 2009 (approximately September 2009). With the transition, NCA found over 200 claims that were
listed as closed by the previous TPA, that either were in litigation or had remaining activity. Agency also
contracted with BIPT, Inc./MacNeill Group (BIPT) to perform policy administration services and accounting.
This transition was completed in February 2010 (approximately).

Per letter dated June 11, 2009 from Demotech, Inc., Magnolia’s Financial Stability Rating (FSR) of A was
withdrawn effective June 15, 2009. The primary factors causing the withdrawal of the rating were: 1) leverage
(ratio of total liabilities to surplus) was well above the ratio normally acceptable for companies with an A
rating or above; 2) the actual operating results were well below the projections that were relied upon when
initially assigning an FSR of A to Magnolia, and 3) the net retention underlying Magnolia’s catastrophe
reinsurance program.

Subsequent to June 30, 2009, MIC and Allianz (Bermuda Branch) entered a 50% Quota Share agreement to
help with surplus relief. Under the quota share agreement, the two parties were to share in Magnolia’s net
liability. The agreement had an effective date of June 1, 2009.

By Letter dated November 11, 2009, the Company received a notice from the Reinsurer (ART) of its intent to
terminate the Quota Share Reinsurance Contract effective September 30, 2009, citing breach of contract for
nonpayment in accordance with the terms of the Contract. Based on termination as of September 30, 2009,
cutting off the liability to the Reinsurer as of that date, and assumption of unearned premium by Magnolia,
the Reinsurer calculated the net amount due from Magnolia to ART of $5,068,000. Further, the notice offered
immediate full and final commutation of the Quota Share Reinsurance Contract, with a net settlement
proposed as payment due of $0.827 million from Magnolia to ART. Per the 3" Quarter statement for 2009,
the Company reported this as a subsequent event and indicated that they did not believe the reinsurer had
cause for termination in accordance with the terms of the contract and intended to enforce the contract
terms including the policy period, and stated that the outcome was not determinable at the date of the filing.
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On or about the time that Allianz put together the 50% Quota Share Agreement, Allianz become more
involved with Magnolia’s insurance operations, hiring consultants to conduct in-depth digging into the
operations and accounting thereof. Based on the deposition of Gregg Patterson, the Allianz representatives
were onsite at Magnolia for several months up until about November 2009, and there were discussions
regarding a takeover of the Company. Mr. Patterson talked about the deteriorating conditions of the
Company, and pointed out that Magnolia’s operating results were very different from the Company’s original
projections (projected loss ratio was 25%, but ended up being 47%; projected reinsurance costs were 38%,
but ended up being 55%; projected investment income was 5%, but ended up being 1%). Mr. Patterson also
talked about the Company’s troubles stemming from the systemic problem that the pick out of the Citizens
policies was heavily concentrated in South Florida, and from sink hole counties. While this resulted in higher
premiums assumed from Citizens, it also meant higher reinsurance costs and higher losses. Also with the
Citizens take outs, policyholders could opt back into Citizens up until their renewal date, and Magnolia’s
original projections did not factor in the constant loss of business as people kept opting out and going back to
Citizens. Mr. Patterson also talked about the problem of Magnolia not able to see their data with CGI and
how this was an impairment regarding knowledge of the loss development.

Subsequent to Magnolia failing to file the 3™ quarter statement for 2009 that was due in November 2009,
Magnolia consented to the entry of an Order Appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as
Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation, Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay by joint resolution of the
President, Directors and sole stockholder of Magnolia effective November 30, 2009. Accordingly, a Stipulation
and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation was filed on November 30, 2009.

On December 14, 2009, a Consent Order for Administrative Supervision was issued for OIR to review and
assess the financial condition of Magnolia. Upon commencement of Administrative Supervision, James Irl was
required to resign all positions with the Company and refrain from exercising any managerial control, and the
Consent Order put limits on actions that could be taken by the Company without OIR approval. The Consent
Order further required Magnolia to stop writing any new or renewal business and cooperate in the
development of a corrective action plan and to assist OIR in facilitating due diligence review by potential
acquirers. This order was agreed to by James Irl, on behalf of IFG, as sole shareholder of Magnolia effective
December 10, 2009.

During the period of Administrative Supervision, Merlinos and Associates, Inc. was hired to assess Magnolia’s
losses and loss expense reserves and to assess the overall financial situation of the Company. The analysis
performed by Merlinos resulted in loss ratio expectations of 37.5% for 2008 and 47.5% for 2009, which were
higher than those estimated by George Dunlap, Magnolia’s appointed actuary. This analysis resulted in an
adjustment to increase net losses and reserves of $9,825,750, with an offsetting decrease to the Company’s
already negative surplus.

Per letter dated April 29, 2010, OIR notified the Chief Financial Officer of the Department of Financial Services
that delinquency proceedings should be initiated against MIC. As described in this letter, during the period of
Administrative Supervision, the OIR facilitated meetings with various parties to negotiate a possible solvent
runoff plan. Also during the period of Administrative Supervision, the OIR restructured administrative
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contracts for policy administration and continuance of claims payments, issued non-renewal notices and
reduced the book of business to an anticipated 28,236 policies for the underwriting year beginning June 1,
2010, and reduced the unearned premium liability from $46 million at the end of 2009 to less than $14.6
million projected at May 31, 2010. The letter further stated that since negotiations with interested parties
had not yielded an acceptable settlement that would allow the Company to continue the runoff through the
coming hurricane season, and with Company assets down to approximately $30 million in cash and liquid
assets, the statutory balance sheets prepared at the request of the supervisor reflected surplus as regard to
policyholders at negative $20,151,380. It was further stated that most of the insolvency would be for general
creditor claims as a result of unpaid reinsurance premiums estimated at over $19 million.

On April 30, 2010, the Receiver filed a petition for liquidation, injunction, and notice of automatic stay of MIC,
citing that the Company is no longer writing new or renewal business and had not done so for several months,
statutory balance sheets prepared at the request of the supervisor reflected that the company was insolvent,
and given the commencement of the 2010 hurricane season, the Department requested entry of an Order of
liquidation that would allow conservation of remaining assets of Magnolia and allow time to assist
policyholders in locating and transitioning to another insurer. A Consent Order for purposes of liquidation was
filed on April 30, 2010 citing that Magnolia was insolvent within the meaning of Sections 631.011(12), (14),
and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, in that the Company would have been unable to pay its debts as they
became due in the usual course of business. The Consent Order further stated that the Company must be
liquidated to protect the remaining assets of Magnolia for the benefit of its policyholders, creditors and the
public.

On July 10, 2013, the Court entered an order approving the Receiver’s first interim claims report and
recommendation which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 2 and 3. The first interim claims report
reflected 28,687 filed claims totaling $9,527,288.50, of which the Receiver recommended to allow
$2,793,187.85.

In October 2013, the Receiver met with Allianz and agreed on a settlement in principle of the litigation in the
amount of $6,950,000. The agreement was a global settlement of all matters, which was to include their POC,
any reinsurance (setoffs included), and any counterclaims yet to be asserted, subject to court approval.

On November 12, 2013, the Court entered an order approving the Receiver’s second interim claims report
and recommendation which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 6 through 8. The second interim claims
report reflected 105 filed claims totaling $19,534,755.55, of which the Receiver recommended to allow
$16,370,230.14.

On December 6, 2013, the Court entered an order approving the Receiver’s third interim claims report and
recommendation which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 2 and 6. The third interim claims report
reflected 5 claims filed for a total amount claimed of $13,600,036, of which the Receiver recommended to
allow $145,000.
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The Receiver’s Motion for approval of the third interim claims report states that there will be another filing at
a later date regarding guaranty association claims and potentially any remaining non-guaranty claims, but
there do not appear to be any subsequent filings of claims reports as of the date of this report.

The Receiver also filed an action against the directors and officers of Magnolia for breach of fiduciary duty,
negligence, and avoidance of fraudulent transfers in May, 2014. That action was settled, and an Order
approving the settlement was entered by the Receivership Court on October 7, 2015. The Receiver collected
$600,000 under the D&O insurance policy.

Underwriting Results — MIC’s underwriting results and costs are summarized in the tables below. Subsequent
to the initial assumption of policies from Citizens, there were many policyholders that opted out and returned
to Citizens, thus contributing to the negative assumed premium shown below in 2009. Premium written, less
cancellations were as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Premiums Written — Direct S 104,660,639 S 94,053,542 S 77,485,114 S 21,612,279
Premiums Written — Assumed * (8,459,440) (7,294,802) 109,783,993
Premiums Written — Ceded 78,139,459 77,176,366 69,186,085 59,419,256
Premiums Written — Net S * S 8,417,736  § 1,004,227 S 71,977,016

* On the statutory financial information available for the year ended 12/31/2009, it is indicated that written premium is presented with
direct and assumed combined and the net written premium is not presented on the statutory financial information available for the year
ended 12/31/2009, however, assuming the amounts above are correct, the net premiums written would have been $26,521,180; given
the events that occurred in the 4™ quarter of 2009, further investigation of these amounts would not be significant to the overall
analysis.

MIC reported premiums earned, underwriting loss and net loss as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Net Premiums Earned $ 45,673,647 $ 39,456,301 $ 32,960,320 $ 33,856,428
Underwriting Loss $ (41,672,660) S (21,957,244)  $ (5,442,272) $ 765,768
Net Loss $ (37,409,170) S (17,779,870)  $ (3,010,240) $ (1,934,029)

Reinsurance — Magnolia purchased reinsurance with private reinsurers and through the Florida Hurricane
Catastrophe Fund (FHCF). At the time that Magnolia initially received its certificate of authority, the only
reinsurance coverage held was the mandatory coverage with the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF).
With the first “take out” from Citizens in June 2008, the Company was required to obtain additional
reinsurance for excess catastrophe coverage with private reinsurers. For the underwriting year June 1, 2008
through May 31, 2009, Magnolia’s reinsurance structure was comprised of catastrophe excess of loss
coverage through private reinsurance with four layers of coverage and FHCF Coverage, including
reimbursement coverage elected at the 90% level and optional Temporary Increase in Coverage Limit (TICL)
coverage. Reinsurance payments made for the underwriting year beginning June 1, 2008 totaled
approximately $59.2 million.
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During the underwriting year June 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010, which coincides with the Company’s
insolvency, Magnolia’s reinsurance structure was comprised of catastrophe excess of loss coverage through
private reinsurance with four layers of coverage, reinstatement premium protection on all four layers, second
and third event catastrophe excess of loss and FHCF Coverage, including reimbursement coverage elected at
the 90% level, optional TICL Coverage and additional coverage available to Limited Apportionment
Companies.  Reinsurance payments made for the underwriting year beginning June 1, 2009 totaled
approximately $40.7 million, with unpaid premiums in excess of $19 million as of the date that Magnolia went
under Administrative Supervision. Magnolia did not experience any significant catastrophes that would
trigger the catastrophe reinsurance protection.

Additionally, for the underwriting year June 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010, the Company entered into a
Quota Share Reinsurance Contract with Allianz (Bermuda Branch). Subsequent to June 30, 2009, Allianz put
together a 50% quota share reinsurance treaty to help Magnolia with surplus relief. The Company ceded 50%
of its net liability to Allianz under the quota share agreement and was effective for all claims incurred on or
after the effective date with unearned premiums ceded as of the effective date of the treaty. The agreement
also provided for a provisional ceding commission to the Company of 24% of gross net written premium
ceded, subject to adjustment based on the loss ratio for the underwriting year at 26%. The ceding
commission was on a sliding scale and was to adjust up to a maximum of 30% if the loss ratio was 20% or
lower, and a minimum of 13% if the loss ratio was 37% or higher. The agreement was to remain in force until
cancelled by either party. Upon written notice, either party had the right to cancel as of the end of each
underwriting year on a cut-off termination basis.

Reinsurance payable and recoverable amounts reported by the Company were as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Reinsurance Payable S 41,462,258 S 55,642,729 S 60,158,736 $ 23,214,603
Reinsurance Recoverable S 5,900,950 S 3,117,747 S 182,665 S -

Financial: The following table shows a high level snapshot of MIC’s financial position:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Total Admitted Assets S 64,021,620 S 88,376,558 S 101,303,252 $105,082,138
Total Liabilities S 84,173,000 S 87,712,739 S 84,893,670 S 84,277,097
Statutory Surplus S (20,151,380) S 663,819 S 16,409,582 S 20,805,041

MIC’s surplus was comprised of common stock, additional paid-in capital and unassigned funds. The Company
had authorized 10,000 shares of $1 par value common stock, all of which were issued and outstanding, and
100% owned by IFG. The Company had an independent audit performed for the period April 28, 2008
(inception) through December 31, 2008, that report was dated March 25, 2009 and rendered an unqualified
opinion. There were some differences noted between the 2008 annual report and the audited financial
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statements for the period ended December 31, 2008, which are not reflected herein as the differences are not
directly pertinent to the insolvency analysis. During the time period that Magnolia was in operations, Section
624.408, Florida Statutes, required the Company to maintain minimum capital and surplus of $4 million and to
meet the risk-based capital requirements. Additionally, Section 624.4095, Florida Statutes, required the
Company to maintain a ratio of the product of written premiums times 0.90 to surplus of no greater than 10-
to-1 for gross written premiums and 4-to-1 for net written premiums. As of the audited statements for the
period ended December 31, 2008, the Company was in compliance with these requirements. The Company
was also required by Florida Statutes to maintain a deposit of $300K to help secure the payment of claims. A
cash deposit was assigned to the OIR to satisfy this requirement.

The Company’s financial position deteriorated quickly in just the second year of operations, ultimately
reporting a negative surplus in excess of $20.1 million at the end of 2009, as summarized in the table below:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Common Stock S 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000
Additional Paid-in Capital 19,990,000 19,990,000 19,990,000 19,990,000
Unassigned Funds (40,151,380) (19,336,181) (3,590,418) 805,041

Surplus As Regards Policyholders $ (20,151,380) S 663,819 $ 16,409,582 $ 20,805,041

MIC's investments were primarily short term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills and cash held in overnight
investment accounts. MIC also had the required statutory deposit pledged as collateral to OIR. Cash deposits
which were initially generated from the capital infusion of $20,000,000 and UEP received from Citizens related
to the three take-outs. As the policies assumed from Citizens were up for renewal, the renewals were written
on Magnolia paper, which was the primary source of cash deposits subsequent to the initial influx of cash
from the Citizens assumed premium. Cash deposits decreased significantly during 2009 as shown in the
following table:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Cash and Short Term Investments S 41,799,945 S 63,147,885 S 78,831,913 S 89,476,234
Common Stocks 3,125,175 2,996,546 1,069,902 758,099

Cash and Invested Assets S 44,925,120 S 66,144,431 S 79,901,815 S 90,234,333
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MIC reported premiums earned, underwriting expenses and net loss as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Premiums Earned S 45,673,647 S 39,456,301 S 32,960,320 S 33,856,428
Losses 57,638,505 33,263,856 22,162,807 14,436,078
Loss Adjustment Expenses * 5,493,110 2,811,131 2,125,852
Other Underwriting Expenses 29,707,802 22,656,579 13,428,654 16,528,730
Total Underwriting Expenses 87,346,307 61,413,545 38,402,592 33,090,660
Net Underwriting Gain (Loss) (41,672,660) (21,957,244) (5,442,272) 765,768
Investment and Other Income 1,153,683 1,067,567 708,276 615,900
Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes (40,518,977) (20,889,677) (4,733,996) 1,381,668
Income Taxes (3,109,807) (3,109,807) (1,723,756) 3,315,697

Net Income (Loss) $ (37,409,170) S (17,779,870) S (3,010,240) S (1,934,029)

* Losses and LAE were reported on a combined basis for the 12/31/2009 data available.

General underwriting expenses, as reported by MIC and summarized above, included management fees paid
to an affiliated company, Magnolia Agency. Management fees and commissions comprised the largest
portion of the other underwriting expenses.

Cash flows from premium collections, for loss and underwriting expenses paid and Net Cash from Operations
for MIC were as follows:

12/31/2009* 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Premiums Collected (net of reins.) S S 41,417,595 S 31,238,277 S 85,630,234
Benefit and Loss Payments S 30,059,119 $§ 18,693,522 S 7,352,637
Other Underwriting Expenses Paid S 28905968 S 18,877,530 $ 9,572,404
Net Cash from Operations S (20,095,242) S  (9,252,447) S 69,115,978

*comparable information not readily available in this format for the year ended 12/31/2009



Insolvency Report
Magnolia Insurance Company
Page 13

Based on amounts reported by MIC, direct premium written, losses paid and unpaid, net losses incurred and
the percentage of net losses incurred to earned premiums were as follows:

12/31/2009* 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Direct Premium Written S 94,053,542 S 77,485,114 S 21,612,279
Direct Losses Paid S 29,666,292 S 18,681,618 7,352,637
Direct Losses Unpaid S 17,016,646 S 11,564,185 7,083,441
Losses Incurred S 39,751,413 S 23,162,362 S 14,436,078
Premiums Earned S 59,066,751 S 32,988,606 S 33,856,428
Ratio 67.3% 70.2% 42.6%

* comparable information not readily available in this format for the year ended 12/31/2009

Miscellaneous/Other — IFG, a shell corporation, borrowed $23.8 million under a Credit Agreement with Allianz
(the Lender), dated February 27, 2008, in order to form and invest $20 million in Magnolia, a domestic
insurance company that would apply for a Permit and Certificate of Authority with the Office of Insurance
Regulation. The Credit Agreement between IFG and Allianz referred to several other related loan documents,
which effectively became part of the Credit Agreement, and required the payment of substantial upfront fees
to the Lender by the Borrower out of the loan proceeds ($3.8 million), charged an interest rate of 4.5% above
the prime rate, and limited the repayment term to five years. The loan repayment schedule provided for
monthly principal payments of $320,000 plus interest starting January 1, 2009, increasing to monthly principal
payments of $420,000 for 2010, $520,000 for 2011 and $620,000 thereafter. Additionally, there were clauses
in the Credit Agreement that called for the Mandatory Prepayment of Excess Cash Flow, Yield Protection and
various covenants made by the borrower, IFG. The Credit Agreement also called for IFG to obtain a Letter of
Credit listing ART as the beneficiary in the amount of $2.2 million and key man insurance on James Irl in the
amount of $20 million. The Credit Agreement called for IFG to meet certain reinsurance guidelines (through
Magnolia), limited commissions paid to third parties by Agency and limited the amount of operating expenses
that the Company and Agency could incur. From inception of the loan up through liquidation of the Company,
total payments made by IFG under the Credit Agreement were $6,678,074 (53,520,000 principal and
$3,158,074 interest). The last payment made was remitted on October 30, 2009, representing the payment
due on November 1, 2009. If payments had continued through the life of the loan, assuming no change in
interest rate, the total amount of payments due under the loan would have been $29,850,693 ($23,800,000
principal and $6,050,693 interest).

The Credit Agreement and related documents appear to have served as a protective shield to the Lender as it
related to this transaction, which primarily involved Magnolia (an insurance company), IFG (Borrower and the
stockholder of the insurance company), Agency (the managing general agent) and Allianz (the Lender and part
owner of Agency). Certain contracts with third parties provided additional protection for the Lender. In
addition to the repayment of the loan, the various agreements and contracts called for additional payments to
be made directly to the Lender, on the Lender’s behalf or for the benefit of the Lender. The Credit Agreement
also called for the Borrower to obtain a letter of credit payable to the Lender in the amount of $2.2 million
and a key man insurance policy on the stockholder of the Borrower. Other sections of the Credit Agreement
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required prepayment of excess cash flows, yield protections and various covenants which also provided
significant protections to the Lender. The Credit Agreement and related documents appear to have been

drafted for the benefit of the Lender and to the detriment of the Borrower.

The Credit Agreement defines the Loan documents as: “this Agreement, the Notes, the Pledge Agreement,
the Escrow Agreement, the Subsidiary Guaranty, the Personal Guaranty, the Security Agreement and any
other agreements, documents or instruments executed in connection therewith.” The Credit Agreement
refers to many other documents, which effectively became part of the agreement. Some of these related
agreements included the Advisory Services Agreement, Asset Protection Agreement, LLC Operating

Agreement, and Processing Services Agreement, key provisions of which have been included below.

The Flow of Funds Memorandum set forth the flow of funds that occurred on the closing date
of the Credit Agreement (February 27, 2008) for the loan amount of $23.8 million. At closing,
$2,595,000 was deducted as closing and structuring fees; $800,000 was deducted as expense
reimbursements; and the initial funding to the Borrower was set up to be paid in installments
as certain milestones were met, up to a maximum of $405,000 per the Credit Agreement. This
was later modified by a Letter Agreement dated May 29, 2008 between Irl and Allianz, and
modified some of the funding installments, but did not change the overall amount of the loan
or loan closing costs. The remaining loan proceeds, totaling $20 million, represents the initial
capital the Borrower, IFG, invested as surplus in Magnolia. The fees charged at closing totaling
$2,595,000 were paid to (or basically retained by) the Lender (ART) and were significant as far
as increasing the yield on the loan to the Lender. The $800,000 for expense reimbursements
was also paid to (retained by) the Lender.

The Advisory Services Agreement dated March 3, 2008 between Allianz Risk Transfer (ART), an
insurance company organized under the laws of Switzerland and located in Zurich, and
Magnolia Agency, LLC (the Agency) provided that ART would perform reinsurance consulting
and advisory services to the Agency. This agreement called for a $3 million fee to be paid on
December 1, 2008 and nine quarterly payments of $S1 million each, commencing on March 1,
2009 and ending on March 1, 2011. Total fees due over the term of the Advisory Services
Agreement would have been $12 million. Actual fees paid under this agreement totaled $6
million. The services to be provided under the Advisory Services Agreement appear to be
similar to reinsurance brokerage services that are normally paid for as broker commissions.

In addition to this Advisory Services Agreement, we noted that there was a broker agreement
between Magnolia Insurance Company and Benfield, Inc. effective June 1, 2008, under which
Benfield was to procure and service reinsurance on behalf of Magnolia in a fiduciary capacity.
The broker agreement further stated that Benfield’s role was not to provide legal, regulatory
or accounting advice or guidance to Magnolia. The agreement did not require any payments
from Magnolia to Benfield, and further acknowledged that compensation for the brokerage
services would be made from the reinsurers. Magnolia and Benfield entered into a revenue
sharing agreement in relation to the brokerage and placement of the Additional Layer Excess
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Catastrophe Reinsurance Contract, effective August 12, 2008 through June 1, 2009. The
agreement provided for a one-time fee of $750,000.

The Credit Agreement described above required IFG to maintain one or more Asset Protection
Agreements (insurance policies) no later than May 1, 2008 in the amount of the lesser of $20
million or the outstanding principal balance of the loan, for the sole benefit of ART. The Asset
Protection Agreement was actually between Agency and Poseidon Re LTD (Poseidon). The
Asset Protection Agreement was dated April 2008 with an effective date of June 1, 2008. The
beneficiary under the agreement was Allianz. The notional amount is $20 million. The
termination date of the policy was at the beneficiary’s option. The agreement called for
payments by Poseidon of $14 million into a trust account on June 1, 2008. The payment by
Agency was not due until May 31, 2009. Agency paid $6 million to Poseidon on May 29, 2009.
It appears that the $6 million paid by Agency was a premium for $20 million in catastrophe
loss coverage in order to reduce the risk to ART if there was a major hurricane or other
catastrophe during the period. The Credit Agreement specified that any payments that ART
received under the Asset Protection Agreements shall be applied as additional payments on
the $23.8 million loan.

The Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Magnolia Agency, LLC (the Operating
Agreement) dated February 27, 2008 was between Agency, IFG, the Class A Member, and
Allianz, the Class B Member. The Operating Agreement allowed the Class A Member to receive
monthly distributions equal to the payments required under the Credit Agreement. It also
allowed the Class A Member to elect the only member of the Board of Directors, seemingly
giving all the power to the Class A Member. However, a subsequent section of the agreement
stated that all key decisions required unanimous member consent of both the A and B
Members. Under the Operating Agreement, Agency’s net income (or net loss) would be
allocated 100% to the Class A Member (IFG) up until the loan from Allianz was paid off (the
trigger date), and then the net income would be allocated 50-50 between the members.

As previously discussed, the Agency was initially 100% owned by IFG. In connection with the
Credit Agreement, IFG (transferor), Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. a New York corporation
(transferee) and Agency entered into an Agreement to Transfer Class B Membership, dated
February 27, 2008, that transferred the Class B Membership Interests of Agency from the
transferor to the transferee. The Transfer Agreement stated that IFG, as partial consideration
for the “Loan,” agreed to assign the Class B Membership interest in the Agency.

The Security Agreement between IFG (the Borrower) and Agency (together with the Borrower,
the Grantors) and Allianz assigned a security interest in substantially all of their personal
property as collateral for the loan. The Pledge Agreement between IFG (the Pledgor) and
Allianz (the Administrative Agent) pledged all of the capital stock of the corporations and
membership interests or other equity interests of the limited liability companies now or at any
time owned by Pledgor. The Pledge Agreement effectively assigned the stock in the Magnolia
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Insurance Company, Inc. and the membership interests in Magnolia Agency, LLC to Allianz. The
Personal Guaranty between James Irl, (the Guarantor) in favor of Allianz personally
guaranteed the obligations under the Credit Agreement. All of these documents were dated
February 17, 2008.

e The Processing Service Agreement (PSA) between CGI Technologies and Solutions, Inc. (CGI)
and Magnolia Agency, LLC described the policy processing and claims processing services CGI
was to provide the Agency and was effective on March 1, 2008. The PSA called for CGl to
facilitate the issuance of a Letter Of Credit in favor of Allianz in the amount of $2.2 million. CGlI
is guarantor of the Letter of Credit. The agreement called for CGI to be paid a fee for each
policy issued. CGIl was to calculate the fee at the end of each month and invoice Magnolia
Agency. The minimum monthly fee was $250,000, which was to be paid on the first day of
each month prior to the services being rendered. CGl was to subtract the $250,000 minimum
from the amount calculated and billed by CGI at the end of each month. The PSA allowed the
Agency to defer payment of the minimum monthly fee for March, April, May and possibly June
of 2008 for either 90 or 120 days, depending on when they were to take over the first policies
from Citizens. In addition to the processing fees, the Agency was to pay $333,000 on August
29, 2008, $333,000 on September 30, 2008, and $334,000 on October 31, 2008 for
implementation of the technology and processes necessary to perform services under the
PSA. CGI was also to be paid from a fee schedule to handle claims. In September 2009, CGl
was paid $2.1 million under a settlement and release to terminate this agreement (described
below).

e The Subordination Agreement is between CGI Technologies and Solutions, Inc, (the Junior
Creditor) and Allianz and is dated February 27, 2008. The instruments subject to the
Subordination Agreement were any and all liabilities from IFG and subsidiaries or affiliates to
CGl and any and all liabilities to ART. The Subordination Agreement called for any amounts
owed to CGl to become Junior Liabilities and for all liabilities owed to ART to become Senior
Liabilities. In effect, Allianz becomes a preferred creditor and would be paid in full before any
payments are made to CGl.

e The Settlement Agreement and Release (SAR) dated September 2, 2009 is between CGlI,
Agency and Allianz. It effectively cancels the Processing Services Agreement (PSA) and requires
the Agency to pay $2.1 million to CGI. This agreement was deemed to be payment in full of all
unpaid amounts owed under the PSA, except for a list of additional amounts due that listed in
an attachment to the SAR. The payment of $2.1 million was made on September 2, 2009 by
wire transfer to CGl from Magnolia Agency’s Operating bank account. The letter of credit was
cancelled and returned undrawn to the bank as part of the SAR.

Conclusion —Magnolia Insurance Company operated over a very short time period. The Company obtained its
certificate of authority in April 2008, insurance operations essentially began in June 2008 with the first policy
assumption from Citizens, and by the end of 2009, the Company was considered insolvent. Magnolia’s
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premium activity was primarily from policies assumed through three take-outs under the Citizens
depopulation program, and renewals thereof, with very little organic business. The policies assumed were
mostly from high-risk areas subject to hurricanes and sink holes. Magnolia experienced a high number of opt-
outs where policyholders decided to return to Citizens prior to their renewal date, which resulted in the return
of premium dollars from Magnolia to Citizens. Reinsurance coverage obtained by Magnolia required
substantial premium payments which were higher than expected in the Company’s initial projections.

Magnolia’s initial capital infusion was essentially funded by a loan from a related party that was passed
through IFG, the borrower, a shell corporation that was basically formed for the purpose of borrowing money
in order to form and invest $20 million in a domestic insurance company. The loan funding obtained through a
credit agreement with Allianz in the amount of $23 million, required substantial upfront fees that were
retained by Allianz out of the loan proceeds, charged an interest rate of 4.5% above the prime rate, and
limited the repayment term to five years, with accelerated principal payments due over the short loan life.

In addition to the aggressive loan repayment terms, there were several other agreements that required high
dollar payouts from the holding company group during the limited time period that Magnolia was in business.
The credit agreement and related documents appeared to have been were drafted for the benefit of Allianz,
and to the detriment of IFG. The credit agreement and related documents served as a protective shield to
Allianz. Certain contracts with third parties provided additional protection for Allianz. In addition to the
accelerated loan payment schedule, the various agreements and contracts provided for additional payments
to be made to Allianz, on behalf of Allianz or for the benefit of Allianz. Other sections of the credit agreement
required prepayment of excess cash flows, yield protections and various covenants which also provided
significant protections to Allianz.

Midway through 2009, as the Company was experiencing deteriorating financial conditions, Allianz stepped in
to help with surplus relief through the 50% Quota Share agreement; however, it was not enough to stop the
downward spiral of the Company’s insurance operations. Problems with third party administrators, higher
than expected costs for reinsurance and other costs, increasing losses, understated loss reserves, and lower
than expected premiums all combined to drain the Company’s surplus. Further, once Magnolia stopped
writing new and renewal business, there was no longer a source of new funds coming in to replenish cash
deposits. Without cash flowing in to maintain operations, the payment of claims, commissions and other
operating expenses would have quickly drained the Company’s remaining liquid assets. Evaluation of the
Company while under Administrative Supervision yielded that it was more beneficial to liquidate the
remaining assets of the Company for the benefit of the policyholders, creditors and public.

In October 2013, the Receiver came to an agreement on a settlement in principle of the Allianz litigation in the
amount of $6,950,000, which was finalized and approved by the Court in February, 2014.
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References — The following documents were utilized in preparing the above insolvency report:

Legal documents referenced (L Series) —

L-1 — Consent order, Case No. 95155-08-CO Regarding the Application for the issuance of a Permit to
Magnolia Insurance Company to form an authorized domestic insurer and for the subsequent
issuance of a Certificate of Authority
L-2 — Certificate of Authority for Magnolia
L-3 — Consent order, Case No. 95237-08-CO (dated 4/28/2008) — approved the assumption of up to
60,000 policies (initial take out in June 2008)
L-4 — Amended Consent order, Case No. 96264-08-CO (6/2008) — approved the assumption of
additional policies (up to 60,000 ex-wind policies on or about August 12, 2008 and on additional dates
as approved by the office
L-5 — Consent order for Administrative Supervision, Case No. 107879-09-CO (dated 12/14/2009)
L-6 — Petition for order appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for
purposes of liquidation, injunction, and notice of automatic stay, Case No. 2010-CA-1522 (dated
4/30/2010)

0 Stipulation and consent to receivership and liquidation included as an attachment
L-7 — Consent order appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for purposes
of liquidation, injunction and notice of automatic stay, Case No. 2010-CA-1522 (dated 4/30/2010)
L-8 — Motion for approval of third interim claims report, claims distribution report, distribution
accounting, and for order authorizing distribution (dated 12/9/2013)
L-9 — Order approving Receiver’s motion for approval of third claims report, claims distribution report,
and distribution accounting, and authorizing distribution (dated 12/10/2013)
L-10 — Order approving Citizens Property Insurance Corporation’s Personal Residential and
Commercial Residential Non-bonus Takeout Plans (Case No. 94539-08 dated 3/11/2008)

Financial reporting documents (F Series) —

F-1—MIC’s 2008 annual statement (key pages) filed with OIR

F-2 — MIC’s 2008 Statutory financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2008
with Independent Auditor’s Report

F-3 — MIC’s 2009 second quarter statement filed with OIR

F-4 — MIC’s 2009 third quarter statement as of 12/29/2009 (unclear if ever filed)

Other Documentation (O Series) —

O-1-Magnolia’s Plan of Operations

0-2 — MIC’s Certified Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation

0-3 — MIC’s Bylaws

0O-4 — MIC’s Assumption Agreement with Citizens

0-5 — Magnolia’s MGA Agreement

0-6 — Insurance Holding Company Registration Statement filed in March 2009
O-7 — Letter from Demotech
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e 0-8-Schedules of reinsurance premium payments

e 0-9-Loan amortization schedule (repayments due and paid to Allianz)
e 0-10-Credit agreement-flow of funds recap schedule

e 0-11-Schedule of advisory services payments

e (0-12 - CGlI Processing Services Agreement

e 0-13-CGI Termination Settlement and Release Agreement
e 0-14-50% Quota Share Agreement

e 0-15-QS Cancellation notice

e (0-16 — Gregg Patterson Deposition

e 0-17 —Credit Agreement (signed)

e (0-18 —Credit Agreement with exhibits (unsigned)

e 0-19-Flow of Funds Memo

e 0-20— Letter Agreement

e (0-21 - Advisory Services Agreement

e 0-22-Benfield Broker Contract

e 0-23-Benfield Revenue Sharing

e (-24 — Asset Protection Plan (Poseidon)

e (0-25-Agency’ Amended and Restated Operating Agreement
e (0-26—Transfer Agreement

e (-27—Security Agreement

e (-28—Pledge Agreement

e (0-29 —Personal Guaranty Agreement

e 0-30-Subordination Agreement

e (0-31-Assignment of Rights
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION

KeEVvIN M. McCARTY
COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO: 95155-08-CO

Application for the issuance of a Permit to
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
to form an authorized domestic insurer and for the
subsequent issuance of a Certificate of Authority

: _ /

CONSENT ORDER
THIS CAUSE came on for consideration upon the filing of an application with the

OFTICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION (licreinafter referred to as the “OFFICE”) for the
igsuance of a Permit and subsequent Certificate of Authority to MAGNOLIA INSURANCE
COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as "APPLICANT") to form and operate as an authorized
domestic insurer, pursuant to Sections 624.401, 624.404, 624.413, 628.051, 628.061, 628.071,
and 628.081, Florida Statutes, to write the (0010) Fire, (0020) Allied Lines, (0040) Homeowners
Multi Peril, and (0170) Other Liability lines of insurance coverage in this state. Following a
complete review of the entire record, and upon consideration thereof, and being otherwise fully
advised in the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds, as follows:

1. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter and of the parties herein,

2. APPLICANT has applied for and, subject to the present and continuing
satisfaction of the requirements, terms and conditions establisﬁcd herein, met all of the
_conditions precedent to the granting of g Permit to APPLICANT to form a domestic insurer in

Florida, putsuant to the requirements set forth for licensure by the Florida Insurance Code.
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3. Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Authority, APPLICANT will become a newly
formed Florida corporation, with up to ten thousand (10,000) shares of common voting stock
authorized. The par value of such commén shares of stock shall be one U.S. Dollar ($1) per
share. - All of APPLICANT’s issued aﬁd outstanding common stock will be wholly owned by
IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. (hereinafter referred to as “IRL FINANCIAL GROUP™), a
Florida holding company. IRL FINANCIAL GROUP is one hundred percent (100%) owned by
HENRY JAMES IRL, a Florida resident.

4. APPLICANT has filed an application with the OFFICE consisting of a Plan of
Operatiox%, biographical information, legal documents, and other supporting documents for the
purpose of obtaining a Permit and subsequent Certificate of Authority (hereinafter referred to as
“Application”). In making a determination regarding the issuance of a Permit to APPLICANT,
the OFFICE has relied on the accuracy and truthfulness of the documents and reports provided
by APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and/or HENRY JAMES IRL in this matter.
APPLICANT represents that the Application filed with the OFFICE and all related submissions
and responses have been reviewed by APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and/or HENRY
JAMES IRL and that these documents, as amended to date, are complete and correct in all
respects. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL further represent
that they have disclosed and provided, or will provide to the OFFICE, copies of all current
understandings and agreements relating to the formation, funding, and future transaction of
insurance by APPLICANT, which will be entered into by APPLICANT, or any of its
incorporators, officers, directors, or ten percent (10%) or greater shareholders for such purposes.

5. APPLICANT represents that it plans to assume approximately sixty thousand

(60,000) residential policies from Citizens Property Insurance Corporation (“CITIZENS”) on or
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about June 10, 2008 under a depopulation plan. The depopulation plan is subject to separate
approval by CITIZENS and the OFFICE.

6. APPLICANT acknowledges that entry of this Consent Order doés not constitute
approval by CITIZENS or the OFFICE of the APPLICANT’s depopulation plan(s).
APPLICANT further acknowledges that entry of this Consent Order does not constitute a
guarantee that the policies referred to in paragréph five (5) above will ultimately be available to
APPLICANT for removal from CITIZENS, as the availability for removal may vary over time,

7. If APPLICANT is able to effectuate an assumption of policies from CITIZENS in
accordance with its depopulation plan, APPLICANT acknowledges the following specified
requirements as a condition to the granting of a Permit and subsequent Certificate of Authority to
APPLICANT:

a) APPLICANT, at its own expensc, shall give notice to policyholders of the
proposed assumption at least thirty (30) days in advance. This notice shall inform policyholders
of the need to contact APPLICANT before the removal date if the policyholder desires to stay
with CITIZENS;

b) APPLICANT shall accumulate any objections, and facilitate the return of any
policyholder who desires 1o stay in CITIZENS if that policyholder exptesses the desite to stay in
CITIZENS within the thirty (30). day notice period prior to the removal of the policy, or within
thirty (30) days after the date of the policy removal. APPLICANT shall not require
policyholders to make additional payments, nor take any action other than to express the desire
to remain with CITIZENS in writing, by e-mail, or by telephone on or before thirty (30) days

following the date of their policy removal;
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¢) When initially contacting an agent for consent to participate in the assumption
program, APPLICANT shall be requited to provide each agent with the policy form to be used,
the appointment contract, and a copy of the most currently available financial statement of the
APPLICANT; and

d) APPLICANT acknowledges that any ratc charged to policyholders within one (1)
year of the actual date of removal of policies shall remain at or below the approved rate for
CITIZENS.

8. APPLICANT acknowledges the separate review of the depopulation plan as
referenced in paragraphs five (5), six (6), and seven (7) above may result in the need for
additional surplus and/or reinsurance as deemed appropriate by the OFFICE.

9. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL have made
material representations that the source of funds used for its initial capitalization, Allianz Risk
Transter, Inc., will not necessarily deem IRL FINANCIAL GROUP to be in default of its loan
agreement with: Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. silould such pblicies referred to in paragraph five (5)
above not be available to APPLICANT. Furtﬁer, contrary to the requirements set forth in the
Credit Agreement dated February 27, 2008 between Allianz Risk ‘Transfer, Inc. and IRL
FINANCIAL GROUP, the funds used to capitalize APPLICANT will be required to be released
to APPLICANT for the purpose of initial capitalization prior to the issuance of a Certificate of
\' Authority to APPLICANT. Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. has submitted a letter to the OFFICE
mdicating such understanding, and said letter is consideied material to' the issuance of this
Consent Order.

10.  HENRY JAMES IRL has submitted a notarized affidavit detailing all known

monies {0 be paid directly to him or to any entity within the IRL FINANCIATL. GROUP holding
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compaty system, the Florida holding company system that HENRY JAMES IRL owns or
controls. Said affidavit is material to the issuance of this Consent Order.

11, APPLICANT has made material representations that none of APPLICANT's
incorporators, officers, or directors, and none of the officers or directors, or the sole shareholder
of IRL FINANCIAL GROUP have been found guilty of, or have pleaded guiliy or nolo
contendere to, a felony or a misdemeanor othet than a minor traffic violation, without regard to
whether a judgment of conviction was entered by the court,

12. APPLICANT shall provide legible and complete fingetprint cards for its ofﬁccrs,
directors, and sole shareholder. If the completed fingerprint cards of any said person furnished
to the OFFICE or other sources utilized by the OFFICE in its investigation process reveal that
the representations made in paragraph eleven (11) above are inaccurate, any individual involved
shall be removed as incorpprator, officer, director, or ten percent (10%) or greater sharcholder of
said company within thirty (30) days after notification by the OFFICE and replaced with a
person or persons accepiable to the OFFICE.

13, If, upon receipt of notlﬁcatlon from the OFFICE, pur?uant to paragraph twelve
(12) abovc, APPLI(,ANI or IRL FINAN(,IAL GROUP does not timely take the required
corrective action, APPLICANT and IRI. FINANCIAL GROUP agree that such failure to act
would constitute an immediate danger to the public, and the OFFICE immediately may suspend,
revoke, or take other administrative action as it deems appropriate upon the Permit of
APPLICANT without further proceedings, pursuant to Sections 120.569(2)(n) and 120.60(6),
Florida Statutes. Such failure by APPLICANT to take corrective action shall further constitute

grounds to deny APPLICANT a Certificate of Authority.
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14, APPLICANT and IRL FINANCIAL GROUP affirm that all explanaﬁons,
representations; and documents provided to the OFFICE in connection with APPLICANT’s
Aﬁplication, including all attachments and supplements thereto, are true, and all representations
and requirements set forth herein are material to the issuance of this Consent Order, and fully
describe all transactions, agreements, and underst-andings regarding the formation and operation
of APPLICANT.

15.  APPLICANT shall com;r)ly with its Plan of Operaﬁon and supporting documents
as submitted with the Application. Written approval must be secured from the OFFICE prior to
any material deviation from said Plan of Operation.

16. APPLICANT represents that its initial capital of twenty million U.S. Dollars
($20,000,000) in cash will be funded by IRL FINANCIAL GROUP from funds it obtained
through a loan from Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc., a New York corporation. Three hundred
-thousand U.S. Dollars ($300,000) of the initial c’apitabl will ‘be used to complete the statutory
deposit requirement with the Bureau of Collateral Management.,

17. Tinal approval and issuance of APPLICANT’s Certificate of Authority shall be
granted in writing by the OFFICE at such time as the OFFICE is satisfied that APPLICANT has
complied with all provisions of this Consent Order and the OFFICE has received the following
documents on or before April 28, 2008, unless otherwise specified herein, and the OFFICE is
satisfied that the documents meet the requisite statutory and rule requirements:

a) P}oof of the deposit of nineteen million, seven hundred thousand U.S.
Dollars (819,700,000} in cash into APPLICANT"s account in a Florida banking institution which

is a member of the Federal Reserve System, with a written certification from the bank, signed by
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an officer of the bank, stating the deposited funds are not hypothecated, encumbered, or pledged
inany way;

b) Proof of the deposit of three hundred thousand U.S. Dollars ($300,000)
placed with. the Bureau of C:dllatcral! Management, as required by Section 624.411 and Chapter
625, Part I1I, Florida Statufes;

c) Certificate of Status from the Florida Secretary of State;

d) Executed and notarized copies of the Articles of Incorporation;

€) Board Resolution for the adoption of the Bylaws;

f) Evidence that APPLICANT’s Board of Directors has ratified the
execution of this Consent Order on APPLICANT’s behalf by HENRY JAMES IRL, as President
and one of its incorporators, and indicated its willingness to be bound by the terms, conditions,
and representations stated herein;

) Acknowledgement that for the three (3) years immediately following the
issuance of a Certificate of Authority, APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE, on an annual
basis, no later than June 1 of each year or earlier at the QFFICE’S request, a Catastrophe Loss
Model with Probable Maximum Loss estimate amounts for a one-hundred-year storm based upon
APPLICANT's exposure information on policies in force as of May 15 of the then current year.
The OFFICE reserves the right to require APPLICANT to provide additionai modeling at the
sole discretion of the OFFICE. AP?I.JCANT shall include in the filings any update to its
exposure management plan which will identify the company's ability to provide satisfactory
financial capacity to cover the company's expesute 10 catastrophic hurricane loss. APPLICANT
shall also include specific plans that will limit exposure to a lefel within the company's financial

capacity. Based upon the OFFICE's review of said models and plans, the OFFICE may require
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APPLICANT to take corrective action to cure any overexposure identified by the OFFICE,
including, but not limited to, the purchase of additional reinsurance;

h) Executed copies of all agreements, with all addendums, relating to the
operations and management of the company, including but not limited to: Managing General
Agency Agreemenl, Processing Services Agreement, and Consulting Agreement; and

i) Copies of all draft reinsurance agreements, including any Reinstatement
Premium Protection Aéreement(s), if available, to which APPLICANT is a named pany,
reflective of its reinsurance program as represented in its Application, and which sufficiently
cover APPLICANT’s projected book of business up 1o or beyond its forecasted 01gxe-in~one
hundred-year (1:100-year) catastrophic event Probable Maximum Loss, utilizing modeling
acceptable to the OFFICE.

18.  APPLICANT shall, within ten (10) days of receiving its Certificate of Authority,
submit to the OFFICE its National Association of Insurance Commissioners Company Code
assignment.

19.  If at the time of submitting documents for its Certificate of Authority, there are
any new officers or directors of APPLICANT, or new officers, directors or shareholders holding
a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership in IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, APPLICANT shall file
with the OFFICE biographical affidavits, fingerprint cards, authority for release of information
forms, and background investigation reports for these individuals at such tinie, If the completed
fingerprint cards of any said person furnished to the OFFICE or other sources utilized by the
OFFICE in its investigation process reveal that the representations made in paragraph eleven

(11) above are inaccurate, any individual involved shall be removed as officer, director, or ten
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percent (10%) or greater shareholder of said company within thirty (30) days after notification by
the OFFICE and replaced with a person or petsons écceptab]e to the OFFICE.

20.  APPLICANT and IRL FINANCIAL GROUP acknowledge and agree that, if the
OFFICE determines that the documentation ;pecified in paragraph seventeen (17) is not
submitted as required, is incomplete, or does nol meet the requisite  statutory or rule
requirements, the OFFICE shall hold the Certificate of Authority component of the Application
in abeyance, and withdraw the Application from consideration, until such time as the required
documentation has been submitted to the OFFICE for review.

21, Upon the is:;uance of the Certificate of Authority to APPLICANT, APPLICANT
shall further comply with the following:

a) APPLICANT shall not transact business until it has submitted fully-
executed reinsurance agreements, as stated in paragraph scventeen, sub-paragraph i (1731))
abbv‘e, or confirmation acceptable to the OFFICE at the OFFICE’s sole discretion, that all
reinsurance agreements have been placed, including any Reinstatement Premium frotect’ion
Agreement(s), to the OFFICE for its review, and said agreements have been determined to meet
all statutory and rule requirements. If acceptable confirmation has been submitted to the
OFFICE, APPLICANT shall submit a copyiof the fully-executed reinsurance agreements,
including the Reinstatément Premium Protection Agreement(s), to the OFFICE within five (5)
days of receipt of same by APPLICANT;

b) APPLICANT shall not transact business until it has submitted to the
OFFICE any necessary revision to its three-year Pro Forma Financial Statements reflective of the
actual costs of reinsurance obtained, if any deviation should occur from the Pro Forma Financial

Statements submitted with the Application, following the placement of APPLICANT’s
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reinsurance program. APPLICANT agrees that the OFFICE's reviéw of said Pro Forma
Financial Statements may result in the need for additional surplus and/or other ﬁn‘ancial
rcquirc,mentg, as deemed appropriate by the OFFICE;

) Any payments made by APPLICANT to HENRY JAMES IRL and/or any
entities owned or controlled by HENRY JAMES IRL shall not be increased beyond the amounts
discfosed in the Application without the prior written approval by the OFFICE;

d) APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE, and thereafter maintain, an anti-
fraud plan that will comply with Section 626.9891, Florida Statutes, and Rule 69D-2, Florida
Administrative Code;

e) APPLICANT agrees that any managerial, administrative, or cost-sharing
arrangements involving APPLICANT will be in accordance with a formal written agreement,
and must contain, at the minimum, the following:

(1) A requirement of monthly cash settlement of any expenses
ineurred for the month; and

2) A clear delineation of the financial boundaries of each operation.
Purther, APPLICANT shall not bear any occupancy expenses for space which is occupied by any
other entity and, upon examination, shall be prepared to demonstrate how the oeccupancy cost and
space is allocated among co-located entities;

f Any agreements that APPLICANT enters into with any affiliated person,
entity or related party, as defined in Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles Number 25 of
the National Association of Insurance Commissioners Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual, shall be in writing and shall be submitted to the OFFICE for the OFFICE's review and

prior written approval. For purposes of this paragraph, an affiliated person or entity is any
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officer or director of APPLICANT, or any officer, director or five percent (5%) or more
shareholder of any of APPLICANT s immcdiatc, intermediate or ultimate parents;

2) APPLICANT agrees that any arrangémcnt or agreement with an affiliated
party for the provision of administrative services shall further comply with the following
requirements:

(1)  APPLICANT must have the right to terminate the contract for
cause;

(2)  The contract shall contain a provision with respect to the
underwriting or other standards pertaining to the business underwritten by APPLICANT;

(3)  'The contract shall be retained as part of the official records of both
the affiliate and APPLICANT for the term of the contract and five (5) years afterward;

(4)  Payment to the affiliate of any premiums or charges for insurance
by or on behalf of the insured shall be deemed to have been received by APPLICANT, and
return premiums or claims payments forwarded by APPLICANT to the affiliate shall not be
deemed to have been paid to the insured or claimant until such payments are received by the
insured or claimant; |

&) The affiliate shall hold all funds collected on behalf of or for
APPLICANT as well as all return premiums received from APPLICANT in a fiduciary capacity
in trust accounts;

(6) The affiliate shall adhere to underwriting  standards, rules,
procedures and manuals setting forth the rates to be charged, and the conditions for the

acceptance or rejection of risks as determined by APPLICANT;
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(7 All fees and charges must be specified in the contract and they
must be comparable to fees charged to any other insurer for which similar contracted services are
. provided by the affiliate. If the affiliate does not perférm such services for other insurers, the
fees charged must be reasonable in relation to the services provided;

(8)  All claims paid by the affiliate from funds collected on behalf of
APPLICANT shall be paid only on drafts of; and as authorized by, APPLICANT;

) APPLICANT shall retain the right of continuing access to books
and records maintained by the affiliate sufficient to permit APPLICANT to fulfill all of its
pon&‘actual obligations to insured persons, subject to any restrictions in the written agreement
between APPLICANT and the affiliate on the proprietary rights of the parties in such books and
records; |

(10) The affiliate shall provide written notice approved by
APPLICANT to insured individuals advising them of the identity of, and relationship among, the
affiliate, the policyholder, and APPLICANT; and

(11)  Any policies, certificates, booklets, termination notices, or other
written communications delivered by APPLICANT to the affiliate for delivery to its
policyholders shall be delivered by the affiliate pron?ptly after r(eceipt of instructions from
APPLICANT to deliver them;

h) APPLICANT shall maintain its principal place of business in Florida and
shall make available to the OFFICE complete records of its affairs. APPLICANT shall also
maintain its office, records, and agsets in Florida as required by Section 628.271, Florida
Statutes, The physical form, if any, of the assets shall also be maintainéd in Florida, or in

compliance with Section 628,511, Florida Statutes;
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i) APPLICANT shall not expand its operations outside the state of Florida
without prior written approval from the QFFICE;

1 APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE the quarterly supplemental
reporis as required by Section 624.424(10), Florida Statutes;

k) APPLICANT shall file updates to its Holding Company Registration
Statement as required by Section 628.801, Flotida Statutes, and Rule 690-143.046, Florida
~ Administrative Code;

1)) APPLICANT shall file a completed and executed copy of any custody
account agreement(s) and investment management agreement(s), including but not limited to the
Securities Custody Account Agreement with Northern Trust Bank, NLA.;

m)  APPLICANT shall maintain sufficient and adequate internal controls and
supervision of any external contractor(s) providing services in connection with the insurance
transactions of APPLICANT, and shall further assume responsibility for the actions of said
contractor(s) as they relate to any performance under the service agreements;

n) During the three (3) years following the entry of this Consent Order,
APPLICANT shall pay only those dividends that have been approved in advance and in writing
by the OFFICE;

o) As a condition of the OF FICE’S issuance of a Certificate of Authority to
APPLICANT, APPLICANT shall maintain a deposit with the Bureau of Collateral Managcp;cut,
in the amount of at least three hundred thousand U.8. Dollars ($300,000), as required by Section
624.411, Florida Statutes;

| P APPLiCANT shall not transact business until APPLICANT s forms and

rates have been approved. in writing by the OFFICE;
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q) APPLICANT shall take necessary steps to effectuate membership of
APPLICANT in the associations and/or funds, as required by the following statutes, and to
comply with the conditions contained in such entities’ Plan of Operation. Further, APPLICANT
agrees to pay any and all assessments levied by such entities and/or applicable -laws.
APPLICANT acknowledges full responsibility for determining the associations and/or funds
APPLICANT is required to join pursuant to, but not limited to, Sections 215:555, 627.311(4),
627.351(1), 627.351(4), 627.351(6), 627.3515, 627.6488, 631.55, 631.715, and 631.91 1, Florida
Statuies. APPLICANT further acknowledges its statutory obligations Iiursuant to, -but not
limited to, the afoa"ementioned statutes and will continually mox%itor the vartous asseciations
and/or funds that it is required to join as determined by the lines of business on the Certificate of
Authority of APPLICANT. Further, APPLICANT shall, based upon the lines of business on its
Certificate of Authority, continually monitor and comply with statutory requirements regardin_g
APPLICANT s membership in the associations and funds whichi are identified herein or which
may be established in the future;

Iy APPLICANT shall submit to the OFFICE; no less than annually, all
required filings, pursuant to Section 627.0645, Florida Statutes, and Rule 690-170.007, Florida
Administrative Code;

s) APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE all premium growth reports as

required by Section 624.4243, Florida Statutes, in a complete and timely manner;
f) Any managing general agent and related contracts entered into by
' APPLICANT following the issuance of a Certificate of Authority shall meet the requirements of

Sections 626.015(14) and 626.7451, Florida Statutes;
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) | APPLICANT shall obtain written approval from the OFFICE prior to
contracting with any managing general agent or charging any policy fees related to contracting
with, or services provided by, a managing gencral agent other than that approved by the OFFICE
with this Application; and

V) APPLICANT shall obtain the prior written approval of the OFFICE before
amending, updating, or chanéing any managing general agent contracts entered into by
APPLICANT, including the fee t§ be. paid to Magnolia bAgency,'L.L.C, as submitted in the
Application.

22.  APPLICANT acknowledges that it shall continue to provide any such
amendments or additions to its reinsurance agreements to the OF FICE on a going-forward basis,
and otherwise comply with the provisions of Section 624.610, Florida Statutes.

23, APPLICANT shall report to the OFFICE, Property and Casualty Financial
Oversight, any time that it is named as a party defendant in a class action lawsuit, within fifteen
(15) days after the class is certified, and APPLICANT shall include a copy of the complaint at
the time it reports the class action lawsuit to the OFFICE,

24.  Executive Order 13224, signed by President George W. Bush on September 23, |
2001, blocks the assets of terrorists and terrorist support organizations identified by the United
States Department of the Treasuty, Office of Foreign Assets Control. The Executive Order also
prohibits any transactions by U.S. persons involved in the blocked assets and interests. The list
of identified terrorists an(i terrorist support organizations is periodically updated at the Office of
Foreign Assets Control’s website, http//www.treag.eoviofac. APPLICANT shall maintain and
adhere to procedures necessary to detect and prevent prohibited transactions with individuals and -

entities which have been identified at the Office of Foreign Assets Control wehbsite.
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25.  Pursuant to Section 628.071, F Iorid%x Statutes, if the OFFICE has not issued
APPLICANT a Certificate of Authority within one (1) year of the date of filing this Consent
Order, APPLICANT s Permit shall no longer be valid.

26. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL agree that,
if a Certificate of Authority has been issued to APPLICANT, failure to adhere to one or morc of
the terms and conditions contained herein shall result without further: proceedings, in the
revocation of APPLICANT’s Certificate of Authority in this state in aceordance with Sections
120.569(2)(n) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes.

27.  The deadlines set forth in this Consent Order may be extended by written
approval of the OFFICE. Approval of any deadline extension is subject to statutory or
administrativé regulation limitations.

28.  APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL expressly
waive a hearing in this matter, the making of Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law by the
OFFICE, and all further and other proceedings herein 10 which the parties may be entitled by law
or rules of the OFFICE. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL
hereby knowingly and voluntarily waive all rights to challenge or to coﬁte‘st this Consent Ot:‘der,
in any forum now or in the future available to it, including the right to any administrative
proceeding, circuit or federal court action, or any appeal.

29.  Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and fees.

30.  The parties agree that this Consent Order shall be deemed to be executed when
the OFFICE has executed a copy of this Consent Order bearing the signature of APPLICANT or
its authotized representative, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP or its authorized representative, and

HENRY JAMES IRL, notwithstanding the fact that the copy may have been transmitted to the
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OFFICE electronically.  Further, APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY
JAMES IRL agree that their signatures as affixed to-this Consent Oxder shall be under the seal of
a Notary Public,
WHEREFORE, the égreement between MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, IRL
FINANCIAL GROUP, INC, HENRY JAMES IRL, and the OFFICE OF INSURANCE
REGULATION, the terms and conditions of which are set forth above, is APPROVED, and the
| Application for the issuance of a Permit to MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, pursoant to
Sections 628.051, 628.061, 628.071, and 628.081, Florida Statutes, is APPROVED.

FURTHER, all terms and conditions contained herein are hereby ORDERED.

DONE and ORDERED this__ )& 1» day of _FAPRIL , 2008,

;?ﬁx A MEChey, Cofyfissibior

fice of Insurance Regulation

Page 17 of 21




By execution hereof, Henry James Itl, as incorporator and proposed President of the
proposed insurer, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, consents to entry of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by all
provisions herein. The undersigned represents that he has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

By: %ﬂ @:«M s

Print Name: /"/ o ss L
Title: Y

STATE OF 7o/ ola.
COUNTY OF Mww Q €

. . b .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this/F 4 day of gg/e?f/ 2008,

by )@uﬂy /144 E5 el as @/%7 £
7 tnameof ‘parson) (typx{ of authority ... ¢.g officer, trustee attorney in fact)

for Lbaculolin  Tusuvadee (./;é)ec’;pmﬁ/‘

{company name)

/('41’7)5644% < )

(Sig%e of the Notary) / 7

; t D
LLgpicy ~AESTHELD
{Print; Type or Stamp-Commissionsd Name of Notary)

s

Personally Known_ “~ __ OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced.

EXPIRES: October 18, 2000 -
) Bmded‘l'hm Nolary Pnbhc Unde:wmm \
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By execution hereof, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. consents to entry of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and eonditions and shall be bound by all
provisions herein. The undersigned represents that he/she has the authority to bind IRL
FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

IRL FINANCIAL GROUP; INC.
By: ot / %""f “(/

Print Name: “/Mé',r il o

[Corporate Seal, if available] Title: ;??Z S/ OENT

STATE OF Floec2A
COUNTY OF fdygas- Dot

by //?M?A/ »smz'm T / as &/74 el
T (name of person) (type of slthority ..... e.g; officer, trustee attomey i fict)

for Zp | Frisawscinl - 3)//595:/,& ,

(conipany name)

;
)(«’5/(,¢y/¢axz¢'¢m N\oed 5y |

(Signany}()f flie Notary) / /

/t»//ﬂ?f;f A /jc‘:$77?df/‘”0
(Pry(t “Type or Stamp Commxsswned Narhe of Notary)

Personally Known___ 7~ /’/ OR Produced Identification .
Type of Identification Produced . v g

Wy, MYRIAW RESTREPO

e MY COMMISSION# DD:483059

5 EXPIRES: October 18, 2009
A ITAS Bandsd Thril No(aryPubﬂcUnderwnzers
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By execution hereof, Henry James Irl consents to entry of this Consent Order, agrees
without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by all provisions

| N S

Henry es Irl

STATE OF 77 z»z/fm

7t
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /- d day of. f?/'f/ 2008,

by ensey Toeces T/ as -
0 (name of porson) (type of authority-..... eg: officer; frustee attorney in-fact)
=
for
{ompany sHame)

,,,,,,,

)
S zf{zf‘);;:ﬁ«:m 6( é’ﬁ}
(Signatie of the Notary) v

% ) :
S SIECTRE PO
. (Pring, Type or Stamp Comnissioned Nanfe of Notary)

> g
PersonallyKnown - OR Produced Identification »u = YRIAM REGTREPO. '_ |
Type of Identification Produce LSS A T2 MY COMMISSION # DD 48305
» ’ ‘ ' 1 F  EXPIRES:Oclober 18, 2009

BondsdThrUNot,avy?ublb.U_ﬁa?érwmers i3
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COPIES FURNISHED TO:

H. JAMES IRL, PRESIDENT
Magnolia Insurance Company
The Irl Financial Group, Inc.
260 Glenridge Road
Key Biscayne, Florida 33149
Telephone: (305) 365-0181
- Facsimile: (305) 365-1844
E-Mail: james@magnoliainsurance.us

ROBERT L. RICKER, PRESIDENT
Focus Insurance Consultancy, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 10853
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Telephone: (850) 528-8861
E-Mail: ricker@focusic.com

LIBBY THOMSON, FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATOR
Property & Casualty Financial Oversight

Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

216RB, Larson Building

Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0329

E-Mail: elizabeth thomson@floir.com

KELLY MCGRATH, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
Office of Insurance Regulation
200 East Gaines Street
6" Floor, Larson Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4206
Telephone: (850) 413-4213
Facsimile; (850) 922-2543

ALISON BARBER, REINSURANCE/FINANCIAL SPECIALIST
Property & Casualty Financial Oversight

Office of Insurance Regulation
200 East Gaines Street

212.8, Larson Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329
E-Mail: alison.barber@floir.com
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
KeviN MCCARTY
COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF: o CASE NO.: 95237-08-CO

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

CONSENT ORDER

THIS CAUSE came on for consideration as a result of MAGNOLIA INSURANCE
COMPANY’s (hereinafter “MAGNOLIA”) proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPANY (hercinafter “CITIZENS™), whic,;h wézs
submitted to the OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION (hereinafter “OFFICE”) for its
review on March 24, 2008. After a complete review of the entire record and upon consideration
thereof, and otherwise bcing fully advised in the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds as follows:

L. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter and of the parties ilcrcin,

2, CITIZENS has been established in accordance with the provisions of Section
627.351(6), Florida Statutes, as amended, to provide insurance for residential and commercial
property qualified risks under circumstances specified in the.statute.

3. Section 627.3511, Florida Statutes, allows for the depopulation of CITIZENS.
CITIZENS submitted and the OFFICE _adopted by Order No. 94539-08 a plan of depopulation,

the terms and conditions upon which this proposed consent order is predicated. MAGNOLIA
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shall abide by the terms and conditions of the CITIZENS depopulation plan as a condition of
issyance of this.consent order.

4, MAGNOLIA is a Florida domiciled property and casualty insurance company
authorized to transact insurance in the State of Florida.

5. On or about March 24, 2008, MAGNOLIA submitted a proposal to remove
selected policies from CITIZENS. The plan provides for an assumption of up to sixty thousand
(60,000) policies from CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA plans to assume the CITIZENSs pélicies- over
a period of time, subject to the approval by the OFFICE,

6. MAGNOLIA understands that the selected policies to be removed from
CITIZENS on or about June 10, 2008, or at a later date approved by the OFFICE and
CITIZENS, will not be subject to any incentive or bonus plan pursuant to Section 627.3511,
Florida Statutes, unless and until the OFFICE approves such a plan for use by CITIZENS
provided such plan would be retroactive to policies subject to this Consent Order. If the OFFICE
approves a bonus plan for ﬁse by other take-out companies or for other transactions duﬁ'ng the
2008 policy year, the bonus may be paid to MAGNOLIA in accordance with that plan and
agreements between MAGNOLIA and CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA shall enter into appropriate
agreements with CITIZENS to provide the following;

a. MAGNOLIA, at its own expense, shall give at least thirty (30) days advance
notice to affected policyholders, which notice will inform policyholders of the need to contact
MAGNOLIA before the removal date if the policyholder desires to stay with CITIZENS.

b.  MAGNOLIA shall accumulate any objections, and shall facilitate the return of any
policyholder who desires to stay in CITIZENS if that policyholder expresses the desire to stay in

CITIZENS within the thirty (30) day netice period prior to the removal of the policy, or within.




thirty (30) days after the date of the policy removal. Policyholders shall not be required to make
additional payments, nor take any action other than to express the desire to. remain with
CITIZENS in writing, by electronic mail, or by telephone on or before thirty (30) days following
the date of their policy removal.

c. All communications with agents and policyholders rega'rding any policies to. be
removed from CITIZENS must be done in accordance with instructions by CITIZENS and the
OFFICE. MAGNOLIA shall obtain prior approval from the OFFICE of any letters sent to policy
holders regarding any policies to be removed from CITIZENS.

7. MAGNOLIA agrees that any rate charged to policyholders within one year of the
actual date of removal of policies removed pursuant to this Consent Order shall remain at or
below the approved rate for CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA is subject to the terms stated in this
paragraph only in the event that an actual removal of policies from CITIZENS occurs.

8. MAGNOLIA acknowledges neither approval by CITIZENS, nor entry into this
Consent Order by the OFFICE, constitutes a guamﬁtee the above referenced policies will
ultimately be available to MAGNOLIA for removal from CITIZENS, as the availability of
policies for removal may vary over time.

9, MAGNOLIA shall limit its actual removal of policies from CITIZENS to the
number and type of policies authorized by the OFFICE. The OFFICE will base its review on
MAGNOLIA’S reinsurance program, catastrophe modeling, and financial statement projections,
as well as the fmpact on policyholders. Such reinsurance program, catastrophe modeling, and
financial statement profiles shall be based upon MAGNOLIA’S current in-force book of

residential property policies, MAGNOLIA’S projected voluntary market writings, and- actual




number of policies available in CITIZENS prior to the anticipated assumpiion date identified by
MAGNOLIA as satistying its filed and approved underwriting guidelines.

10. MAGNOLIA has submitted the proposed reinsurance documentation and financial
projections for assumption of up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies, expected to be assumed on -
June 10, 2008 or on subsequent dates approved by the OFFICE and CITIZENS. Each additional
assumption of CITIZENS policies by MAGNOLIA shall be subject to ndvance, written approval
by the OFFICE.

I1.  MAGNOLIA’S acquisition of adequate reinsurance and maintenance of executed
reinsurance agreements is material to the OFFICE’S review and analysis of MAGNOLIA;S
proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS and to the OFFICE’s approval of the
proposal.

12.  The OFFICE and MAG‘NOLIA expressly waive their rights to any hearing in this
matter, the making of findings of fact and conclusions of law by the OFFICE, and al! other and
‘further proceedings herein to which the parties méy be entitled By law or by rules of the
OFFICE. MAGNOLIA agrees not to appeal or otherwise contest this Consent Order in any
forum now, or in the future, available to it.

13.  MAGNOLIA represents all explanations and documents made or submitted to the
OFFICE as part of its proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS, including all
attachments and supplements thereto, fully describe all transactions, agreements, and
understandings relating to the removal of policies from CITIZENS by MAGNOLIA. However,
all draft documents and non~executeci agreements relating to MAGNOLIA’S plan shall not be
deermned approved by this Consent Order until such time as executed agreements or final

documents are submitted and approved by the OFFICE,




14.  The parties agree this Consent Order will be deemed executed when the QFFICE
has signed a copy of this Consent Order bearing signature of MAGNOLIA, or its authorized
representative, notwithstanding the fact the copy was transmitted to the OFFICE electronically or
via facsimile machine. MAGNOLIA agrees the signature of their representative as affixed to
this Consent Order shall be under seal of a Notary Pﬁblic.

15.  Eachparty to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney fees..

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that:

(a) Upon consideration of the proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS,
including its attachments, the OFFICE approves the proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS, subject to adherence to the tefms and conditions of this Consent Order by
MAGNOLIA.

(b) The OFFICE approves the assumption of up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies,
starting on or about June 10, 2008, in accordance with the proposal to remove selected policies
from CITIZENS, any agréemcnf(s) between MAGNOLIA and CITIZENS, and this Conseﬁt
Order.

(¢) Regarding all reinsurance matters relating to policies removed from CITIZENS,
for a period of three (3) years immediately following the date of entry of this Consent Order,
MAGNOLIA shall:

() Maintain substantially the same reinsurance coverage as evidenced to the
OFFICE in the proposal to remove selectéd policies from CITIZENS;

(i)  Submit to the OFFICE any and all replacement or additional reinsurance
agreement(s), or amendment(s) to reinsurance agrcement(s) that materially change the

reinsurance coverage in (¢)(i). The agreement(s), amendment(s) or plans shall be submitted to




the OFFICE for review, and approval, sixty (60) days prior to the date of effectuation of any
such agreement(g) or amendment(s);

(iii) Notify the OFEICE of any termination of any of its reinsurance
agreements. The notification shall be made to the OFFICE in writing sixty (60)-days prior to the
effective date of any such termination;

(iv)  Submit in writing to the OFFICE the proposed utilization of any substitute
or additional reinsurers for the OFFICE’s review -and approval sixty (60) days prior to the
companies being utilized within MAGNOLIA’S rcins,uraﬁce program. MAGNOLIA . shall
further immediately submit to the OFFICE all information as requested which the OFFICE
decm§ necessary for the OFFICE to complete its review; and

W) Cede reinsurance, or otherwise contract for reinsurance, only with
reinsurers who are authorized and/or approved by the OFFICE, or such other reinsurers as may
be approved in advance and in writing by the OFFICE. MAGNOLIA shall comply with the
requirecments of Section 624.610, Florida Statutes; with regard to all of its reinsux"ance
arrangements,

(d)  For the three (3) years immediately following the date of entry of this Consent
Order, MAGNOLIA sﬁall file with the OFFICE, on an annual basis nio later than June 1 of each
year, a catastrophe loss model with probable maximum loss estimate amounts from a one
hundred»y¢ar storm based upon the exposure information gathered from all of its policies in
force as of April 15 of each year which would be affected by a catastrophe. MAGNOLIA shall
include in this filing an exposure management plan, which will identify the company’s ability to
provide satisfactory financial capacity to cover the company’s exposure to catastrophic hurricane

loss. The plan shall identify the reinsutance coverage and surplus levels being utilized to



maintain a satisfactory financial capacity with regard to catastrophe exposure. MAGNOLIA
shall also include within the plan specific actions intended to limit catasirophic exposures to the
company’s financial capacity. Based upon the OFFICR’s review of the models and plans,
MAGNQLIA‘ may be required at the OFFICE’s ;ole discretion to take corrective action to cure
any overexposure identified by the OFFICE. Such action may also include obtaining additional
amounts of“rcinsurance coverage as directed by the OFFICE or suspend writing of any additional
business, including the CITIZENS policies;

(e) Any and all policies removed from CITIZENS by MAGNOLIA shall provide
coverage substantially equivalent to that afforded by CITIZENS. Any and all policies removed
from CITIZENS by MAGNOLIA, pursuant to its proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS, must be renewable by the policyholder at approved rates and upon the same terms
for a period of three (3) consecutive years, unless such policies are canceled by MAGNOLIA for
a lawful reason other than reduction of hurricane exposure;

6] At the time MAGNOLIA removes émy policy of insurance from CITIZENS,
MAGNOLIA shall either obtain a new policy application from each affected policyholder or
maintain in its files a copy of the policyholder’s application on file with CITIZENS. .If
MAGNOLIA chooses the latter option, MAGNOLIJA shall nevertheless be required to obtain a
new policy application from each affected policyholder no later than twenty-four (24) months
from the effective date of any policy of insurance removed from CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA may
not initiate any retrospective increase in rates or the premium or any retrospective decrease in
coverage provided under the assumed CITIZENS policy (jf applicable) as a result of the

information obtained from or through the new policy applications;



() For a period of three (3) years immediately following the date of entry of this
Consent Order, MAGNOLIA shall abide by the. proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS in all material respects. Further, MAGNOLIA shall abide by all terms and provisions
of any agreement(s) entered into with CITIZENS; and;

'(h) Regarding required documentation to be maintained by MAGNOLIA relating to
policies removed from CITIZENS:

() MAGNOLIA is réquired t'o track all agents, as well as the related policy
informatioﬁ, who have declined to participate in the takeout process. This information shall be
submitted to Citizens by the deadline published in the Citizens Assumption Calendar. Citizens
will then mail out notices informing the policyholders of the agent’s declination. This will allow
the affected policyholders the opportunity to address the declination with their agent and
possibly receive their agent’s approval in time to be included in the current takeout.

(ii) MAGNOLIA is required 1o track all agents, as well as the related policy
information, who after discussing with the policyholdet, decide to participate in the takeout
process and submit thi§ information to Citizens by the deadline published in the revised 2008
Assumption Calendar.

(iii) MAGNOLIA is required to keep a record of all agents who decline
participation along with an explanation for the declination. |

(iv) When contacting an agent regarding a potential takeout policy,
MAGNOLIA is required to provide cach agent with the policy form to be used, appointment
coritract and a copy ofMAGNOLIA’S most currently available financial statement.

(i) Should the OFFICE determine MAGNOLIA has failed to materiaHy comply with

terms of this Consent Order, the proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS, including




its attachments, the Transition Plan'and amendments thereto as submitted to the OFFICE, or
terms of any agreement(s) with CITIZENS, MAGNOLIA shall, upon receipt of notice of such
material non-compliance, have sixty (60) days to cure its material non-compliance. ‘In the event
MAGNOLIA fails to cure any such material non-coxﬁpliancc within the sixty (60) day period;
MAGNOLIA expressly agrees the OFFICE may enter én;order difecting it fo immediately cease
writing personal lines residential property coverage or other lines of insurance within the State of
Florida, or imposing such other sanctions authorized by statute, rule or restrictions, as may be
deemed appropriate by the OFFICE.

WHEREFORE, the proposal to remove up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies starting on
or about June 10, 2008, subject to the terms and conditions of this Order, are hereby
APPROVED.

FURTHER, all terms and conditions contained herein are hereby ORDERED.

DONE and ORDERED this A3 day of QY1 | 2008,

Kevin M. McCarty, Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation




By execution hereof, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY consents to entry of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by

all provisions therein. The undersigned represents that he has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

#/ QW
James lrl(/esxdent

Corporate Seal

STATE OF zfoq DA
COUNTY OF gl anrs :2 ADE.

A
The foregoing instrument was acknowlcdged before me this A3 day of _ﬂ/n / 2008,

by Leary Tawes Tac P
{nameof gfcrson) {typey :homy - e offioer, tustes attomey in-fact)
' for faeasogon TAr Sl andCE é’amm .
{company namc)

. 7
Yy /2 e # €40

’ (Pri?(, Type or Stamp Commissioned Naine of Notary)

"‘”& MYRIAM RESTREPO
i MY COMMISSION # DD 483059

Personally Known / OR Produced Identification__ ? P EXPIRES: October 18, 2009

------- Bonded Thit) Notary Plibl Underwrisrs

Type of Identification Produced R ol
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COPIES FURNISHED TO:

Lee Stuart

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Corporate Offices

- 101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000
Tallahassee, F1..32301

James Irl, President

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
260-Glenridge Road

Key Biscayne, Florida 33149

Rabert L. Ricker, President

Focus Insurance Consultancy, L.L.C,
P.O. Box 10853

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Telephone: (850) 528-8861

ricker@focusic.com

Robin Westcott, Director
P&C Financial Oversight
200 East:Gaines Sireet
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0329

robin.westcgtt@ﬂohnoom

Kelly McGrath

Office of lusurance Regulation
Legal Services Office

612 Larson Building

200 East Gaines Sireet
Tallahgssee, FL 32399-0333
kelly. megrath@floir.com
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
KEVIN MCCARTY
COMMISSIONER
IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO.: 96264-08_—CO

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

AMENDED CONSENT ORDER

THIS CAUSE came upon consideration as a result of the proposal by MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as “MAGNOLIA”) to remove selected
policies from CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION (hereinafter referred to
as “CITIZENS”), which was submitted to the OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
(hereinafter referred to as the “OFFICE”) for its review on March 24, 2008. After a complete

review of the entire record and upon consideration thereof and otherwise being fully advised in

- the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds as follows:

1. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties herein.

2, On April 28, 2008, the OFFICE and MAGNOLIA entered into Consent Order No.
95237-08-CO (hereinafter referred to as the “TAKEOUT ORDER”), which approved
MAGNOLIA’s proposal to remove up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies from CITIZENS.
(Attached as Exhibit A). MAGNOLIA is currently subject to all the terms and conditions of the

consent order.
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3. MAGNOLIA has filed a subsequent proposal on June 5, 2008 to remove an
additional sixty thousand (60,000) policies from CITIZENS.

4, Upon consideration of the subsequent proposal to remove the additional sixty
thousand (60,000) selected policies from CITIZENS, and reliance upon all representations made
in the proposal, the OFFICE amends the TAKEOUT ORDER to approve the proposal to remove
the additional selected policies from CITIZENS, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Amended Consent Order by MAGNOLIA.

5 The provision of Paragraph (15)(b) is revised to read as follows: “The OFFICE
approves the assumption of up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies on or about June 10, 2008 and
an addiﬁonal sixty thousand (60,000) ex-wind policies on or about August 12, 2008 and on
additional dates as approved by the OFFICE, in accordance with the proposal to remove selected
policies from CITIZENS, any agreement(s) between MAGNOLIA and CITIZENS, and this
Consent Order. “

6. In addition to the provision of Consent Order No. 95237-08-CO, MAGNOLIA is
required to comply with the following requirements when soliciting an agent’s permission to
participate in the assumption process:

a. MAGNOLIA must utilize email and at least one other method for contact (i.e.
call, fax or regular mail);

b. MAGNOLIA must send out a direct solicitation to the agent of record and copy
the agency principal;

c. MAGNOLIA must provide all agents a minimum of 14 days to review the
solicitation. This will allow agents adequate time to research the company and make an

informed decision;



d. MAGNOLIA must provide a copy of the appointment contract. MAGNOLIA
may opt to provide the agent a link to its website containing the required information;

e. MAGNOLIA must provide a copy of the policy form. MAGNOLIA may opt to
provide the agent a link to its website containing the required information;

f. MAGNOLIA must provide a chart identifying any differences in coverage from
Citizens, which will help both the agent and the policyholder in making an informed decision;

g. MAGNOLIA must provide a list of policies specific to the agent that it would like
to assume;

h. MAGNOLIA must provide a contact number of qualified staff to answer agent’s
questions;

i. MAGNOLIA must provide an overview of its strategy for handling catastrophe
and non-catastrophe claims.

WHEREFORE, all other provisions of Consent Order No. 95237-08-CO remain

unchanged by this Amended Consent Order and remain in full force and effect with respect to all
one hundred twenty (120,000) policies approved for removal.

DONE AND ORDERED this day of , 2008

Kevin M. McCarty, Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation



By exccution hereof, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY consents to entrv of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by
all provisions therein. The undersigned represents that he has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

AL .

James Irl, (resi;ient

Corporate Seal

STATE OF Floeso4
COUNTY OF tf'\peys - DAave

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2S5 "day of jf—'{?: 2008,
by TReces Zel — as p fficer

(name of persoa) (typeelauthonty ... cg. officer ':ua_tcTﬂtI*}ITIm in fact)

for ilac o/ Zuscosesce g, o drs s
{company name} /

(Signatmpé of the Notary
{

/
//r/z/kw K ESPZESO

{Prigg, Type o Stamp Commissioned Naude of Notary}

.. MYRIAM RESTREFO
;MY COMMISSION # DD 483059

F  EXPIRES: October 18 2U0¥
Bongded Ty Nolary Pubi; Undeiwiten 5

Personally Known__{__OR Produced identificaion
Type of Identification Produced




COPIES FURNISHED TO:

Lee Stuart

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Corporate Offices

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000
Tallahassee, FL 32301

James Irl, President

Magnolia Insurance Company
260 Glenridge Road

Key Biscayne, Florida 33149

Robin Westcott, Director
Office of Insurance Regulation
P&C Financial Oversight

200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0329

Kelly McGrath, Assistant General Counsel
Office of Insurance Regulation

Legal Services Office

612 Larson Building

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0333
kelly.mcgrath@floir.com
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QOFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
Kevin M. MCCARTY

COMMISSIONER
IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO: 107879-09-CO

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
/

CONSENT ORDER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION
THIS CAUSE came on to be considered upon review by the OFFICE OF INSURANCE

REGULATION (hereinafter referred to as the “OFFICE") of the financial condition of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as “MAGNOLIA™. After a
complete review of the entire record and upon consideration thereof, and otherwise being fully
advised in the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds, and MAGNOLIA agrees, as follows:

The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter herein.

2 MAGNOLIA is a Florida domestic property and casualty insurer licensed under
Chapter 624, Florida Statutes, and subject to regulation by the OFFICE, pursuant to the Florida
Insurance Code.

3. MAGNOLIA agrees sufficient grounds exist for the OFFICE to effectuate the
administrative supervision of MAGNOLIA under Section 624.81, Florida Statutes. The parties
agree that the period of supervision shall commence on the date of the entry of this Consent
Order for Administrative Supervision and shall last for a period of 120 days. Such
administrative supervision may be extended, at the OFFICE’s sole discretion, for an additional

120 days in 60-day increments.
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4. The documents gathered by the OFFICE as a result of the administrative supervision
shall be treated as confidential pursuant to Section 624.81, Florida Statutes, unless the OFFICE
determines pursuant fo Section 624.81, Florida Statutes, that it is in the best interest of the public or
its insureds for documents associated with this administrative supervision to be made public. The
OFFICE finds that it is in the public interest to disclose the fact that the company is in
administrative supervision. Therefore, this order shall be a public document.

5. MAGNOLIA and its affiliates shall not enter any new or amend any existing
agreements with any affiliates(s) without prior written approval of the OFFICE.

6. This initiation of Adnﬁnistrative- Supervision shall not preclude the OFFICE or the
Department of Financial Services from initiating judicial proceedings to place MAGNOLIA in
rehabilitation or liquidation.

7. During the period of administrative supervision, MAGNOLIA is prohibited from
any activity listed in Section 624.83, Florida Statutes, which include the following without prior
written approval of the OFFICE:

(a) Dispose of, convey, or encumber any of its assets or its business in force;

(b) Lend any of its funds;

(¢) Invest any of its funds:

(d) Transfer any of its property:

(e) Incur any debt obligation or liability;

(f) Merge or consolidate with another company;

(g) Enter into any new reinsurance contract or treaty (including cede, retrocede, or
assume an insurance liability through the process of reinsurance including the
commutation for existing policies in force);

(h) Terminate, surrender, forfeit, convert, or lapse any insurance policy, certificate or
contract of insurance, except for nonpayment of premiums due;



(i) Release, pay or refund premium deposits, accrued cash or loan values, unearned
premium deposits, , uneamed premiums, or other reserves on any insurance policy
or certificate; or

(j) Make any material change in management.

8. MAGNOLIA shail cooperate in the development of a corrective action plan
pursuant to Sections 624.81(3). (4), and (5), Florida Statutes, and will assist upon the request of
the OFFICE in facilitating due diligence review by potential acquirers.

9. Upon execution of this Consent Order, MAGNOLIA shall not write any new
business and shall not renew business without the prior consent of the OFFICE and without a full
disclosure of the existence of this Order to the policyholder and the agent in advance of any
renewal.

10.  Upon the commencement of this Administrative Supervision, H. James Irl shall
resign all positions with MAGNOLIA and shall refrain from exercising any managerial control
over MAGNOLIA. -

11. MAGNOLIA and its affiliates shall not waste assets, destroy any records, nor shall it
expend any funds without the prior, written approval of the OFFICE or Deputy Supervisor.  If,
after OFFICE approval of a transaction has been gl;antcd, the OFFICE becomes aware of additional
facts or circumstances, which materially affect its prior approval of the transaction, the OFFICE
reserves the authority to require such corrective action as it may deem necessary o1 advisable.

12.  MAGNOLIA shall be responsible for administrative supervision expenses pursuant
to Section 624.87, Florida Statutes. It will reimburse the OFFICE for reasonable expenses of
administrative supervision, and will pay directly any contractors, including any Deputy Supervisor,

retained by the OFFICE for assistance with the administrative supervision.  In the event that



personnel from the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation are utilized in the Administrative
Supervision effort, MAGNOLIA agrees to reimburse the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
directly for the services of its personnel at their actual hourly costs. Such reimbursement shali be
made bi-weekly or as otherwise directed by the OFFICE.

13. MAGNOLIA agrees that the OFFICE and the Department of Financial Services
may have a Deputy Supervisor, examiners, or other designees present at the offices of MAGNOLIA
1o obtain independent information, verify transactions, and verify the condition and status of
MAGNOLIA and its progress in developing and complying with its corrective action plan and any
other duty as designated by the OFFICE. MAGNOLIA shall cooperate with and facilitate the
presence and work of such Deputy Supervisor, examiners, staff or other designees.

14, MAGNOLIA shall allow the Deputy Supervisor, examiners, staff, or other designees

~ of the OFFICE complete and unrestricted access to all offices maintained, rights of action, books,

papers, data processing records, evidences of dept, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, fumniture, office supplies and
equipment, and all real property of MAGNOLIA, wherever situated, whether in possession of
MAGNOLIA or its officers, directors, employees, managers, consultants, trustees, adjusters,
attorneys, agents or affiliates.

15.  MAGNOLIA, its shareholders, and controlling persons agree that they will bring no
independent cause of action, and hereby release and relinguish any right of action that may arise
against, the OFFICE, its Deputy Supervisor, and all other persons or designees retained by the
OFFICE or the Department of Financial Services to assist with this Administrative Supervision.
This release shall survive afier the period of Administrative Supervision has concluded. All rights

under Section 624.84, Florida Statutes, are preserved.



16. MAGNOLIA hereby knowingly and voluntarily waives receipt of written notice
under Section 624.81(1). Florida Statutes, of the grounds for the OFFICE to effectuate
Administrative Supervision.

17 MAGNOLIA expressly waives a hearing in this matter of Administrative
Supervision, the making of Findings of Fact, and Conclusions of Law by the OFFICE, and all
further and other proceedings herein to which it may be entitled by law or rules of the OFFICE.
MAGNOLIA hereby knowingly and voluntarily waives all rights to challenge or contest this
Consent Order in any forum now or in the future available to it, including the right to any
administrative proceeding, circuit or federal court action, or any appeal.

18.  MAGNOLIA agrees that if the OFFICE expends staff time or funds because
further proceedings are required to enforce the terms of this Consent Order, or if administrative
proceedings are initiated by MAGNOLIA regarding this Administrative Supervision, and the
OFFICE prevails in such proceedings, MAGNOLIA shall reimburse the OFFICE for reasonable
attorney’s fees and costs. Otherwise, each party to this agreement shall bear its own costs and
attorney’s fees.

19. MAGNOLIA agrees that it has entered into this Consent Order voluntarily,
without coercion from the OFFICE or any agent, employee or designee of the OFFICE, and that
it has obtained legal counsel from its attorney(s) prior to entering into this agreement.

20.  The parties agree that this Consent Order will be deemed to be executed when the
OFFICE has signed a copy of this Consent Order bearing the signature of MAGNOLIA
notwithstanding the fact that the copy was transmitted to the OFFICE electronically or via
facsimile machine. MAGNOLIA agrees that the signature of its representatives as affixed to this

Consent Order shall be under the seal of a notary public.



WHEREFORE, the agreement between MAGNOLJA INSURANCE COMPANY. and
the OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION, the terms and conditions of which are set forth
above, is APPROVED. FURTHER, all terms and conditions contained herein are hereby

ORDERED.

DONE and ORDERED this (4 Ay D%u/m@ﬂ/j 2008,

///////

Kevm M. M ~Commissioner
Ofﬁcc of Insurance Regulation




By execution hereof, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY consents to the entry of this
Consent Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions of this
Consent Order and shall be bound by all provisions herein. The undersigned represents that
he/she has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, to the terms and
conditions of this Consent Order. The undersigned also certifies that he/she has provided the
signature below voluntarily and without coercion, based upon the assistance of legal

counsel for the company, and as authorized by the 100% shareholder of MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

B e B
H. James Irl, Pesidént

On behalf of Ir] Pinancial Group, Inc..

as sole shareholder of Magnolia Insurance Company

Corporate Seal

STATE OFZ A 27 / S

COUNTY OF Atr ctece. .3_4- e

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /& r"day of sl ecese é—&( 2009,

by H-Tasrres Tal as_frepidoqar
(name of person) {type of authority ..... e.g. officer, trustee attorney in fact)
for S04 FiurAnC, o Exarr .
(company name) A

(Signature of the Notary),”

MYRIAM l
#DD9)1836
MY COMMISSION STV,

(Print, Type or otary)

7

Personally Known_ » OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced




COPIES FURNISHED TO:

H. James Irl, President
Magnolia Insurance Company
2601 South Bayshore Drive
Suite 1215

Coconut Grove, Florida 33133

Tim Schoenwalder, Esqg.

204 South Monroe Street (32301)
P.O. Box 11068

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Belinda Miller, Deputy Commissioner
Property & Casualty

Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329

Robin Westcott, Director

Property & Casualty Financial Oversight
Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329

Amanda Hunter, Assistant General Counsel
Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State Of Flonda, ex rel., The
Department Of Financial Services Of

jeuiBo Jsujefie payueA jou - AdOD

The State Of Florida,
Relator, - —
v. CASENO.:2010-CA- jB72 7 7
SR 2 ;.ﬁ.
Magnolia Insurance Company, e N
a Florida corporation, : -3 f il
5O
Respondent. —
/ (3
PETITION FOR ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

The Florida Department of Financial Services (hereinafter the “Department”) hereby
petitions this Court pursuant to Sections 631.031 and 631.051, Florida Statutes, for a consent order
of liquidation of Magnolia Insurance Company (hereinafter the “Respondent”). In support of its
petition, the Department states:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021 (1), Florida Statutes, and
venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance Code to
transact business in the state of Florida as a property and casualty insurer. Respondent's
principal place of business is located at 2601 South Bayshore Drive, Suite 1215, Coconut Grove,

Florida 33133. Respondent also does business at 911 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida.
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3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency proceeding
pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive method of
liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida domiciled insurer.

4. Pursuant to Section 631.031, Florida Statutes, the Department is empowered to
apply to this Court for an Order directing the Respondent to show cause why the Department
should not be appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of liquidation under any of the
following grounds set out in Section 631.051, Florida Statutes.

5. Respondent has consented to the appointment of the Department as Receiver for
the purposes of liquidation pursuant to Section 631.051(11).

6. Accordingly, it is in the best interests of Respondent and its creditors and insureds
that the relief requested in the petition be granted. A copy of the Stipulation and Consent to
Receivership and Liquidation signed by Respondent is attached as Exhibit “A.”

7. Pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes, Kevin McCarty, the
Commissioner of the Office of Insurance Regulation, has written a letter to the Chief Financial
Officer Alex Sink stating grounds for the initiation of delinquency proceedings against Magnolia
Insurance Company. A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit “B.”

8. Magnolia Insurance Company is no longer writing new or renewal insurance
policies and has not done so for several months. Serious questions exist as to its ability to continue
as a viable insurance company.

9. Statutory balance sheets prepared at the request of the supervisor that has been on
site throughout the period of administrative supervision reflect that the company is insolvent. See
Exhibit “C.” Specifically, the balance sheets reflect that: surplus with respect to policyholders is

negative $20,151,380.00; most of the insolvency would consist of general creditor claims, primarily



as a result of unpaid reinsurance premiums which exceed $19 million; the Respondent’s assets are
approximately $30 million in cash and liquid assets.

10. Given the Company’s insolvency and the commencement of the 2010 hurricane
season in approximately one month, the Department requests, pursuant to Section 631.061(1),
the entry of an Order of liquidation that will allow the Department to conserve the assets of
Magnolia Insurance Company and further allow the Department time to assist the policyholders
in their efforts to locate and transition to another property and casualty insurer.

11. A prompt assessment of the Company’s circumstances will be the Department’s
immediate priority once appointed Receiver. The Department anticipates filing a status report and/or
such other pleadings as may be appropriate in short order.

WHEREFORE, The Florida Department of Financial Services respectfully petitions this
Court for entry of its order of liquidation attached to this Petition as Exhibit “D.”

TN
SUBMITTED on this 30 day of April, 2010.

Lt s

WILLIAM A.SPILLIAS, Chief Attorney
Florida Bar No. 909769

ROBERT V. ELIAS,

DEPUTY CHIEF ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 530107

JODY E. COLLINS

SENIOR ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 500445

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
Post Office Box 110

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0110

(850) 413-4459 — Telephone

(786) 336-1371 — Direct Line

(850) 921-6115 — Facsimile




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State Of Florida, ex rel., The
Department Of Finanoial Services Of
The State Of Florida,

Relator,

V.

CASE NO.: 2009-

Magnolia Insurance Company,
a Florida Corporation authorized to
transact an insurance business in Florida,

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY agreed as follows:

1. Magnolia Insurance Company (herein “Respondent™) is a Florida corporation and is a
domestic insurer authorized to transact an insurance business in the State of Florida.

2. . Respondent admits that grounds exist for the appointment of a Receiver under .Section
631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

3. Respondent consents, through ;majon'ty of its directors, its sole stockholder, members,
or subscribers, to the entry of an order of Receivership and Liquidation appointing the
Departimient of Financial Services as Recetver for pmpos;:s of Liquidation and conscnts
to any injunctions this Court deems necessary and appropriate. The Joint Resolution of
the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of Magnolia Insurance Company is

attached hercto,

EXHIBIT “A”



4. Respondent consents and agroes to the entry of en Order Appointing the Florida
Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation, Injunétion

and Notice of Automatic Stay.

Dated this 34 _ day of November, 2005.
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

4 Q»—J‘(/
H. James W:dent




JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE PRESIDENT, DIRECTORS AND SOLE
STOCKHOLDER OF MAGNOLIA INSURURANCE COMPANY

The undersigned, being the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of Magnolia Tnsurance Company (the
“Company”), hereby certify that the following exoerpt is & true and correct copy ofresoluhons adopted at &
combined meeting of the President, Directors, and Sole Stockholder of the Company:

RESOLVRED, that the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of the Company consent to the entry of an
Order Appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation, Injunction
and Notice of Automatic Stry.

FURTHER, RESOLVED, that the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of the Company are hersby
authorized to executs any and all consent agreements or other documents on behalf of Magnolia Insursnce Company,
to obtain entry of the Order of Liquidation and are authorized to teke any and all additional actions deemed
necessary or appropriate by the Depertment of Pinancial Services to effectuate the foregoing to comply with the
Order without further approval of the President, Directors or Sole Stockholder.

Dated this 59 day of 2009,
IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC,

On beha!f ol Financial Group, Inc.,
as sole shareholder of Magnolia Insurance Company

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

£ D i
H. James ) }@dentanrec
< 4

Grogg Daird Patterson, CFO/Director

Alberto asua, Director

Peter Richard Harrison, Director

Emesto Ramon, Director
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April 29, 2010

The Honorable Alex Sink Via Email
The Chief Financial Officer
. Department of Financial Services
The Capitol, PL-11
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Magnolia Insurance Company

Dear Chief Financial Officer Sink:

Please be advised that the Office of Insurance Regulation (Office) has determined that one or
more grounds exist for the initiation of delinquency proceedings, pursuant to Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes, against Magnolia Insurance Company (Magnolia).

Magnolia failed to file the required 2009 third quarter statement due in November 2009, and as a
result of this failure, the Office required Magnolia to execute a Stipulation and Consent to
Receivership and Liquidation and a Joint Resolution of the President, Directors and Sole
Shareholder of Magnolia Insurance Company dated November 30, 2009 (Exhibits A).

The Office then undertook the task of determining the exact financial condition of the company
and placed the company into a public administrative supervision December 14, 2009 (Exhibit B).
The supervision was made public for the purpose of informing agents and policyholders of the
financial condition of this company. During the immediate period of supervision, the Office
facilitated meeting with various parties to negotiate a possible solvent runoff plan for Magnolia.
During the pendency of the administrative supervision, the Office through its supervisors has
been able to restructure the administrative contracts for policy administration and continued to
pay claims in the normal course of business. The Office has also issued non-renewal notices
throughout the supervision and has reduced the book to an anticipated 28,236 policies for June 1,
2010, and has reduced the unearned premium liability by over $30 million from $46 million at
year end 2009 to less than $14.6 million at May 31, 2010. This unearned premium obligation
would have been the direct liability of the Florida Insurance Guaranty Fund.

KEVIN M, McCARTY * COMMISSIONER
700 EAST GAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0305 - (850)413-5914 « FAX (R50) 488-3334
WEDSITE: WWW.FLOIR.COM * EMAIL: KEVIN.MCCARTY(@FLOIR.COM

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Exhibit "B"



The Honorable Aiex Sink
April 29, 2010
Page 2

To date, negotiations with interested parties have not yielded a settlement that would allow the
company to continue the runoff through the impending hurricane season. As such, the Office is
hereby making the referral based upon the grounds that the company is insolvent as specified in
Section 631.061, Florida Statutes. Statutory Balance Sheets prepared at the request of the
supervisor reflect surplus as regard to policyholders at negative $20,151,380.00 (Exhibit C).
Most of the insolvency would be for general creditor claims as a result of unpaid reinsurance
premium of over $19 million. Assets of the company are now approximately $30 million in cash
and liquid assets.

The Office has kept the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation informed regarding the
particular circumstances throughout the administrative supervision. And as always, the Office
stands ready to provide any additional information or assistance the Department needs in order
for this matter to proceed as expeditiously as possible. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

SIHW\
/.

in M. McCarty

ommissioner

cc: Ben Diamond, General Counsel
Department of Financial Services

Wayne Johnson, Division Director
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
Department of Financial Services



FILED

DEC 14 2099

Keviy M, MoGarty
"IN THE MATTER OF:

.CASENO: 107879-09CO
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS CAUSE ceme ot t o oopsidered ipon review by the OFFICE OF INSURANCE
REGULATION (hercinafier tofesred to a3 the “OFFICE™) of the finuncial eondition of
 MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (herecafte sefure to s “MAGNOLIA®). Afler a
dvisod I o peemiass, tho OFFICE heesly finds, and MAGNOLIA sgrocs, s ollow:
2 MAGNOLIA is & Florids domestic property and onsualty fomuror locosed undst,
Chapiar 623, Flotida Statutes, and subject to reguintion by the OFFICE, pursuant to the Florida
3. 'MAGNOLIA agrees sufficlent grounds exist for the OFFICE to effectuate the
administrative supetvision of MAGNOLIA under Section 624.81, Florida Statates, The partics
@mm-wawmmummmmmammoﬁmw
Onder for Administrative Supervision and shall last for a period of 120 days. Such
edminishative supervisicn may be extanded, at the OFFICE's sole disaretion, for an additionsl
120 days in 60-day increments.

OFFICE OF
Oecketed Dy:



4 Thodouments gatherod by the OFFICE as & sotult of e aduiniptrative supervision
" - ohall bo tréated 5 confidential pursunst to Seclion §24.81, Florids Stattes, unloss the OFFICE
detsomines purssent io Seution 604,51, Flortda Seatotes, that it is in the best infepest of the palilic or
s isureds for domtants associated with this adminjetrative sapérvisian fo be made public. The
OFFICE finds @at }t i in the pulilic interost to disclee the feet that the catimetty s in
admitletative supervision. Therefre, thls ordér shall be » paific dooment |
wmmm)mmmwuumm

6. Iﬁshﬁﬁm of Adnsinixtretive Supervision. stiall notprechude tis OFFICE ur the
Departmant of Financial Servites fom inltisting fodicis] procesdings to place MAGNOLIA in
xdﬁﬁnmﬁonornqulduim ,

7. Duritg the period of administrative supervision, MAGNOLIA is prokibited from
sany sctivity Hoed in Soption 624.83, Florids Statuics, which inclule the following without prior
written appeoval of the OFFICE:

{8) Dispose of, convey, ar encurtiber any of its assety or its business in foroe;

(®) Lend ary of its Sands;

(o) Hnveut sty of its fands;

(d) Treswelor-any of ts property;

{e) Inour any febt obligation or Hability;

(f) Morge or consolidate with another company;
@mmmmmmamwwma
mmmwwhmdmmm

(h)*rmm.m forfeit, convert, or Jopae amy issursnce policy, oquﬁnmu
coptract of insurence, exoept for tonpayment of presiums doe;



mm’w«wmmmmummm
mmm muoﬂnmmm irsurance policy
or or

Gy Miake any material changs in fisiagonient,

5. MAGNOLIA shall cooperie in the dovelopment of & coereetive sefin plan
pursnant ¢ Sections 624.81(3), (4), and (), Flarida Statutes, and vdll assist upon the requestof
fhe OFFICE in ciltaing e dillgence review by polentis) seqyireas.

9. Upoh execution of Gis Consent Order, MAGHNOLIA stiall ook writs amy new
business and sl not retew business withiout the prioe consent of the OFFICE nd ‘withow a fufl
disthamrs. of the existonos of tie Oder to the policyholier and the ageut in advace of my
senewal.

10. Upon ¢ commenpement of this Admisistralive Supervision, 1. Jamies bl shall
resign all positions withi MAGNOLIA nd shall refisin from exsrvistug any rassagecial oontrol
over MAGNOLIA. |
expend any funds without the peios, writton approval of the OFFICE oc Deputy Supervisor. I,
after OFFICE appeoval-of & trasaction he beca gracind, the OFFICE heoames sweee.of widitions]
facts or cirexmstanoes, which initerially affisct its prior appeovel of the transsotion, the OFFICE
mmmﬂnﬂummmmm-hmﬁbnmum

12 MAGNOLIJA shall be responisible ﬂuudmdu&ve supervision expanses purstisnt
fo Seption 62487, Flerida Statutes. nwmmmnmomcaf&mwm.of
administrative supervision, and will pay ditectly any contractors, inchuding sny Deputy Supervisor,
retajned by the OFFICE for assistance with the administiative suporvision.  In the event that



personnel from the Division f Rebibilitation sad Liquidation are uiilized in the Administative
Supervision effort, MAGNOLIA sgxeed to reimburss the Division of Rehabilitation aud Liquidation
Mmmm&mﬂmnmm boutly costs, Soch relinburseiment shall, be

munmmwbom

1. mmwmmMu&wofww
mmamwmmummmuhmammm
‘1o obtain independent informition, verify transeotions, and veelly ¢ho cdadition snd status of
MAGNOILEA and its progress tn developing and compiying with its ootrective aotion plan snd any
prevence ind work of such Deputy Supervisor, examiners, ssff or ofiser designees.

4.  MAGNOLIA shall aliow the Depaty Superviser, cxaminess, s, ot other designoss
, of the OFRICE oorplete aod unrestricted aocess to all uffices mafutained, rights of scton, books,
mwwmmmmmmmmmw
“equipment, and sll real property of MAGNOLIA, wherever situsted, whether in possession of
MAGNOLIA or it offiors, irostors, exiployoes, maagers, conuitmnt, ruskes, adjusie,
stiofneys, agants or affiliates. A

15.  MAGNOLIA, its shareholders, sl conirolling persons agree that they will bring no
independent cause of action, and hercby release and relinquish any cight of sction that may arise
againist, the OFFICE, its Deputy Supeevisor, and 4l ofher pesons or desighees retained by the
QFFICE or the Department of Financisl Secvicts 1o ssist with this Adshinistrative Supervision.
“Thia releass skl survive after tho period of Administative Supeevision has concluded. Al rights
ynder Section 624:84, Florida Statutes, are preserved.



16. MAGNOLIA horeby knowingly and voluntaily waives veoript of writiés nefice
woder Seolian G24.81(1), Flerida Stitutes, of e grounds fir the OFFICE. to offctuate

17, MAGNOLIA cxptesdly waives a hewing in s tétier of Administruive
Supervisicn, e making of Findings of Bact, and Conclusions of Law by the OFFICE, and ol |
fimther and .otfer procéedings erein to Which it may be entitied by Jaw-ar mles of the OFFICE.
MAGNOLIA hershy knowingly s vohaminsily waives ol vights 1 challenge or contest thin
Consant Order o, mty forum wow or in the Hitre svatisble w i, hicluding the right to sty
 adinisirative procneding, oiroutt o fedorsl cott actian, trauy appedl.

18  MAGNOLIA agress that if the OFFXCBWM'MWM‘W
m-m.@mummmwwsmm@nwﬂ
" proceedings are initiated by MAGNOLIA regaiding this Administrative Stipeevision, and the
QFFICE prevails in such provesdings, MAGNOLIA shall reimbarse the OFFICE for reasonable |
attorney's Tees and costs. Othwewise, oach party 10 this agreement shafl bexr its own costs and
aomey’s fess. X

19. MAGNOLIA egreos thet it has enterod into this Consent Order volnotarily,
without coerolon fum ths OFFICE & sty ageas, emplayes at designes of tic OFFICE, and that
it has obbairied legal bounsel froih its attomey(s) prior 0 enrtating inlo this agreament.

20.  Ths parties agree that this Congent Order will be deemed to be excoiiind when the
OFFICE has sigued a copy of this Cousent Order bearing the signature of MAGNOLIA
notwithstanding the fhot that the copy was trapwnitied do the OFFICE electronically or via
Sacrimite macliine, MAGNOLIA agrées that the signature of its representatives as affbxid to fals
Conscrt Order shall be under the seal of & notary peblio.



 WHEREFORE, tie agroemdat betwoan MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, and
w;m@rmm:mmn. the torms. and condiion of which are set forth
ebove, is APPROVED, FURTHER, all tarnis and oondifiony oontained herein are bereby

mwmwlﬂwl&mﬁm,,




By exeoution heveof, MAGNOLIA BNSURANCE' COMPANY ponsents t the wetry of this
Consent Order, agreen withdut ceesitvitivn 1o ofl of He above teras mx? conditions of this
- Conmegt Grded dnd. dhall be bl by all provisioss bivein. The underkigned tepeesents that
he/she bas thé sndbarity t bind MAGNOLIA INSURAM 'WMthM_
conditions-of this Consout Ordex, Thie wadaigned albo sortiiies st Je'she kas providess the
wmmmmmm*ﬁmum
mu»m.w»mmwﬁ-mm-rmom

mmmnmm
-  Girerp, Tio.
. _u»umdmmmcw

Known__ Y _OR, Produced kdootificetion_____

Tope ofcotifati




Suite 1235 . ¢
Gonanmi}mvn,ﬂoddt 3’3133

Tim Schospwaldar, Byg.

204 Bouth Mantoe Stiset (32301)-
P.0. Box 11068

Tullahageos, Florida 32302

Betinde mlh:. Députy Commissiones
demmw

200 Baat Galned Sirest

'muﬁam Florida 323990329

;mmym M‘ah!
m Insunce Rugulation
200 Bast Geined Stroet
Trilldhonses, Flosida 32399-0329

Ampands Hunger, Assistant Gonerasl Counsel
Offioeof Tmurence Rogolation”

200 Bast Gainps Stoect

“Tultehassee, Florida 323990333



PRELIMINARY
Subject To Revision Based On
Final Merlinos and CGl information

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
December 31, 2009

STATUTORY BALANCE SHEET
STATUTORY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

- STATUTORY CAPITAL & SURPLUS

50% Quota Share Reinsurance Continues Through December 31, 2009

Loss & LAE Reserves Are Merlinos Best Estimate

2/11/2010

Exhibit "C"



Magnolia Insurance Company

Loss & LAE Reserves Are Merlinos Best Estimate

ASSETS

Bonds

Common Stack

Cash and short-term Investments

Cash and invested assets

Invastment incoma due and sccrued

Premiums and considerstions:
Uncollected premiums snd agents balances
Defetrad Premiums

Reinsurance;

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

Current income taxes recoverable

Net defarred taxes

£DP Equipment and software

Recalvabla from parent, subsidisries and

Other Recalvables

Total Assets

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2009
50% Quota Share Reinsurance Effective june 1, 2009 and Continues Through December 31, 2009

UABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

loases & LAK
Losses-Dirsct

Lossas-Ceded

Loss Adjustment Expenses-Direct
LoasAdjustment Expansas-Ceded
Net Loss & LAE

Unssmed Premiums
Uneamed Premjums-Direct

Unearned Premiums-Ceded-Cat KOL
Unesmed Premiums-Ceded-Quots Share
Net Unearned Premiums

Reinsurance Pgyables
Cat XOL

Quota Share
Total Relnsurance Payable

Advance Premiums
Payable to Citizans
Accounts payable
Other Uablltties
Total Liabilitles

Common Stock

Gross pald in and contributed surplus
Unassigned funds

surplus as regurds policyholders

Totaf tiabiilties, Capitul & Surplus

Dec.31, 2008 Dec.31, 2009
Statutory Adjust Statutory
Balance Ad)ust Q/s Ceding Balance
Sheet Loss & LAE Reserves Commission Sheet
(Ouniap To Meriinos Best For Loss Ratio (Meritnos
fossResgrvesi Estimate Change Loxs Reservest
$0 $0
$3,125,17% $3,125,175
$41,799,945 541,799,945
$44,025,120 $a $0 544,925,120
$26,520 $26,520
$9,171,544 $9,171,544
$0 $o0
$5,500,950 $5,900,950
$32,524,081 $3,524,081
$0 $0
$19,022 $19,022
$0 $o0
$454,383 $454,383
$64,021,620 ) $0 564,021,620
$19,267,856 $10,687,057 $29,954,913
($5,299,294) {$3,970,888) ($9,270,179)
$1,935,052 $3,627,164 $6,562,216
{5491,084) {$517,586) ($1,008,670)
$16,412,530 $9,825,750 $0  $26,238,280
. 446,591,915 $46,591,915
{$25,040,099) ($25,040,099)
($11,880,938) ($11,880,938}
$9,670,878 $0 S0 $9,670,878
$19,568,255 $19,568,255
$21,056,179 $837,824  $21,894,003
$40,624,434 $0 $837,824  $41.462,258
$646,737 $646,737
$5,053,255 $5,053,255
$397,088 $397,095
$704,497 $704,497
$73,509,426 99,825,780 $837,824 $84,173,000
$10,000 $10,000
$19,990,000 $19,950,000
__($29,487,806) {$9,825,750) ($837,824) {$40,151,380)
{$9,487,806) __(99,825,750) ___($837,824) ($20,151,380)
$64,021,620 $0 $0 564,021,620




Magnolia insurance Company
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Operations Results

mqmsmnwnwnmmli,mwmmamm;hmwsi,m
Loss & LAE Reserves Are Duniap Best Estimate

2009 2009
Statutory Adjust Adjust Statutory
Income Loss & LAE Q/fS Cading income
Statemant Reserves To Commission Statement
{Dunlap Maeriinos For Loss Ratlo
Loss Reserves) Best Estimate chenge Adjusted

Premiums Esmed
Oirect & Assumed
Premiums Written $104,660,639 . $104,660,639
Unesrned-Beginning } $53,899,087 $63,999,057
Uneamed-End $46,591,915 $46,591,915
Earned $121,967,781 $0 $o $121,967, 1M1
Policy Fees $1,845,325 $1,845,325
Direct Eamed Pramiums $123,813,106 $o $o $123,813,106
Ceded Reinsursnce Premium:

Cat XOL : {$60,636,343) {$60,636,343)
Quota Share S0% ($17,503,118) {$17,503,116)
Net Of Reinsurance $45,673,647 $0 $0 $45,673,647

Losses & LAE .

. Direct Losses & LAE $59,504,082 $14,314,221 $73,818,303
Cat Losses & LAE Caded $o
Quota Share Losses & LAE Ceded {$11,691,327)  ($4ARR471) {$16,179,798)
NetLosses & LAE $47,812,755 $9.823,750 $0 $57,638,505

Expenses ’
MGA Faes $29,444,317 $29,444,517
Premium Taxes $1,703,561 $1,703,561
Othié¥ Undarirritinig Expitiises ' $2,608,606 * '$2,608,606
Policy Fees $1,845,325 $1,845,325
Professional Fees $1,596,046 81,596,046
Expenses Bafore Cading Commission $37,197,858 $0 $o $37,197,855
Cading Commiasions (48,322,877} $0 $837,824 {$7,A00,053)
NetExpenses $28,869,978 $0 $837,524 $29,707,802

Underwriting Income ($31,009,086) {$9,823,750] {$837,824) ($41,672,660)

Investment Income $917,034 $917,084

finance Charges & Other $236,599 $236,599

Pretax Income(Loss) ($29,855,403) ($9,825,750) ($837,824) {540,518,977)

Income Taxes 109,807) ($3,108,8907)

Net income (Loss) ($26,743,596) {$9,825,750) ($837,824) {$37,409,170)

Capital & Surplus

Capital & Surplus

($9,487,806) _ _ {$9,825,750)

($837,824)

{§20,151,380)




MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

December 31, 2009

LOSS & LAE RESERVES

MERLINOS BEST ESTIMATE



Magnolia Insurance Company
Loss & LAE Reserves -December 31, 2009

Merlinos Actuarial Schedule
"Reinsurance Net Of
Direct Ceded Reinsurance
Loss Reserves-Case $12,170,238 $3,349,118 $8,821,119
LAE Reserves-Case $883,541 $233,259 $650,282
Loss & LAE Reserves-Case $13,053,779 $3,582,378 $9,471,401
Loss Reserves-IBNR $17,975,734 $5,921,060 $12,054,674
ALAE Reserves-IBNR $1,281,500 $775411 $506,089 |
$19,257.234 $6,696,471 $12,560,763
ULAE Reserves $4,361,987 $0 $4,361,987
Total Loss & LAE Reserves $36,673,000 $10,278,849 $26,394,151
Add: Non Actuarial reported in Loss Reserves
Dir Adj & Other Reserve $48,769 $48,769 |
$38,721,769 $10,278,849 $26,442,920
Meriinos Loss Reserves Reduced For Citizens Clalms Ermmoneously included
‘ReWnsurance Net Of
Direct Ceded &.lm!m
Loss Ressrves-Case $11,978,178 $3,340,119 $8,630,080
ALAE Reserves-Case $859,960 $233,269 $638,701 |
Loss & LAE Reserves-Cass $12,849,139 $3,582,378 $0,286,761 |
Loss Reserves-IBNR $17,976,734 $5,921,080 $12,084,874
Reserves-IBNR $1,281,500 $776411 $508,089
$19,257,234 $6,898,471 $12.660,763
ULAE Reserves $4,351,087 $0 $4,381,987
Total Loss & LAE Ressrves $38,458,260 $10,278,849 26,189,511
d: Non Actuariel reported in Loss Reserves
Dir Ad] & Other Reserve $48,760
$36,517,129
SUMMARY
Loas $29,964,913 $9,270,179 . $20,684,734
LAE $6,882,216 $1,008,670 $5,863, 546
Loss & LAE $36,517,129 10,278, 849 $28,238,280

&
: $3,970,885 $6,718,172
LAE $3,827,164 $617,586 $3,109,578
Loss & LAE 7

2/11/2010
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MAGNOLIA INSURANCR COMPANY EXHIBIT 1
RESERVE REVIEW AS OF 12/31/09 : SHEET 1

2008 2,000 549 1,420 252 878

2009 17,258 3,813 6,398 1,135 13,437

TOTAL 19,258 436 7,818 1,487 14315
/ NOT TO BE RELIED UPOR

COLUMNS (1) AND (2) ARE FROM EXHIBIT I, SHEET 2, COLUMN (6).
COLUMNS (3} AND (4) ARE FROM GEORGE DUNLAP'S REVIEW RECEIVED VIA EMAT, FROM BEN TROXLER
ON 01/27/10.

AN




MAGNOLIA INSURANCK COMPANY EXHIBIT1
RESERVE REVIEW AS OF 120109 SHEET?

REPORTED PADD SELECTED CASE
ACCIDENT LOSSANDALAE LOSSANDALAX  ULTIMATR RESERVES SELECTED TOTAL
_QUARTER __ ATI231N9 __ ATIINING _ LOSSAND ALAE AT 123109 IBNR_______ RESERVES
Q) @ & - $rGH1) ) OHS)
2008 649,048 291,726 640,000 5130 30952 8274
20003 9,374,235 8,538,042 10,000,000 £36,193 625,765 1,461,958
20084 11,406,997 10,236,743 12,750,000 L170,254 1,343,003 2313257
2005-1 12,906,237 11,039,300 15,250,000 1,866,437 2,343,763 4,210,200
20052 12,855,244 1000L,773 16,600,000 2,753,471 3,744,756 6.498,227
20093 10,246,000 6,893,413 14,750,000 3352587 4,504,000 7,856,547
20094 3,235,003 2,117488 11,900,000 1,017,517 6,664,995 9,682,512
TOTALS 62472,766 ©418.98 51,930,000 13,053,781 19257234 331,018

NOTES:
COLUMNS (1) AND (2) ARE FROM EXHIBIT I, SHEET 1, TABLES 1 AND 2, COLUMN (1).
COLUMN (3) 1S FROM EXHIBIT [I, SHEET 1, COLUMN (8).

DRAFT

NOT TO BE RELIED UPON
ALLOCATION OF 2009-3 IRNR TO JUNE 3689
L TOTAL IBNR FOR QUARTER 2, 2009 3,744,756
2. IBNR ASSUMED TO BE ALLOCATED TO LAST MONTH OF QUARTER 40%
3. IBNR ALLOCATED TO JUNE 2009 OUT OF QUARTER 2005-2 1,497,902
NOTES:

LINE 1.1S FROM COLUMN (5) ABOVE POR. ACCIDENT QUARTER 2009-2
LINE 2. IS BASED ON REVIEW OF INCURRED REPORTING PATTERN AND JUDGMENT.



MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY EXHIBIT i
RESERVE REVIEW AS OF 1273109 . SHEET 3

CASE SELECTED
ACCIDENT RESERVES  SELECTED AOK
QUARTER __ AT 123109 DBNR IBNR
n @ (E))
2008-2 51322 30,952 1,917
2008-3 836,193 625,765 197,364 NOT TO BE RELIED UpON
20084 1,170,254 1,343,003 339,290
2009-1 1,866,437 2,343,763 568,377
2009-2 2,753,471 3,744,756 877,261
2009-3 3,352,587 4,504,000 1,060,639
20094 3,017,517 6,664,995 1,307,139
TOTALS 13,083,781 19,257,234 4,361,987

NOTES:

COLUMN (1) iS FROM EXHIBIT [, COLUMN (5).

COLUMN (1) 18 FROM EXHIBIT I, COLUMN (6).

COLUMN (3) EQUALS [COLUMN (1) PLUS COLUMN (2)) MULTIPLIED BY 13.5%.



MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

December 31, 2009

LOSS & LAE RESERVES

DUNLAP BEST ESTIMATE



Magnolia Insurance Company
Loss & LAE Reserves -December 31, 2009

Duniap Actuarial Schedule
“Reinsurance Net Of
Direct Ceded Reinsurance
Loss Reserves-Case $12,170,238 $3,349,119 $8.821,119
E Reserves-Case $883,541 $233,259 $650,282
Loss & LAE Reserves-Case $13,053,779 $3,5682,378 $9.471,41
Loss Reserves-IBNR $7.288,841 $1,950,175 $5,338,667
IALAE Reserves-IBNR $529,159 §$135,825 $393,333
$7,818,000 $2,086,000 $5,732,000
H_li}LAE Reserves : $1,487,000 $122000  $1,365,000
otal Loss & LAE Reserves - $22,358,779 $5,7980,378 $16,568,401
Add: Non Actuarial reported in Loss Reserves
Dir Adj & Other Reserve $48,769 - $48,769
$22,407,548 $5,790,378 $16,617,170
Dunlap Loss Reserves Reduced For Cltizens Claims Erroneously included
nce Net
Direct Ceded Reinsurance
Loss Reserves-Case $11,979179 $3,349,119 $6,630,060
Ressrves-Case $869,960 $233,250 $638,701
Loas & LAE Reserves-Case $12,549,439 $3,582,378 $9,268,761
Loss Reserves-iBNR $7,288,877 $1,950,178 $5,338,502
ReservesJBNR $529 $ $383
$7,818,000 . ,008,000 732,000
JULAE Reserves $1,437,000 $122,000 $1,365,000
Total Loss & LAE Reserves $22,154,139 $5,790,378 $16,383,761

er:Noannpahdhme

| Dir Ad) & Other Reserve $48,789 $48,769
’ $22,202,908 $5,790,378 $16,412,530 |

— SUMMARY
Loss $19,267,856 $5299,204  $13,966,562
LAE $2,935,052 $491,084 $2,443,968
Loss & LAE $23,202,908 $5.750,378____ $16,412,530

Magnolia Dec31 2009 QS Continues Merlinos Loss Resvs
Dunlap Loss Reserves

Ben Troxler
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MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

December 31, 2009

50% Quota Share Reinsurance
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY,
a Florida corporation authorized to transact

insurance business in Florida CASE NO.: 2010-

/

CONSENT ORDER APPOINTING THE FL.ORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Department of Financial Services’
(hereinafter the “Department”) Petition for Order Appointing the Florida Department of
Financial Services as Receiver for Liquidation, Injunction, and Automatic Stay of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter the “Respondent”). The Court,
having reviewed the pleadings of record, and otherwise being fully informed in the
premises finds that:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida
Statutes, and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the state of Florida as a domestic property and casualty
insurer. Respondent's principal place of business is at 2601 South Bayshore Drive, Suite
1215, Coconut Grove, Florida 33133. Respondent also does business at 911 East Park
Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive

method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving an insurer. Further,

Exhibit “D”



Section 631.025(2), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to initiate delinquency
proceedings against any insurer if the statutory grounds are present as to that insurer.

4. Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to apply
to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the ground that
said insurer is insolvent or is about to become insolvent. Respondent has consented to the
appointment of the Department as Receiver for purposes of liquidation without a hearing.
It is in the best interest of Respondent and its creditors and insureds that the relief in the
Petition be granted.

5. The Respondent is insolvent in that it is unable to pay its debts as they
become due in the usual course of business. If all Respondent’s statutorily admitted
assets were made immediately available, the Respondent’s liabilities exceed its statutorily
admitted assets. Accordingly, Respondent is insolvent within the meaning of Sections
631.011(12), (14), and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

6. By letter dated April 29, 2010, to the Honorable Alex Sink, Chief
Financial Officer of the State of Florida, Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida
Office of Insurance Regulation, recommended that delinquency proceedings, pursuant to
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, be initiated against Respondent. Respondent consented to
the appointment of the Department as Receiver for the purposes of liquidation.

7. Respondent must be liquidated to protect the remaining assets of
Respondent for the benefit of its policyholders, creditors and the public.

8. In its Stipulation and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation,
Respondent consented to the appointment of the Florida Department of Financial

Services as Receiver for Respondent, consented to any injunctions this Court deemed



necessary and appropriate, and further consented to entry of this Order Appointing the
Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation,
Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and
is hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of Liquidation, effective

immediately.

10. The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A. Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate,
and all other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging
to Respondent pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes,
including but not limited to: offices maintained by Respondent, rights of action,
books, papers, evidences of debt, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, furniture,
fixtures, office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and however titled,
whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real
property of Respondent, wherever situate, whether in the possession of
Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders, trustees, employees,
consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to,
funds held by Respondent’s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers,

solicitors, service representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise



which are due and unpaid to Respondent, including premiums, unearned
commissions, agents’ balances, agents’ reserve funds, and subrogation recoveries.

C. Employ and authorize the compensati‘on of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary,
purchase or lease personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize
the payment of the expenses of these proceedings and the necessary incidents
thereof, as approved by the Court, to be paid out of the funds or assets of the
Respondent in the possession of the Receiver or coming into its possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for
their actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the
business of this receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either
prior to or subsequent to the order, without authorization of this Court; except,
however, in actions where Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure
actions, and the action does not affect a claim against or adversely affect the
assets of Respondent, the Receiver may file appropriate pleadings in its
discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever
necessary, for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which
are due and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with



Section 631.221, Florida Statutes.

L Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates
of deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar
official of any other state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be
necessary, in its judgment, to pay the expenses of administration of this
receivership or otherwise best benefit the estate.

J. Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of
claims with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the
Florida Administrative Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least
once in the Florida Bar News and to publish notice by similar methods in all
states where Respondents may have issued insurance policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments up to
and including the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further
order of this Court.

L. Sell any salvage recovered property having value of not more than
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further order of this Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida
Insurance Guaranty Association (“FIGA”) pursuant to Part II, Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes. The Receiver may, in its discretion, contract with the appropriate
guaranty association to provide services as are necessary to carry out the purposes
of Chapter 631.

N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’s agents pursuant to

Section 631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.



0. All officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and
employees and all other persons representing Respondent or currently employed
or utilized by Respondent in connection with the conduct of its business are
discharged forthwith; provided, however, the Receiver may retain such persons in
the Receiver’s discretion.

P. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney,
agent, accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or
affiliate of Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any
executive authority over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any
segment of Respondent’s affairs or the affairs of its affiliates shall be required to
fully cooperate with the Receiver, pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida Statutes,
notwithstanding the provisions of the above paragraph.

Q. Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action
and all books and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the
Receiver pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

R. All attorneys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order,
within 10 days notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the
name, company claim number and status of each file they are handling on behalf
of the Respondent. Said report shall also include an accounting of any funds
received from or on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys employed by
Respondent shall be discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services
are retained by the Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be

advised that pursuant to Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on



mere possession does not create a secured claim and all attorneys employed by

Respondent, pursuant to In Re the Receivership of Syndicate Two, Inc., 538

So.2d 945 (Fla. 1* DCA 1989), who are in possession of litigation files or other
material, documents or records belonging to or relating to work performed by the
attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to deliver such litigation files,
material, documents or records intact and without purging to the Receiver, on
request, notwithstanding any claim of a retaining lien which, if otherwise valid,
shall not be extinguished by the delivery of these documents.

S. All agents, brokers or other persons having sold policies of
insurance and/or collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be
required to account for and pay all premiums and commissions unearned due to
cancellation of policies by the Order or in the normal course of business owed to
the Respondent directly to Receiver within 30 days of demand by the Receiver or
appear before this Court to show cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall
not be required to account to the Receiver or be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent, broker, premium finance
company or other person shall use premium monies owed to the Respondent for
refund of unearned premium or for any purpose other than payment to the
Receiver.

T. Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract
to finance a premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall
be required to pay any premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

U. Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be



remitted to, or disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or
payable by Respondent shall be handled by the Receiver. All correspondence
concerning reinsurance shall be between the Receiver and the reinsuring company
or intermediary.

V. Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic
services to Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the
number presently assigned to Respondent to any such number designated by the
Receiver or perform any other services or changes necessary to the conduct of the
receivership.

W. Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial
institution which has on deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds,
accounts and any other assets of Respondent, shall be required to immediately
transfer title, custody and control of all such funds, accounts and other assets to
the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to change the name of such
accounts and other assets, withdraw them from such bank, savings and loan
association or other financial institution, or take any lesser action necessary for
the proper conduct of this receivership. No bank, savings and loan association or
other financial institution shall be permitted to exercise any form of set-off,
alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer any
funds or assets to the Receiver’s control without the permission of this Court.

X. Any entity furnishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage
or trash removal services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service

and transfer any such accounts to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless



instructed to the contrary by the Receiver.

Y. Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any
data processing information and records including but not limited to source
documents, data processing cards, input tapes, all types of storage information,
master tapes or any other recorded information relating to Respondent shall be
required to transfer custody and control of such records to the Receiver. The
Receiver shall be authorized to compensate any such entity for the actual use of
hardware and software which the Receiver finds to be necessary to this
proceeding. Compensation shall be based upon the monthly rate provided for in
contracts or leases with Respondent which was in effect when this proceeding was
instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated by the Receiver, for
the actual time such equipment and software is used by the Receiver.

Z. The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any
information requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future
deliveries of Respondent’s mail as directed by the Receiver.

AA. All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59
p.m. on May 2, 2011, or be forever barred, and all such claims shall be filed on
proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

BB. Except for contracts of insurance, if the Receiver does not assume
or reject an executory contract, in whole or in part, to which Respondent was a
party within ninety (90) days of the date of this Order or from the date of
Receiver’s actual knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, then such

contract shall be deemed rejected. “Actual Knowledge” means the Receiver has in



its possession the original of a written contract to which the Respondent is a party,
and the Receiver has notified the vendor in writing acknowledging the existence
of the contract. Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:
A) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent’s vendors, in the
ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are
necessary to administer the Receivership estate;

B) Once the Receiver determines Respondent’s vendor is necessary in
the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to exceed the
ninety (90) days from the date of this order, or from the date of Receiver’s actual
knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal
modifications to the terms of the contract, including, but not limited to, the
expiration date of the agreement, the scope of the services to be provided, and/or
the compensation to be paid to Respondent’s vendor pursuant to the contract.
“Minimal Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract
in order to adapt to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event
will any minimal modification be construed as the Receiver entering into a new
contract with Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees /
contractors of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship
with the insurer shall provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship.
This notice shall include any and all documents and information regarding the
terms and conditions of the contract, including a copy of the written contract

between the vendor and the insurer, if any, what services or goods were provided
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pursuant to the contract, any current, future and/or past due amounts owing under
the contract, and any supporting documentation for third party services or goods
provided. Failure to provide the required information may result in vendors’
contractual rights not being recognized by the Receiver. The rights of the parties
to any such contracts are fixed as of the date of the Order and any cancellation
under this provision shall not be treated as an anticipatory breach of such
contracts.

CC. All affiliated companies and associations, including but not limited to
Magnolia Agency, LLC, and Irl Financial Group, Inc., shall make their books and records
available to the Receiver, to include all records located in any premises occupied by said
affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and to provide copies of any records requested
by the Receiver whether or not such records are related to Respondent. The Receiver
shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and relating to Respondent,
whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate company or any other
person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be authorized to take possession
of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove them to any location in the
Receiver’s discretion. Any disputed records shall not be withheld from the Receiver’s
review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this Court for review prior to copying
by the Receiver.

DD. The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of
all computer systems, information, equipment and/or records of the Respondent and its
affiliates at all times including but not limited to Respondent’s computer records. Each

affiliate shall be given reasonable access to such records and systems for the purpose of
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carrying out its business operations. Any affiliate or person, disclosed or undisclosed,
having custody or control of any data processing system, information, equipment and/or
records including hardware, operating systems, security systems, all types of data storage
systems, master tapes and any other electronic data relating to Respondent shall
immediately transfer custody and control of such systems and records to the Receiver.

EE.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Qrder
that fails to abide by its terms shall be directed to appear before this Court to show good
cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of this Order.

11.  Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of
631.252, Florida Statutes, all policies of insurance or similar contracts of coverage that

have not expired are canceled effective 11:59:59 PM on ,

2010. Policies or contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates
otherwise applicable under this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds or
lawfully canceled by the Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand canceled as of
the earlier date.

12.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the building located at 2601 Bayshore Drive, Suite 1215, Coconut
Grove, FI 33126 or any other suite, or any other facility in which Magnolia Insurance
Company may operate, including but not limited to 911 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee,
Florida, shall make available, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver or to

Magnolia Insurance Company, office space, and related facilities (telephone service,
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copiers, computer equipment and software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent
deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

13. All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the computer equipment and software currently used by or for
Magnolia Insurance Company shall make such computer equipment and software
available to the Receiver at no charge to the Receiver or Magnolia Insurance Company to

the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

14.  The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as authorized
by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as defined above, to
uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of Respondent’s financial
affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its affiliates shall be required
to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs, which either belong to or
pertain to Respondent, available for full, free and unhindered inspection and examination
by the Receiver during normal business hours (9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) Monday through
Friday, from the date of the Order. Respondent and the above specified entities shall be
required to cooperate with the Receiver to the fullest extent required by Section 631.391,
Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, the taking of oral
testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers, directors, managers, trustees, agents,
adjusters, employees, or independent contractors of Respondent, its affiliates and any
other person who possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any control

over, any segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official, representative and
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individual capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose
the true state of Respondent’s affairs.

15. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of
Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent or its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding paragraph.
Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any bank or financial institution shall be
required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the existence of any accounts of
Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all documents in its possession

relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

16.  Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes,
the filing of the Department's initial petition herein operates as an automatic stay applicable
to all persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be permanent and survive the
entry of this order, and which prohibits:

A. The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or
other action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part
thereof;

B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate,
provided that such affiliate i1s owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent,

obtained either before or after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;
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C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the
insurer, except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida
Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer,
except claims as provided for under Chapter 631;

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets
as provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

17.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of the state shall cooperate
with and assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

18.  This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting
such other and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

19.  The Respondent is ordered into liquidation, effective this date.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida this __ day of , 2010.

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE

COPIES FURNISHED TO:

William Spillias, Chief Attorney

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
P.O.Box 110

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY,

a Florida corporation authorized to transact i A e
insurance business in Florida CASENO.: 2010-C A-15232

/

CONSENT ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Department of Financial Services’
(hereinafter the “Department”) Petition for Order Appointing the Florida Department of
Financial Services as Receiver for Liquidation, Injunction, and Automatic Stay of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter the “Respondent”). The Court,
having reviewed the pleadings of record, and otherwise being fully informed in the
premises finds that:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida
Statutes, and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the state of Florida as a domestic property and casualty
insurer. Respondent's principal place of business is at 2601 South Bayshore Drive, Suite
1215, Coconut Grove, Florida 33133. Respondent also does business at 911 East Park
Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive

method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving an insurer. Further,
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Section 631.025(2), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to initiate delinquency
proceedings against any insurer if the statutory grounds are present as to that insurer.

4. Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to apply
to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the ground that
said insurer is insolvent or is about to become insolvent. Respondent has consented to the
appointment of the Department as Receiver for purposes of liquidation without a hearing.
It is in the best interest of Respondent and its creditors and insureds that the relief in the
Petition be granted.

5. The Respondent is insolvent in that it is unable to pay its debts as they
become due in the usual course of business. If all Respondent’s statutorily admitted
assets were made immediately available, the Respondent’s liabilities exceed its statutorily
admitted assets. Accordingly, Respondent is insolvent within the meaning of Sections
631.011(12), (14), and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

6. By letter dated Aprl 29, 2010, to the Honorable Alex Sink, Chief
Financial Officer of the State of Florida, Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida
Office of Insurance Regulation, recommended that delinquency proceedings, pursuant to
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, be initiated against Respondent. Respondent consented to
the appointment of the Department as Receiver for the purposes of liquidation.

7. Respondent must be liquidated to protect the remaining assets of
Respondent for the benefit of its policyholders, creditors and the public.

8. In its Stipulation and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation,
Respondent consented to the appointment of the Florida Department of Financial

Services as Receiver for Respondent, consented to any injunctions this Court deemed



necessary and appropriate, and further consented to entry of this Order Appointing the
Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation,
Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and
is hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of Liquidation, effective

immediately.

10.  The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A. Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate,
and all other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging
to Respondent pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes,
including but not limited to: offices maintained by Respondent, rights of action,
books, papers, evidences of debt, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, furniture,
fixtures, office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and however titled,
whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real
property of Respondent, wherever situate, whether in the possession of
Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders, trustees, employees,
consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to,
funds held by Respondent’s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers,

solicitors, service representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise



which are due and unpaid to Respondent, including premiums, unearned
commissions, agents’ balances, agents’ reserve funds, and subrogation recoveries.

C. Employ and authorize the compensation of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary,
purchase or lease personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize
the payment of the expenses of these proceedings and the necessary incidents
thereof, as approved by the Court, to be paid out of the funds or assets of the
Respondent in the possession of the Receiver or coming into its possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for
their actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the
business of this receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either
prior to or ‘subsequent to the order, without authorization of this Court; except,
however, in actions where Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure
actions, and the action does not affect a claim against or adversely affect the
assets of Respondent, the Receiver may file appropriate pleadings in its
discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever
necessary, for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which
are due and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with



Section 631.221, Florida Statutes.

L Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates
of deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar
official of any other state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be
necessary, in its judgment, to pay the expenses of administration of this
receivership or otherwise best benefit the estate.

J. Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of
claims with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the
Florida Administrative Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least
once in the Florida Bar News and to publish notice by similar methods in all
states where Respondents may have issued insurance policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments up to
and including the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further
order of this Court.

L. Sell any salvage recovered property having value of not more than
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further order of this Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida
Insurance Guaranty Association (“FIGA”) pursuant to Part II, Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes. The Receiver may, in its discretion, contract with the appropriate
guaranty association to provide services as are necessary to carry out the purposes
of Chapter 631.

N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’s agents pursuant to

Section 631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.



0. All officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and
employees and all other persons representing Respondent or currently employed
or utilized by Respondent in connection with the conduct of its business are
discharged forthwith; provided, however, the Receiver may retain such persons in
the Receiver’s discretion.

P. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney,
agent, accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or
affiliate of Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any
executive authority over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any
segment of Respondent’s affairs or the affairs of its affiliates shall be required to
fully cooperate with the Receiver, pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida Statutes,
notwithstanding the provisions of the above paragraph.

Q. Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action
and all books and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the
Receiver pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

R. All attomeys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order,
within 10 days notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the
name, company claim number and status of each file they are handling on behalf
of the Respondent. Said report shall also include an accounting of any funds
received from or on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys employed by
Respondent shall be discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services
are retained by the Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be

advised that pursuant to Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on



mere possession does not create a secured claim and all attorneys employed by

Respondent, pursuant to In Re the Receivership of Syndicate Two, Inc., 538

So0.2d 945 (Fla. 1* DCA 1989), who are in possession of litigation files or other
material, documents or records belonging to or relating to work performed by the
attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to deliver such litigation files,
material, documents or records intact and without purging to the Receiver, on
request, notwithstanding any claim of a retaining lien which, if otherwise valid,
shall not be extinguished by the delivery of these documents.

S. All agents, brokers or other persons having sold policies of
insurance and/or collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be
required to account for and pay all premiums and commissions unearned due to
cancellation of policies by the Order or in the normal course of business owed to
the Respondent directly to Receiver within 30 days of demand by the Receiver or
appear before this Court to show cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall
not be required to account to the Receiver or be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent, broker, premium finance
company or other person shall use premium monies owed to the Respondent for
refund of unearned premium or for any purpose other than payment to the
Receiver.

T. Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract
to finance a premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall
be required to pay any premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

U. Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be



remitted to, or disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or
payable by Respondent shall be handled by the Receiver. All correspondence
concemning reinsurance shall be between the Receiver and the reinsuring company
or intermediary.

V. Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic
services to Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the
number presently assigned to Respondent to any such number designated by the
Receiver or perform any other services or changes necessary to the conduct of the
receivership.

W. Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial
institution which has on deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds,
accounts and any other assets of Respondent, shall be required to immediately
transfer title, custody and control of all such funds, accounts and other assets to
the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to change the name of such
accounts and other assets, withdraw them from such bank, savings and loan
association or other financial institution, or take any lesser action necessary for
the proper conduct of this receivership. No bank, savings and loan association or
other financial institution shall be permitted to exercise any form of set-off,
alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer any
funds or assets to the Receiver’s control without the permission of this Court.

X. Any entity fumishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage
or trash removal services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service

and transfer any such accounts to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless



instructed to the contrary by the Receiver.

Y. Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any
data processing information and records including but not limited to source
documents, data processing cards, input tapes, all types of storage information,
master tapes or any other recorded information relating to Respondent shall be
required to transfer custody and control of such records to the Receiver. The
Receiver shall be authorized to compensate any such entity for the actual use of
hardware and software which the Receiver finds to be necessary to this
proceeding. Compensation shall be based upon the monthly rate provided for in
contracts or leases with Respondent which was in effect when this proceeding was
instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated by the Receiver, for
the actual time such equipment and software is used by the Receiver.

Z. The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any
information requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future
deliveries of Respondent’s mail as directed by the Receiver.

AA. All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59
p-m. on May 2, 2011, or be forever barred, and all such claims shall be filed on
proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

BB. Except for contracts of insurance, if the Receiver does not assume
or reject an executory contract, in whole or in part, to which Respondent was a
party within ninety (90) days of the date of this Order or from the date of
Receiver’s actual knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, then such

contract shall be deemed rejected. “Actual Knowledge” means the Receiver has in



its possession the original of a written contract to which the Respondent is a party,

and the Receiver has notified the vendor in writing acknowledging the existence

of the contract. Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:

A) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent’s vendors, in the

ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are
necessary to administer the Receivership estate;

B) Once the Receiver determines Respondent’s vendor is necessary in
the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to exceed the
ninety (90) days from the date of this order, or from the date of Receiver’s actual
knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal
modifications to the terms of the contract, including, but not limited to, the
expiration date of the agreement, the scope of the services to be provided, and/or
the compensation to be paid to Respondent’s vendor pursuant to the contract.
“Minimal Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract
in order to adapt to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event
will any minimal modification be construed as the Receiver entering into a new
contract with Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees /
contractors of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship
with the insurer shall provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship.
This notice shall include any and all documents and information regarding the
terms and conditions of the contract, including a copy of the written contract

between the vendor and the insurer, if any, what services or goods were provided
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pursuant to the contract, any current, future and/or past due amounts owing under
the contract, and any supporting documentation for third party services or goods
provided. Failure to provide the required information may result in vendors’
contractual rights not being recognized by the Receiver. The rights of the parties
to any such contracts are fixed as of the date of the Order and any cancellation
under this provision shall not be treated as an anticipatory breach of such
contracts.

CC. Al affiliated companies and associations, including but not limited to
Magnolia Agency, LLC, and Irl Financial Group, Inc., shall make their books and records
available to the Receiver, to include all records located in any premises occupied by said
affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and to provide copies of any records requested
by the Receiver whether or not such records are related to Respondent. The Receiver
shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and relating to Respondent,
whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate company or any other
person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be authorized to take possession
of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove them to any location in the
Receiver’s discretion. Any disputed records shall not be withheld from the Receiver’s
review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this Court for review prior to copying
by the Receiver.

DD. The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of
all computer systems, information, equipment and/or records of the Respondent and its
affiliates at all times including but not limited to Respondent’s computer records. Each

affiliate shall be given reasonable access to such records and systems for the purpose of
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carrying out its business operations. Any affiliate or person, disclosed or undisclosed,
having custody or control of any data processing system, information, equipment and/or
records including hardware, operating systems, security systems, all types of data storage
systems, master tapes and any other electronic data relating to Respondent shall
immediately transfer custody and control of such systems and records to the Receiver.

EE.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Order
that fails to abide by its terms shall be directed to appear before this Court to show good
cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of this Order.

11.  Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of
631.252, Florida Statutes, all policies of insurance or similar contracts of coverage that

have not expired are canceled effective 11:59:59 PM on

2010. Policies or contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates
otherwise applicable under this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds or
lawfully canceled by the Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand canceled as of
the earlier date.

12.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the building located at 2601 Bayshore Drive, Suite 1215, Coconut
Grove, F1 33126 or any other suite, or any other facility in which Magnolia Insurance
Company may operate, including but not limited to 911 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee,
Florida, shall make available, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver or to

Magnolia Insurance Company, office space, and related facilities (telephone service,
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copiers, computer equipment and software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent
deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

13.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the computer equipment and software currently used by or for
Magnolia Insurance Company shall make such computer equipment and software
available to the Receiver at no charge to the Receiver or Magnolia Insurance Company to

the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

14.  The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as authorized
by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as defined above, to
uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of Respondent’s financial
affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its affiliates shall be required
to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs, which either belong to or
pertain to Respondent, available for full, free and unhindered inspection and examination
by the Receiver during normal business hours (9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) Monday through
Friday, from the date of the Order. Respondent and the above specified entities shall be
required to cooperate with the Receiver to the fullest extent required by Section 631.391,
Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, the taking of oral
testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers, directors, managers, trustees, agents,
adjusters, employees, or independent contractors of Respondent, its affiliates and any
other person who possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any control

over, any segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official, representative and
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individual capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose
the true state of Respondent’s affairs.

15. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of
Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent or its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding paragraph.
Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any bank or financial institution shall be
required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the existence of any accounts of
Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all documents in its possession

relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

16.  Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes,
the filing of the Department's initial petition herein operates as an automatic stay applicable
to all persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be permanent and survive the
entry of this order, and which prohibits:

A. The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or
other action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part
thereof;

B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate,
provided that such affiliate is owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent,

obtained either before or after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;

14



C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the
insurer, except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida
Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer,
except claims as provided for under Chapter 631,

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets
as provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

17.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of the state shall cooperate
with and assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

18.  This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting
such other and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

19.  The Respondent is ordered into liquidation, effective this date.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida this@day om, 2010.

- CIEHTT COURT JUDGE

COPIES FURNISHED TO:
William Spillias, Chief Attorney A Certified Copy
Florida Department of Financial Services Aftest: “
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation Bob Inzer
P.O. Box 110

. Clerk Circuit Court e
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 Leon C /«; Florida b

N ! _ /
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Electronically Filed 12/04/2013 12:19:29 PM ET

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of CASE NO.: 2010-CA-1522
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE

COMPANY, a Florida corporation authorized

to transact an insurance business in Florida

RECEIVER’S MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION ON CLAIMS

The Florida Department of Financial Services, in its capacity as Receiver for
Magnolia Insurance Company (“MIC”), hereby files this Motion for Approval of Third
Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims, and states as follows:

1. This Court entered a Consent Order Appointing the Florida Department
of Financial Services as Receiver of Magnolia Insurance Company for the purposes of
Liquidation, Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay on April 30, 2010.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the MIC receivership and is “authorized
to make all necessary or proper orders to carry out the purposes of” the Florida Insurers

Rehabilitation and Liquidation Act, Section 631.021(1), Florida Statutes.

3. MIC, located in Miami-Dade County, wrote homeowners’ policies within

the state of Florida, and had approximately 36,000 policies at the time of liquidation.

4, This Court entered the Order Approving the Receiver’s First Interim
Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims on July 10, 2013, which addressed non-
guaranty claims in Classes 2 and 3. The Court then entered the Order Approving
Receiver’s Second Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims on November

12, 2013, which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 6 through 8.
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5. In accordance with Section 631.182, Florida Statutes, the Receiver has
now completed its evaluation and recommendations as to certain non-guaranty claims in
Classes 2 and 6 in the MIC receivership estate. The Receiver is continuing to evaluate
the remaining classes of non-guaranty claims and guaranty claims and will be submitting

a supplemental Claims Report for those classes of claims at a later date.

6. The Receiver’s Third Interim Claims Report, Part A, Non-Guaranty
Association Claims, dated November 21, 2013, (hereinafter the “Report™) is attached as

Exhibit A.

7. The Claims Report addresses certain non-guaranty association claimants
only. As stated above, there will be another filing at a later date with the court regarding
guaranty association claims and potentially any remaining non-guaranty claims. Part A
reflects 5 filed claims by non-guaranty association claimants' in Classes 2 and 6 totaling
$13,600,036.06 of which the total amount recommended by the Receiver to be allowed is
$145,000.00. The Receiver will file a separate Motion and Interim Claims Report as to

Part B, Guaranty Association and any remaining claims at a later date.

8. In order to assure the validity of claim assignments, to assure that the
processing of assignments does not create an undue burden on estate resources, and to
assure that assignment decisions are made using the best information available, the
Receiver does not recognize or accept any assignment of claim by the claimant of record

unless the following criteria are met:

! The claim by the Florida Insurance Guaranty Association is an assessment similar to assessments billed to
all insurance companies in the State of Florida, which was billed to MIC prior to liquidation. Therefore, it
is categorized as a Class 6 Claim and not a Class 2 GA claim.




A. A distribution petition has not been filed with this Court;

B. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and notarized

assignment of claim agreement entered into between the parties; and

C. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and notarized
Receiver’s Assignment of Claim Change Form and required supporting

documentation.

9. The Receiver’s Assignment of Claim Change Form shall contain an
acknowledgement by the claimant, or someone authorized to act on behalf of the

claimant, that:

A. The claimant is aware that financial information regarding claims distributions
and payments published on the Receiver’s website or otherwise available can
assist the claimant in making an independent and informed decision regarding the

sale of the claim;

B. The claimant understands that the purchase price being offered in exchange for
the assignment may differ from the amount ultimately distributed in the

receivership proceeding with respect to the claim;

C. It is the claimant’s intent to sell their claim and have the Receiver’s records be

permanently changed to reflect the new owner; and

D. The claimant understands that they will no longer have any title, interest, or

rights to the claim including future mailings and distributions if they occur.

10. Pursuant to Section 631.182, Florida Statutes, claimants are entitled to

notice of the Receiver’s recommendation on their claims and the deadline for filing an




objection. The deadline to be established for filing objections will not be less than forty
five (45) days from the date of this Court’s Order granting approval of the Report. A
sample copy of the “Notice of Determination” containing this information and provided
to claimants is attached hereto as Exhibit “B.” The Receiver will be issuing a Notice

substantially similar to Exhibit B to claimants in the Magnolia estate.

11. The Receiver has a procedure for dealing with late-filed objections. For
any objection filed after the deadline, the Receiver will send a letter to the claimant
advising the claimant that his/her/its objection was not filed in compliance with the
Florida Statutes and this Court’s Order and therefore will not be handled as a filed

objection. A copy of this letter will be filed with the Court.

12 The Receiver requests that its recommendation set forth in the Report be

approved unless an objection is filed thereto within the deadline approved by the Court.
WHEREFORE the Receiver respectfully requests this Court enter an Order:

A. Approving the Receiver’s Third Interim Claims Report and Recommendations

on Claims for which no objections are filed.

B. Authorizing and directing the Receiver to provide notice to each claimant, as
herewith reported to the Court, of the Receiver’s recommendation regarding
his/her/its claim, by United States Mail to the last known address of such

person or entity, as shown in the Receiver’s files.

C. Authorizing the Receiver to establish an objection filing deadline that is not
less than forty-five (45) days from the date of this Court’s Order granting

approval of the Receiver’s Report.




D. Approving the Receiver’s sample Notice of Determination, and directing all
persons or entities who have filed claims, or had them deemed filed, to file in
writing any objection to the Receiver’s Report they might have with the

Clerk of this Court by the objection filing deadline, at:

Clerk of the Leon County Circuit Court
Second Judicial Circuit

Leon County Courthouse

301 S. Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

And file a copy of said objection on the Receiver at the following address:

Florida Department of Financial Services, as
Receiver for Magnolia Insurance Company
2020 Capital Circle S.E., Suite 310
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

E. Requiring any person filing an objection to clearly state the name and claim
identification number of the person filing the objection and to provide
documentation supporting the objection and claim, and that the Court will not
consider any information or documentation submitted after the objection is

filed




F. Approving the Receiver’s procedure for addressing late filed objections.

SUBMITTED this ’:§ wday of December, 2013.

Jody E. ﬁolliﬁs, Senior Attorney

Florida Bar No. 500445

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
8240 NW 52 Terrace, Suite 102

Miami, Florida 33152

(786) 336-1371 — Telephone

(305) 499-2271 — Facsimile
Jody.Collins@myfloridacfo.com




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES-DIVISION OF REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION
' MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS REPORT

PART A - FOR NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS

COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : FRJM3378193 INSURED : JAMES TRUSLOW AMOUNT CLAIMED : $336,012.84
1D NO : 5564-5 CLAIM NUMBER : MO924FLO00213 CLAIMANT : CITIZENS PROPERTY INS ASD COVE POINT CONDO ASS0C AMOUNT RECOMMENDED : $145,000.00
PRIORITY : (CLASS 2 INSICLMT STATE : FL CfO FORAN GLENNON PALANDECH PC AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID : $0.00
STATUS : Evaluated DATE OF LOSS : 07/03/2009 222 N LASALLE ST SUITE 1400 AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT : $145,000.00
DATE PROOF FILED : 05/02/2011 CHICAGO,IL 60601
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $5,053,254.89
1D NO : 20409-1 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORP AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY: c(cLASS® INS/CLMT STATE : 101 NORTH MONROE ST AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID :
STATUS : Unevaluated DATE OF LOSS : 04/30/2010 STE 1000 ANMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED : 04/06/2011 TALLAHASSEE FL 32301
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $172,898.23
ID NO : 20417-1 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : FLORIDA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION INC AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
FRIORITY : CLASS S INS/CLMT STATE : PO BOX 14249 AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID :
STATUS : Unevaluated DATE OF LOSS : 04/30/2010 TALLAHASSEE,FL 32317 AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED : 02/14/2011
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $6,000,000.00
ID NO : 31613-1 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : NEPHILA CAPITAL LTD AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY :  (CLASS 6 INS/CLMT STATE : VISTORIA PLACE 3RD FLOOR WEST AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID :
STATUS : Unevaluated DATE OF LOSS ; 04/30/2010 31 VISTORIA STREET AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED : 04/29/2011 HAMILTON BERMUDA HM10,FC
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $2,037,870.00
1D NO : 316241 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : ALLIANZ RISK TRANSFER AG AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY : (cLASS S INS/CLMT STATE ; OVERBAY 106 PITTS BAY RD AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID ;
STATUS : Unevaluated DATE OF LOSS : 04/3072010 HAMILTON BERMUDA HMO08,FC AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED ; 05/02/2011

Note: Class 10 Glaims are comprised of interest per F.S. §31.271 (1) (i) on eliowed claims in Classes 1 - 9.
= if status is unaevaluated, then doilar amounts have been suppressed

EXHIBIT "A"

Page number 1

11/21/2013
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES -DIVISION OF REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS REPORT
PART A - FOR NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS

SUMMARY TOTALS

TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS $13,600,036.08

TOTAL AMOUNT RECOMMENDED TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS $145,000.00

TOTAL NUMBER 5

Sacured Claims

COUNT OF SECURED CLAIMS : o]

AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR SECURED CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION $0.00

AMOUNT RECMD FOR SECURED CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION

UnSecured Claims e—————————e———————

COUNT OF CLASS 1 CLAIMS ; 0 COUNT OF CLASS 7 CLAIMS : 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 1 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00  AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR GLASS 7 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 1 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 7 CLABMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLABMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 2 CLAIMS : 1 COUNTOQOF CLASS 8 CLAIMS 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 2 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSQCIATION CLAIMANTS $336,012.84  AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS B CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 2 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $145,000.00 AMOUNT RECMD FOR GLASS 8 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 3 GLAIMS : 0 COUNT OF CLASS 8 CLAIMS : 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 3 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00 AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 9 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 3 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 8 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 4 CLAIMS : 0  CLASS 10 INTEREST CLAIMS (SEE NOTE):

AMOUNT CLAMED FOR CLASS 4 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCGIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00

AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 4 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 5 CLAIMS : 0  COUNT OF CLASS 11 CLAIMS : 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 5 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00 AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 11 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 5 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOGIATION CLAIMANTS: AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 11 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS

COUNT OF CLASS 6 CLAIMS : 4

AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 8 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $13,264,023.12

AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS & CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS :

Nate: Ciass 10 Claima are romnticad of interact nar £ & A31 271 (1Y M nn stiawed claima in Clageas 1. 4




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
«company»
December 4, 2013
NOTICE of DETERMINATION

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: «cd_company» «id_no»-
«suffix»
INSURED: «policyholdy
RCN: «CD_COMPANY» «ID_NO»-«SUFFIX» POLICY NUMBER: «policy_no»
«FULLNAME» CLAIM NUMBER: «claim_no»
«ADDRESSLINE2» AMOUNT CLAIMED: «amt_claimd»
«ADDRESSLINE1» AMOUNT RECOMMENDED CLAIMANT: «AMT_DUE_CL»
«city» «staten «ZIPCODE» CLASS: «class»
THIS IS NOT A BILL THIS IS NOT A BILL
RE: «COMPANY» Civil Action: «CASE_NO»

OBJECTION FILING DEADLINE: ?filing deadline?

THIS IS NOT A BILL. The purpose of this Notice of Detemmination is to inform you of the Receiver's report of its final recommendations
to the Circuit Court concerning the classification and amount on a claim filed by you or on your behalf against the Receivership Estate
of «COMPANY». A copy of the court order reflecting approval of these recommendations can be obtained at

http.//www. myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

The Receiver is evaluating Class XX through Class XX claims submitted in the estate of <COMPANY» and is recommending the
amount on the line reading “Amount Recommended Claimant.” The Receiver's “Class” or “Priority” of your claim will affect the amount
you may receive. Please be advised that the assets in the Receivership estate of «<COMPANY>» are not sufficient to fund a
distribution payment to all claimants. In fact, the Receiver does not anticipate a distribution to any claimants beyond Class
XX. No claims in Class XX through Class 11 were evaluated. Therefore, if your class has been identified as Class XX through Class
11, you will not see any amount on the fine reading “Amount Recommended Claimant”. Florida Statute 631.271, “Priority of Claims”,
defines the classification of claims being reported to Court. Florida Statute 631.271, “Priority of Claims” can be obtained at
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

if you agree with the amount recommended and the class/priority, no further action on your part is necessary.

if you object to the recommended amount or to the assigned class of your claim, YOU MUST FILE YOUR WRITTEN
OBJECTION WITH BOTH THE RECEIVER (ADDRESS BELOW) AND THE CLERK OF COURT AT:

CLERK OF THE LEON COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT
LEON COUNTY COURTHOUSE

301 S. MONROE STREET

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

YOUR OBJECTION MUST BE FILED (RECEIVED) BY ?filing deadline?. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT YOU SEND YOUR OBJECTION
BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. LATE FILED OBJECTIONS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED.

The objection procedure is:

1. At the top of your statement, include the following information: The Civil Action Number noted above, your
identification number noted above, and your correct address and telephone number. State in detail all legal and
factual reasons for your objection.

2. Attach a copy of this notice and any documentation to support your objection. By order of the Court, all

documentation must be filed with your objection.

File the original with the Clerk of Court, file a copy with the Receiver, and keep a copy for yourself.

If your objection cannot be resolved, a hearing will be scheduled before the Circuit Court, Leon County, Florida.

o

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
«company»
2020 CAPITAL CIRCLE, S. E., SUITE 310
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
Website: http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver
Telephone: 850-413-3081, Toll Free: 800-882-3054, Facsimile: 850-413-3997

EXHIBIT "B" R6-10 (Q) Last Update 02/13/13




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER

«company»

DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION

Distribution of estate funds to claimants will be made in accordance with the priority schedule set forth in Section
631.271, Florida Statutes. All approved claims are organized and paid by priority with a Class 1 claim designated as the
highest priority to a Class 11 claim considered the lowest priority. All approved claims in a class must be paid in full before
any payment is made to the next class. If the next lower priority class does not have sufficient funds to be paid in full, all
approved claims in that class are paid in equal pro rata shares. Therefore, depending on the assets available for
distribution, you and other claimants in your classification may only receive a percentage of the amount recommended on
your claim (i.e. 25% pro rata share distribution of funds in your class equals 25 cents on the dollar). Further information on
the current and projected financial condition of «COMPANY» can be found at
hftp://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver or the Global Receivership Information Database (GRID) website at

www.haic.org.

As part of its duties, the Receiver must investigate, collect and convert all company assets into cash, prioritize
and value claims, and resolve all objections to the results of the Receiver's evaluations. This process usually takes
several years to complete. Distributions to claimants are made only ifiwhen sufficient funds become available and the
Court has approved the distribution. We cannot currently estimate ifiwhen a payment may be made. Your patience in this
process is appreciated.

CLAIMANT INFORMATION

If a distribution is made, the payee(s) name(s) on the claim check will be the same as the name(s) appearing on

the front of this form. If the information on this form, including address, is incorrect, or becomes incorrect in the future, it is

our responsibility to notify the Receiver and document any changes to a claimant's name or address. Information on how
to submit a change is available at http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

Some non-confidential information (i.e., certain claimant names, addresses and recommended claim information)
is compiled by the Receiver and filed with the Court in order to make recommendations regarding the value and class of
claims. This information is available to consumers as a public record in accordance with Article |, Section 24 of the Florida
State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and may be accessed through the court files of this receivership or
via the Receiver’s website.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: You may be contacted by outside third parties
who may offer to purchase your claim in exchange for the transfer of your rights to a
distribution, if any, in the future. Please be advised that the Receiver is not in any way
affiliated with third party purchasers of claims and cannot advise or counsel individual
claimants with respect to any potential distribution amounts or assist a claimant in the
personal decision to sell their claim to an _outside third party. All available information
on the current and projected financial condition of «COMPANY» may be found at
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver or the Global Receivership Information
Database (GRID) website at www.naic.org.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
«company»
2020 CAPITAL CIRCLE, S. E., SUITE 310
TALLAHASSEE, FLLORIDA 32301
Website: http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver
Telephone: 850-413-3081, Toll Free: 800-882-3054, Facsimile: 850-413-3997
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN
AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY, a Florida
corporation authorized to transact an insurance
business in Florida

CASE NO.: 2010-CA-1522

ORDER APPROVING RECEIVER’S THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION ON CLAIMS

THIS CAUSE having come before the Court on the Florida Department of Financial
Services, as Receiver for Magnolia Insurance Company (hereinafter “Receiver’”), Motion for
Approval of Third Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims, and the Court
having reviewed the pleadings of record and otherwise being fully advised in the premises, it

is hereby ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

|. The Receiver’s Third Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims is

hereby approved.,

2. The Receiver is authorized and directed to notify claimants of the Receiver’s
recommendations regarding their claims, by U.S Mail to the last known address of such
persons, as shown in the Receiver’s files,

3. All persons who object to the Receiver’s recommendations in its Third Interim
Claims Report are hereby directed to file in writing an objection with the Clerk of this Court.
All objections are due by the objection filing deadline established by the Receiver which will
be no less than forty-five (43) days from the date of this Order and should be filed at:

Clerk of the Leon County Circuit Court
Second Judicial Circuit

Leon County Courthouse

301 S. Monroe Street
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Tallahassee, FL. 32301

With a copy of said objection to be served on the Receiver at the following
address:

Florida Department of Financial Services, as
Receiver for Magnolia Insurance Company
2020 Capital Circle S.E., Suite 310
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Objections shall clearly state the name and claim identification number of the person filing
the objection, and shall clearly state the factual and legal reason(s) supporting the objection
and claim. Any person filing an objection is required to submit documentation along with the
objection to support his’her/its claim. The Court will not consider any information or
documentation submitted after the objection is filed. All objections not otherwise resolved

shall be set for hearing at a later date and the objectors so notified.

4. The Receiver’s procedure for addressing late filed objections as set forth in the

Motion is approved.
5. The Receiver’s sample Notice of Determination is approved,
6. The Receiver’s procedure for processing claim assignments is approved.

DONE AND ORDERED, in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, this L ié day of December, 2013
£ ‘

CIRCUIT JUDGE

Copy furnished to:
Jody E. Collins, Esq.




KEVIN M. MCCARTY

COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF; Case No. 94539-08

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION
/

ORDER APPROVING CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION’S
PERSONAL RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL NON-BONUS
TAKEOUT PLANS

TO:  Scott Wallace, President

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

THIS MATTER came before the Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter referred to
as the “OFFICE”) for consideration upon the filing by Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

(hereinafter referred to as “CITIZENS™) for the OFFICE’s approval of the Personal Residential

'and Commercial Residential Non-Bonus Takeout Plans (hereinafter referred to as the “Takeout

Plans™). The OFFICE, having considered the provisions of the Takeout Plans, and being fully
advised in the premises, hereby finds as follows: |

1. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter of these
proceedings.

2, Pursuant to Section 627.351(6)(p)3.a., Florida Statutes, CITIZENS shall adopt.
one or more programs for the reduction of both new and renewal writings in the corporation. The

programs are subject to approval by the OFFICE.
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3. The Board of Governors of CITIZENS at its duly noticed and convened meeting
of January 25, 2008, approved the Takedut Plans. On or about February 10, 2008, CITIZENS
submitted to the OFFICE for approval, both the Personal Residential and the Commercial
Residential Takeout Plans.

4, The Takeout Plans are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B.

5. CITIZENS has developed a takeout process that includes a required notification
to policyholders by the takeout companies at least thirty (30) days in advance of a personal lines
takeout so that CITIZENS can continue the effort to remove risk to the voluntary market while
honoring a néw statutory requirement that the policyholder has a right to stay in CITIZENS for a
specified period of time, even if the policyholder receives an offer of coverage from the
voluntary market. In furtherance of this effort, CITIZENS has been giving notice to takeout
companies to avoid the selection of policies where the agent has categorically disapproved of
policy removals. The notification is for the very practical purpose of saving the effort to de-
select policies after the agent refuses a takeout. Because this process is done prior to policy
selection, under current practice, the poliéyholder is unaware that their policy would have been a
potential candidate for an offer of coverage from a voluntary insurer.

6. CITIZENS shall discontinue this notice so that the takeout companies will make
their selections without categorically eliminating policies from eligibility for removal. Takeout
companies will still notify agents as well as policyholders in advance of the proposed policy
removal date, and will seek the approval of the agent for appointment. However, the agents
should be required to decline appointment in each instance of a refusal to allow policies to be
removed, and the affected policyholders should be notified by CITIZENS that a voluntary

insurance company selected their policy for removal, but their agent refused.
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7. For assumptions occurring after May 1, 2008, CITIZENS must send notice to any
policyholder whose policy has been selected for assumption by an assuming insurer, but whose
agent is unable or unwilling to be appointed for the assuming insurer, that an offer of coverage
was made which may have saved them premium dollars. The noticé must also provide the
policyholder with the offering insurer’s contact information to permit the insured to contact the
company directly to make a determination on their own of whether to seek coverage from the
offering insurer.

8. Approval of these Takeout Plans shall not constitute the OFFICE’s approval of

any specific insurance company depopulation plans subject to the OFFICE’s review.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

Subject to the terms and conditions outlined above, the Personal Residential and the
Commercial Residential Takeout Plans approved by the CITIZENS Board of Governors on
January 25, 2008, are APPROVED.

o
DONE AND ORDERED this ||~ day of LA 2008,

ZKe: d
~ Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes and Rule Chapter 28-106, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), you may have a right to request a proceeding to contest this action by the
Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter the “Office”). You may request a proceeding by filing a
Petition. Your Petition for a proceeding must be in writing and must be filed with the General Counsel
acting as the Agency Clerk, Office of Insurance Regulation. If served by U.S. Mail the Petition should be
addressed to the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation at 612 Larson Building, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-4206. If Express Mail or hand-delivery is utilized, the Petition should be delivered to 612 Larson
Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0300. The written Petition must be received
by, and filed in the Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on the twenty-first (21) day after your receipt of this
notice. Unless your Petition challenging this action is received by the Office within twenty-one (21) days
from the date of the receipt of this notice, the right to a proceeding shall be deemed waived. Mailing the
response on the twenty-first day will not preserve your right to a hearing.

If a proceeding is requested and there is no dispute of material fact the provisions of Section 120.57(2),
Florida Statutes may apply. In this regard you may submit oral or written evidence in opposition to the
action taken by this agency or a written statement challenging the grounds upon which the agency has
relied. While a hearing is normally not required in the absence of a dispute of fact, if you feel that a
hearing is necessary one may be conducted in Tallahassee, Florida or by telephonic conference call upon
your request.

If you dispute material facts which are the basis for this agency's action you may request a formal
adversarial proceeding pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida Statutes. If you request this
type of proceeding, the request must comply with all of the requirements of Rule Chapter 28-106.201,
F.A.C., must demonstrate that your substantial interests have been affected by this agency’s action, and
contain:

a) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must
so indicate;

b) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

c) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal
or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and

d) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner
wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

These proceedings are held before a State Administrative Law Judge of the Division of Administrative
Hearings. Unless the majority of witnesses are located elsewhere, the Office will request that the hearing
be conducted in Tallahassee.

In some instances, you may have additional statutory rights than the ones described herein.

Failure to follow the procedure outlined with regard to your response to this notice may result in the

request being denied. Any request for administrative proceeding received prior to the date of this notice
shall be deemed abandoned unless timely renewed in compliance with the guidelines as set out above.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this ORDER was sent by Certified Mail to,
Scott Wallace, President, Citizens Property Insutance Corporation, 101 North Monroe Street,
Suite 1000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, this [[ day of ﬂg{d? , 2008.

'ém v//P4
Erica May v
Assistant General Counsel
Florida Office of Insurance Regulation
200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4206
(850)413-4112
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COPIES FURNISHED TO:

Scott Wallace, President

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Robin Westcott, Director

Property & Casualty Financial Oversight
Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Belinda Miller, Deputy Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation
Property & Casualty

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Erica May, Assistant General Counsel
Office of Insurance Regulation

Legal Services Office

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-4206
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Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Personal Residential
Non-Banus Takeout Plan

General

The contract period to remove policies from Citizens will be eighteen (18) months. High Risk
Account (HRA) and Personal Lines Account (PLA) take-outs are exclusive and may not be
assumed simultaneously under a single eighteen (18) month take-out contract. This document
is provided as an overview of Citizens' take-out plan. Each assuming carrier's assumption
agreement (contract) will outline specific details and should be carefully reviewed for additional
requirements and specifications. In addition, all assumptions must be done in compliance with
the Personal Residential Non-Bonus Take-out Timelines and Requirements attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

PLA or HRA Personal Residential Take-out Plan

1. During the eighteen (18) month take-out contract period the assuming carrier must remove
a minimum of either: '
a. 10,000 policies with wind coverage; OR '
b. Policies with wind coverage that have a cumulative Total Insured Value
{coverages A, B, C & D combined) of at least two (2) billion dollars™.
2. Any single assumption in a take-out contract period must remove a minimum of 2,600
policies or a Total Insured Value {coverages A, B, C & D combined) of 500 million dollars.
3. Policies must be retained by the assuming carrier for a minimum of three (3) years.
* Take-outs consisting exclusively of Mobile Home policies have the following mirdmums:
+ 2,500 policies
* TV requirement does not apply to MH only Take-ouls.

Ceding Commission

Ceding commission is the percentage of unearned premium for assumed policies that Citizens’
retains to service those policies during the period of time from the assumption date to the
policy term expiration date. Assuming carriers who remove a larger number of policies or TIV
from the Personal Lines Account or High Risk Account may be eligible for a reduction in
ceding commission. The ceding commission will be reduced for all policies removed in an
eighteen (18) month contract period if gither the minimum number of policies or TIV are
assumed as outlined in the ables below. Ceding commission is removed from the unearned
premium payment that is sent to the assuming carrier after each individual assumption, based
~ upon the number of policies or TIV actually assumed to date within the contract period.

-..Leding Commission Table (PLA)

Number of Minimum Total Ceding
Policies Insured Value (T1V) | Commission |
Less than N/A 16%
60,000
60,000 to 74,999 | $11 Billion Reduced to
12%
75,000 to $14 Billion Reduced to 9%
89,909
90,000 and up $17 Billion Reduced t0 6%
EXHIBIT
4
3 A




Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Personal Residential
Non-Bonus Takeout Plan

Ceding Commission

(continued)
Ceding Commission Table (HRA)

Number of Minimum Total Ceding

Policies insured Value {TIV] | Commission

Less than N/A 6%

35,000

35,000 to 49,999 | $10 Biliion Reduced to
12%

50,000 to 79,999 | $14 Billion Reduced fo 9%

80,000 and up $22 Billion Reduced to 6%

Ceding Commission Table {Mobile Home*)

Number of Minimum Total Ceding
Policies Insured Value {TIV] | Commission -
Lass than N/A 16%
15,000
15,000 to 18,999 | N/A Reduced to
12%
20,000 to 29,998 | N/A Reduced 1o 9%
30,000 and up NIA Reduced to 6%

Take-outs Consisling Exclusively of Mobile Home

Policy Cancellations

Valid Cancellafions:
A *Valid Canceliation Reason” includes the following:
1. Non-payment of premium; or
2. Insured iniiated cancellation (e.g. transfer of ownership, insured requesi, policy
replaced, etc).
Policies that cancel for a Valid Cancellation Reason will count toward minimum policy / TIV
requirements for ceding commission.

invalid Cancellations

An *In-valid Cancellation Reason” includes any insurer initiated cancellation, other than
described above. Policies that cancel for an Invalid Cancellation Reason will not count toward
any minimum policy / TIV requirements for ceding commission.
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Personal Residential Non-bonus Take-out Timelines & Requirements

The process, timelines, and requirements are found in the assumption agreements & published
assumption calendar. The Office can specify additional criteria in the assuming carriers Consent
order. Citizens can specify additional criteria in the assumption agreement.

# Atany point in time, an Insurer may request, for purposes of depopulation and subject 1o
an appropriate confidentiality agreement, a daia file of policies from CITIZENS. All
policies not currently pending cancellation, not set for non-renewal or tagged for another
insurer as described below, will be included in the data file.

« Companies may not be allowed to Depopulate polices in consecutive assumptions. This is
dependent upon the number of participants. This determination is based on resources, and
solely at the discretion of the Depopulation Manager.

At Least 45 Davs Before Initial Assumption

e The Insurer must provide a Certificate of Authority from the Office, and an Order or
letter from the Office approving the assumption,

¢ The Assuming Carrier must refum an executed Requirements and Deadline Letter.

e The Insurer ;must retum an executed Requirements and Deadline Letter,

At Least 40 Days Before Initial Assumption

e The Assuming Carrier’s policy selection must be submitted 1o Citizens. By submitiing
this policy selection file the assuming carrier is certifying that all associated have either
been appointed by the company or agreed to have their policies assumed by the company
under the provisions of “Consumer Choice.”

s {itizens must receive the Assuming Carrer’s information {company letterhead with logo,
signature, etc.) to begin formatting of assumption notices.

At Least 38 Days Before Initial Assumption

e The Assuming Carrier must mail notice 35 days before the assumption date giving the
consumer the option to choose not to be assumed. The Notice musi be approved by the
O.LR. and Citizens. It must be sent to each consumer the carder intends to assume,
The Insurer must return an executed Assumption Agreement to CITIZENS.

o Itis the Assuming Carrier's responsibility to collect the responses from the above notice,
and retain these for documentation, All consumers who indicate they do not want to be
assumed need to be entered into an Access data base with their associated Citizens policy
number,

At Least 6 Days Before Initial Assumption

e The Assuming Carrier must provide a data file (Access format) containing each consumer
and assoctated policy number that has chosen 1o not be assumed, Citizens eliminates the
policies of consurners who do not wish to have their policics assumed from the
company’s policy selection.



EXHIBIT A

Recent Process Changes:

Recent changes to Florida law modified Citizens statutory eligibility rules. The changes allow
Citizens policyholders to reject an offer from an assuming carrier and choose to remain insured
by Citizens. To comply with the changes to law, Citizens implemented notification requirements
that assuming carriers must comply with in order to remove policies from Citizens:

1. At least 35 days (65 days for commercial residential) prior to a planned assumption, the
assuming carrier must mail notification to each policyholder that gives them the option
not to participate in the assumption (sample attached). Approximately 39,000
policyholders have responded to this notification and chosen to remain with Citizens,

2. The official notice of assumption sent to the policyhalder, agent, and lien holder clearly
indicates that the policyholder can reverse the assumption and choose to remain insured
with Citizens all the way until the expiration of the curtent policy (sample attached). To
date, Citizens staff has processed approximately 7,800 policyholder requests to remain
with Citizens after they received their official notice of assumption.

Sample
MM/DDIYYYY
Policy Holder Insured Location:
Street
City, State ZIP

Dear Citizens Policyholder:

On MM/DD/YYYY, the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation signed a consent order approving ABC
Insurance Company’s assumption of insurance policies from Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
(Citizens). We are pleased o announce that your policy has been selected by ABC. Your agent is aware of
this and will continue 1o represent you. On the assumption date of your policy, ABC Insurance will
become responsible tor the payment of any claims that occur, under Citizens policy terms, after
MM/DD/YYYY. Approximately 43 days prior to when your current Citizens policy renews, you will be
offered a policy by ABC Insurance that provides you with a rate that will be at or below what you are
currently paying Citizens. Under the new law, you s an insurance consumer have a right to choose 1
rejeet this offer from ABC Insurance and stay with Citizens. However, we believe you should carefully
consider the offer of ABC. Here are some of the important reasons why:

e Our rates are lower than what you ure currently payieg Citizens and you will
penefit from this savings when your policy renews later this year.

» Your current policy will be continued with no change in your coverage or disruption
in your policy cycle.

«  ABC Insurance intends to provide you with superior custorer service, officient and
fast policy service, and expedited claims handling,

¢ ABC Insurance will offer quarterly, semi-annual, and annual instaliment payment
plans to assist you with budgeting your premiums.

We look forward to providing vou high levels of service as your insurance company. If you have any
specific coverage and rate questions, please call your insurance agent. For general questions about ABC
Insurance, please call 1-866-496-1781 Monday through Friday, from 9:00 to 6:00 pan., or you can visit our
website at www.homewissinsurance.com to learn more about our company and our commitment to you
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NO ACTION 18 REQUIRED BY YOU TO PARTICIPATE. HOWEVER, TO PREVENT THE
ASSUMPTION OF YOUR POLICY BY ABC, PLEASE DETACH THE FORM BELOW, SIGN AND
MAIL TO ABC Insurance BEFORE MM/DD/YYYY.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

President and Chief Executive Officer

. a3 rnn B —

#iaxrsONLY RETURN THIS FORM 1F YOU ARE REJECTING THE OFFER ®inris
Please mail to: ABC Insurance {ov Fax to 777-777-7777)

7777 B Blvd

Tampa, FL 777077777
1 wish 1o stay with Citizens and reject this offer.
Printed Name:
Signature:
Address/City/State/Zip:
Citizens Insurance Policy Number: . Daytime Phone Number: (. Yo

NOTICE OF ASSUMPTION AND NON RENEWAL

Please read carefully as this ls the only notice you will raceive,

THIS NOTIGE AND THE ENCLOSED CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMPTION CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION
ABOUT CHANGES AFFECTING YOUR POLICY WITH CITIZENS

You have 30 days from the date of assumption to decline, Please contact

your agent by June 16, 2007 if you do not want to participate in this
assumption. Your agent's information is listed at the bottom of this notice,

Dear Policyholder:

On May 17, 2007 a1 12:01 AM, ABC Insurance Company assumed full responsibility for your property insurance policy
proviously issued by the Citizens Properly Insurance Corporation {Citizens). The assumption of your policy by ABC lnsurance
Company is part of a program crasted by the Florida Legistaiure to reduce the number of properties insured by Citizens. Your
agent consented to this assumption, and you did not request exclusion as provided in the initial notice given to you by ABC
Insurance Company. Your current Citizens policy is now considerad 1o be directly issusd by ABC lasurance Company
and wilt ramain in effect until ths expiration date shown above. This also is notice that this policy is nor-renewed on the expiration
date and any renawal or replacemant policy will be issued by ABC Insurance Company.

TQREPORT CLAIMS:
for clairs on losses on or after, 12:01 AM, May 17, 2007 - Call ABC laims Dapadment at (877) 123-4567
For claims on losses prior 10 12:01 AM, May 17, 2007 - Call the Citizens Claims Reporting Center af: (888) 998-8898.
[0 REQUEST POLICY SERVICE AND FOR OTHER QUESTIONS:
For policy service, including coverage changes or canceliation requests - Contact your Cilizens agent ot (305) 888-8888.
For questions regarding this notice - Call your Cifizens agent at {305) 688-8688,

o ABC INSURANCE COMPANY
2687 E ASSUMPTION LANE
GCORAL BPRINGS, FL 34112

Policyholder Copy MID: 20332/ AID: 20333/ FID: 8



Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Commercial Residential
Non-Bonus Take-out Plan

General

The contract period to remove commercial residential poficies from Citizens will be
gighteen (18) months. High Risk Account {HRA) and Commercial Lines Account
(CLA) take-outs are exclusive and may not be assumed simultaneously under a
single {18) month take-out contract. This document is provided as an overview of
Citizens' take-out plan. Each assuming carrier's assumption agreement (contract)
will oulline specific details and should be carefully reviewed for additional
requirements and specifications. In addition, all assumptions must be done in
compliance with the Commercial Residential Non-Bonus Take-Out Timelines and
Requirements attached hereto as Exhibit A,

CLA or HRA Commercial Residential Take-out Plan

1. During the eighteen (18) month take-out contract period the assuming carrier
must remove a minimum if either: ‘
a. 500 policies with wind coverage; OR
b. Policies with wind coverage that have a cumulative Total Insured
Value {building, Contenis, & Bpecial Class items; Coverage's A, B, &
C combined) of 3.5 billion dollars.

2. Any single assumption in a take-out conlract period must remove.a minirmum
of 100 policies or a Total Insured Value (Building, Contents, & Special Class
items; Coverage’s A, B, & C combined) of seven (7) hundred million dollars.

3. Policies must be retained by the assuming carrier for a minimum of three (3)
years.

Ceding Commission

Ceding commission is the percentage of uneamed premium fir assumed policies that
Citizens’ refains to service those policies during the period of time from the
assumption date to the policy term expiration dale. Assuming carriers who remove a
larger number of policies or TIV from the Commercial Lines Actount or High Risk
Account may be eligible for a reduction in ceding commission. The ceding
commission will be reduced for all policies removed in an eighteen (18) month
contract pericd if gither the minimum number of policies or TIV are assumed as
outlined in the table below. Ceding commission is removed from the uneamed
premium payment that is sent fo the assuming carrier after each individual
assumption based upon the number of policies or TIV actually assumed to date
within the contract period.

EXHIBIT

b

tabbies®




Ceding Commission Table (Commercial Residential)

Mumber of Minimum Total Ceding
Policias Insured Value Commission
TV

l.ess than 588 N/A 16%

800 to 999 $5.5 Billion Reduced to
12%

1000 to 1999 $10 Billion Reduced to 8%

2000 and up $15 Billion Reduced to 6%

Policy Cancellations

Valid Cancellations:

A *Valid Cancsllation Reason” includes the following:

1. Non-payment of premium; or
2. Insured initiated cancellation {e.g. transfer of ownership, insured request,

policy replaced, etc).

Policies that cancel for a Valid Cancellation Reason will count toward minimum

policy / TIV requirsments for ceding commission.

invalid Cancellations

An “In-valid Cancellation Reason” includes any insurer initiated canceliation, other
than described above. Policies that cancel for an Invalid Cancellation Reason will
not count foward any minimum policy / TIV requirements for ceding commission.

“Carefully review the assumption agreement as there are other requirements and
specifications. Assuming carriers are also required {o adhere to all requirements of

the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation.




EXHIBIT A

Commercial Residential Non-bonus Take-out Timelines & Requirements

The process, timelines, and requirements are found in the assumption agrecments & published
assumption calendar. The Office can specify additional criteria in the assuming carriers Consent
order. Citizens can specify additional criteria in the assumption agreement. Citizens reserves the
right to modify these deadlines.

€

Atany point in time, an Insurer may request, for purposes of depopulation and subject to
an appropriate confidentiality agreement, a data fife of policies from CITIZENS. All
policies not currently pending cancellation, not set for non-renewal or tagged for another
insuger as described below, will be included in the data file. :

Companies may not be allowed to Depopulate polices in consecutive assumptions. This is
dependent upon the number of participants. This determination is based on resources, and
is at the discretion of the Depopulation Manager.

At Least 71 Davs Before Initial Assumption®

&

@

k4

The Insurer must return an execuied Assumption Agreement to CITIZENS.

The Insurer must provide a Certificaie of Authority from the Office, and an Oider or
letter from the Office approving the assumption.

The Asswning Carvier must retum an executed Requirements and Deadline Letier,

At Least 69 Davs Before Initial Assumption®

L 4

The Assuming Carrier’s policy selection must be submitted to Citizens. By submitting
this policy selection file the assuming carrier is certifying that all associated agents have
agreed to allow their policies to be assumed by the company under the provisions of
“Consumer Choice.”

Citizens must receive the Assuming Carder’s information (company letterhead with logo,
signature, ete.) to begin formatting of assumption notices.

At Least 63 Davs Before Initial Assumption”

®

The Assuming Carrier must mail a notice 65 days before the assumption date giving the
consumer the option to choose not to be assumed. The Notice must be approved by the
Office and Citizens, It must be sent to each named insured the carrier intends to assume.
Before sending any correspondence to the named insured, the associated agent of record
must agree to allow policies 1o be assumed {per consumer choice). The assuming carrier
must be able W provide documentation that the agent has affiemative agreed to allow
polices 1o be assumed upon demand.

it is the Assuming Canvier’s responsibility to collent the responses from the above notice,
and retain these for documentation. All consumers who indicate they do not want 1o be
assumed need to be entered into an Access data base with their associated Citizens policy
number.

* The personal residential program requires 35 days. The commercial residential process

required additional time so condominium associgtions could respond.

At Least S Davs Before Initial Assumption

The Assuming Carrier must provide a data file (Access format) containing each consumer
and associated policy number that has chosen 1o not be assumed. Citizens eliminates the
policies of consumers who do not wish to have their policies assumed from the
company's policy selection.
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These deadlines may change depending upon the number of participating companies. The
Depopulation masager will notify if modification is necessary.
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PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES - ASSOCIATION EDITION

Dy

«= 13 14 % 2 2

ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

ng

Pt

W

*

of the Condition and Affairs of the
L]
Magnolia Insurance Company
NAIC Group Cods..... NAIC Company Code..... 13141 Employer's 10 Number..... 20-2878532
Curent Petiod} (Prior Perod)

Organized under the Laws of FLORIDA State of Domicile or Port of Enfry FLORIDA Country of Domicile  US
Incomporated/Organized..... May 25, 2008 Commenced Business..... Aprii 28, 2008
Statutory Home Office 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ... FL ... 33133

(Street and Number} ity or Town, Stats and 2ip Cods}
Hain Administrative Office 2601 South Bayshore Drve Suite 1215..... Cozonut Grove ... FL ... 33133 305-858-9500

{Street and Number) {Clty or Town, State and Zip Code} {Arsa Code) {Telephone Number)
Mall Address 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ... FL ... 33183

{Street and Number orP. ©. Box)  {City or Town, Stafe and Zp Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 2601 South Bayshore Drive Sulte 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133 305-858-9500

(Strest and Number) oy or Town, State end Zip Code) (Area Code} (Talaphone Mumber)
Internet Web Site Address www.magnoliainsurance.us
Statutory Statement Contact Daverick DeJuan isaac 817-348-3405

{Name} {Area Code) {Yelophone Namber] (Extansion)

daverick isaac@cgl.oom 817-348-3786

{E-Mal Address} {Fax Nomber)

OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Henry James il Prosident 2. Gregg Baird Patisrson Chief Financiat OfficarVP of
OperationsTreasurer
3. Albsrto Francisco Sarasua Secretary 4,
OTHER
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Henry James il Peter Richard Hamison Gregg Baird Palterson Ermesto Ramon
Alberto Francisco Saresua
Stalgof....  FLORIDA

Countyof...  MIAMI-DADE

The officers of this reporting entity being duly swom, each depuse and say that they are the described officers of sald reporting entity, and that on te reporting perlod
staled above, all of the herein destribed assets were the absolute properly of the said reporting enfity, fres and dlear from any liens or claims thereon, exceplas
herein stated, and that this statement, fogether with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed of referred o, is a full and frue statement
of all the assets end fiabifities and of the condition and affairs of the saikd reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of it income and deductions
thersfrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual excapt to the axtent that: (1) state law may differ: o, {2) that state nides or reguiations require thifferances In reporting not relatad fo accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and bellef, respectively. Furthermare, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy {except for formatting differences dus to electronic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic fiing may be requested by various reguletors in fieu of or in addition o the endosed stateraent.

(Signature) {Signature) i {Signatuts)

Henry James it Gregy Baird Patierson Alberto Francisceo Sarasug
1. {Prinded Name) 2. {Printed Name} 3. {Printed Name}
President Chief Financlal Officer/VP of Operations/Treasurer Secretary
i) Tite) {iite)
Subscribed and swom to before me a. Is tis an origingl Bing? Yes {X] Noi ]
This day of 2008 b o 1, Blale the amendment number
2. Datefled

3. Number of pages altached
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Aewal Statoment e yoor 2008 ot Ml@giNiolia Insurance Company

A
SSETS Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonsdmitted Asseis Nat
Asgets Assels {Cols. 1-2) Admitied Asseds
1. Bonds (Schedue D, o
2. Stocks (Schedute D
24 Prefered storks, 1
22 Common stocks. 158,059 158,098
3. Morigage loans on real estate {Schedule B
34 Fiestens ]
32 Other fian frstiens, 6
4. Redl estats (Schedule A)
44 Properies sooupled by e company (888 8.8
]
42 Propartios hetrd for the production of income fless §.
- b
43 Propsries held for saje (less $........0 encumt o
5 Cosh(§.. 46856471, Sch. E-Pad 1), cash equivalents (§....30,495.533,
Sch, B-Part 7 and shortten investments 15, 10322231, St DAL vormorvoniranos | s BOATBE34 69,476,234
8. Contractloans fncluding §.........0 premium notes) 8
7. Other investes assets {Schedule BA) U]
8. Recelvabies for i B
8, Augregate writens for i EELE:S 0 0 ] ]
10, Sublotals, cash and Invested assels (Lhes 1 o &) e 30,234,533 E] 90,234,333 0
14, Title plants fess $. 0 charged off ffor Title Insurers only) g
12 Investment income dus and actrued, 204835 204,936
13, Premiums and considerafions:
13.1 Uneollecied premiums and agenis’ balances i enurse of Collatlon. . mn | w11 848,868 11,848,868
132 Defered promiums, agents' bal and instabmends bocked but deferred
and notyetdue fincluding $......0 samed but unbiled premiume) 0
133 Accrued relrospective p U]
4. Relnsurance: ‘
4.1 Amounts bie from g
142 Funds held by or deposited with it}
143 Other amoants recelvable undet el k)
18, A bie relating to plans e o
16,1 Current federal and foraign income fax recoverable and interest thereon.... ]
16.2 Net deferred lax sssel 2854.947 82937 2ITE010
17, Guasranty fands recelvable or on deposit i
18. Electronic data processing equipment and soft 6
19, Fumilurs and equipment, including health care delivery assels ($ou..0} 20,487 2487 U]
20, Mt adjustment in assets and fabliiies due Yo foreign xchange rates (]
21, Receivabdes from parend, subsidiares and affiiate 43660 149,600 b}
22, Health care (B0} and other amounts recsivable. o
23, Aggregate wiite-ins for other than invesled assels 495 | 42050 21,992 0
24, Total assets exduding Sep A B ted Accounts and Protected
Cell A ts (Lines 1010 23). srveorereor BB, 121 [ convrororioroch G583 [ ocmriorenss F05.082,138 [ oo ommomomunmndl
25, From Separate A ts, Segregatad A s e Protected Cell Ascounts. i)
| 26, TOTALS {Lines 24 and 25) - 105,378,121 |, 298080 .. 05082138 ]
DETALS OF WRITE-NS
0904, [}
o0z, ]
0403 i)
0498, Summarty of remaining wiite-ins for Line 9 from overfiow page. L] (] i) i)
4859, Tolals (Lines D 14 0998} fhine 9 above g 4 ) g
2301, Other Receivabl 1,796 1,708 o
2302, Prepald insurancs, AA43 A443 g
2303, Lease Deposits 21982 21882
2388, Summaty of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overfiow page. ’ 36,720 36,720 o i)
2388, Tolels 2301 thre 2303 plus 2398) (Line 83,081 42,959 21,882 ]




Ao Sement fr e ve 2008 Magnolia Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Gumgt Year Pfiﬁ(z\’&af
1. Losses (Part 24, Ling 35, Column 8} 7,083,441
2. Reinsurance payable on paid fosses and oss adjustment expenses {Schedule F, Part 1, Colunm 6)
3. Lossadiustment expenses (Part 24, Line 35, Column 89, 1,797,783
4. Commissions payabls, toning ississ ant othet shllas charges,
8 Ofter expenses [exchuding laxes, loenses and fees) 8,586,119
8. Texes fieenses and feos {exchuding federal and forekun income axes), FBIBZBE |vurresiimisciomissesmesesss .
74 Cusrentiederal asd foreign income taxes (incuding §........0 on realized capital gains {losseq)) 3BT
T2 Neldeforwd o ishifty
8, Bomowed money §..... .0 and intsrest therson § 5
9. Uneamed promiums (Pagt 1A, Line 38, Column 5} {after deducting unsamed pramivms for teded minsurancs of
§..026,7T8.469 ant ing oy 10505985 O §v o 38120588 | ...
10, Advance 2,287 483
14, Diddends dectared and unpail:
1118
1.2 Policyhold
12 Ceded reinsurance premivms payable (aet of ceding commissions) 23214803 1o
13, Funds heid by company under reinsurance treafies (Scheduls F, Part 3, Columm 193,
14 fumounts withheld of retained by company for account of ofhers,
15, Remiftances and kems not aflocated 85,865
18, Provision foe rel Schedule F, Part 7).
17, Netadjustments in assels and lizbiites dus ko forelgn exchange ralgs.
18. Dralts
14, Payable to parent, subsidieries and affiiates. 1087214
20, Payable for securitie
21, Lisblty for Teld ureder ui d plans.
22 Capltal notes §.n.d O andd intereat thereon $, 0,
23 Aggregate wite-ins for iablities, i 0
24 Total iabiiies excluding protecied ool iabilties (Lines 1 through 23} 84,217,097 &
25, Profecisd oal Bablifes.
28, Tol tablities (Lines 24 and 28} 34277087 14
27, Aggregate wiite-ins for speckal surplus funds. Q D
28, Common oapital stock 16,000
28, Preferred capital stuck
30, Aggregate write-ins for othar than spedial surplus funds. ) 0
31, Sumlus noles
32, Gross paid in st confributed surplus, 19,990,000
3L ¢ funds {aurplus) 805041
34, Loss treasury stock, af costs
341 1 0000 shares common {valae included in Line 28 $.....4 )}
.2 e S0 shares prafaned {value b dintine 29 §.....0
35, Surplus as regards policyholders {Lines 27 to 33, Jess 34} (Page 4. Line 39), 20805041 Q
36, TOTALS (Page 2, Line 26, Col 3 HOBOBZ 138 1o ircrrcrrirnnnndd
DETANLS OF WRITERS
2301
302,
2303,
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overfiow page ]
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thiu 2303 plus 2308) {Line 23 abovel, 4
2.
2102,
2703,
2798, Sammary of remaining weilg-ing for Ling 27 from overflow page. a 0
2789, Totals fLines 2701 thry 2703 plus 2798} {Line 27 sbove) ] 8
3001,
300,
3003,
3098. Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Line 30 from overflow page. ] ]
| 5059, Totals Lings 3001 thr 3003 plus 3008) (Line 30 above), 8 0




Anna) Sttt or s yoor ot e Maginolia insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Curront Year Prior Year
1. Premiums eamed (Part 1, Line 35, Column 4), 33.856,428
DEDUCTIONS
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, Line 35, Column 7), SO [N TEAIBATE 1o masssnenseser
3. Lossadustment expenses incurred (Pad 3, Line 25, Column 1) 2125852
4, Other underwriing expenses incurred (Pant 3, Line 25, Column 2} 52873 | oocrmmsemesemsnasmirerscses
5. Aggregats write-ins for ing . 0
£, Totsl underwriing deductions (Lines 2 through 5), 33080660 0
8. Netunderwdiing gain (Joss) (Line | minus Line 6 plus Line 7). 765,768 i}
INVESTMENT INCOME
. Nelt ivesiment income eamed (Exbibit of Net Investment Incoms, Line 17 622482
10, Nef realized caplial galns (osses) less caplil gaing taxof §........ 2 (Exhitit of Capital Gains {Losses)) 207
11, Hetinvastment gain lossi {Lines 84 10 GRS g
OTHER INCOME

12, Metgain (loss) from agents’ or promium belancss charged off (amount recovsred S8

amount charged off §...17,104), 17,4041 .
13, Finence and service charges not § g p 43,335
14, Aggregats wiite-ins for miscel inenme. LB
15, Total other income {Lines 12 thmugh 14}, 6,769, ¢
18, Netiscoms before dividends to policyholders, affer capital gaing tax and befors off ofher federal and forelgn

income taxes (Lices 8 + 11 ¢ 15}, LIBLHEB | vl
17, Divi to policyholdss
18, Netincome, after dividends 1o policyholders, after capital galns tex and before all other federal end forelgn

incoms taxes {Line 18 minus Line 17} 138168 | v vivmriicssirannin el
18, Federal and forsign income taxes incurmed 3,315,697

20, Netiome {Line 18 mings LUne 19} (o Line 22}

. A1334,

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
2%, Suomlus a8 regards O 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 38, Column 2), PR
22, Netincome (from Line 20}, {1834.028H ool
23 Nettansfers (fo) from Protected Cell
24, Change in net umreslized capital gains or (losses) less caphtal gains tax of § ] 180,106
25, Change in net unsealized foreign ge capital gakn fioss)
25, Change in et defarred income tax. 2854 547
2¥. Change in nonadmifed assets (Exhibit of Nonadmified Assets, Line 26 Colismn 3, 295983}
28 Change in provision for reinsusance (Page 3, Une 18, Column 2 minus Colurmn 1)
23. Change in surplys notes.
30, Serphss (vontributed to} withrirawn from profected cefls,
31 Cumulative effect of changes in acoounting principk
32, Capital changes:
321 Paid in 10,000
322 Transterved from surplus [Stock Dividend}
3z3 7 t i surius,
33, Surplus adiustments:
33.2 Transferred I capital (Stoock Dividend)
33.3. Transferred from capital,
34, Netremittances from or {lo) Home Office
35, Dividends to
38 Change in beastry stock (Page 3, Lines 34.1 and 34.2, Column 2 minus Column 13
3. Aggregate wiits-ins for gains and bosses in surplus 1] )
38, Change in surphes 28 regards policyholders for the year {Linss 22 trough 37) 20.805.041 1)
39, Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 35), 20,805,041 | ...
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0801, .
502,
0503,
0588, Summary of remaining wrile-ns for Line 5 from overflow page. 1] 4
0589, Totals (Lines 0501 thas 0803 olus 0598} (Line B shove!, 4 ']
1401,
1402,
1403,
1498. Summary of remaining write-ng for Line 14 from overfow page. ] 1}
1499, Yotals (Lines 1401 thry 1403 plus 1408 {Line 14 above) 1] it}
3701,
3702,
3703,
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page i} £
3798, Tolals (Lines 3701 thry 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above} i) 0




Annas) Sistement s e yoar 20080t Magnolia Insurance Company

CASH FLOW
Cum;lt Yeur F’r‘mrE Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Pram lacted net of ol 85,630,234
2. Neti income AT 527
3 M W e £.76%)
4. Towl{Unes 1 feough 3). 86,0640 861 i}
8, BeneRl and loss relaled 7352 837
[ i and Protacted Cell Aroount:
T, Gomeissions, expenses poid and aggregate wita-ns for deduct B572404
8. Dive pakd o podk .
9. Federsl and beign ncome Tawes pakd {reoovered) ned of $.........0 tax on capital gains (ksses) {28}
W Yo (Lines § twough 93 16,326,013 G
. Netcash from operations {Line 4 minus Line 10} 64115476 &
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

12, Pmoseds fom investments sold, matured or repaid:

121 Bords.

1.2 Sk

133 Morigage ans

124 Resl sslate.

1.5 Other iwested assels

126 Mot gains o (losees) on cash, cash equb ang shor-tam investments, 2707

127 Miscel B o

128 Totdl nvestment provesds (Lines 121 t0 127}, iR vid 13
13, Costofinvesiments acquired fong-tenn only):

13,1 Bonds

13.2 Stoeks 580,512

133 Mortgage icans

134 Real estate.

135 Other iwested assels,

136 Mscellaneous appications.

137 Tolal investments acquired {Lings 13.110 3.6} 580542 k4]
14, Nelincrsase (decreass) in contrect loans and premium noles
15, Natcash from invesiments {Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14} {577,785} anel}

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

16, Cashprovided {applied):

18.1 Surplus notes, capital noles

8.2 Capital and paid I surplus, loss treasury stook 20,000,000

183 B i furds,

184 Net deposis on deposit-iype and other i fabiliies.

165 Dhvidands o stockhob

188 Other cash provided {appli 938 541
7. Netcash from fnancing and miscellansous sources (Lines 16.1 1o 16,4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.8) ) 20,838 044 1]

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18, Netchange in cash, cash equivalents and short-derm invest {Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Une 17} BO.475.235 g
18, Cash, cash equivalents and short-ferm investments:

01 B of year, i)

192 Endofyew

Note: Suj i disciosures of cash fow information for non-cash ransactions:
20,0001 | ] i




Jensd Stement e e vear 00810 Magnolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED
7 - : ) 3 §
Written per per Col 3, per ol 5, Desting Year
Ling of Business Column 6, Part 18 Last Year's Part { Pat 1A Cols 1+2-3)
1. Fie. 5,005,286 504,905 5,100,381
2, Alfied ines 24,706,288 13.804,332 10,501 953
O PR ORI e &
4. Homeowners multiple perd, 41,565,443 23811360 17,854,093
5 G ol multiple peril G
& Morgags guaenty )
8. Oceanmade &
8 inland merne i}
0. Finencial guaranty, 0
111 Medical maipractice &
112 Medical fice - claims-made. ]
12, Earthg ]
13, Group scoident and hoalih, ]
4. Credit sccident and health (group and ndividual) 0
16, Cther accidentend health, (i
18, Workers' compensation 0
114 Other iatitty - o
172 Other abilty - clabms-mad 0
184 Products fiabiity - 0
182 Products lisbilly - clalms-made o
18,1, 182 Privale passenger aule fiabilly, 0
193,194 Commercial auto lability, 3
21, Autophysical damage, 0
22, Abseraft {all perils) 0
23, Fidelity ¢
. Sumsly. 0
26, Busnlary and theft ]
27, Boller and mechinery. 0
28 Credt 0
- . )
30, Warranty ¢
3. Rel - porpraportional LT 0
%R - nonproportional d fiabilty o
33 s i ¢ financial ines. (i
3. Aggregate wiite-ns for other lines of ] (] 8
35, TOTALS. 71,977 518 38,120 588 33,856 428
DEVAILS OF WRITEMNS
01 &
3402, ¢
3403, o
3498, Susmmary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overliow pagai.... 4} b &
3488, Totals iLines 3401 they 3403 plus 3498} {Line 34 above} k] L] 4]




Al Ststement for e veor 20020t MlAagnolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS
7 3

! Resonvo or :
Amount Unsamed | Amount Uneamed Rate Cradits Total Reserve
{Ruwing One Yesr | {Runring More Than and for th
or Less fom Date QOne Year from Eamed But Adjustments Basad Promiums
Line of Business of Pudiey) {a) Date of Polivy} (a) Unbiffed Premium on Exparisnes Cols. 1+2+3+4
1, Fire. £04,508 504,908
2. Affed nes 13,804,332 NN P 13,804,332
3 F gt perd, U]
4, H mrulipis parl 23.811,350 23,811,350
B ¥ multipie perl i}
6. Morigage ¥ 0
8. Oosan marine, ]
G Infand marioe 0
10, Finsncial .8
1.1 Medical maipraciice - @
1.2 Medical - claimg-made 0
12 B ]
13, Group aseident and heglth, i3
14, Credit accident and health (group and individ {H
15, Offer accident and health ]
16, Workers' 1 ]
14 Other Sabifty - i
172 Other kabifty - cisfms-med ]
181 Products ability - or ]
82 Products fabilty - dalme-mude, il
18.1,18.2 Privale passenger auto fabifly. i}
19,3, 184 Coramercial auto fabiilty. ]
21, Auto physicat damags, 8
22 Alroralt (all perisy 8
23,  Fidelity. i}
24, Burety, g
26, Burglary and thefl )
27, Boiler and ¥ g
2. Credi, 4
29, Interoational 8
30 W ]
3. Reb ~ HORErOposti d properdy. 3
32 R - nonpropostion d Hiabiity, g
33, Reb \onpop d financial ines g
34, Aggregste wite-ins for other lines of ] ] b o
35, JOTALS 38,120,588 0 0 38,120,588
36, Accrued retrosp & based on 8,
TV B0 IR UIODUIOU DB ocvr e o soceriosonerionsononesions s vt neh 433854 044468510 8580505085881 0461404160811 454881 RGP BB AR SSRGS s s arsss e | vinssappsmter s s s
38, Balancs {sum of Lines 35 rough 37) o 38,120,508
DETYAILS OF WRITEINS
3401, i}
02 4
3403, i3
3498, Summary of remaining write-ing for Line 34 from overfiow page... 1] i) i} 8
3409, Totals {Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498} (Line 34 above), 0 i ki wodd
(a} Slate here basis of computation used in each case:

The premium is caloulated on a dally pro rata basis




Aowsel Sistement b e year 2002t Magnolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Relnsurance Ceded [
2 3 4 5 Net Premiyms
Sub;fm (C.nt:J '?ﬂ +3
Ling of Business i From Afffates [From Mon-Afflistes]  ToAffllales | To NonAffilsles ~4- 8}
1. Fire 588 447 5,038,838 5,805.268
2, Alfed ines 3,630,318 v STEIEE | s | issiinise | orernorn @706,286
3. F: utipies perl, 0
4. Herieowrans nutiple perd JROPINIG #8173 1) (SOOI PO BIEBEATE .o rarrmcmiirinen RO X5 . (R 41,665,443
8. & i snulipte perl [
8 Horgege [}
8 Creen mafing, [+
9. Iand mare, 1]
10, Financlal guaanty, 0
111 Medical g - G
1.2 Medical tive - claims-mad 8
12, Eathqunie [+
13, Group accident and health 0
14, Credit accident and health {group and individual 4]
15 Other accident and healih 0
16, Workers' ation, 0
111 Qther lsbibty - 0
172 Olher abiitty - claims-made 0
18,5 Products fablity - ]
182 Products labilty - claime-made o

181,183 Prvate p ger auto hablity.

193,194 G tal puto Rabiity, 0
2. Auto physical damage. ]
22, Biroraft (ol perilsh ]
23 Fidelly. 0
28, Sursty, ¢
2. Buglary and theft ¢
27, Boller and machinery 0
28, Credl I
B { o
36, ¢
R proportionat 0 PO .o everconessomers XXX, 1)
32, Rey Honal d bty It}
BOR PP i financiat Bnes [
34, Agaregate write-ns for other lines of b rerspsradd ] ) ) 14 8
3. TOTALS L Koy 2 a) ] 81 08783998 | Lo 59419, | ... TL977 018

BETAILS OF WRITEINS
WL 0
3402, o
3403, i3
3498, Summary of remaining wite-ns for Line 34 from overflow pags. ] i} i} 0 ] ]
3495, Totals {Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3488) (Lins 34 abovel........ 8 i 8 & ] ]

{8y Does the company’s divect promiums weitten include

i

onan

1 yes: 1. The amount of such instaliment premiums 3,00,

2 Arrount st wiich such instaliment premiums would have been repurted had they been recorded on an annualized basls §..

pasis? Yes| No{X]




TSAOGE bE OUIT) (BRYPE G110 COVE Mol LOVE SBUT]) S, 56¥0
@ " & i e sfiod MOLIBAO W0l P BUr 10 Su-alum Buipwes 1o JRung 965t
e pape

£
=
=

@ e D
oD

SNFIUOM 30 STVIHA

w0
1
8
@
g
£
=
2

S TS T TEOTorL

SHOURNA Jo Su ToUT0 50y SUrOWM SEGOI0Y  ¥E |
XX Ay euonut - oY
,,,,, XXX Ruadast p Jeucx - GURINSURY

Ry
e AIGUIOBIE PAB JBI0Y
oy puk Kregfing
Rang

Agopid
tsjpsad i) yesay
abeusep asiyd oy
Ayuges 018 BRIBURIDT 6L ‘E6)
fugey oine 1ebuessed sleatd 781 L5k
peu-Swiep - Aey sionpoid 284
e - hypgey soapoid 181
B U - KGR 00 T2)
PO SR, s 000 KR OG0 113

YRy pue popoe dnoi Gl
bR T
apESURD - 6 P T

e N

£29 'L
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, B s
DUREI— oy,
L8 U] BSTBLY )
(L ved ¥ 10] G-5+p w03

CCHECOOOOCR D OO OO0 DSOS O ODS DY DAy

- BEZ'LAE L™ SEU Porly
........ QLYY Bitd
PRIBACORY pelmnsey sauRng SHAURDG §0 BT
FIURINSUB BOURINGUIY Py

(]
9
S
180'200°G wad aidnnu I
Z
3

Z 3

: alRAEg $557 Pieg S88507
QIUUNONI ONY OIVd STSS0T - T LHYd
LIGIHX3 INSNLSIANI ONV ONILLRIMYIANN

Auedwion sourinsu) pifouBepy w60 5000 208 o IS ey




“siER Aylsput s 3 snjea uesaid sop g By, {8

%

7 TF ¥ BADGE pC UFY) [RBYE STIA COPE MY (OpE SO SI0L
e = oBRd MOWBAC LK bE BUN 40} Surolim Bulpwes 0 MBwumng

& 0
=1
<

@@ oo

SNESLRM 30 STV 130

T R o B =TT = ,. E&E
§ : [ i [ : i SSEUSTG JO SoU] JBI0 0] SU-Gim Sjebabby
g p.¢ S SBUY ERue HEUanK - Sy
XX Aigpges p jeuionodostuou - & :
XEX Fusdod p uopdosduou - =)

L
g
|
g
i

BBLIBLY T
&

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, e B T T |
. ypar

B ypRG: pue jegog
R o e KoagBing
ey
...... SO
{snd 8] ey
,,,,,,,,,,,, e ofiouen sl GRY 1
SR DO i e CH0e IR ¥ 6
Ay o dolertd 288 V6L
Ceneriner R R N 5 GBS - xﬁ.ﬁwm NPy 8t
| st s R0 - K SPGBl
opuU-swiRp - AjgBY 800 T4
B0USLNNG - ANGBY IS0 1AL
uogesusdiuod BIeom 4l
: Giesy pue jueproR B0 G
s s pue d00i5) (e DU JUBPEOR JREY 9
ey pue wapioe doolgy Bl
T RGNS FEU N ’ gy
i b . s S-SR - SRS DB T4

ddddrddEsdgay

P i id
COORLOUOTDOOOE AV OR DS

0
0
o U0 - ORI IR LT
o fwerend fepueud Gl
¢
g

......... R A

‘ALY U880

,,,,,,, g o e aRel

» es%ggag%o

,,,,, —— Ry JRUP S T— o s i
B Dot . s o SO SOOI

BEZ0LT 261'608 261606 90U DAY

| ey Pt tins S UUHNUSHUH [NRSSVSSUORON §:s g —— Po— gy

[EE) poREY PRI TC-7+ 1 S00) | SB[etui0)) PERUOTBUf) | PoNesy Bousiisuioy BRI SEBLIENG 10 2l

SISy souRIRuEY peyoday 10U pue pIZHOYINY

10 pasnoy) w0y RIS

. ; Supniog wmas N seeéwm onpag . .

5 g PRUOTEY JON G PeHIoU] 595857 pajiodey

SASNILYA INSWLSNIAY $S07 ONY S38S07 QIVANDN - V2 1¥Yd

LIGIHX3 INJWLSIANI ANV ONLLRIMYIANN

Rl R A

Auedwion sourInsuy eoubepy e s0eeslag o uaseg ey

10




Al Siaterment o e year 20000t Magnolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adustment Underwriting Investment
Exponges Expenses Exponses Total
1. Cladm sdiustment serdces:
14 Direct, 2,125,852 2,125.862
12 Rei 0
13 R cartad, b}
14 et claim adjustment sanvices (1.4 + 1.2-1.3) 2,125,882 o ¢ 2125852
2. Comemission and brokerage:
21 Direct, i 2128000 2B
22 R d ] 8,587,040 5,887,040
23 Rt caded, 5 conting 9
24 Conts - direct g
28 C j i o
28 Conty « re cedad 9
2T Policyard hip Bous. 32,275 322,275
28 Mot commission and brokerage (21 +22-23+4 24+ 2526+ 27 0 9,038,315 & 3038315
3, Alowances o ger and agents 3,406 401 3408401
4. Advertisi 7868 7,568
5. Boards, bureaus and associafions 81,091 91,081
8, Surveys and ing reports, s}
7. Auditof  records, o
8, Salary and related items:
8.1  Salaries. 772838 172,838
8.2 Payol taxes, AGETT 4G 5T
8. Employes relations and wetlare. 1,145 1,445
10, ¥ 95 892 95,992
11, Directors’ fees, 20,000 20,000
12, TVrawel and travet iterns, 82,359 8235
18, Hent and rent foms, 61,641 51,641
14, Equipent 2,047 2981
15, Costor depreciation of EDP t and software. 10,978 10879
18, Printing and stetionaty. 2478 2418
17, Pustags, o and telegrap and axprags 26,731 28,731
18, Legsl and audiing, 278731 218721
19, Tolals lines 3 to 16} 0 4,934,936 Y 4,834,836
20, Taxes, licenses and fees:
20,0 State and local insurance taves deducling guaranty association credits
of §. L] 1,201,168 1,201,168
20.2 insurance depasteant Hoenses and fees, 3,240 3,240
203 Gross guaranty association ]
204 Al other (excluding federal and forelgn income 2ind real estate) )
205 Total taxes, losases and feas (20.1+ 202+ 20.3 + 204), 4 1,204 408 G 1,204,408
21, Realestals i
22, Real vstate taxes. ]
23. Relmburssments by 4 plans. i}
24, Aggregate wiite-ins for miscelianeous exp ] 1,361,071
25 Totalex ingurrad, 2425852 16528730 |....
. Less unpaidexp cusrent year. 1,767,793
2¥. Addunpaid exp - prior year, 0
28, Amounts mcefvable ralating fo d plans, pricr year, i}
2. relating to i plang, current year. 0
0, TOTAL EXPENSES PAID {Lines 25 - 26 « 27 - 28 4 28}, 328,089 16528730 57,850 18914736
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, Utilties. 4082 A.082
2402, investment Exp 57,950 57,850
2403, Other Profassional Se 1,248,138 1,248,158
2498, Sumymary of remaining weite-ins for Line 24 from overflow page. 8 98,850 6 98,850
2498, Tolals (Lings 2401 thyu 2403 plus 2498) {Lina 24 above) 0 1,351,071 57,850 1,409,021
{a) Indudes manegerment foes of $... 3408401 to affifates and §.........0 to non-affifiates.

11




Aol Statementios e yo 20020t e M@gNOlia Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Eamed
During Year

48, Honds.

1.1 Bonds exempt from U, {a

12 Other bonds (unaffiiated) {aj

13 Bonds of offistes

{a

21 Prafered stocks (unatifisted),

{55

241 Prafered stocks of afffiates ]

22  Commonstocks (unafilfiated),

2.2t Common stocks of afiates

Inang, {e,

Rosl oviats...,. {d,

Contract ans....

Cash, c:ash aqnwm zmﬁ short-term & [

384,763

680,412

gy

S

Oibet invasied assels,

breins.,

9. Aggregate wiite-ns for i

4sw..&m

384,753

880,412

{gh

57,950

Invesiment Bxss ficenses and foes, exciuding federal income tanes

(]

Inderent exp

hi

. Degreciation on resl estale and other invested assats
Aggregate write-ins for ions from

tincome.

Total deductions {Lines 11 through 15
Net invesiment income {Line 10 rinus Ling 18),

DETAILS OF WRITENS

Summary of remaining writs-ins for Line & from overfiow pags.

Totals (Lines 0801 thru 0903 glus 0898} (Ling 9 abEVE).oowvwmurown

1z,

1503,

1568, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 fom overfiow page.

1548, rmgm 1501 thru 1503 plus 1598) (Ling 15 above.....cvn i

0

fa} 0 accrual of discount less §.. Bmmmdmmanﬁesﬂ .....

( acorual of discount less §. ] of andiess §

3 O acomel of discount 988 $.........0 amortization of premium and lsss 8., 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
ol fOr coampEnY'S y of s own buildings; and I 5 interest on encumbrernces,

0 acerual of disoount less §........ 0 amortization of premium aod 1988 $.....0 paid for acorued interest on purchases,

0 accrual of discount less §.. amortization of premium,

57,850 & (& and § 03 {axes, ficenses and foes, excluding federal income laxes,

paid for accrued inferest on purchases.

5

O paid for acorued dividends on purchases.

fo B and §

1 interest on surplus notes and Ainterest on capial notes.
D depreciation on real estate and §.........0 depreciation on other invested assels.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

Realized
Gain {Loss)
o Sales
or Maturiy

Qther
Reslized
Adiustents

Totgh Realized

Capital Gain (Loss)
Coms 1¢2)

4
Change In
Unreglizad
Caplial Gain (Loss)

P
Fonds.

us

Chamin

Foreign Exchanga
Capital Gain {Loss)

Bonds sxerpt from U.8. tax

Ottwr bonds {unaffiliated)

Bonds of sfiflates.

Praferred stocks (unaffiliated)

Proferred stocks of affiflates

Gommon stocks {unaffiliated),

177,586

Common stmks of sffillates,

Bt

Rea%mm

Gontract loans

o kb 2 2 B R W o & I &

Cash, cash equlvalents and short-lerm

Derivative nstrutments,

Cther invested assets.

Aggregste Me-ms for capital gaing (losses},

F WRITEINS

DETALS O

€098, Summary of remaining write-ing for Line § from overflow page....

0998, Totals {Lines 0901 theu 0903 plus 0998] {Line § above}
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Carrent Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

Z
Prior Year
Total
Nonaditted Assels

N

3
Change In Tola!
onadmitied Assels

{Cot2-Col. 1

Bomds (Seheduls D)
2. Slocks (Schedule D
24 Prefared stocks

2.2 Cormmon stocks,

3. Morigage loans on real estate {Schedule B
31 Firstiens

32 Cther than st fens.

4. Real estate (Schedule Al
44 Propers fo¢ by the comy

4.2 Properies heid for the production of incoms.

43 # el for sals

=3

5. Cash (Scheduls E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Patt 2)
and shorerm i DA,

Contract ans

Other invasted asests {Schedule BA)

8.
7
8. Recelvables for
9,  Agoregate write-ing for invested assets,

10, Subtotals, cashand ivested assels {Lines 1108}
1 Titie plants or Tille insurers only),

12, lovestment income due and scorued

oA @ D D D o

13, Premiums and considerations:
13,1 Uncollecled premiums and agents’ balances in the course of coll

13.2 Defemred pramiums, agents’ balances and installiments booked but
ang not yet dus,

133 Accrued relrospective p

14, Relnsurance:
4.1 Amounts recoverable from relnsurers,

14,2 Funds held by or deposited with el d

143 Cther smounds receivable under relrsurance confradts.

15, Amounts recelvable refating to d pians

18,1 Curvent federal and forelan income tax recoverable and Interest thereon,

16.2 Net deforred tax asset

82,837

17, Guaranty funds recelvable or on depost

18, Electronic data processing equipment and software

1%, Fomiiure and equipment, including health care delivery assels

20487

{28487}

20, Netadjustment in assets and flabilities due fo Toreign exchange rates.
2. R ibles from parent, diaries and affiates

148,600

et
{149,800}

22. Health care and other ts raceivable

0

dod assels

b

Aggregate wite-ns for other than |

24, Tolal assets yxcurding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Aceounts {Lines 1¢ through 23)

42959

{42.956)

295,983

{295,083

25, From Separate Accounts, Segrepated Acoounts and Prolected Cell Avsounts,

1]

26, TOTALS {Lines 24 and 25)

1z
&

{285.983)

0801

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0902,

0903,

0998, Summaty of ramaining weite-ing for Line 8 from overfiow page

oW oo

01399, Tolals (Lines 6901 thry 0903 plus 0998} {Line § above),

]

2301, Other Receivables,

1796

2302, Prepaid |

4443

{1,796}
14,443}

2303, Othor Daposits.

38720

{36,720

2398. Summary of remaining weile-ins for Ling 23 from overiow page

]

2389, T Lings 2301 thry 2303 plus 2398} Line 23 above]

42 889

142,959
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Accounting Practices — The accompanying financial statements have been completed in conformity with the NAIC
Accounting Practices and procedures manual and in conformity with the state laws of Florida.

8. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — The preparation of financiel statements in
corformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. 1t also requires disclosure of contingent assels and liabilities as
of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

C. Accounting policy — Premiums are eamed over the term of the related insurance policies. Unearned premium
reserves are established to cover the unexpired portion of premiums written calculated on a pro rata basis,
Expenses incurred in the connection with acquiring new business, including acquisition costs such as sales
commissions are charged to operations as incurred.

In addition, the company uses the following accounting policies:
Short term investrments are stated at amortized cost.
iéA The company does not own any bonds.
i Commen Stocks are valued at fair value, The company does not own preferred stock.
v. The company does not own any maortgage loans.

. The company does not own any loan backed securities.

Vi The company has no investrnents in affiliated companies.

vit. The company has no investments in joint ventures, partnerships or limited liability companies.

vilh. The company does not invest in derivatives.

. The company anticipates investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calcufation in
accordance with SSAP No 53, Property Casualty Contracts Premiums.

X. Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined on individual case

basis estimates and an amount based on industry experience, for losses incurred but not

reported. Management believes that such amounts are adequate, but because such liabilities

are based on estimates and assumptions, the ultimate liability may be in excess of, or less than

the amounts provided. The process of making such estimates and for establishing the resuiting

liabifities are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected in the period determined.
xi. The company has not changed its capitalization policy from prior periods.

A. The company did not have any materiat changes in its financial statements as a result of a change in its accounting
principles or correction of errors.

A. ‘The company did not enter into any business combinations or record any goodwill on its balance sheet.
8. The company did not recognize any losses due fo an impairment of any assets owned.

A, The company did not discontinue any operations during this time period.

A. Mortgage loans — the company did not invest in any mortgage feans during the time period of this report.

B. Debt restructuring — the company was not a creditor in any restructured debt during the time period of this report.

C. Reverse mortgages ~ the company did not invest in reverse mortgages during the time period of this report.

D. Loan backed securities — the company did not invest in any loan backed securities during the time period of this
report.

£. Repurchase agreements ~ The company invests in ovemnight Repos from funds which are swept from its Colonial

Bank Company accounts. These investments are in US Treasury and equivalents.
F. Real Estate — the company did not invest in any real estate during the time period of this report.

A. The company had no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies during the time
period of this report.
Note 7 - Investment Income
A. Schedule E ~ Part 2 lists income due and accrued. Any amounts over 90 days past due are recognized as

non-admitted and excluded from surplus.
B. There was no investment income due and accrued with amaounts over 90 days past dus.

14
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hote 8 - Derivative Instruments

A.  The company did not hold or issue any derivative instruments

~1n T

A. The components of the net deferred tax assel/(liability) are as follows:
Description 2008
{1) | Totel gross deferred tax assels (DTA) $2,922 163
(2} | Total gross deforred tax liabilities (DTL) -87.218
{3} | Net deferred tax asset 2,854,948
{4} | Nonadmitted deferred tax asseis ___ 82937
(5) | Net admitted deferrad tax assets 2772008
(6) | Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax assels 82,837

B. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Lisbilities

None

C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

The provision for income taxes inourred on earnings for the period ended December 31 is:

2008
Current income tax expense $ 3315725
Taxes recovered 1]
Prior year underaccrual o]
{overaccrual)
Current income taxes incutred 3 3315725

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as follows:

DTA Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unpaid losses and $8681235 | $ 8288612 | § 591623 | § 201,152
LAE
Uneamed premiums 38,126,588 30,496,470 7,824 118 | 2,582 200
Start-up costs 165,811 165,811 56,376
Total DTAs 2,822,163
DTAs nonadmitted $ 3 $ $ 82937
DTL Statwtory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unrealized gain 3 (180,106) | § (180.106) | § (61,236)
Fixed assets (13,147} (13.147) (4A470)
Prepaid expenses (4,443} (4,443) (1,511}
Total DTLs {67217}

The changes in main components of DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

DTAs resulting from
Book/Tax

Differences in
Unpaid losses and LAE
Unearned premiums
Start-up costs
Nonadmitted assets
Total DTAs

DTAs nonadmitted

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2087

Change
§ 201,132 % $§ 2182
2,592,200 2,592,200
56,376 56,376
72436 72436
$ 2922,163  § $ 2,922,163
$ 82937y § $

14.1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DTLs resniting from Book/Tax December 31, December 31,
Differences in 2608 2007 Change
Unrealized gain (61,236 8 $ {61,236)
Pixed assets (4,470 (4,470)
Prepaid expenses (1,51 {1,511y
Total DTLs 3 (67,217 % % 61217

The change in gross DTADTLs of $2,854,947 is the ¢hange in net deferred income taxes before the consideration of
nonadmitted DT As/DTLs.

D. Reconciliation of Federal lncome Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate:

The significant book to tax adjustments were as follows:

34% % of Pre-Tax Income

1,381,897
Provision computed at statutory rate $ 469777 34.00%
Nondeductible ltems 7,121 52 %
Tax-exempt items (4,920} {.361%
Nonadmitted Assets {72,438} (5.24} %
Unrealized loss 61,238 443 %
460,779 33.35 %

Federal & foreign income tax 3,315,725 23987 %

Change in net deferred income tax (2,854,947} (206.63)%

Statutory income {axes $  (460.779) {33.35) %

E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards

(1) At December 31, 2008, the Company had no unused net operating loss carryforwards available to offset against
future taxable income,

{2) The following are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be available for recoupment in the
event of fulure net losses:

Year Amount
2008 $ 3,120,683
2007 $

. Consclidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

A, Nature of Relationships ~ All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by il Financial Group Incorporated, a
Florida Corporation. The company has not paid dividends to its parent. The Company has executed a Managing
General Agency Agreement with Magnolia Agency, LLC.

B. The Company received a $20,000,000 capital contribution from Irt Financial Group on April 25 of the reporting year,
to fund the start up of the business. On July 1 of the reporting year, the Company reimbursed $545,000 of start-up
expenses to Irt Financial Group.

The Company has paid Magnolia Agency, LLC $3,406,401 in MGA fees for the reporting year.

C. Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements - na changes in terms of intercompany arrangements were made
during the year since the originat establishments were made upon start-up of the Company.

0. Amounts Due to or from Related Parties: The Company has a no balance due from Magnolia Agency, LLC of
and a balance due to Magnolia Agency, LLC of $1,087,214. The Company has a balance due from Irl Financial
Group of $148,600 for a life insurance policy issued to ki Financial Group during the start up period.

E. Guarantees or Contingencies for Related Parties - the Company has no guarantees or undertakings for the benefit
of an affiliate for the reporting period.

F. Management, Service Contracts, Cast Sharing Arrangements - The Company receives premiums and
assessments in the ordinary course of business from Magnofia Agency, LLC and has agreed to pay for certain
rmanagement and reporting services provided by Magnolia Agency, LLC.

G. Nature of Relationships that Could Affect Operations — all outstanding shares of the Company are owned by irt
Financial Group, Incorporated.

H. Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company — not applicable.

. Detail of Investments in Affiliates Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets - The Company does not have an

investment in SCA entities as of the end of the reporting period.

. Writedowns for Impairment of Investments in Affiliates — not applicable.

. Foreign Subsidiary Valued Using CARVM - not applicable.

. Downstream Holding Company Valued Using Look-Through Method — not applicable

R e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 - Debt

A,

The Company has no debt to report for this reporting period.

mom ooEy

Defined Benefit Plan - the Company had no defined benefit retirement plan as of 12/31/08.

Defined Contribution Plan — the Company had no defined contribution plan as of 12/31/08.

Muttiempioyer Plans — the Company does not participate in any multiemployer plans.

ConsolidatedHolding Company Plans — the Company does not participate in any Consolidated or Holding Company
Plans.

Post employment and Compensated Absences — the company has no liability for post employment or compensated
absences.

Impact of Medicare Modemnization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT-04-17) ~ The Company has no
post-retirement benefit plans.

TEemm o

f

The Company has 10,000 shares authorized, 10,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par

valus of $1.00.

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approvat of the domiciliary commissioner, dividends to stockholders are limited by the laws of the State
of Florida; the Company's state of incorporation, to an amount that is based on restrictions relating to Statutory
Surpius.

Within the limitations of {C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company’s profits that may
be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There are no restrictions placed on the Company's surplus, including to whom the surplus is being held.

There are no advances to Surplus not repaid.

. There is no stock held by the Company for special purposes.
. There are no balances of special surplus funds on 12/31/08.

The Company purchased equipment in the amount of $21,827. These are classified as nonadmitted assets
i accordance with SSAP 19

The Company was funded with $20,000,000 in Surpius on 04/28/08.

K The Company has not held any quasi-reorganizations.
Note 14 - Contingencies

A, Contingent Commitments — The Company had no contingent liabilities as of 12/31/08.

B. Assessments - The Company had Assessments Receivable of $241,493 and Assessments Payabie of $ 517,038
for the reporting period 12/31/08.

C. Gain Contingencies — The Company was unaware of any gain contingencies at 12/31/08.

D. Claims related extra contractual obligation and bad faith losses from lawsuits — The Company had rio claims related
exira contractual obligations or bad faith losses from lawsuits during 2008.

E. All Other Contingencies — The Gompany had no other contingent liabilities as of 12/31/08.

Note 15 -Leases

Leases — Operating Leases — The Company entered into three Operating Leases during the year for facilities space.
Rental expense for the quarter was $31,446 and $61,641 for the year, There were no contingent or sublease
rentals. Terms of renewal are as follows:

a. Lease#1 - Three Year Lease commencing September 1, 2008; the Company has one two-year option to extend
the term of the lease.

b. Lease#2 - Five Year Lease commencing August 1, 2008: the Company has an Extension Option to extend the
term of the lease for the period from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2018, provided the landiord is notifled by
Qctober 31, 2012,

¢, Lease#3 — Month fo Month Lease commencing June 1, 2008,

Lessor Leases — The Company does not have any investment in leases.

A. Transfer of Receivables Reported as Sales — The Company has transferred no sales in accordance with SSAP No.

42, Sale of Premiums Receivable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets — The Company has no transactions reportable under 88AP No 91,
Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities.
C. Wash Sales — The Company did nat have any wash sales as defined in paragraph 7 of SSAP No. 81.

A. ASC Plans — The Company had no ASO plans as of the end of this reporting period

B, ASC Pians — The Company had no ASC plans as of the end of this reporting period

C. Medicare or Similarty Structured cost based reimbursernent contracts for the reporting period — The Company had no
Medicare or similarly structured cost based reimbursement contracts for the reporting period

A. The Company's Dwelling Fire and Homeowners Insurance will be written through Magnolia Agency, LLC under a
Maraging General Agency (MGA) agreement. The terms of this agreement give the MGA the authority 1o collect
premiums (P} and bind coverage (B). The following information regarding the MGA is listed below:

Name & Address FEIN Exclusive | Business Written Authority Direct Written
Contract Granted Premium
Magnotia Agency, LLC 262034245 Yes Fire, Allied Lines, | P, B $21,622,279
911E Park Homeowners,
Ave, Tallahassee, FL Other Liabifity
32301
* P~ Premium Collection B — Binding Authority
Note 20 - Other Hers

A, Extraordinary items — The Company had no extraordinary items to report for the operating period under SSAP No 24
Discontinued Operations and Extraordinary ltlems.

Note 21 - Ev
A. The Company has no Events Subsequent to report.

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverable — The Company had no unsecured reinsurance recoverable for the reporting
period.

B. Reinsurarice Recoverable in Dispute ~ The Company had no relnsurance recoverable in dispute for the reporting
period.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded — The Company assumed 45,928 policies from Citizens Insurance Corporation on

06/10/08 with an Uneamed Premium balance of $57,601,646. The Company assumed 45,607 polices from Citizens
insurance Corporation on 08/12/08 with an Unearned Premium Balance of $39.772,386.60. The Company assumed
24,507 potlicies from Citizens insurance Corporation on 11/13/08 with an Unearned Premium balance of
$29,550,314. The Company also has a Catastrophe Reinsurance program with Premiums Ceded of $19,220,685 for
the reporting period. This program is layered o cover the Company's PML in the event of a 1/100 storm. This
program includes coverage in the private market and with the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund.
. Uncoltectible Reinsurance ~ The Company did not write off any uncollectible reinsurance during this statement
period.
. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance ~ The Company did not have any ceded reinsurance commutations o report for
the reporting period.
Retroactive Reinsurance ~ The Company had no retroactive reinsurance agreements for the reporting period.
. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit — The Company had no reinsurance agreements accounted for as deposits
for the reporting period.

em m O

A. The Company had a Loss Reserve Balance of $7,083,441 and a Loss Adjustment Expense Reserve balance of
$1,682,383 for the reporting period. The change in reserves is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss
development trends. Orlginal estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomas known regarding
individual claims.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. The Company has no liabilities for structured setflements.
Note 27 - Health Care Receivables

A. The Company had no Heaith Care receivables for the reporting period,
Note 28 - Participating Policies

A, The Company has no participating policies for the reporting period.

report.

A, The Company does not write multiple peril crop insurance,
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1~ COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

14 s the reporing entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two o7 more affiflated persons, one or mons of which

is an insurer? Yos{X] Noi |
12 ¥ yes, did the reporting entity repister and file with its domicifiary Stete 255k Diraclor of ¥ of with such

m&mmatmmdm%dmmwwmmmCmmsmgmgmammiamxmwidm

iaty simiar © the adopied by the Nationat Asenc of thsutanc i (NAIC) n ifs Modet

mmwmmwmﬂ@mwmm%mmmwmwsmm&m&m@mmmms

and y shmiiar o those regulred by such Act and regulations? Yos{X] Nef | N[ |
1.3 State rogulating? FLORIDA
2.1 Has any change baen made during the vear of this siatement in the charter, by-laws, artidles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporing entity? Yes[X} Mol |
27 Kyes, dateof change: 4282008

31 Slate as of what dels the ialest Tnancial examination of the reporting enfily was made o is being made.
87 Siale the as of dabs that the lalest finandial examination report became available fram either the state of domidile or the reparting enlity.
Triz date should be e dte of the examined balance sheet and not the date the raport was sompleled o7 released.
A3 St ae of what date the lalest Bnandal examination repont became avallable 1o other states or the public fom either the state of domicile o the

reporing endity. This is the release date or completion date of the : ropirt and sot the dats of the examination (Balancy sheot dais).
34 Bywhat o dep 7
35 Haveal fnancisl stetement adjusirments within the ialest finascial ination report besn Wtina fnanclal

filed with departments? Yeosi | Mof 1 WAIX]
346  Haveal of the recommendations within the latest Bnancial examinalion report been complied with? Yesl | Mol | MNAIX]

A4 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affilated salesiservios organization or any combination
Wu@mmm(mmmwmmrm&gmm}mm%ﬁarmm%sfwmmammm

part {mors than 20 percent of any maior ins of bus o on direct

441 sales of new business? Yasf 1 MoiX}

4142 renewdls? Yes{ 1 No{X]
42 During the perod covered by s id any ganizat mwdmmﬁsminmnbyﬂwmwmgenﬁtyoranafﬁm

recabve credit or commissions for of control & subetantial part fmora than 20 percent of sny major fine of bush on direst pi of

421 sales of new business? Yes[ ] MofX}

122 renewals? Yes[X} WNal |
5.1 Has the reporting enbity been o party t5 3 mergsr of consolication during the period coversd by tis sialement? Yesf 1 WofX]

52 Hyes, provide tha nams of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domiclls (use two letter state abbreviation} for any enfity that has ceased
0 exist a5 3 result of the merger of consolidation,

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code State of Domivile

8.1 Has the reporting sntity had shy Cetificates of Authordty, licenses of registrations fincluding corporate fegistiation, if applicable} suspended
or revoked by any govemmentsl entity during the reporting period? Yes{ 1  NoiX}
62 Hyes, give il information

7.1 Does any forsign inon-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting enfity? Yes[ | HofX]
12 fyss,

728 State the nationafty(ies) of the foreign p s o entitylies); or i the entity Is & mutual of reciprocal,

the nationality of is ger or aliomay ‘Wam&ieu%ﬂymwmafenmy(m)(eg indhvidual,
] T 2
Nationaity Type ofEalfy
81 s the company 5 subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federst Reserve Board? Yes[ 1 NofX}

82 ffresponse o 8.1 Is yes, please dentily the name of the bank holding company.

8.3 s the company afiiated with ona of more baniks, thifls of Securities fims? Yosf ] MNofX]
8.4 Mresponse Io 8.3 is ves, pleass provide the names and locations [ty and state of the main office) of any affiiates regulated by » federsl
financial regulatory services agency [ie. the Federal Reserve Board {FRB), the Office of the Complralier of the Currency {OCC), the Office of
Thuift Supendsion (0TS}, the Federal Deposit | Corpoation (FDIC) and the Securities £ ge C ion {SEC) and identify the
affilate’s primary federal requiaior.
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7

Affifisle Name Location (Clty, State) FRE QCC 018 FOIC SEC

9. Whatis the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or aconunting firm retained o conduct the antwal audit?

Thomas Howell Fergusan, P.A
2615 Centennial Boulevard, Tallahsses, FL 32308

10, Whatis the nams, sddress and afiliation (oficer/employes of the raporting entity or acluaryconsultant assotiated with an actuarial
consuiting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Partner, Butfer & Lindquist LLC
1882 Capital Circle NE Suite 201, Talshasses, F1, 32308

144 Doss the reporting entity own any securities of a reat estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yesf 1 NolX}
1111 Name of real esiate holding company

11,12 Number of parcels involved
1113 Tolal bookfadusted camying valie
112 ifyes, provide explenation,
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12
124

122
123
124

131

1311

132
13.21

133
3

7.
181

182

19.1
19.2

201

02

211
212

k28|

22

23

24
225
e

3.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

What changes have been mads duting the year in the Urited States manager or the United Btates rustees of the reporting entity?
NiA

Does this coritain al bus for the reporting entity theough its Urited States Branch on risks whataver focated?
Hawe there bean any changes made 1 say of the trust Indentures during the year?
W answer @ {12.3} s yes, has the domiciliavy or entry slate epproved the changes? Yesl }

s the senior officers (pr utive officer, principsl financist offiver, principal sccounting officer or contrafier, or prrsans perfarming simifar functions)
of the renoring ity sublact b 8 code of ethics, which Inchudes the Tollowing standards?

Henest and sihical condutt, inchuding the ethlest of actual o app conficts of intares! & i and long) refationship
Full, foir, tmaly and bl ok in the periodic reports required ko be filed by the tepoding entity;

Comg with pph faws, rules and reguiations;

The prompt Interal reporing of viclaiors & en appropiate person or persons ientiad n the oode; and

3 Acosrigbility for adiwrence o the cods.

the response B 13.1 is o, please explain

=E ae TR

Yesf |
Yes{ |
Nef |

Yes[X]

Has the code of sthics for sanior mansgers been amended?
I the response ' 13.2 18 Yes, provide | ton related 1 amer

Yes| ]

Have any provisions of the core of ethics been waived for any of the speciied officers?
If the response to 13.3 18 yes, provide the naturs of any walver(s).

Yes[ ]

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchass of sale of 2 & of the reporting entity p pos sitver by the Board of Ditectors or a subordinate committes thereof?
Dioes the reporfing entity kesp a complete permansst record of the dings of its Board of D and all subsrdingts commitises thereof?

Has the regorting entity an established procadire for disclosure o ¥s Board of Dimctors or frustees of any material interest or afffiation
on the part of any of s offiers, direcirs, ruslees or responsible smployees that s in confict or s Bely to conflict with the official duties
of such person?

FINANCIAL
Has this siatemsnt been prepared using a basts of accounting other than Statitory Acoounting Principles {e.g.. ly Acvepled A Principlesy?
Toka amount loaned during the year fach of te Accousms, axchusive of policy loans):

1841 Todirectars or ofher officers

1842 To stockholders nof officers

1843 Trustess, supreme of grand {Fraternal oy}

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
1821 To directors of ofher officers

1822 Tostckholders not officers

1823 Trustees suprame of grand (Fratemal only}

Were any assets raporiod in this Siatement subject 1 8 conlractust eiligation to ransfer t another party withou! the tiabilty for
sich obiigation heing reporied in the statement?

f yes, state the smount thereof at December 31 of the current year

1821 Reniad from pthers

1922 Borowed from others

1923 Lessed from others

1924 Other

Does this include payments for wfs a8 desoribed in the Annual Stalement instructions other than guaranty
fuﬂd O Y featls 7

If answer is yes:

2021 Amount pald as losses o risk adiustrent

2022 Amount pald as sxpenses

2023 Other amounts paid

Does the reporiing entity report any rits dus from parent, subsidiaries or affillates on Page 2 of this ststement?

1 yus, indicate any amounts recsivable from parent included in the Page 2 amourt,

INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and ather securities owned December 31 of cument yess, over which the reporting entity has exchusive control,
In the actual possession of the repurting entity on said date (other than ities fending proge ddressed in 22337

¥ o, give full and complete information relating thereto.

Yes[X]
Yes[X]

Yes[X]

Yos{ |

Nof ]
Mol |
WAL |

hof |

No{X]

KofX}

Nel |
Naf }

Ne{ |

No X1

Yes[ ]

Yes[ |

No{X]

Yes[X}

Yes[ X1

Eor secority lerding programs, provie a description of the program inchuding value for colisteral and amount of loaned secwrities, and whether
cofiaterst s cared on of of-balance sheat fen alternative is o referente Note 16 whers thia informstion 18 shso provided).
LY

Does the company's securlly lending program meet the o for & conlonming program as outiined in the Risk-Based Capital instructions?
If answer to 22.4 i yes, repord aroaunt of collateral.
if answer to 22.4 Is #io, report amount of coliateral,

Wara any of the slocks, honds o7 other assets of the reporting entity owned af Decemiber 31 of the cumant year not axciusively under the
control of the reporting entity, or hes the reporting enfity sold or fransferred any assets subject 1o & put aption confract that ts currently in force
{Exchutie secuities subjsel fo Intorrogatory 19.1 and 22.3)

15.1

Yes[ |

Noi 1

Nof ]

Nol |

YesfXi

Wof |
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

232 M yes, stale the anount thereof et December 31 of the currant year,

2321 Subject to repurchase agresments

2322 Bubject o reverse repurchass agreements

2323 Subjectte doller repurchase asgreemants

2324  Subject 1o reverse doliar repurchase agreements

2325 Pledged as collateral

2326 Placed undst oplion agtestnents

233 Leter stock or securifies restrictad a5 b sale

2328 mm&w&hsmwmmgmm;r

2328

bl ol i ol b b il

233 For calegory {2@ 1} provide the ?&%}umg
2

Wiﬁ il Oesuriplion

241 Doss the reporting entlty have any hedging ions reported on Schedule DB?
242 Myes, has 2 comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avalable lo e domiclary state?
It no, attach & description with this statement.

Yosi }

251 Wers any preferred stocks or bordds owned s of Decermber 31 of the cument year mendatorlly corweriible info aqulty, or, st the option of the

fasuss, convertible info equity?
282 Myas, state e amount theraof 2t December 31 of the curven year

26 Exchading tems in Schedule E-Part 3-Specisl Deposits, real estale, morigage loans and Investments hekd physically in the reporting sntity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were gl stocks, bonds and other securiies, dwned Hroughou! the current vear heid to 8 custodial ag t

wilth a qualified bank or trust company in aceordance with Section 3, il Conducting Examinations, F - Wm&dnﬁm@m@m}mama
Handbook?

WNAIC Financiat Condition Exaniners
2841 Fur sgreements ot comply with the requirements of the NAIC Firenclsl Condiion E Handbook, ihs follgwi)
1 2
Narne of Cusiodian(s] Cuslodian's Address
Horthem Trust 70 Brickslt Ave, Miami, £L 33131
Nerdli Lynch 215 S Morroe St Sulle 300, Tallahassee FL 32381

2602 For all agreements fhat do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condiion Examiners Handbook, provide the
niame, locaton and & complele explanation:

Yes{Xi

MofX}
NAL |

NofX1

Nol }

1 2z 3
Name(s} Location(s) Complots Explanationfsy |
2803 Have there bean any changes, including nams changes, in the custodianis) identified in 265,01 during the current yesr? Yes[ | No{X]
26.04 f ves, give ful and comp rafating therelo!
1 2 3 4
Qi Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
26.05 Identify alt i advisors, brok lers of § s acting on behatf of brokeridealers that have access o the investment
acoournts, handle securiies and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Cenfral Reaistration itory Numberls) Hame Address
2669 Notther Trust |8, FL
7691 Merrik Lynch | Tatiahassee FL
274 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (dversifisd acourding to the Securites and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the invesiment Company Aot of 1940 [Seution SIMIT? Yesf | NoiX]
272 i yes, complate the following schedule;
1 2 3
CLUSIP# Nome of Mutus! Furd Bookifd] anying Yelue
212988 TOTAL ]
273 Fey each mutuat fund lsted In the fabls above, the following
1 2 3 4
Arnount of Mutug!
Furdd's BookiAdiusted
Name of Mutuat Fund Hame of Significant Holding - Canying Value
{from the above teble) of the Mutugl Fund Atrbutable to Holding Date of Valuation
8. Provide the following information for alf shortdenm and long-lerm bonds and all preferred sfocks, Do not substitde amoriized value or staternent valus for falr valus,
1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Siatement over Falr Value (-,
{Admitied) Fair or Fair Vakie over
Valus Valug Stetament (4
281 Bonds. s 30 E 77 BAS (30,177,848}
282 Preferred stocks,
B3I Tols ST (— 177,845 ) (30,177 545
284 Desoribe the sources or msﬁ*ms utﬁz@d in de&emfnéng the Eaar vaiuesx
291 Have alt the Bing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manusl of the NAIC Securlfies Valuation Gffice been followed? YesfX1 Mol |

282 oo, Bstexceptions:

15.2
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

OTHER

| AR 1 )

. 162,895

36,1 Amount of payments 1 trade associations, service organizations and statisticat or rating bureaus, f any?
302  List the name of the erganization and the amount pald 1 any such peyment represented 25% o move of the total payments to
ka%wmﬁmmmymmm%ﬁwa%whgmwmww
2
Marw Amount Paid
[ Servicss Office 54,072
5 p 35,000
311 Amount of payments for legel sxpenses, § any?
312 List the rame of the firm and the amount paid # any such paymen! presentid 25% or move of the total payments
for 1868 e period covered by this staleinent
1 2
Name Arount Paid
Jarmifer Wi P4 e
Becker & Poliakof! 51,189
324 Amountof i [ with matters before fegh dhes, cficers or deperiments of Hany?
32z Lcs’nmm&mmwmamﬁm;f@ymmmmwm%%mmmmmmmemﬁﬁws
in connecion with matiers before le hodise. officers or depariments WL duuriy i
Florida Insurance Councl 1718

w1 FH

15.3
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1.1

3

14

1.6

7

3.1
32

41
42
43
a4

51
82

§3

G4
5.5

6.1

8.2

8.3

64

65

71

7.2
73

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting ently have any direct Medicsre Supplement nsurance in foroe? Yes{ | NeiX]
1f yes, indicate premium earmed on U.S. business only. m
What porion of tem (1.2} is not 4 on the Medi s L Exper Extibit?
131 Resson for exchiding:

indicata amount of earmed premitin ativibuteble to Canadian andior Otber Allen not included in hem (1.2} above,
Invdicate tote incurrsd claos on 2 Medicare Supplenient euancs.
Individual polivies:

st currant Gwen yews:

161 Tolal premiur asmed

162 Total ncurred caims

163 Number of covered fves

Al years prior o most current thires years:

184 Tolal prembum eamed

165  TYotal bourred claims

186 Mumber of covared fves

Growp policies.

Most current thee years:

171 Total pramivm eamed

172 Yol inurred cigims

173 Number of coversd lives

A years priof to most current thies years:

174 Vol premivm ssened

175 Total incumed cleims

178 Number of covered fives

Health lost b
Cugrent Yeer
2.1 Praswivo N $. e .
2.2 Pratoum i § [
23 F‘ramummmmm& 08
24 Reserve Numer $ 418 )
2.5 Resarve i $ 0 1% 1]
26 REserve RaBO (287250 rroriomsrmsmssrmsssmssns | sserssvsspssrsssorsrssrszsos 56 8.8
Dioes e reporting snity issus both participating and non-parlicinating policies? Yesl | NeDX}

i yes, state the amount of calendar year premivms wiitten on:
321 Pasticipating policies
322 Nos-participating pofices

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:

Doss the reporting sotity issue assessable policies?

Does the raporfing entily lssue non-assessable policies?

1f assessable policies are fssusd, what is the extent of e coningent iabity of the polieyholers?

Total amount of assessments paid of ordered t be paid during the yeer on deposit nciss or contingent pramiums.

FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
Des the exchange appoint incal agents? Yes{ 1 Kol }
{tyes, is the comemission paid:
521 Cutof Atomey's-in-fact compensation Yos{ | Nofl | NAT
522 As adirect expense of the exchange Yes| | No{ ] NAL |
\What expenses of the exchange are ot paid out of the compensation of the Atomey-in-fact?
Hias sy Attomey-in-fect compensation, confingent on fullliment of certain conditions, been deferad? Yes[ 1 Nof }
i ves, giva full information:
What provision has this reporting entity made fo protect itself from an excessive luss inthe event of a catestrophe under a workers’ compensation conract Issued
withou fevdt of toss?
A
Describe the mathod used 1 st this reporting entity's p i mmmmmm&mtypenfhwmemummpmma
babi j loss, the locations of concentzations of those exposures and the sxtermat {suchas ting firms or comy
mudm} #any, used in the estimetion process.
The Compatty has contracted with reinsurance broker, Bemmmwamcam% exposure and estimate the probable maximum Joss from windstorm events. Benfield uses Risk i
v R4S to model e compa i pany provides homeowners coverage throughout the state of Florda,
wmmmmmmm@%ammmmmmmmmﬂhommmmmammm
typres and conventrations of tnsured exp g its bile maximusm property insurance loss?
MMMSWWMMW&mBmmM1m&m1l1wmmsshmmefsﬁmmmmmymmt The company also purchased 80% ¢
by e Florida Hurricane Catasirophe Fund
Dous the reporting enfty carry f s protection for at lest one reinstatement, in a0 amount sufficient 1o cover its estimated
babk loss attri 1o @ single foss event of conurrenie? Yes[X] Nof §
WMmmmmwwwmamWWmmgmm ) fts phe rel pragrant of to hedge ity
X 1o unped phic loss:

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other enfity under a Guota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
firmit the rainsurer's losses balow the slated quota share percentaye (.., 4 deduciible, a luss ratio coridor, & loss cap, an aygregats fimit or
ay sinilar privvislons|?

If yos, indicate the number of reinsurante contracls conteining such provisions,

f yos, does the amount of relnsurancs credit taken raflect the reduction In quots share ge catsed by any applicable limiting p {8)7

v

16
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

B.1 Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agread to refeate such entity from liability, in whole or in part,
from any loss that may occur on this disk, or portion thersof, reinsured?
8.2 Hyes, ghve Sl iformation;

.1 Has the reporting entity coded any sk under any reinswance conbract {or under mullipts contracts with the same relasurer oF i3 sfftfiates) Ty
which duting e period covered by the siatement (1) & recorded 8 posiive oF negative undarwriting resull graster then 8% of prior yearend
surpius a5 regands polioyhoiders or i reported colendar year wiltten prerium ceded o yearend 105 and loss expense reserves ceded greater
fhan 5% of prior yearand surplus o8 ragands polityholders; (6] i sooounted for that conlract as reinsurance and et 93 2 depasit and (1) the
contracts) contain one or more of the following features or ofher features that would have simifar rasuls:

{8 Acontract term longer than wo vears and the contract is noncanceliabie by the reporting entity during the contract ten;

b} Adtimited or conditionsl canceliation provision under which fion {riggers an by the reporting entlty, or an affiiate of the
raporing entity, 1o enter Inlo 2 new reinsurance confract with the ralnsurer, o an efifiate of the relngurer,

{6} Agoregate siop loss einsurance soverags;

{df  Aundsterd dght by elther parly for both parlies) 1 commute the relnsursncs contradt, whather cordiffionsl or 5ot excapt Tor such provigions
which are only iggered by a decing i e aredit status of the other party;

{8} A provision peositing reporting of loeses, of pay of bosses, less frequently han on & qusrterly basis (unfess there is no activity
dufing the peried; or

i Payment sched i e ullipls vears o ey Testures inhoruntly designed b delay tiniig of the relmbursement
to the ceding entity?

82 Hasttmawmem%mmemwmwed&yﬁwmwﬁwmmmmzawmmmmwmmwmmmwm
with tha sarme relnsurer or s affbates), for which, duting the perod coversd by the it @ positive or i
rm@mms%efmysar—a‘dm&wasmgwdspdﬁmﬂcﬂmmmemmmmfmmmnwdsdm'mr@dm
@it oss expense reserves caded greater than 5% of prior yesr-end surplus as regards p : o ap
pooling of to captive | . Mmemczmmwmmmmmwmmmm
{i} ore or more unaffilaled poicvholders of the reporting entity, or (B} &n associstion of which one or mors unaffliated policyolders of tha
regorting ently is @ member where!

{8} The witlen premium ceded 1o the reinstrer by the raparting entity or its affliate wpresents fifty percent (50%) o mote of the enfire
diract and d premivm weitien by the el based on its most recently avallable Bnancil stalement; or

(b} Twenty-five percent (25%) or mare of the wiiien premium caded to the red has been ded back to the g entty or fis
affiates in @ seperats reinsurance contract?

83 Hyssio 9.1 or 92, please provide the following information in the Rel Summary Sup Filing for Genaral Interrogatory 8
{8}  The apgregete financial siaterment inpact gross of alf such ceded relnsurance tontracts on the haiancs sheet and stalemwnt of income;
o] Asuxmmcﬁmemmmmm;mMMﬁ@pﬁ%m%mmMﬁﬁammmézand

(€  Abdef ion of gement's principle sbiectives in entering into the rei contract the ic purposs o be
achieved.
94  Exceptior Sons meeting the re of 31 of SSAP No. 62, Progerty and Cesualty Relnsurance, has the reporting entity

oaded any risk under any relnsurance contract {or mutliple contracts with the sarme relnsurer of its afiliates’ during the period coverad by the
firtariciat staterment, and sither:
{a)  Accounted for that contract as reinsurance {either praspective or retroaclive) under statitory socounting prindiples SAPj and asa

depos#;tmder iy accepted nting principles ("GAAP™), or
{ for that contract as el under GAAP and as & deposit undsr SAP?
88 Uyesto 94 exphininthe Sumenary Supp Fiiing for General Intarrogatory @ (Section DY why the contract{s} Is treated
diffetently for GAAP and SAP,

98 The repurting ently is exempt from the Reisurance Attsstotion Stpplement under une or more of the folfowing oriterda;
{8}  The entity does not ullize reinsurance; or
{ty  The entity only engages in 3 160% quoln shars contract with an affilate and the alfilated or lead company has fled en atisstation
supplemsnt; o
{e)  The entity has no extemal cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affliated or lead company has filed
4t attestation supplement.

10, #ihe reporting enfity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on acoount of such reinsurance a reserve equal i that which the
orgingl enlity would have been required o oharge had it retained the risks, Has this been done? Yes [ X]

111 Has this raporting andity guarantesd policies issued by any other reporting eniity and now in force?
112 Hyes, give full informetion:

12.1 1 the reporting enfily seconded aconied pective p o oniracts on Line 13.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the amount of
cortesponding fabilivs recorded for:
1241 Unpaid losses

1212 Unpald underwriting expenses (including loss adustment expenses)
12.2 Ofthe amuunt on Ling 13,3, Page 2, stele the amount that is secured by telters of credi, coliateral and other funds!
12.3 ff the reporting sntity undonwrites cominerciel insurancs 1isks, such as wortkers' compensation, ane premium notes or proflssory notes accepted from its

g ing unpald p andior unpaid losses? Yes{ }
124 Hf yos, provide the range of interest rates chasged under such notes dusing the perlod coverest by this statement:
1241 From
1242 To

125 Are latters of credit or collateral and ofher funds recelved from Insureds being utifized by the reporiing enfity 1o secure premiur notes of promissory riotes taken
by a reporting entity, of o secure any of the reporting entity's reported direct unpaid loss reserves, induding unpaid bbsses under loss deduetible featires
of commerciat pofinies?
128 fyes, state the amount thereaf at December 31 of curment year:
1261 Latters of credit
12.62 Collsteral and other funds

131 Largest net sgoregate smount insueed in any g sisk (exciuding workers' compensation)s

132 Does any contract dered in the caloutation of this ampunt inclutle an aggregats it of recovery without alse Incliding 8
reinstatament provision?

133 Slate the numberof contracts {excluding individual facullative risk conficates, but including facultative programs, i faclities
of facultative obligatory dered inthe tation of the amount.

16.1

Yes{ |  Ho{X}
Yes[ | NoiX]
Yes[ | HNefX]
Yes| 1 HNolX]
Yes{ | Mo[X]
Yes] ] No[X]
Yes{ 1 NolX}
Nef 1 WAL}
Yesf | NolX}

§....

3.

3.

Nof | HNA[X]

Yes| | MofXj

Brcrmrmesrenn 000,000
Yes{ ] NolXi

wereererdd



pova Sttement or e yer 20080t Magnolia Insurance Company

4.
142

14.3

4

144

145

15,
152

18,

17

1

1

La

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

is the company a cadant in a nultiple cedant reinsurance cordtact?
It yes, please describe the method of aliocating and recording reinsurance amang the cedants:

{Fihe answer 1o 14.1 i yes, @re the mathods desorbed in e 14.2 entirsly containgd in the respertive multiple cedant relnsurance conlracts?

Hthe anser 1o 14.3 s no, are &l the mathods described in 4.2 entirely contalned In written agreements?
¥ the answer lo 14.4 is no, pleass explain:
Has ihe reporting enlity ¢ 3 any financial prend 7

Fyes, give Rl information:

Does the reporting enfty wiite any watvanty business?

1t yes, disclose the following information for sach of the following types of warranty coverage:
2

1 4 5
Drect Losses Elirert Lossas irect Written Dirpt Premium Diract Premium
Incurred Unpaid Presmiurm Uniparped Emned
1811 Homs.
18,12 Py
1613 A
18,14 Other®
* Discicse type of
Does the reporfing enflty include bie on iy in Jute F-Part 3 that it exclodes from Schedule F-Part 57
Tncurrad but nof reponad lesses on contracts in force prier o July 1, 1864, and ot subsequently renewed ate exempt from inclusion in Schedule F-Part §.
Provide the following inf for this exemp
17,49 Gross amount of d in Sthedule F-Part 3 exviuded from Schedule F-Fart 5
17,12 Urdundad portion of inferrogatory 1711
17.13 Paid loases and loss adjustment expenses portion of fnterrogatory 17.41
17.14 Case raserves parion of Inferrogatpry 17.11
17,15 Incurred bul not reported portion of interrogatory 17,4
17.96 Us & p porticn of b fory 17.11
17147 Contingent portion of g 1741
Provide the ing jon for af other inchuded In Sot £-Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F-Part §, not incladed above:
1718 Gross amount of ’ in Schedule F-Part 3 excluded from Schedule F-Part 5

1119 Unfunded portion of Intermgatory 17.18

17,20 Paid insses and loss adjusiment expenses porfion of interogatory 17.18
17.2% Case teserves portion of interogatory 17.18

17,22 Ireurred but not reported portion of Interogatory 17,18

17.23 U d p portion of b gatory 17,48

17.24 Gonfingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.18

16.2

Yes[ |

Yes| }
Yes| |

Yes| |

Yesf |

Yes[ }

No{X]

NoiX|

NofX]

No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages io one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2008 2007 2008 2008 204
Grose Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 18, Cole. 1,24 3)
1. Liabilby Bees {Lines 11,1, 11.2, 46, 17.0,17.2, 16,1, 18.2, 19.1, 18.2 8 193, 194}
2. Property fines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26} ..3031 872
3. Property and feby combined fnes (Lines 3, 4.5, 8, 22 & ZThwremenmsrmissmsssomnrnsios | o 1,054,698
4. Allother inss fLines 8,10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 25, 30 § 34}
8. Monproportional reinsurance fnes {Lines 31, 324 33} s
8. Totw {Line 35} o 1831,306.272 0 g ] 9
et Promiums Written (Page 8, Pari 18, Col. §)
7. Lisbidy ines {Unes 199, 11.2 16,171, 17.2, 181, 18.2, 12,1, 18.2 £ 19.3, 194}
8 Property Bes (1nes 1, 2,8, 12, 218 28] nnmsssmionsomssisssssasssssssessessssassisns | sscosa 36,311,572
9. Property and fabifty combined fnes (Lines 3,4, 5, 8, 22 8 . mvwmcamommmmsimsamssmisasn [ essions 41665443
10, All olhw lioas {Lines €, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)
1. Norproporionat reinsisance Snes (Lines 31, 32 4 33),
12, Tots! (Line 35) 71977018 6 g 8 5
Statement of income {Fage 4)
13, Net underwriting gain (ioss) (Line B) 165,168
., Net mwestment gain (oss) iLine 11} 622,665
15, Tots other income {Ling 155, {5,769
. Div 3 s (Ling 17)
17, Federal and forelgn income taxes intured (Line 19) 3,315,687 _—
B, NBUREOME LI08 20hrresncercnmercoronssermmroimasimes o ismipsoriiomssseancsesessontsiostsanis nipsossesninent | saeveod £1.834,029) ] 0 &
Balance Sheet Lines [Pages 2 and 8}
19, Tolsl admitied sssels exchuding protected ooff business (Page 2, Line 24, Col Bhvorcon | aneo 15082, 138
20, Premiume and considerations (Page 2, Col, 31
201 In course of colisction (Ling 13.1} o 11,848,868
202 Deferved and not yet dus (Line 13.2),
0.3 Acomed D premiuns (Ling 13.3).
24, Tolal liabifties excluding protected ool bushiess (Page 3, LINB 24} e wosieoomoms oo 84,277,087
22, lossesiPage 3, Line 1), o § 083441
23 Loss adjustment expenses {Page 3, Line 3} 797,783
24, Uneamad premiums (Page 3, Une 8, 38,120,588
28, Capital paid up {Page 3, Lines 28 & 20), 10,000
26, Surplus as regards poficyholders (Page 3, Line 35} e 2 BO5 541
Casly Flow (Page 5}
27, Net cash oM 0pIationS (LINE 11 cercowmeommmsmo oo | v od 83,115,978
Ritk-Bused Capital Analysis
2, Yotel adjusted capital e 20B05,041
29, Authorized control jevel risk-based capital 8,848,231
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and lnvested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3} {item divided by Page 2, Line 10, Cof, 3} x 1000
30 Boteds {Line 1)
31 Stocks {Lines 2.1 & 2.2), 08
32, Mortgage loans on real estate (Lines 3,14 3.2}
33, Reslostals (LUnesd 1, 42843 v
34, Cash, cash egt and short-term invesh 1T 171 SR 992
35 Contract loans {Line 6}
36, Other invested assels Ling 7).
37, Recahable for fos {Line 8)
38, Aggregate wile-ns for invasted assats (Line 8}
36, Cash, cash eguivalents and invested assets (Line 10) 1000 2.0 00 00 a0
In Parent, Subsidiaries and Affitiates
40, Affilated honds (Sch, D, Summary, Line 28, Gl 1)
41, Affiiated pref tocks {Sch, D, 8 v, Lne 38, Col. 13,
42, Affiliated common stocks (Sth. D, Summary, Ling 53, Col. 1}
43, Affilatod short-term iwestments (Sehedule DA, Verificalion, Col. 5, Line 10,
44, Afflated foans or real estete
45, Af other affifiated
46, Total of above lines 40 {0 46 0 0 g ] 5}
47, Percentage of investments In parent, subsidiaries and affifates to surplus.
s tegands policyhofders {Line 46 abavs divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 35 x 100.0} LeAY]
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Aol Sttersent b the yoar 000 cte. M@gNOlia Insurance Company

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
{Continued)

1

2008

2008

83.

85,

§7,

88.

i

.

72,

4.

Capital and Surplus Accounts {Page 4)
Net urvsatizad capitat gaing (losses) (Line 24),

180,406

Dividends lo stockholdsrs (Line 35)

Chiangs in suplue a5 regerds policyholders for the year {Ling 38)........
Geoss Logses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 142}

20,808,041

Linbity bnes (Unes 1.4, 11.2, 48, 17.1, 17.2, 18,1, 18.2, 101, 182 & 193, 10,4},
Froperty fimes (Lines 1,2, 8,12, 21 & 263

Property and Sability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5.8, 228 27},

s 1,945,570
5407067

i othar nes (Lines 8, 10, 13, 14,15, 23,24, 28, 28, 0 § 34)

Nenproporiions! reinsutance Snes (Uines 31, 32 & 33)

Tetal (Lne 355

Hot Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
Liability fres (Lines 111, 11.2, 16, 171, 17.2, 181, 18.2, 18,1, 1628 19.3, 194)

Property fines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26},

Praperty and lability combined lines (Lines 3, 4,5, 8, 22 4 27}

L BAESTD |
5407087

Al other lines (Unes €, 10,13, 14,195,223, 34,28, 28, 1 & 1),

Mongroporionat reinsurence Bnes (Lines 31, 32 & 33}

Tetal (Line 35}

ating Percantuges
{Page 4} (fem divided by Page 4, Line 11 x 1000
Premiums sarmed (Line 1}

werern 1 352,837

10040

100.0

1000

100.0

Losses incumed {Ling 2.

428

Loss expenses nourvsd (Ling 3}

83

Other uidsrweiting expenses incurred (Ling 4

488

et undeswriting gain {ioss} (Line 8}

23

Other Percentages
Other underwriting expenses o net preriums writlen (Page 4, Lines 4 +5. 45
wivided by Page 8, Part 18, Cdl. 6, Line 38 x 100.0)

Losses and loss expenses incurred to promanns eamed
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Une 1x 3000}

Net premiums wiitien 1o policyholders’ surplus {Page 8, Part 18,
Col, 6. Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 35, Cof. 1 x 100,00,

DOne Year Loss Dovelopment (020 omitted)
Development in estimaled losses and loss expanses incurred pricr
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Cot. 11).

Percant of devaiopment of sses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders’ surplus of
prior year end {Ling 71 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 x 100}

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted}
Development in sstimated iosses and foss erpenses incurred 2 years befor the
cufrent year and prior year {Schedule P, Pant 2 v, Ling 12, Col 12}

Percent of development of losses and kas expenses incumad to
reported poficyholders’ surplus of second prior year end
{Ling 73 ahove divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col, 2 X 100.0}

18




Jvel Statement i e yor 08 e MAAGINOHa INsurance Company

SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

(5000 Omitted)
Loss and Loss Pa 12
e e s i T Namter
_ ioss Payments Continsmers Paymens of
5 & 7 & E Salvage Yol Clams
Orect {irmet and et Paid Reporied-
and antd Subrogation | {Cols. 4-6+ | Disct and

Ceded Assumed Ceded Asmed Coded Retshpd | 8-7+8-80% | Assuned

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
§.
7.
8.
%
1 .
11, 2008 | 5461 N 1< ] (R P | ] 3 7 8882 | XXX .
12. Totals... SAET [ . D < SOOI | ) RO § ;) 3 34 k] 0 X2 g L] 8887 | ... JXX.
3
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Perveniage Nortatutar Net Balance Sheet
Loss raes inourred (Inourred/Promiums Earmed) Disoount Reserves alter Discount
7 78 78 3] £l 3 £ inter-Company 3 £
Dirsct Direct Paufing Loss
and and Losgs Participation Losses Expensas
Assumed Coded bt Assured Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
LI " DU+ S RO ¢ ¢ AN RO +. 5 UL DU 4.6, SORIGE DR+ ¢ SN IO 4.4, S eeonenree e e KK el | e |
2. 1998, i o 0 00 0.0 08 N 5
3. 2000, ¢ o o 00 00 08 ) ]
4, 2001, 0 0 1} o0 0.0 0.0 o 0
5 002 ] i ] 60 0.8 0.4 n 0
6. 2003. 0 1] ] 0.0 (] o o o
7. 2004, i} 13 i3 it} 0.0 313 1] ]
8 065 ] 8 ] 8.0 0.0 00 0 G
9. 6. 0 1] g 0.0 a0 0.0 o 4
10, 207, & i) ] 6.9 0.0 00 o o
11, 2008 | .o 16,564 0] e 18,564 4.5 5 I 4891 7084 1,798
12, Totals] e X0 | XK R4, 3 SN P 4.9, SRV ORI .+ S .59, S i} R 4.9 4 YRGS 1,748

Note: Farts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting, Part 1 §s gross of only nontabuler Biscounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of
Part 1. The tabudar discount, f any, is reported in the Notes 1o Financlal Statemesnts which wil resoncle Part 1 with Pante 2 and 4.

31



vl Stsement o b ye 8ot e Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Tncutred Net Losses and Defonse and Cost Contynment £ ooned al Year End (S000 omitied] DEVELOPWENT
7 2 E 5 [ 7 3 ] Ed ) 12
Yoars in
Which
Logses Were One Two
| tngurred 1898 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2008 2007 2008 Year Year
1. Prioh. 0 )
2 1999, 4 0
3. 2000.. o 0
4, .. 0 )
5. 2002.. i) 0
6. 2008.. ] i}
7. 2004.. 0 )
8. 2004.. 4 4
9, 2005.. 8 )
10, 2007... N+ S 8 e XA
11, 2008.. 43 SN b33 S J. 14847 |....... 3,0 S .+ ¢ 8
2. T o [ |} IR 0
SCHEDULE P - PART 3 - SUMMARY
Cumulative mmtammm w%t%mmmw i Yoar End (3000 crnitiad) k] 2
1 2 E} 7 8 W0 Resmber of
Numberof | Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which G{osed With | Withaut
Losses Were
Incurred 2004 2005 2006 2007 2006
1
2.
3
4,
5.
8.
7.
8, ot
9, XXX, s
10. 2007, bo.s S I v S D KKK v | s KR | irn XK L UK s ¢ SO T XXX - e
11, 2008 e SR SR, O SO DR, ¢.+ S DO .3, S FON. ¢, S (O L0, S S ¢, S JUUD 3. 4SO SRS . L3 JONON. 4. SO (O, 0,4, SO
SCHEDULE P - PART 4 - SUMMARY
Bl and [BNR Reserves on Net Losses and Delense and Cost Contanment Expenses Reporied a1 Vear Eng (5000 omiled)
H Z E 4 5 [ 7 B g ©
Yaarsin
Which
Losses Were
Incuired 1998 2000 2001 2002 23 2004 2005 2008 2007 208
1.
2
3.
4,
5,
[
7.
8.
3
10, e
1% -

32



Anewszl Satementor e yoor 008 ot e Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by E‘atates and Temtones
1 Gross Premiurs, Inchading Policy and [ 7 B ]
Hembership Fess, Less Retum Premiums Dmism}s Paid Finsince and | Diredt Premiums
and Preniians on Policies hot Taken or Credited | Direct Losses Bepvice Writien for
Z 3 s Polleyboldets Pad Charges Federal Pur-
Diract Premlums | Direct Promiums on Direct (Deducting | Directlosses | Directlosses | notintuded | chasing Groups
Written Bamed Business Salvage) Incumed Unpald in Preiums | (ol n Col 2)
21812278 ZIEBAE | rirecmncnimncns | o 7,362837 | ... 14 438,078 | .. 10,335 |
+ US Virgin 1818008
58, Northern Mariana fséands
57, Canada,

§8,  Aggregals Other Alen...... Ei] ] ) 3] 0 0 g 8
59, Totals 5 21,512,278 758,448 O |0 TABRG37 |, 14,438,078 |....co. 7083442 | oo 10,338 | o vinvcririmnroa
DETANS OF WRITEINS

5801, KKK
5802, WDKK
5398. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Ling 58 fom
overfiow page P o ¥ S, ] i} 0 ] ] (] ] ]
5899, Totals {Lines 5801 thru 5803+
Line 5898} (Line 58 above) | XXX 9 ] ] & o 8 ]

{a} Insert the number of L7 responses excapt for Ganada and mAﬁen
Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, sie.
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2008 ALPHABETICAL INDEX -- PROPERTY & CASUALTY ANNUAL STATEMENT BLANK

ASEEIS 2§ Schwdule P-Part F-Saclion 1-Medical %
| Cash Flow 5 0 Scheduls P-Part 2F-Section 2-Madica Madpartce-Liims-Made 5
Exhibet of Cagtal Gains [Losses) 12 | Schedule P-Part 20-Speuial Lisbifty {Dusan Marine, Aircraft (Al Periis), Boller & Machinery) ]
Exhibt of Net lnvestinent nooms 12 1 Scheduie P-Part 3H-Becion $-Orher Ligbilty-Orourerce %
| Exiibk of Honagmited Assets 43 | Soherie P-Part -Secion 2-Other Lishlly-Clatos-Hade z
Exhic of Promiums and Losses (Siate Pags) 15 || Schesyie P-Part 2i-Spec. Prop, (Fire, Alied Lines, Injand Medne, Earthqusics, Burglary, Thefty

Fiva-Year Historica! Dats 1 Schenily PPt 2-fatto Phsicsl Damage 7
General Intergatories 5 § Scheduls P-Part 2K Fitelity Susely 57
Jurst Page 3 B Schedue P-Pant 3-Other tincluding Credit. Aouident and Healt) 57
Lisbiities Surplus and Clher Funds 3 g P-Part W-inemaliong) 57
biodes To Finacis Stalaments 14§ Scheduls P-Pari -Reinswrance 5
Overdiow Pags For Wit s 97 § Schedule P-Part 20-Reirsurance 58
Schodue A-Pat 1 EDY § Schedue P-Part 28-Reinsurance 5
Seheddle A-Part 3 S 5
Soheduls A-arBoston Between Tears. 2 5
Scheguls B-Part Eps o
Subwdale 8-Parl £ &2
Schedul B-Past B &%
Schudule B-Verlication Between Years S5 &
Schedule BA-Par t 7 &
Stheduls BA-Pan 2 EGH &
Sehadie BA-Part 3 Eg8 &
Sehedule BA-Vardlication Batesen Years S03 mammmxmmmm 81
Sehediis D-Part 1 £ B Schedule P-Parl IF-Saction 2-Madics) e Wade &1
Schaduls D-Past 1A-Seution 1 SIGE || Schedule P-Part 36-Special Lisbllty (Ouean Marine, Anaf! (Al Pedis), Bokier & Machinety) 81
Schedule D-Parl h-SBection 7 S8 ¥ Sehedi P-Purt 3H-Geolion 1-Other Ushiite-Oncumns &t
Selwedae D-Part 2-Berfion t E13 | Schedule P-Part 30-Soclion 2-Other Lisbilt-Clsbre-Made &t
Scheduie D-Part 2-Sachon 2 E12 | Schedidie P-Pant 3-Sprc. Prop. (Fire, Adied Lires, iniap Marine, Earioaie, Burgary, Treh) 2
Sehedaio D-Part 3 E13 B Schudel P-Purt 3-uto Priysical Damagn [
Schadule DPart £14 [ Schedide P-Part -F &2
Scheduis D-Part E5 B Schedse P-Part 3l -Cther Credtt, Ateident and Hoglh) &2
Schadule D-Part 8-S M £18 § Schedde P-Par B-dnfernafions &
Schedule D-Pat -Secion 7 €16 | Schatue P-Pant -Reinswance &
Scheduls D-Summary By Country 5104 § Schedule P-Part 30-Relnsuranes
| Schedule D-Verl§ Batwaen Yoy 303 § Schedse P-Part 3P-Reinsurance 43
Suhedifle DA-Pat 1 E17 § Schedule P-Part 3R-Beclion 1-Products Lishisy-Ovourence 84
Schoedule DA-Vertioalion Botwees Yoms Sit1 B Schedde P-Part IR-Section 2-Producls Liskilite-Claime Sade 8
Schedule DB-Part A-Secton | E15 | Sohecids P-Part 6§ nancial DustartyMortgags Guatatly 6
Scheduie DE-Pat A-Becion 2 E15 B Schedule PPart TT-Wamanty &
| Schedute DB-Pan A-Section 3 E18 B Schedus PPart 4-Sunimary 2
| Scheduls DB-Put A Betwaen Yours 3112 § Schadule P-Part 444 Fmovmers &8
Schweduls DB-Part B-Sacton 1 E19 § Schedule P-Part 4B-Privale Passenger Auts LsbityMadical %
Schedde DB-Part B-Saction 2 E20 § Schedue P-Part $C-Commerncial AulofTruck UabityMedical 8
| Sehedule DB-Part B-Seton 3 E20 B Schedule P-Part $D-Workery Compensation &5
Scheduls DE-Part B Batween Years Si12 | Schedie P-Part -0 Kuftpe Partl 85
Schedue DB-Part C-8econ E21 B Scheduls P-Part 4F-Section 1-Medical Malpractioe-Occumence &
Schagule DB-Part C-Sertion E21 § Schedule P-Port 4F-Section 2-Medical Malpmctice-Claims-Made &
Sichedule DB-Part C-8ection E22 § Schudus P-Part 4G 52 L {Doean Manee, Alrorsh (48 Pariis), Bolier & 3 &%
Sehedule DB-Part C-Verification Between Years 513 &8
| Scheduls DB-Port D-Seclon | 22
| Scheduis DE-Pat D-ection 2 23

Suhedule DB-Part D-Sackion 3 £23

Schedule DB-Part D-Verification Belween Years S5

Schedule DB-Pert E-Section 1 EX

Schadule DB-Part E-Verification Betwaen Cems 13

Scheride DB-Part F-Saclion i

Schedde DE-Pat F-Seclion 2 35

Schedue E-Part 1-Cash £28

Schiduie E-Part 2-Cash Equivaiens £28

| Schedue E-Pat >-Specisl Deposts ]

T Schedue EVerticahon Si6

Sohedle F-Part | Sehedule F-Far 47-Warnsnty

Sohedule F-Part 2 Schedule P-Part SA-HomeownersFamowners

Schedi F-Part 3 Schedue P—part 5B-Private Passenger Auto Lasbityhistical

Schedue F-Part 4 Schedule P-Part 50-L: il Rl Truck Lishiay
| Schedue F-Fars Scheshuie PPart S0-Viorkers' Compensation
| Schadue F-Part 6 | Schedue P-Part 5E-Commercial Mulile Per}

Scheduls F-Part 7 Seheciu P-Part I edical Map e

Schedite F-Purt 8 Schedile P-Pant 5 -Medicdt Malpraefos-Ocourrente

Schedule P-Part 81-Other

Schedute P-Part R-Products Liabiit-Clalne-Made

Schedide P-Pan t-Summary Schedife P-Part SR-Products Liabiit-01

Schedule P-Part 1A-RometwnarsFammonners Schedute P-Part 5T-Wananty

Schedale P-Part 18-Frivals Passenger Auto LisbiityMedicst Schudide P-Part 600 At Fruck Uabitty Modivat
Schwedisle P-Part 1C-Commertial Aol Track abiiityMedioal Schedule P-Part 8D-Workers'

Scheduls P-Part 10-Wirkers' G Schedule P-Part E-Commerdal Mulbpls Peri

Scheduls P-Part {€-Commereisl Mulliple Perd Scheddle P-Part BH-Ciher Linky Made

Schedish P-Part 1F-Saction 1-Medical Malpractios-Ooturtenics. Schedude P-Part BH-Other Lisbility-Occurence

Buhedule P-Part tF-Suction 2-Methzat Hop-Claime-Made Schedule P-Part B -Infermations!

Schadule P-Part 13-Specil Liablity [Dosan, Masine, Alrcraft (A Parils}, Boler & Machinery) Schedule P-Part 8N-Rei

Sctwdule P-Part tH-Section 1-Other L Schidule P-Part 80-Reinstrante

Schedy mmzmm@iy»mm h Past 8R-Products Uatily-Cladtms Madss
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MPA’M!&%%%W Scheduie P-Part TA-Primary Loss Sansitive Corracts

Scheule P_Part K- Fidelty/Surely hecisie PPart TB-Reinsursnce Loss Sensfive Corracss
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wnail

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Magnolia Insurance Company

We have audited the accompanying statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and
surplus - statutory basis of Magnolia Insurance Company (the Company), as of December 31,
2008, and the related statutory basis statements of operations, changes in capital and surplus, and
cash flows for the period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1, the accompanying statutory basis financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Florida Office
of Insurance Regulation, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus of Magnolia Insurance Company as of
December 31, 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period April 28,
2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008, on the basis of accounting described in Note 1.



Thomas Howell
b Fergusonra.

Page Two

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the statutory basis financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplemental disclosures included in other financial
information as of and for the period ended December 31, 2008, are presented to comply with the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners' Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual and are not a required part of the statutory basis financial statements. This other
financial information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
statutory basis financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the statutory basis financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of Magnolia
Insurance Company and for filing with the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation and should not
be used for any other purpose.

A?me, M%Wa@ﬁ*

March 25, 2009



Magnolia Insurance Company

Surplus - Statutory Basis

December 31, 2008

Admitted assets

Cash and invested assets:
Common stock
Short-term investments
Cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and invested assets

Accrued investment income
Premiums receivable

Net deferred tax asset
Other assets

Total admitted assets

Liabilities and capital and surplus
Liabilities:
Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves
Unearned premiums, net
Advance premiums
Reinsurance premiums payable
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses
Taxes, licenses and fees payable
Federal income taxes payable
Amounts retained by company for others
Payable to parent and affiliates

Total liabilities

Capital and surplus
Total liabilities and capital and surplus

See accompanying notes.

Statement of Admitted Assets, Liabilities, and Capital and

$ 758,099
10,322,231
79,151,484

90,231,814

204,935
12,151,569
2,772,010
21,992

$105,382,320

$ 8,881,233
38,120,587
2,373,345
23,214,603
5,586,121
879,221
3,418,408
517,038
1,389,915

84,380,471

21,001,849

$105,382,320




Magnolia Insurance Company

Statement of Operations - Statutory Basis

For the period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008

Underwriting income:
Premiums earned, net

Underwriting expenses:
Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred
Underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses

Net underwriting income

Other income (expense)
Net investment income
Other expense

Income before federal income taxes
Federal income taxes

Net loss

See accompanying notes.

$ 33,856,428

16,561,927
16,226,693

32,788,620

1,067,808

622,668
(6,769)

615,899

1,683,707
3,418,408

$ (1,734,701)
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Magnolia Insurance Company

Statement of Cash Flows - Statutory Basis

For the period April 28, 2008 (inception)
through December 31, 2008

Operating activities

Premiums collected, net of reinsurance

Net investment income received

Losses and loss adjustment expenses paid
Underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses paid
Other income received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Proceeds from paid-in capital and surplus
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash

Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

Cash consists of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments

See accompanying notes.

85,413,394

417,733
(7,680,694)
(8,106,540)

10,335

70,054,228

(580,513)

(580,513)

20,000,000

20,000,000

89,473,715

89,473,715

$

79,151,484
10,322,231

$

89,473,715




Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
For the period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Description of Company

Magnolia Insurance Company (the Company), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl Financial Group
(the Group), is domiciled in the state of Florida. The Company was incorporated on May 25,
2005, and received its certificate of authority from the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation and
began insurance operations on April 28, 2008.

The Company writes homeowners' coverage exclusively in the state of Florida, an area that is
exposed to damage from hurricanes and severe storms. The Company attempts to mitigate its
exposure to losses from storms by purchasing catastrophic reinsurance coverage. However, such
a storm, depending on its path and severity, could result in losses to the Company exceeding its
reinsurance protection and could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company. The Company has purchased reinsurance protection to the
level of a "one hundred year" storm event.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory basis financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
statutory accounting practices (SAP) prescribed or permitted by the Florida Office of Insurance
Regulation (the Office). Such statutory practices require preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual subject to deviations prescribed by the Office. SAP is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP). Such practices vary in certain respects from those under
GAAP. The Company's significant accounting practices and the variances from GAAP are
summarized below:

° Investments in bonds or debt securities are reported at amortized cost or market value
based on their NAIC rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity investments would be
designated at purchase as held-to-maturity, trading, or available-for-sale. Held-to-
maturity fixed maturity investments would be reported at amortized cost, and the
remaining fixed maturity investments would be reported at fair value with unrealized
holding gains and losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as
a component of other comprehensive income for those designated as available-for-
sale.

® Fair values of certain investments in bonds are based on values specified by the
NAIC rather than on actual or estimated market values as would be required under
GAAP. Changes between cost and admitted asset investment amounts are credited
or charged directly to unassigned surplus rather than to other comprehensive income
as would be required under GAAP.
7



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation (continued)

® Certain assets designated as '"nonadmitted," principally past-due uncollected
premiums, prepaid expenses, and other assets not specifically identified as an
admitted asset within the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, are
excluded from the accompanying statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital
and surplus and are charged directly to unassigned surplus. Under GAAP, such
assets would be included in the balance sheet at net realizable values.

e Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves and unearned premiums ceded to
reinsurers have been reported as reductions of the related liabilities rather than as
assets as would be required under GAAP.

o Cash in the statement of cash flows includes cash, cash equivalents, and short-term
investments with remaining maturities of one year or less. Under GAAP, the
corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents would include cash balances and
investments with initial maturities of three months or less.

® The costs of acquiring and renewing business are expensed when incurred. Under
GAAP, such costs, to the extent recoverable, would be deferred and amortized over
the effective period of the related insurance policies.

J Deferred tax assets are limited to 1) the amount of federal income taxes paid in prior
years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing temporary
differences that reverse by the end of the subsequent calendar year, plus 2) the lesser
of the remaining gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized within one year of
the balance sheet date or 10% of capital and surplus excluding any net deferred tax
assets, "clectronic data processing” (EDP) equipment and operating software and any
net positive goodwill, plus 3) the amount of remaining gross deferred tax assets that
can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities. The remaining deferred
tax assets are nonadmitted. Deferred taxes do not include amounts for state income
taxes. Under GAAP, state income taxes would be included in the computation of
deferred taxes, a deferred tax asset would be recorded for the amount of gross
deferred tax assets expected to be realized in future years, and a valuation allowance
would be established for deferred tax assets not realizable.

e Commissions allowed by reinsurers on business ceded are reported as income when
incurred to the extent the amount does not exceed actual acquisition costs, rather than
being deferred and amortized with deferred policy acquisition costs as would be
required by GAAP. Commissions in excess of the acquisition costs, if any, would be
deferred and recognized over the policy term consistent with GAAP.

8



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation (continued)

e Certain other reported amounts are classified or presented differently in the financial
statements prepared on the basis of SAP than they would be under GAAP. Statutory
requirements require that the financial statements of the Company be filed with state
regulatory authorities. Accordingly, the financial statements are presented in a
format similar to the filed annual statement, which differs from the format of
financial statements presented under GAAP. Required statutory disclosures that are
not applicable to the Company are not included in the notes to thesc statutory
financial statements.

Other significant accounting practices are as follows:
Recognition of Premium Revenues

Premiums are recorded as earned on a monthly pro rata basis over the contract period that the
related policies are expected to be in force. The portion of premiums not earned at the end of the
year is recorded as unearned premiums. Premiums collected prior to the effective date of the
policy are recorded as advance premiums.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits with financial institutions and other highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and certificates of deposit
with original maturities of one year or less and are principally stated at cost, which approximates
fair value.

Investments

Investments are recorded at admitted asset values as prescribed by the valuation procedures of
the NAIC’s Securities Valuation Office (SVO). The valuation technique used to measure fair
value (market value) is to obtain the published securities' fair value from the SVO publication,
Valuation of Securities. If the specific security is not listed in this publication, then the fair value
is obtained from a registered U.S. exchange.

Common stocks are reported at quoted market value from a registered U.S. Exchange and the
related net unrealized capital gains (losses) are reported in unassigned surplus.

Short-term investments include investments with original maturitics of one year or less from the
time of acquisition and are principally stated at cost, which approximates fair value.



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company's financial instruments exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of
its cash and cash equivalents, investments, reinsurance recoveries, and premium revenue. The
Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents at several quality financial institutions. Bank
deposit accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

All investment transactions have credit exposure to the extent that a counterparty may default on
an obligation to the Company. Credit risk is a consequence of carrying investment positions. To
manage credit risk, the Company focuses primarily on higher quality, fixed income securities,
reviews the credit strength of all entities in which it invests, limits its exposure in any one
investment, and monitors portfolio quality, taking into account credit ratings assigned by
recognized credit rating organizations.

Reinsurance

The accompanying statutory basis financial statements reflect reserves for premiums and losses
and loss adjustment expenses (LAE), net of reinsurance ceded (see Note 6). Those reinsurance
arrangements allow management to control exposure to potential losses arising from large risks.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the loss and LAE
reserves associated with the reinsured policies. Reinsurance premiums, losses, and LAE are
accounted for on bases consistent with those used in accounting for the original policies issued
and the terms of the reinsurance contracts.

Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves

Loss and LAE reserves represent the estimated ultimate net cost of all unpaid reported and
unreported losses and LAE. The reserves for unpaid losses and LAE are estimated using
individual case-basis estimates for reported losses and actuarial estimates for losses incurred but
not yet reported. Those estimates are subject to the effects of trends in loss severity and
frequency. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes
that the reserves for losses and LAE arc adequate. The estimates are continually reviewed and
adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new information becomes known; such
adjustments are included in current operations. The ultimate settlement of losses and LAE may
vary significantly from the estimated amounts included in the financial statements. The
Company does not discount its loss and LAE reserves.

The anticipated effect of inflation is implicitly considered when estimating liabilities for losses
and LAE. While anticipated price increases due to inflation are considered in estimating the
ultimate claim costs, the increase in average severities of claims is caused by a number of factors
that vary with the individual type of policy written. Future average severities are projected based
on historical trends adjusted for implemented changes in underwriting standards, policy
provisions, and general economic trends. Those anticipated trends are monitored based on actual
development and the estimated liabilities are modified if necessary.

10



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves (continued)

Loss and LAE reserves are reported net of reinsurance recoverables for unpaid losses and LAE.
Losses and LAE ceded through reinsurance are credited against losses and LAE incurred.

Guaranty Fund and Residual Market Pool Assessments

The Company is subject to assessments by a Florida guaranty fund and several residual market
pools. The activities of this fund and these pools include collecting funds from solvent insurance
companies to cover losses resulting from the insolvency or rehabilitation of other insurance
companies or deficits generated by Citizens Property Insurance Corporation (Citizens) and the
Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF).

The Company’s policy is to recognize its obligation for guaranty fund, Citizens, and FHCF
assessments when the Company has the information available to reasonably estimate its
liabilities. Guaranty fund assessments are generally available for recoupment from policyholders
and as such, amounts assessed are recorded as a recoverable asset. There were no guaranty fund
assessments in 2008. Assessments made by Citizens and FHCF are collected prior to remitting
payment to the assessing entity. Assessments collected but not remitted to Citizens and FHCF
totaled $468,303 at December 31, 2008.

Income Taxes

The Company calculates its state and federal income tax liabilitics based upon the statutory rates
in effect during the year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of statutory basis financial statements requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilitics at the date of the statutory basis financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Such estimates and
assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes known, which could
impact the amounts reported and described in the financial statements.

11



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

2. Regulatory Requirements and Restrictions

Florida Statutes Section 624.408 requires the Company to maintain minimum capital and surplus
of $4 million and to meet the risk-based capital requirements (see Note 9). Additionally, Florida
Statutes Section 624.4095 requires the Company to maintain a ratio of the product of written
premiums times 0.90 to surplus of no greater than 10-to-1 for gross written premiums and 4-to-1
for net written premiums. The Company is in compliance with these requirements.

Additionally, the Company is required to maintain a deposit pursuant to Florida Statutes to help
secure the payment of claims. A cash deposit of $300,000 has been assigned to the Office to
satisfy this requirement. This amount is included in cash and cash equivalents in the
accompanying statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus at December 31,
2008.

3. Investments

Short-term investments consist of U.S. Government securities that have a maturity of less than
one year from the date of purchase.

The Company's investment income consists of amounts earned on its cash, cash equivalents, and
short-term investments totaling $622,668, net of investment expenses of $57,950, for the period
April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008.

4. Premiums Receivable

Premiums receivable includes amounts due from insureds for billed premiums. The Company
nonadmits balances due from insureds for which a portion of the receivable is more than 90 days
past duc and deferred installments that exceed the related unearned premium. Premiums
receivable is charged to bad debt expense in the period determined uncollectible. Recoveries
received on amounts previously charged-off are credited to bad debt expense in the period
received. At December 31, 2008, premiums receivable totaled $12,151,569; with no nonadmitted
premiums receivable.

5. Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending loss reserve balances
for losses and LAE at December 31, 2008:

(in thousands)
Loss and LAE reserves at beginning of period $ -
Losses and LAE incurred related to:
Current year 16,562
Prior years -
16,562
Losses and LAE paid related to:
Current year 7,681
Prior years

— 1.681

Loss and LAE reserves at end of period $ 8.881
12



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

5. Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves (continued)

There were no anticipated reinsurance recoverables on paid or unpaid losses and LAE at
December 31, 2008.

6. Reinsurance

Certain premiums and benefits are ceded to other insurance companies under various reinsurance
agreements. The reinsurance agreements provide the Company with increased capacity to write
larger risks and maintain its exposure to loss within its capital resources. As of December 31,
2008, the Company's reinsurance program consisted of catastrophe excess of loss reinsurance
treaties. Following is a summary of the reinsurance coverage.

The catastrophe excess of loss coverage is provided by agreements with private reinsurers and by
the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF). In 2008, the excess of loss treaties generally
provide coverage on ultimate net losses of approximately $385,101,000 in excess of $6 million
per occurrence with the FHCF providing coverage for 90% of the losses from qualifying
catastrophic events in excess of approximately $47,503,000 up to approximately $283,023,000.
The private excess of loss agreements provide coverage through multiple layer agreements that
attach at $6 million and provide coverage for ultimate catastrophe losses continuously up to
approximately $391,101,000, excluding the coverage provided by the FHCF.

The private catastrophe excess of loss agreements include reinstatement of Layers 1 through 3 at
100% as to time up to the maximum policy limits. Layer 4 of the private catastrophe excess of
loss agreements include reinstatements at 100% as to time and pro rata as to amount.

The FHCF provides coverage for named hurricanes only and provides no coverage after the one-
time limit is exhausted. Reinsurance premiums for the FHCF are paid on a total insured value
basis. In the event of a FHCF loss assessment, the Company may recoup the assessments from its
policyholders.

The Company's reinsured risks are treated, to the extent of reinsurance, as though they are risks
for which the Company is not liable. However, the Company remains contingently liable in the
event the reinsuring companies do not meet their obligations under these reinsurance contracts.
Given the quality of the reinsuring companies, management believes this possibility to be remote.

The Company did not commute any reinsurance or enter into or engage in any loss portfolio
transfers during 2008.

13



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
6. Reinsurance (continued)

The effects of reinsurance on premiums written and earned for the year ended December 31,
2008, are as follows:

2008
Wiritten Earned
Direct premiums $ 21,612,278 § 2,756,446
Ceded premiums (59,419,256)  (33,640,787)
Assumed premiums 109,783.993 64.740.769
Net premiums $_71977.015 $_33.856428

At December 31, 2008, the Company had no unsecured reinsurance recoverables on paid and
unpaid losses and LAE, ceded reinsurance premiums payable, and unearmed premiums by
reinsurer that were equal to or greater than 3% of surplus.

The following table summarizes the effect of ceded unearned premiums on the direct uncarned
premiums reserve and provides the related commission equity (none) at December 31, 2008:

Direct unearned premiums $ 18,855,832
Assumed unearned premiums 45,043,224
Ceded uncarned premiums (25.778.469)
Unearned premiums, net $__38.120.587
Commission equity, net S -

7. Policy Assumption Agreements

The Company assumed written premiums of $109,783,993 during 2008 under policy assumption
agreements with Citizens. The Company provides a ceding commission to Citizens of 6% of
assumed premiums to cover the acquisition costs incurred by Citizens. Total ceding commissions
charged to operations in 2008 were $6,587,039.

8. Income Taxes
Income before federal income taxes differs from taxable income principally due to differences in

loss and LAE reserves, unearned premiums, and loss carryovers for tax and statutory basis
financial reporting purposes.

14
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Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

Income Taxes (continued)

A. Components of deferred tax assets (DTAs) and deferred tax liabilities (DTLs) are as

follows:

Gross DTAs

Gross DTLs

Net DTAs
Nonadmitted DTAs
Net admitted DTAs

Increase in nonadmitted DTAs
B. Unrecognized DTLs

There are no unrecognized DTLs.

C. Current tax and change in deferred tax:

$ 2,922,163
(67.217)
2,854,946
(82.936)

$_2.772.010

L= ]

82.936

$m

The provision for income taxes incurred for the period ended December 31, 2008, is

$3,418,408.

The tax cffect of temporary differences at December 31, 2008 that give rise to significant

deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

DTAs Statutory Tax
Unpaid losses and LAE $ 8,881,235 § 8,289,612
Unearned premiums 38,120,587 30,496,470
Start-up costs - 165,810
Nonadmitted assets - 213,046
Net operating (loss) gain - -
Gross DTAs
Nonadmitted DTAs

Statutory Tax
Unrealized gains $ - $ 180,106
Fixed assets - 13,147
Prepaid expenses - 4,443
Gross DTLs

15

Difference
$ 591,623
7,624,117
165,810
213,046

Difference
$ (180,106)
(13,147)
(4,443)

Tax Effect
$ 201,152
2,592,200
56,375
72,436

$_2.922.163

=}

5__82,936

Tax Effect
$ (61,236)
(4,470)
(1.511)
$___(67.217)



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
8. Income Taxes (continued)

The changes in the main components of DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

DTAs Resulting from Book/Tax

Differences
Unpaid losses and LAE $ 201,152
Unearned premiums 2,592,200
Start-up costs 56,375
Nonadmitted assets 72,436
Gross DTAs $_2.922.163
Nonadmitted DTAs $___82.936
DTLs Resulting from Book/Tax

Differences
Unrealized gains $  (61,236)
Fixed assets (4,470)
Prepaid expenses (1.511)
Gross DTLs $___(67217)

The change in gross DTAs and DTLs of $2,854,946 is the change in net deferred income
taxes before the consideration of nonadmitted DTAs.

D. Reconciliation of federal income tax rate to actual effective rate:

The significant book-to-tax adjustments were as follows:

Effective
2008 Tax Rate
Provision computed at statutory ~ $§ 572,459 34.00 %
Nondeductible items 7,121 0.42
Tax-exempt items (4,918) (0.29)
Nonadmitted assets (72,436) (4.30)
Unrealized gains 61.236 3.64
Total $___563.462 3347 %
Federal income tax $ 3,418,408 203.03 %
Change in net deferred income
tax (2.854.946) __ (169.56)
Statutory income taxes $__563.462 33.47 %

E. Operating loss and tax credit carryforwards:

1. At December 31, 2008, thc Company had no unused capital loss carryforwards
available to offset against future taxable income.

16



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
8. Income Taxes (continued)

2. The following is income tax expense that is available for recoupment in the event of
future net losses:

Year Amount
2008 $ 3,217,325

F. Consolidated federal income tax return:
The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

State income taxes are classified as taxes, licenses, and fees in the NAIC Annual Statement and
as underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses in the accompanying statement of operations.

9. Capital and Surplus

The Company has authorized 10,000 shares of $1 par value common stock, of which 10,000
shares are issued and outstanding. The parent company, Irl Financial Group, is the sole
sharcholder. No other classes of common or preferred shares were issued during the period ended
December 31, 2008.

Property and casualty insurance companies are subject to certain Risk-based Capital (RBC)
requirements as specified by the NAIC. Under those requirements, the amount of capital and
surplus maintained by a property and casualty insurance company is to be determined based on
the various risk factors related to it. The Company is in compliance with the RBC requirements
at December 31, 2008.

The maximum amount of dividends that may be paid by property and casualty insurance
companies without prior approval of the Office is subject to restrictions relating to statutory
surplus and net income. The Company did not declare or pay any dividends during the period
ended December 31, 2008.

10. Related Party Transactions

The Company is affiliated with Magnolia Agency, LLC (MA), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl
Financial Group. Effective February 26, 2008, the Company engaged MA to manage the
Company’s policy and claims administration functions. The agreement with MA continues in
force for one year and will automatically renew cach year unless otherwise terminated within the
guidelines of the agreement. Expenses incurred under the agreement that have been charged to
underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses totaled $5,535,401 during 2008. The amount
payable under this agreement is $1,389,915 at December 31, 2008, and is included in payable to
parent and affiliates on the statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.
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Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
11. Premiums Produced by Managing General Agents or Third Party Administrators

The Company uses a managing general agent (MGA), MA, to write and administer products.
The terms of the MGA contract grant MA the authority for binding, premium collection, and
claims adjusting. The Company retains underwriting authority for all policies issued under this
agreement.

Type of Type of Direct
Exclusive Business Authority Premium
Name and Address FEI Number _Contract Written Granted Written

Binding,

Magnolia Agency, premium

LLC Homeowners,  collection,
911 East Park Avenue Fire, Allied claims
Tallahassee, FL 32301 26-2034245 Yes lines adjusting $ 21,612,278

12. Reconciliation of Annual Statement to Audited Financial Statements

Differences exist between amounts reported in the audited statutory financial statements and
those reported in the annual statement of the Company for the period April 28, 2008 (inception)
through December 31, 2008 resulting from reclassification of cash equivalents, short-term
investments, and adjustments to premiums receivable, accrued expenses, payable to parent and
affiliates, and income taxes. Presented below is a reconciliation of amounts previously reported
to the Office and those amounts appearing in the audited statutory financial statements for the
period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008.

Audited
Financial Annual
Statement Statement Increase
Amount Amount (Decrease)
Total admitted assets $105,382,320 $105,082,137 $ 300,183
Total liabilities 84,380,471 84,277,096 103,375
Total capital and surplus 21,001,849 20,805,041 196,808
Net loss (1,734,701) (1,934,029) (199,328)
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Annual Staement for e year 2008 ot e Ml@gnolia Insurance Company Schedule 1

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross Admitted Assets as Reported
Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
Investment Categories Amlunt Percezntaqe Amta)unt Pero:n_t_a_qg_
1. Bonds:
1.1 U.S. treasury securities. 0.0 0.0
1.2 U.S. govemment agency obligations (excluding mortgage-backed securities):
1.21 lIssued by U.S. government agencie: . . 0.0 0.0
1.22 lIssued by U.S. govemment sponsorad agencies 0.0 0.0
1.3 Foreign government (including Canade, excluding mortgage-backed securities) 00 [ |00
1.4 Securities issued by states, territories and possessions and political subdivisions in the U.S.:
141 States, territcries and possessions general cbligation 0.0 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories & possessions & political subdivisions general obligations........ 0.0 cerrecreannne0.0
1.43 Revenue and assessment obligation 0.0 0.0
1.44  Industrial development and similar obligation: 0.0 0.0
15 Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA. 0.0 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC . 0.0 0.0
1513 All other. 0.0 0.0
152 CMOs and REMICs:
1,521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VA 0.0 .00
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. Govemment issuers and coflateralized by mortgage-backed
securities issued or guaranteed by agencies shown in Line 1.521 0.0 0.0
1523 Allother 0.0 0.0
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-term):
2.1 Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans rated by the SVO) 0.0 0.0
2.2 Unaffiliated foreign securities....... . 0.0 0.0
23 Affiliated securities 0.0 0.0
3. Equity interests:
3.1 Investments in mutual funds 0.0 0.0
32 Preferred stocks:
321 Affiliated 0.0 0.0
3.22 Unaffiliated 0.0 00
33 Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred stocks):
3.31 Affiliated 0.0 0.0
3.32 Unaffiliated 758,099 | ..oovvvvr08 | i) 758,099 | ..............08
34  Otherequity securities:
3.41 Affilated 0.0 0.0
3.42 Unaffiiated 0.0 [RS—
3.5 Otherequity interests including tangible personal property under lease:
3.51 Affiliated 0.0 0.0
3.52 Unaffiliated 0.0 0.0
4. Mortgage loans:
4.1 Construction and land development . 0.0 0.0
42  Agricultural 0.0 0.0
4.3  Single family residential properties......... 0.0 0.0
4.4 Multifamily residential propertie: 0.0 eeereenn0.0
45  Commercial loans 0.0 0.0
46 Mezzanine real estate loans........ 0.0 0.0
5. Real estate investments:
5.1 Property occupied by company... 0.0 0.0
52  Property held for production of income (including §..........0 of property acquired in satisfaction of debt) 0.0 0.0
53 Property held for sale (including §......... 0 property acquired in satisfaction of debt) 0.0 0.0
8. CONMACH IOANS.........ovoooenr s s s s [ s 0.0 0.0
7. Recelvables for securities 0.0 0.0
8.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investment 89,476,233 99.2 89,476,233 99.2
9.  Otherinvested assets 0.0 0.0
10, Total invested @8SetS. .. ...t 90234332 ] ........1000 | .........90,234,332 | ............ 100.0

See report of independent auditors.



Supplement for the vear 2008 ofthe Ml@gnolia Insurance Company

For the year ended December 31, 2008
(To be filed by April 1)
Of Magnolia Insurance Company

Address (City, State, Zip Code): Coconut Grove FL 33133

NAIC Group Code.....0 NAIC Company Code.....13141

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also to be included with the Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by reporting the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted
assets held in that category of investments.

1.

2.

Schedule 2

AR
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

Employer's ID Number.....20-2878592

Reporting entity's total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual statement. [ 105,082,138
Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrowerfinvestment.
1 2 3 4
Percentage of Total
Issuer Description of Exposure Amount Admitted Assets
2.01 U.S. GOVERNMENT......cconvcmmmrirmmirimrincarmncsicsenianes TREASURY BILLS $ 30,177,845 28.718 %
2.02 COLONIAL BANK SWEEP REPURCHASE AGREEMENT...........ccomr [ 10,639,918 ..o 10.125 %
2.03 ALLIANZ ALLIANZ SE SPD ADR $ 768,100 0.721 %
2.04 $ 0.000 %
2.05 $ 0.000 %
2.06 $ 0.000 %
2.07 $ 0.000 %
2.08 $ 0.000 %
2.09 $ 0.000 %
210 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in bonds and preferred stocks by NAIC rating.
Bonds 1 2
3,01 NAIC-T . s e s s $ 30,177,845 28.718 %
3.02 NAIC-2 $, 0.000 %
3,03 NAIC-3 L 0.000 %
3.04 NAIC4 $ 0.000 %
3.05 NAIC-5 $ 0.000 %
3.06 NAIC-6 $ 0.000 %
Preferred Stocks 3 4
3.07 P/RP-1 $ 0.000 %
3.08 P/RP-2 $ 0.000 %
3.09 PRP-3 $ 0.000 %
310 P/RP-4 B oo 0.000 %
311 P/RP-5 $ 0.000 %
312 P/RP-6 $ 0.000 %
Assets held in foreign investments:
4,01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes{X] Nof ]
If response to 4.01 above is yes, responses are not required for interrogatories 5-10.
4.02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investments $ 0.000 %
4.03 Foreign-currency-denominated investments $ 0.000 %
4.04 Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign currency B e 0.000 %
Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:
1 2
5.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 $ 0.000 %
5.02 Countries rated NAIC-2 $ 0.000 %
5.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below. $ 0.000 %
Largest foreign investment exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign rating:
1 2
Countries rated NAIC-1:
6.01 Country 1: B e 0.000 %
6.02 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-2:
6.03 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
6.04 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:
6.05 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
6.06 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
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Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure: $ 0.000 %
Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:
8.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 $ 0.000 %
8.02 Countries rated NAIC-2 $ 0.000 %
8.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below. $ 0.000 %
Largest unhedged foreign currency exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign rating:
Countries rated NAIC-1:
9.01 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
9.02 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-2:
9.03 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
9.04 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:
9.05 Country 1 $ 0.000 %
9.06 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:
1 2
Issuer NAIC Rating
10.01 $ 0.000 %
10.02 $ 0.000 %
10.03 $ 0.000 %
10.04 $ 0.000 %
10.05 $ 0.000 %
10.06 $ 0.000 %
10.07 S 0.000 %
10.08 $ 0.000 %
10.09 $ 0.000 %
10.10 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in Canadian investments and unhedged Canadian
currency exposure:
11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] Nol[ |
If response to 11.01 is yes, detail is not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 11.
11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian Investments $ 0.000 %
11.03 Canadian currency-denominated investments $ 0.000 %
11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities $ 0.000 %
11.05 Unhedged Canadian currency exposure $ 0.000 %
Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions.
12.01 Are assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total
admitted assets? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If response to 12.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 12.
1
12.02 Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual sales restrictions: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments with contractual sales restrictions:
12,03 $ 0.000 %
12.04 $ 0.000 %
12.05 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the ten largest equity interests:
13.01 Are assets held in equity interest less than 2:5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
Ifresponse to 13.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 13.
1
Name of Issuer
13.02 [ 2 0.000 %
13.03 $ 0.000 %
13.04 ... $ 0.000 %
13.05 $ 0.000 %
13.06 $ 0.000 %
13.07 $ 0.000 %
13.08 $ 0.000 %
13.09 $ 0.000 %
13.10 $ 0.000 %
13.11 $ 0.000 %
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14.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:

14.01 Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes{X] No[ |
If response to 14,01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 14.
1 2 3
14.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities: $. 0.000 %
Largest three investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
14.03 $ 0.000 %
14.04 $ 0.000 %
14.05 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in general partnership interests:
15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] Nof[ ]
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
1 2 3
15.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in general partnership interests: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments in general parinership interests:
15.03 . $..... 0.000 %
15.04 - 0.000 %
15.05 $ 0.000 %
Amoeunts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in mortgage foans:
16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of interrogatory 16 and Interrogatory 17.
1 2 3
Type (Residential, Commercial. Agricultu
16.02 . $ 0.000 %
16.03 $ 0.000 %
16.04 $ 0.000 %
16.05 s s 0.000 %
16.06 s 0.000 %
16.07 $ 0.000 %
16.08 St i 0.000 %
16.09 $ 0.000 %
16.10 $ 0.000 %
16.11 $oene 0.000 %
Amount and percentage of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in the following categories of mortgage loans:
Loans
16.12 Construction loans $ 0.000 %
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due $ 0.000 %
16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure, $ 0.000 %
16.15 Mortgage loans foreclosed $ 0.000 %
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans, $ 0.000 %
Aggregate mortgage loans having the following loan-to-value ratios as determined from the most current appraisal as of the annual
statement date:
Loan-to-Value Residential Commercial Agricultural
1 2 3 4 5 6
17.01 above 95% $ 0.000 % $ 0000% $ 0.000 %
17.02 91% to 95% 3 0,000 % $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
17.03 81% to 90% $ 0.000% $ 0.000 % § 0.000 %
17.04 71% to 80% . $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
17.05 below 70%.. $ 0.000 % $ 0.000% $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in each of the five largest investments in real estate:
18.01 Are assets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 18.
Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate.
Description 2 3
18.02 $ 0.000 %
18.03 $ 0.000 %
18.04 .. $ 0.000 %
18.05 $ 0.000 %
18.06 $ 0.000 %
Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans.
19.01 Are assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate ioans less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 19.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 19.
1 2 3
19.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in mezzanine real estate loans: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments held in mezzanine real estate loans.
19.03 $ 0.000 %
19.04 $ 0.000 %
19.05 $ 0.000 %
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20.

21,

22.

23.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets subject to the following types of agreements:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1stQtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
20.01 Securities lending agreements (do not include assets
held as collateral for such transactions). $. 0.000 % $ $ RN
20.02 Repurchase agreements, $ 10,639,918 ... 10.125% $. 3. 9050,000 $ 6,404,790
20.03 Reverse repurchase agreement; $ 0.000 % $. . $ S nenns
20.04 Dollar repurchase agreements $ 0.000 % $ $ $
20.05 Dollar reverse repurchase ag $ 0.000 % $ R, $.
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets for warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps and floors:
Qwned Written
1 2 3 4
21.01 Hedging $ . 0.000 % $ ..0.000 %
21.02 Income generation $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
21.03 Other. $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's fotal admitted assets of potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards:
At Year-End AtEnd of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qfr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
22.01 Hedging $ 0.000% $. $ $.
22.02 Income generation $ 0.000% §. $ $
22.03 Replication: $ 0.000 % § . 8§ $
22.04 Other. $ 0.000% $ $ 3
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for futures contracts:
At Year-End AtEnd of Each Quarter
1st Qfr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
23.01 Hedging $ 0.000% $. [ 3 $.
23.02 Income generation $ 0.000% $ $ $
23.03 Repiication: $ 0.000% $ $ $
23.04 Other. $ 0,000 % $ $ S

See report of independent auditors. 23



7.1

72

7.3

9.1

9.2

9.3

Magnolia Insurance Company
Selected General Interrogatories Relating to Reinsurance

December 31, 2008

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance
contract that includes a provision that would limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share
percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or any similar

Schedule 3

PTOVISIONS 7.0ttt et ce ek ee e st a et et sttt et st st st setena Yes[] Noi¥]

If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions...........c.cceeeeverererieresreveenennen.

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage

caused by any applicable IMiting ProVISION(S)?..c.cuerevevreeiiiieereiircireeeeses ettt nesese s Yes|

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract {(or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it
recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 3% of prior year-end surplus as
regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss
expense reserves ceded greater than 3% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it
accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iif) the contract(s) contain one or
more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity

during the contract term;

(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation
by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance

contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d) An unconditional or unilateral right by either party to commute the reinsurance contract except

for such provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a

quarterly basis (unless there is no activity during the period); or
(f) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any feature inherently
designed to delay timing of the reimbursement to the ceding entity

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any
reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), excluding
cessions to approved pooling agreements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or
indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or more unaffiliated
policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated
policyholders of the reporting entity is a member, where:

(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents
fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer

based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been
retroceded back to the reporting entity or its affiliates

If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary
Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:

(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the

balance sheet and statement of income;

(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts

meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract

including the economic purpose to be achieved.
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Magnolia Insurance Company
Selected General Interrogatories Relating to Reinsurance

December 31, 2008

9.4 Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 30 of SSAP No. 62, Property and
Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity ceded any risk under reinsurance contract (or multiple
contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the financial statement,
and either:

(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory
accounting principles (SAP) and as a deposit under generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP); or

(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP?................... Yes|

No ¥

9.5 If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9
(Section D) why the contract(s) is treated different for GAAP and SAP.

See report of independent auditors.
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ASSET
SS s ; Currant Statement Date 4
et Agnmed December 31
Nonsdmitted Assels Prior Year Net
Assets Assets Lols. 1-2 Admitied Assets
1. Bonds, i o
2. Slooks:
24 Preforrad stocks 8
22 Common stotks, 1069902 1089802 | o mmurnn THE098
3. Morigage loans on reed state:
31 Fisstiions, il
32 Oftver than first hans, £
4, Reslestale:
41 Properties scoupied by the company (168§
3 £ 3 DRSO
42 Properies beld for the production of inoome fless $a.... B
[
4.3 Properies held for sale (ess § G encurmt 0
5 Cash (... 48,503,179}, cash equivalents (§.... 20,008,504}
e short-torm investments {§....10,322,231) FEBI1.913 78831913 | . B9.476,234
6. Contract loans finciuding $..o.n O nkos), $
1. Other vested sssets a
B R for securit 0
9. Aggregate write-ing for invested assets, [t} ] G U]
10, Subleials, cash and ivesiad assets (Lines 1 o §) FEIOLIE | coroimommonnd O] i FABOLBE | s 90,234 333
11, Tils plants 85 $.........D chergad off ffor Tile insurers only) 9
12, lnvestmant income due snd socued 102,885 A3028 59,560 204,835
13, Promiums and considerations:
13.1 Unooliected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection TPOB3BIZ | oormsmarend 53,860 | cereronn 17028832 | vonrnrnnn 19,848,868
132 Deferred pratmiums, agenls’ balancas and instalments booked but deferred
and not yet due (rduding §.........0 sarmed but unbiied p ) &
133 Aconed pective p g
14, Relnsurance:
4.4 Amounts e from 182,665 182,565
14.2 Funds held by or deposited with el compar k)
14.3 Other aenourds recslvable under reinsurance 15, . 0
15 A ivable refating o uninsured plans, o
18,1 Curent federal and frsign income tax recoverable and interest therson 2,138,030 2138030
162 Net defored tax asset, 2872292 1,179,985 1,492,927 2772010
17, Guaranty funds seceivable or on depusit G
18. Eh it data p ing Baul and soft 237 22317
19, Fumiturs and squiprment, lnchiding health car delivery assets 3.........0} 3,022 3022 ]
20, Nstadjustment in assets and Fabilities dus to forelgn exchange rales. 8
21. Raceivables from parent, subsidieries and sfifiates 148,800 149,800 4
22 Health care {§.........0) and other amounis receivable, 0
23, Aggregate wiite-lns for other than invested essels, 503022 2% . A75.808 21582
24, Tolal ssssis excluding Separate Accounts, Segragated Accounts and Protected
Cell Avonurds {Unes 10 through 23}, conercrn W TEEIA0 | i 1,458,088 | o 101,303,252 1 oo 105,062,138
26, From Separate Accounts, Segregated Avcounts snd Protected Celt A i}
26, Total {Lines 24 and 25}, N p———; 102,758,340 | oo TABBLE8 | 1o 101,303,252 | o, 105,082,138
DETAILS OF WRITEING
2901, i
0902, 0
0903, 8
988, Swummary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page. 0 0 o ]
0999, Totals (Lines 0901 thry 0903 plus 0998) {Line 8 8bOVE)...oconccioon ) ] & &
2301, Other R e . AB1.030 8224 AT5,.808
2302, Lesss Deposits 21,892 21,882 0 21,992
2303, Propaid Insurance 9
2348, Summary of remaining write-Ins for Line 23 from overfiow page. n I+ 0 9
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398} fline 23 usesnos 503,022 2,218 475,808 21882

Qo2
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LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS
1

Current Deoen?be; 31
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses {cument acoident year §..,.5,804.117) 10,735,391 7083441
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and 1oss adj g
3. Lossad 1923197 1,797,793
4. Commissions payable, and other similar charge:
& Otheruxpenses (oxchuding tanes, lconses and fees) 3,871,228 5586,118
6. Tews foenses and foes (exchudng Tederel and freign inoome tewss) 652,001 1,668,266
7.0 Gurrent federal and forelgn income taxes fincluding $.........03 on realized capital gals (fosses} 3,315,725
72 MNet tax fabilty,
8. Borrowed money §........0 and interast thereon ...l
g U premiums (sfter deduch I for vedded 2 of $....61,252 710 aind including
y 3 b 500,494 38,120,588
10 A 1,966,225 2,287 483
14, Dividends dectared and unpeid:
141 8¢
11.2 Poll <
12, Cedet reinsurance pramiums payable (net of cuding of 60,158,736 23 714,603
13, Funds held by company unider Hraaties
14, Amounts withheld or selgined by company for account of olhers.
15, Remitiances and iems not sligoated, 481,645 85,865
18, Provision for
17, Nastadjustmanis in assels and listilities due 1o foreign g6 rates,
18, Drafs
19, Paystle to parent. s and afifiates 96,845 1,087,214
20, Payabie for
21, Labiity for feld under uni plans.
22 Capiial notes $..........0 and nferest thereon §..........0.
23, Aggregate weilsns for ablies o a
24, Total labifities excluding protected cell liablities (Lines 1 through 23, 84893871 84,277,097
285, Protectad coll liahiifies,
26, Total lisbiltes (Lines 24 and 25} 84,893,671 B4,277.067
27, Aggregate wiite-ins for specil surplus funds, & k4]
28, Compmen capital siock 10,000 10.600
28, Preferred capital stock
30, Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus fands. U] k)
31, Surpius noles.
32, Gross paid in and contibuted surplos FGBB0000 | s 1,200,000
33 Unassigned funds (sumpius), £3,560,418) 805,041
34, Less treasury stock, af cost
341 e 0,000 shares common (value included InLine 28 §..
342 ... 0000 shares prefered {value included in Line 29 §.
35 Suplus as regas policyholders {Lines 2Y to 33, less 34) 16,409,582 20,805,041
36, Tofals THIB2B2 | omocsimrenon 105,082,138
DETAILS OF WRITENS
2301,
2302,
2303
2388, Summary of remaining wiite-ing for Line 23 from overfiow page. 0 8
2399, Tolals {Lines 2301 thru 2300 plus 2308} {Line 23 above)..... 8 ]
211,
2.
2703,
2798, Sumimary of remaining write-ins for Litte 27 from overfiow pags. 0 0
2799, Totals {Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798} (Line 27 above)...... 0 0
3001,
a2,
3003,
30688, Summary of remaining write-ins Jor Line 30 from overflow page. i} i}
3099, Tolals {Lines 3001 thry 3003 plus 3098} {Line 30 above) ] )
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STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 2 3
Cusrent Year Prior Year Prioy Year Enred
0 Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
. furien $..,77 485,114} 32 968,606 Wi} 2,758,848
. feitten §..7 264.802)) 13,683,558 & GPIBAE | v 4,740,769
{witten §....59,186 085} 33711844 4,380,148 33,640,787
A (00N 1 004,227 32,960,520 00,508 33,856,425
CEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurted (curant acoident yeer §.... 16,300 8488
2.1 Birect 23,162,362 14438078
2ZA 4. -
2.3 Ceded. 998,555
24 Net.... 22582807 ABT G w14, 436,078
3. Less ingsrred 211,131 52,443 125862
4. Other Hi incirred. 13428854 7 BEU029 | e 1E.520.T36
8. Aggrepsts wiite-ing for g ded i} e ]
&, Vot undensriting deductions (Lines 2 fwough 5 38402 52 BASGMMG 33.080.850
7. Wt loome of p celiz.
8. Nt underwriting gain {icss) (Line 1 minys Ling 6 4 Lins 7) (5,442272) 7,840,251} . . TBE TBE
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Nets incoers parmed. . 571,886 58,443 Bl2482
16, Wt reafized capfia gains (losses) less capltel gains ax of §, b 207
11, el investmant gain (ioss} {Lines 9 + 10} 571,888 56,143 822665
GTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (foss) from agents’ o pramium balanves charged off
{amourt recovered §....... & amourt charged off §....18.103 {18,108 {17,104}
13. Finance and setvice charges not included in prem 154,383 . 10,335
14, Aggregate wiite-ins for miscelt incume. 8 | g
15. Total other income {Lines 12 through 14 136,200 8
46, Net income bafore dividands o policyholders, after capitel gaing tex and before all other faderad and
foreign income taxes (Lings 8+ 11+ 15} (4,733 898} A7 T72,1088 ...
17, Dividends o pol
18. Met income afier dividends 1o policyholders, afier capitat gains tax and before aff other federal and
foreign incore taxes {Line 18 wings Lins 173 (4,733,996} T TTZ B s b
19, Faderat and forsign income taxes incurred. (4,723,756}
20, Ket ncome fLing 18 minus Lise 19} (lo Une 23) (310,240} {7.712,108) ..
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21, Surplus a8 regards policyholders, December 31 prior yaar, 20808041 .
22. Nstincome (from Line 20} (3,010,240} (T TTZA08} | oo {1,934,028)
23. Net transters (fo) from Protected Ceff
24, Crange in net uncealized caplial galns o (bsses) less capial gains ax of § . (42 458} 180,166
25. Change in nsft izad foreign g capital gain (loss}.
26. Changs in net deferred income tax {182,855} 2842517 2 554 W7
27. Change by sonadmitied assefs. {1,160, 108) (842517} {295 583}
28, Change in provision for
29. Change in surplus notes
3. Surplus {cont 0} from d cadis.
ki tive effect of changes in ies,
32. Capital changes:
321 Paidin. 20,500,600 10,000
322 Transferred from sumplus (Stock Dividend)
42.% Tramslerred io surphus,
33. Surplus adiusimenis:
33.1 Paid In, 19,990,000
332 Teansterrad 1o capial {Stock Dividend),
333 d from capital
34, Net remitiances from or {to) Home Doy
35, Dividends 1o stockhold

38. Change in treasury stock

37. Agyrenats wiite-ns for gains and losses in supius.

38. Change in surplus as regards poficyholders (Lines 22 through 37}

38, Surplus &s regards policyholders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plus 38)

DETAILS OF WRITEINS

0501,

0502,

G502,

0598, Sumemary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page.
0509, Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0898) iLine § shovel........

401

1402,

1403.

1485, Summary of ramaining write-ins for Line 14 from overfiow pips.
1499, Tolals (Lines 1401 thu 1403 plus 1498} {Ling 14 above)

3701,

3702,

3703,

3798, Sumwoary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overfiow page
3799, Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3788} (Line 37 abovel,

= o
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CASH FLOW
Cémr:i Year meYegr Ended
fo Date December 31
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. B beutad net of red 3123217 85,630,234
2 Metinvesy roome, 674,038 ATE 52
3 M income, 138,290 {8,788}
4, Tolat(Lines £ through 3} 32,048 803 86,040,551
8. Benefit and bss related e TBEREEZZ | oo 1 352,837
8 Net 0 A d Avoounts and Protectsd Celf A
T, Commissions, expenses pald and aggregals witens for deduction 18,877,538 9572404
8 Dividends paid to i
9. Federsl and foreign incoms taxes paid (reoovered) net of §........0 tax on capitel gains (losses), 3,798,809 (28) ]
10, Yol {Lines & Suough 9 41,301 050 16,925,013
. Netcasht from operatons {Ling 4 minus Lins 10}, (8,252 44T} 69,116,973
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

12, Prooseds fom investroents sold, matured of repeid:

12.1 Bonds

2.2 Slocks...

123 M iens

124 Real estate,

25 Chert assats

128 Net gains or {fosses) on cash, cash squivatents and shortdsrm investments. {2.520) 270

12.7 M i

12,8 Tolal iwvestment proveeds (Lines 12.1 lo 12,7} {25209 202
13, Costof investments soquired (long-tern only}

13.1 Bonds,

13,2 Sincks. 351,741 520512

133 Morigage loans

134 Red estate,

13.5 Others H5e81S.

135 Miscell spghications.

147 Tolgt d {Lines 13.1 to 138}, 51741 380512 |
14, Netincrease {tecrease) in conlract foans and premilom noles.
15, Net cash fom irvestments (Line 12.8 minus Line 137 and Line 14) {354,261) (577,785}

CASH FROW FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SQURCES

16, Cash provided (appiedy

1.1 Sumplus noles, capial aotes

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less reasury stock, 20,000,000

123 Bowewed funds,

184 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other i fiabilities

5 Dividends to slockhulders

188 Other cash provided (applied), 1,037,613 938,041
17, Netcash from financing end misselaneous sources (Lines 16.1 fiwough 15.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 18.6) (1037813 20,938,041

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS :

18, Wetchange in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments {Line 11 plus Line 18 plus Line 17}, {10.644,321) BYA476.235
19, Cash, cash equivalents and shiondenn i

18.1 Beginning of year, 89,476,235

19.2 End of peried {Ling 18 pius Line 18.1). 78,831,914 59476735

Nole: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001

Qo5
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Accounting Practices — No Significant Changes
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — No Significant Changes
. Accounting policy — No Significant Changes

A, HMortgage loans — None

8. Debt restructuring — None

A, Reverse morigages — None.

B, Loan backed securities — None

C. Repurchase agreements ~ The company invests in ovemight Repos from funds which are swept from its Colonial
Hank Company accounts. These investments are in US Treasury and equivalents,

. Rea! Estate ~ None.

No Significant Changes

Note 8 - Derjvative Instruments

None

Note 8 - Income Taxes

A. The components of the net deferred tax assel/(liability) are as follows:

Description 2008 2008
{1} | Total gross deferred tax assets (DTA) $2,725073 2,922,183
(2) | Total gross deferred tax liabilities (DTL) {52.781) (67,217}
{3} | Net deferred tax asset 2672203 2,854 046
{4} | Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (1,179.365) (82,937)
(5} | Net admitted deferred tax assels 1,492,927
(6} | Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax assets | (1,086,428) {82,937)

B. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Liabilities
None
C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

The provision for income taxes incurred on earnings for the period ended December 31 is:

2008 2008
Current income tax expense §  (1.818,901) 3,315,725
Taxes recovered 0 0
Prior year underaccrual 93,145 o
{overaccrual)
Current income taxes incurred $  {1,723,756) 3,315,725

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as follows:

Qos
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DTA Statutory Tax Difference | Tax Effect
Unpaid losses and $12,656,508 | 11,813,395 843,113 286,659
LAE
Unearned prermiums 33,675,294 | 26,940,235 6,735,059 | 2,288,820
Start-up costs 160,027 160,027 54,408
Nonadmitted assets 276,723 276,723 94,088
Total DTAs $ $ $ 2,725,073
DTAs nonadmitted {1,179,365)
DTL Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unrealized gain (137648} {137.648) {46,800}
Fixed assets (13,147) (13,147} (4,470
Prepaid expenses i4,443) {4,443} (1.5
Total DTLs {52,781}
The changes in main components of DTAs and DTLs are ag follows:
DT As resulting from June 36, 2069 December 31, 2008
Book/Tax
Differences in Change
Unpaid losses and LAE 3 286,659 $ 201,152 § 83,507
Uneamned premiums 2,289,920 2,592,200 (302,280)
Start-up costs 54,409 56,376 {1,967}
Nonadmitted agsets 94,086 12,436 21,650
Total DTAs $ 2725073 2,922,163 & (197,091)
DTAs nonadmitted $ (1,179,365 (82,937)  $(1,096.428)
DTLs resniting from Book/Tax June 30, December 31,
Differences in 2609 2008 Change
Unrealized gain {46,800) 3 (61,236) & 14436
Fixed assets 4,470y (4,470) G
Prepaid expenses (1,511 (1,511) 0
Total DTLs $ {52,781 b (67,217) & 14436

The change in gross DTAs/DTLs of $ 263,269 is the change in net deferred income taxes before the consideration of nenadmitted
DTA#DTLs.

D.

The significant book to tax adjustments were as follows:

Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate fo Actual Effective Rate:

34% % of Pre-Tax Income
$ (4.733,996)
Provision computed at statulory rate 5 (1,608,559) 34.00%
Nondeductible items B -0.11%
Tax-exermpt tems 98,555 -2.10%
Nonadmitted Assets {21,650} 0.46%
Unrealized loss {14,436} 0.30%
{1,541,101) 32.55%

Q06.1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Federal & foreign income tax $ (1,723,756} 36.41%
Change in net deferred income tax 182,654 -3.86%
Statutory income taxes (1,541,101} 32.55%

E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards

{1} At June 30, 2008, the Company had no unused net operating loss carryforwards available to offset against future
taxable income.

{2) The following are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be available for recoupment in the
event of future net losses:

Year Amount
2009 $
2008 § 1,492,927

F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

A, All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Il Financial Group Incorporated, a Florida Corporation. The
Corpany has not paid dividends to its parent.

B. The Company did not incur any expenses with any affiliates during the period of this report.

C. The Company has an executed Managing General Agency Agreement with its affiliate, Magnolia Agency, LLC.

D. Net amounts due to or due from affiliates. The Company has a balance due o Magnolia Agency, LLC of
$96,845 and a balance due from Il Financial Group for $149,600. There were no other balances due to, or due
from affiliates during the period of this report.

£, The Company has no guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate for the reporting period.

F. The Company does not own any shares in its Parent or affiliates as of the end of the reporting period.

G. The Company holds no investment in its Parent of affiliates as of the end of the reporting pericd.

H. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of il Financial Group Incorporated.

{. The Company does not have an investment in SCA entities as of the end of the reporting period.

HNote 11 - Debt
No Significant Changes

~zemm ©  ow »

o

Post 3 nefit Plans
No Significant Changes

al 4 s, Shareholders’ Divi Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

. The Company has 10,000 shares authorized, 10,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par

vaiue of $1.00,

. The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approval of the domiciliary commissioner, dividends to stockholders are limited by the taws of the State
of Florida; the Company’s state of Incorporation, to an amount that is based on restrictions relating to Statutory
Surplus.

Within the limitations of {C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company’s profits that may
be paid as erdinary dividends to stockholders.

There are no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including to whom the surpius is being held.

There are no advances to Surplus not repaid.

. There is no stock held by the Company for special purposes.

There are no balances of special surplus funds for this reporting period.

During the reporting period, the company disposed of equipment with a cost of $17,0600. The related non-admitted
balance of $13,971.67, related o the equipment was credited to the Company's surplus at the time of disposition
The Company was funded with $20,000,000 in Surpius on 04/28/08.

. The Company has not held any quasi-reorganizations.

Note 14 - Contingencies
No Significant Changes

Q06.2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HNote 15 - L.

A. Leases - Operating Leases — The Company had two Operating Leases in effect during the quarter for facilifies
space. Rental expense for the quarter was §37,350.11 There were no contingent or sublease rentals. Terms of
renewal are as follows:

a. Lease#1 - Five Year Lease commencing August 1, 2008: the Company has an Extension Option to extend the
term of the lease for the period from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2018, provided the landlord is notified by
Cetober 31, 2012. The future minimum lease payments are as follows:

i. 2008: $52,463.33 *Note lease is 7/1/08-12/31/2009
ii. 2010: 8107,080.25

. 2011: $110,807.34

iv. 2011: $114,886.07

v. 2012: $68,245.62 *Note lease ends 7/31/2013

b. Lease #2 — Month to Month Lease commencing Juna 1, 2008.

B. Lessor Leases — The Company does not have any investment in lsases.

A. The Company's Dwelling Fire and Homeowners Insurance will be written through Magnolia Agency, LLC under a
Managing General Agency (MGA) agreement. The terms of this agreement give the MGA the authority to collect
premiums (P) and bind coverage (B). The following information regarding the MGA is listed below:

Name & Address FEIN Exclusive | Business Written Authority Direct Written
Contract Granted Premium
Magnotia Agency, LLC 26-2034245 Yes Fire, Allied Lines, | P, B $77,485,114
911E Park Homeowners,
Ave, Taliahasses, FL Cther Liability
32301
* P — Premium Collection B — Binding Authority
Note 20 - Other Hems

A. Exiraordinary items —~ The Company had no extraordinary items to report for the operating period under SSAP No 24
Discontinued Operations and Extraordinary ltems.
B. Agenis’ Balances Certification, Section 625.012(5), Florida Statutes —
1. Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection at June 30, 2008 was $17,083.692. Of this
amount, $8,233,0.39.07 was due from the Magnolia Agency, LLC.
2. The amount due from the Magnolia Agency, LLC is deemed fo be from a “controlling” person, defined as "any
person that, individually or in combination with other such person, owes to the insurer an amount that exceeds
50 percent of the insurer's total premiums in course of collection as stated on the insurer's financial statement.”
3. The entire amount due from Magnolia Agency, LLC, is secured by a Premium Trust Agreement that has been
filed with the Office of Insurance Regulation.

Note 21 - Events Subsequent
None
Note 22 - Reinsurance

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables ~The Company does not have any unsecured aggregate reinsurance
recoverables for paid and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses and uneamed premiums due from any individual
reinsurer, authorized or unauthorized, that is in excess of 3% of policyholder's surplus,

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute ~The Company does not have any recoverables in dispute for paid losses
and loss adjustment expensas that exceed 5% of policyholder's surplus from an individual reinsurer or excesd

10% of policyholder's surplus in the aggregate.

€06.3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

€. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded ~The Company's maximum amount of return commissions that would have been
due to the quota-share reinsurer if the agreement were cancelied at June 30, 2009 is §1,602,768.27. The maximum
amount of ceding commission due to the Company on policies assumed from Citizens Property Insurance
Company(CPIC) as of Juna 30, 2009 should alf policies revert to CPIC is $243,891.8

0. Uncollectible Reinsurance ~ The Company did not write off any balances as a result of uncollectible reinsurance
during the period.

E. Commutation of Reinsurance ~ The Company did not commute reinsurance during the period.

F. Retroactive Reinsurance ~ The Company did not have any retroactive reinsurance.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit — The Campany did not have any reinsurance accounted for as a

deposit,

Mate 23 - Retrospectivel ont ts Subject to Redetermination

None

A. The Company had a Loss Reserve Balanice of $10,735,391 and a Loss Adjustment Expense Reserve balance of
$1,921,117 for the reporting pericd. The change in reserves is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss
development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomaes known regarding
individual claims.

Q06.4



sutement b Jina 30, 2080t Magnolia Insurance Company

4.1
4.2

6.1
6.2

6.3

6.4

85

86
11

7.2

84
8.2

8.3

a4

81

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

{Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Did the reparting antity experience any matarial 4 1 quiring the iling of Disch of Meteral T with the State of Domicile, as
roguined by the Modat Act?

i yes, has the report been fled with the domiciiary state?
Has any change bean made durlng the yeer of this siatement in the tharter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or desd of satioment of tha raporting entity?
{f ves, date of change:

Have there basn any in e argenizational chart sies the prior quarter end?
I yes, complete the & Y-Par - izationad chart,

Has the reporting enlity been a parly to 8 merger of conselidation during the period coverad by this statement?

{Fyes, provide name of entily, NAIC Company Code, and state of domiciis {use two letter state abbreviation] for any ertity that has ceased fo exist
a5 a nesuft of the roenger or consoidation,

1 2 3
NAIG State of
Name of Endly Compary Code | Lombde
If the reporting aniify is subjectin a [ thirchparty adrin 5 Magem(s}, afiomey-infact,
or shiller agresment, MMMmys@MWWmﬁmdmwmm

{ves, aftach an explanation.

Yes{ } NoiX]
Yes{ | Nof }
Yes{ 1} No{X]

Yes{X] Nel |

Yes| } NofX}]

Yes{ ] No[X] Al }

Stale g of what dele the Iafest & i of the reporting entify was made or is belng made,

Staby the as of date that the iatest financial examination report became avaiiable from either the state of domicile or the reporting eotity, This date shoutd
b the date of the examined balancs sheel and not the date the reporl was completed or released.

State a5 of what dale the latest financial sxamination report bacame avallable to other stafes or the public from either the state of domiciie or
the reporting antity. This & the release dats of completion date of the sxamination report and not the date of the sxanination (bakunos sheat date).

Sy what depariment or depariments?

Have aff Snancial statement adjustroents within the latest financial examipation report besn d for in @ subsequent fnancial

fied with Departments?

Have alf of the reeommendations within the latest Snanclal examination repart been complied with?

Has this reporting antity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations i ion, if applizabie) suspenderd or revoked

by any governmental entity durdng the repurling pedod?
iF yes, give full information:

Yes| | Nof ] NAIX]
Yes| ] Mol } NAIX]

Yes| 1 WNolX]

is the company & subsidiary of & bank holding vompany regulated by the Fedaral Reserve Board?
if response 1o 8,1 s yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Yes{ | NeiX}

fs the company affifieted with one or more banks, thifts or securiies firms?

i the respanse to 8.3 I8 yes, plesse provide below the names and focation {city and state of the main office) of any affiiates requiated by a feders!
reguiatory services agency f1.e. the Federal Reserve Board {(FRB), the Offics of the Comptrolier of the Currency (OCC), the Office of Thet
Suparvision {078}, the Feder! Deposit insurance Comporation (FOIC) and the Securilies Exchange Commission (SECH and ientiily the affliate’s

Yes| | NofX]

1 2 3 4 § 6 7
Afiliate Narme Location (City, State) FRB 0Ce 018 FRiC SEC
Are the seniar officers {principal executive officer, principal Sinancial offiver, principat g officer o ller, of parsons parforming
simflar funcions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes|[X] Mol 1

@) Honest and athical conduct, Induding the athicat handling of actual or apparent conflitts of inferast betwaen personal and
profassionat reletionships;

& Full, fair, acowrate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports requited 1o be fled by the reporing entily;

fo}  Complance with applicable poveramentsl faws, rules and regulations;

@ The prompt infermat reporing of viclations t an appropriate person or parsans identified in the code; and

8 Accountabifity for adhereres 1 the code.

9.11 Hthe response to 8.9 Is No, please explain:

82

Has e code of eftdcs for serior managers beer: amonded?

8.21 Htheresponse to 8.2 Yes, provide information related to amendmentls).

93

Yos{ }§ NofX}

Have any provisions of the code of elhics baen walved for any of the specified officers?

Qo7
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

{Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have ocourred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

831 Wthe responss to 8.3 s Yes, provide the nadure of any walver(s).

FINANCIAL

101 Ooes the reporting enfity report any amounts dus from pareni. subsidlaries or affifiates on Page 2 of this statemant?
102 # yes, indicate any amounts tecsivalie from paresd included in the Page 2 smouat:
INVESTMENT

11.1 Were any of the stocks, honds, of ather assats of the reporting enlity loansd, placed under oplion agresment, of oftersise made avallable

11.2 1 yes, give Tull and complels information relaing thereto:

for use by another person? [Excluds

under

lending ay 3

Nof |
b A— 148,500

Yos| § No{X]

12. Amount of reed estate and mortgages held in other invested assels in Schedule BA:

13, Amount of real extate and morigages held in short-lerm investmants:

14,1 Doss the reporting entity have any investmeants in parent, subsidiardes and affiiates?
142 ifyes, please complete the foflowing:

14,29 Bonds.

1
Prior Year-End
BookiAdiusted Canying Value

v
Yes] |

2
Current Quarter
Bookiddiusted Carrying Value

No{X}

14.22 Preferrod Stock

1423 Common Stock

14.24 Shot-Term

M2 Morigage Loans oo Real Estate

.25 Al Giber,

1427 Tott in Parent,

fes andt Afffistes (Subtofel Lines 14.21 b 14.26)

i O @ o By D

.28 Tolatnvestment i Parent included in Lines 14.21 1o 14.26 shove,
18.1 Has the reporting entity entared into any hedging transections reported on Schedule D87

G 40 [0 G R T R o

(0 o ln W o0 8 60 IR

18,2 # yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avallable to the domicliary slate?

18.

¥ no, altach a desoripion with this staterment.

Excluding fems In Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposiis, real estate,
entity's offices, vaulls or safaty deposit boxes, were ab stocks, bonds and other

ioares and b

s held physical

in the reporfing

cenid

ghout the cutrent year held

pursuant 1o a custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 3,81 Conducking
Examinations, F-Custodiat or Safekeening Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

181 Foral agresments that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Exarmingrs Handbook,

Yes| |
Yes| |

No X}
Nof ]

Yes{X]  Nel ]

complste the following:
1 2
Neme of Custodianis) Cuslodian Address
Worthern Trust Miami, FL .
Weni Lynch M FL
Colonial Bank | Birmingham, Al

182
name, fycation and a complels explanation.

For alf agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financie! Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the

1 2 3
Namels) Locationds) Compiste Exlarationfs)
163 Havs there been any thangss, including name changses, in the custodian{s} identified in 18,1 during the curent quarter? Yosi | NofX]
164 Hyes, gve ful and somplete information relating therel:
1 2 3 4
Cid Custodian New Custodian Date of Changs Reagan
165 Identfy alt W advisors, broker/dealars or individusls acting on behalf of brokerdeaters that have acvess
1o fhe investment accounts, handle securities and have authorty to make investmants on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Contrel Reglstration Depositary Hamels) Address
2668 Northem Trust Miami, FL
7681 Merilt Lynch Whami, €1
111668 Colordal Bank Birmingham, AL
174 Have all the fiing requirerments of the Purposes and Procadurss Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Offios been followsd? Yos{X}1 Nof }

172 oo, lst exceplions:

Qo714
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ff yes, altach an sxplanation.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)

PART 2

PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
1. ffthe reporting entily fs a member of a poaling amangernent, did the agresment o the raporting entity's participation chemge?

2. Has the reporling entily reinsured sy sk with any offier reporting enfity and agreed to release such enfity from liabifity, in whels or in part, from

Yes| | Mol | NA[X]

any loss that may ooour on e sk, of porion theredf, reinsured? Yes{ ] NolX]
it yes, attach an sxplanstion.
31 Haveanyofthe ing entity's primary baen canceled? Yes{ 1 No{X]
3.2 1 yes, give full and complets information thereto!
4.1 Ameery mmmmmmmmmwmnmms other than certn workers' o Gabilities tabitar {see
panua Ststement ing for definitior: of “lebular reserves,’) discounted &l & rate of interest greater
than zer? Yes{ | NofX}
42 Hyes, romplete the Mswj% sehedile:
H 2 3 Total Disoount Disvount Taken During Period
4 5 & 7 8 ] 10 1
Maximum Dise. Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid
Ling of Business Intterest Ralg Lossss LAE BHR Tolet Losses LAE IBNR Totat
& o
Total V¢ T [ i} g el ] ] wroind]

Qos
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SCHEDULE F - CEDED REINSURANCE

S?wvﬁnsg All New Reinsurers - Current Year to Date

I8 insurer
Ruthorized?
(YES or NO}

i

g

&

5325285255

s
@

iing Limitod (AML)

| Syndicate No. 2083 5.4.0. Catfin and Ciers (300

.| Byndicate No. 2007 Movas (NVA),

gid

.. | Synidicate Mo, 2040 Cathedrl (MO0

i
o
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SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN
Current Year fo Date - Allocated by States and Temmms

Liract Promiums Wiitlen Pirect Losses Paid
2 ]

Casrrent Year Prior Year Currart Year
to Date fo Dale fo Date

Dirget | osses Unoaid
& 7

Current Year Prior Year
to Date o Dale

L N A

=

FTABE A | e 20T | e 18681818 7,456 11,584,168 450,120

ey

B

&

N
&

s
o

~

i
o

-
©

8

B

™y
i

B g

8

g

B2

BLEBBRBE

58

&8

N
=

£

S
bl

EN
58

Virglndz.,...

WSt VIGINE oo one oo V| M

.
o

g8

Lo
-

BIFHERBR

8 g 1] ki ] 0
1 58A8s ) 450820

5898, Summary of remaining wiite-ins
for Line 58 from overfow page... | . XX¥.... ] 4 ] i} & )

5899, Yotals {Lines 5801 thru 5803 +

Ling 5898} (Line 58 sbovel o f oo b5, & ¢ ko] 8 g
(a) Insertthe number of L responses except for Canada and Other A&éea
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stamentfor o 30, 200t Magnolia Insurance Company

PART 1- LOSS EXPERIENCE
Gumrent Year o Date i
1 2 3 Prigr Year to Dats
Dirset Premiums Direct Losses Direct Dirsct Logs
Lings of Business Eamed Ingurred Loss Perosntage Pervertage
1. e 1,177,332 BAS 200 118
2. Aded Bres. 1,196,214 6,054,431 B4t
i F miple peri 05
4} ipia pert, 24,614,851 16,262,731 f6.1 2024085
5, ind muktiple pedl 54 |
8. Morage g a0
B CHDBANE FOBIIR ... coovivsnemcssamrocinseninsses s 5885 0318 8 AR 1318 TR . | S8 RS RS R a6
. inland marine. a8
10. Financial 9 L]
1.1, Medical ioral Habiity - 41i]
11.2. Wedies! profassipnal bty - clalms made G
12 v 0.8
18, Group actident and heallh, 08
14 Crarfit pecident and health i)
15. Other accident and heslth 113}
18, Workers' comp 08
174 Other fabiilty e
17.2 Other Habilly-ClBIME IBEE. ..o rionsssssrs sk s aass s ossss s sasssis | sersansissis s sssssss s s s s s a.
181 Products habiity< kil
182 Froduts labiity-clabus made 0.0
481, 19.2 Privele g auto izt . 06
18.3, 184 C e aute Bebifly. 33
24, Ao physicsl damage 0g
22, Arcraft (a6 pesits), a8
24, Surely. +X1}
26. Burglary and theft (423}
27, Builet sad inaty 04
28. Credit a0
24 jonal o4
30 W fy 00
31 R oD d property. XX, XXX XXX XXX
32. R o i Hiabiity. XXX, XXX XXX, XXX,
33. Rei fimancisl ines. XXX KKK, AKX, XXX
34, Aggregate write-ins Tor offwr nes of S | S K211
35, Tolals %2 98B 06 23,162,362 702 7083888
LS
3401, 13}
3402, 60
3498. Bum. of remalning wiite-ins for Line 34 from overfiow pags: i} & k1) XXX
3499, Tolals (Lines 3401 Hru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)... ) D U]
1 Z 3
Cuvgnt Qustent Prior Year
Lines of Bushwss r Yeario Date Yearto Dete
1. Fre. RN ) 3458187
2. Alfied fnes 6801467 15,254,850
a4 F multiple peril
4 mufiple peri 27,713,185 BBITIABT | cooronrrocnenerssmencsanmcsiran 2401
5 G iat rwttiple el
6. Mortgage g
8. Ocean marine
9. Indand marine.
10, Financiat g y
11.1, Medicat p ional Ji -
14.2. Madical professional fability - claims made.
12. Earthoush
13. Group accident and health
14. Credit sxcident and health
15. Other aceident and healil,
18. Workers’ conmp
171, Cther lability-c
17.2. Other liatdlity-cisims made.
18.1. Produtts fatiity
18.2. Products Babifity-claims made.
18.4, 18.2 Prvate auln fabilty
193, 184 C ial auto Habiity.
21, Auto physical damage
22, Mrceaft { peris)
23. Fidelity.
24, Surety,
26, Burglary and theft
27. Boiter and machinery
28. Credit
2. jonal
30, Warranty
31, R D i d prapesty. XXX, XXX, KKK,
32 R P d Habidty, XXX, XK XX
33, Hel proportional d financial fnes. HXX XXX . XXX,
34, Aggregate write-ing for ofher lines of | SO | e 3
35. Tolals, 36,358837 17485114 crevionnssonrnniy 0]
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5407
3402,
3403,
3498, Sum, of remalping wiite-ing for Line 34 from overfiow page. ] 0 0
3499, Totgls {Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3488} (Line 34) i) i) ]
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stment fr une 30, 2008 i MAgNIOla Insurance Company

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The fodlowing supplementsl repors are required b be Bed as part of your sialement fling. However, in the everd that your company doss nol transact e fype of
business for which the spacial report must be Bied, your sponse of NO 1o e specific inferrogatory will be accepted in ey of filng o "NONE” report and & bar cods
will be prnted balow. If the supglement is raquired of vour company but is not being fled for whetever regson, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation foflowing the interrogatory questions.

Responss

1. Wi the Trusteed Surplus Stalsment be filed with the state of domiclie and the NAIC with this statemant? HO
PR Atp Schedue T iMedicat Prof Lighsility 1 be filed with this statement? NG
3. W the Medicars Part [ Coverage Suphenent be Bled with the state of domicile and the NAIG with this statement? NO
Explanation:
1
2.
3
Bar Code:

LT

I

E |

g,

Q14



suement e e 20, M2 otve Magnolia Insurance Company
Overflow Page for Write-Ins

Additional Write-ins for Assets:

Current Statement Date
H

4

Net Admitted Decermber 31,
Nonadmitted Asssts Privr Year Net
Assels {Cuis. 1-2 Admitted Assels

2504, Othar Deposits,
2357, Summery of remaining write-los for Lioe 23

i e

Q15




suementtr ko 30, 200 ot Magnolia insurance Company

SCHEDULE A VERIFICATION
Real Estate

1

Yeor to Date

2
Prise Year Ended
December 31

1. Bookladiusted canying value, Decamber 31 of pror year,
2. Costof sonuired:
2.% Actust cost at time of

2.2 Addtona! Investment made 2Rer @OQUISHION . cxwrooro oo

B NONE

4. ot gein loss) on

8 Deduct s on disposals

6. Yotsl foreign changs in book/ad camying valt
7. Deduct current yeac's othar than temp i engrized

8. Datuct cument year's .

8. Bookiadiusted camying vahse at end of curent perod (Lines 142+364-546-7-8)

anounts.

10, Deduct lat

11, Swtement velue ol end of curent pariod (e S mings Loe Wb oo

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Morigage Loans

Year to Date

Priot Year Ented
Devember 3

1. Buook

ding acorued intarest, Dacember 31 of prior year.

2. Costof acquired:
2.1 Actusl eost at e of 8¢

2.2 Addifionst investment mate after aoquisition,
3. Capitalized deferred interest and other,

NONE

&, Auorasd of discount
5. Urnrosized vahusion

6. ol gain loss) on

7. Deduct

an d

8 Dwudammmafprmammwmmwmm faes.

8 Total boreign

shange i book vah

accrued interest

10, Deduct cutrent year's other than temporary o

saoogized.
s

11. Beok valusirecondsd vesiment excluding secresd interest at end of curent perod (Lines TEBHAGHET-808-10) 0 e

12, Total valuati

13. Sublofal {Line 11 plus Line 12),

14, Deduct tofal ne anounis

15, Statement valus ot end of curtert period (Line 13 minus Line 14)

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION
Other Long-Term Invested Assels

1

Yeat to Date

Prier Year Ended
Dagembar 31

s

Bookadpsted carrying value, December 31 of prior year.

»

Cost of scquired:
24 Artusl cost at time of soquisiion

2.2 Additional rwestment made after

Capitalized deferred interest and olber.

NONE -

Acorust Df digcount.
il B

. Deduct amounis received o disposal

Dedust of and dap

3
4
5.
6, Total gain foss} on disp
7.
8
8,

. Total foreign changein d catrying velue,

10, Daduct cutrent vear's sther than temposary impaimsat sscognized.

11, Bookiadusted canying value at end of cument period {Lines 14243444566-7-8+3-10),

12, Deduct wial

13, Stalement value gt end of cyment period {Lioe 11 minus Ling 12}

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION
Bonds and Stocks

T
Year to Date

2
Prior Year Endsd
Decamber 31

758,100

Bookiadjusted carrying value of bends and stocks, Decermber 31 of prior year
Cost of bands snd stocks i

351,741

§80.512

AﬁauanMHﬁ

Unsealized

{39,939)

477568

Tolat gain {Joss) on &

Datuct ion of p

Tolal foreign exchange change in book/adjusted camying valus,

Deduct currant year's other than fenporary impsirment recognized

. Boskladjusted canming value at end of curent parfod {Lines 142¢3+445-6-748-8,

1,068.902

758,100

1
2
3
4.
3
& Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of
7,
&8
9
10
1

. Dexuct folat nonadmitied it

12, Statement value af end of cuent pedod (Ling 10 minus Line 11

1060902

788,100

Qsi01
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suement e une 30, 2008 ot Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1
Short-Term Investments
1 2 3 4 5
BookiAdustad Achual Interest Collected Paid for Accrued Interast
Canying Value Par Value Cost Yesr To Date Year ToDate
4100999, Totals, 10,822,231 XXX 10,322,231
SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Short-Term Investments
! Prioe Ye:f Ended
Yoar to Dats Decomber 3
1. Bookadjusted carrying vaie, D 31 of prior yeer. 322237 | ineremnssinnrn
2 Costof shortterm invesimants b jikerdecy
3. Accrugd of di
4. Unreslized valuation i
5. Tols! gain {hss) on ¢
6. Deduct consideration
7. Uaduct amorlization of premium,
8, Total foreign camying vahie
8, Deduct current year's other than temparary impainment recognized
10, Bookindusted canying value at end of curent perod [Lines 142:3+445-6-T+8-9} 16322231 | oo s, 10,322,231
11 Deduct tolal nonadmitted ——
12._Staterment valus at end of current period (Line 10 minus Ling 11} S 10.322.231 .10,322,231

QSi03




Swtementfr ne 30 208 e Magnolia Insurance Company

Sch. DB-Part F-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part F-Section 2
NONE

Qs104, QSI05



Steeenent b June 30,2008 ot Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E- VERIFICATION

Cash Equivalents
! Prigr Yagr Ended
Year to Date Deoember 31

1. Buokladiusted camrylng valus, December 31 of prior year, 30,465,533
2. Costof cash squivalenm e, 19,854,504 30,544 436
3. Accruad of Mo crasnesacsemmenerst o885 SR AP AP SRR B S48 08 | B e RS AR R85 | AR RSB AR5
4. Unreafizsd valuation i 48,903}
5. Toll galn fous) on disposals.
6. Deduet consideration o di | 30,343,583 | isssneremssssnsave s s s
7. Deduct amorization of
8. Total foreign exchange changs in bool adjusted canying velue
8. Deduct current year's other than Y imp d
10, Bookladiusted camying value at end of cument period (Lines 142434435-6-148-8), 20,008,504 30,405,533
1. Deduct totatnonadmitted s
12. Statomert valus st end of current pered (Line 10 minus Line 1) FOD6E04 | 40495533

QSi06




Smamentfor kine 30, 20000t Magnolia Insurance Company

Sch. A-Part 2
NONE

Sch. A-Part 3
NONE

Sch. B-Part 2
NONE

Sch. B-Part 3
NONE

Sch. BA-Part 2
NONE

Sch. BA-Part 3
NONE

QEO01, QEG2Z, QEO3
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swtemont b June 30,2005 ot Magniolia Insurance Company

Sch. D-Part 4
NONE

Sch. DB-Part A-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part B-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part C-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part D-Section 1
NONE

QE05, QESE, QEG7



St foruna 3 2080t Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH
Month End Depository Balances
1 7 3 [ Book Balance A Brd o Each ]
Amountof | Amountof Bonth Duting Current Quarter
Rale interost  |Interest Accrusd [ 7 ]

Thind Monity |

T iATa 23 [RRK

31318851

Bl
3% iiii% zgffﬁxxxa

T BT Ie

QED8
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT
OF THE
Magnolia Insurance Company

Of

Coconut Grove
In the state of FL

to the Insurance Department
of the State of

For the Period Ended
September 30, 2009

2009

12/29/2009 12:27:01 PM
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F-4


PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES - ASSOCIATION EDITION

*1 3141200920100 10 3 =

QUARTERLY STATEMENT

As of September 30, 2009
of the Condition and Affairs of the

Magnolia Insurance Company

NAIC Group Code..... , NAIC Company Code..... 13141 Employer's ID Number..... 20-2878592
(Current Period) (Prior Period)
Organized under the Laws of FLORIDA State of Domicile or Port of Entry FLORIDA Country of Domicile  US
Incorporated/Organized..... May 25, 2005 Commenced Business..... April 28, 2008
Statutory Home Office 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
Main Administrative Office 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133 305-858-9500
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Mail Address 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133
(Street and Number or P. O. Box) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133 305-858-9500

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
www.magnoliainsurance.us

Gregg Baird Patterson

(Name)

gregg.patterson@magnolia.us
(E-Mail Address)

Internet Web Site Address
Statutory Statement Contact

(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

850-391-4030-103
(Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)

866-468-4008
(Fax Number)

OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Henry James Irl President 2. Gregg Baird Patterson Chief Financial Officer/VP of
Operations/Treasurer
3. Alberto Francisco Sarasua Secretary 4.
OTHER
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES

Henry James Irl Peter Richard Harrison

Alberto Francisco Sarasua

Gregg Baird Patterson Ernesto Ramon

State of........
County of.....

FLORIDA
MIAMI-DADE

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as
herein stated, and that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement
of all the assets and liabilities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions
therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement.

(Signature)

Henry James Irl
1. (Printed Name)

(Signature)

Gregg Baird Patterson
2. (Printed Name)

(Signature)

Alberto Francisco Sarasua
3. (Printed Name)

President Chief Financial Officer/VP of Operations/Treasurer Secretary
(Title) (Title) (Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me a. Is this an original filing? Yes [X] No [ ]

This b. Ifno: 1. State the amendment number
2. Date filed

3. Number of pages attached

day of

12/29/2009 12:27:03 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

ASSETS

Current Statement Date

2

Nonadmitted
Assets

3
Net Admitted
Assets
(Cols. 1-2)

4

December 31
Prior Year Net
Admitted Assets

Lo BOMOS.iuieiicereieiiest st ses sttt tne | Sestnt st es s s s s st ntns st | srensnsestens et ssentansns et | sessestense st enes (01
2. Stocks:
2.1  Preferred stocks
2.2 Common stocks
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
3L FISEENS. oottt sns | serest et bbbttt as | sestentet sttt nsnnnn | ebressenten ettt (01 R
3.2 Oher than fIrSEHENS......cvuieeciiciiciicrice bbb enes | cotes bbbt enes | sesbseb bbbt nsbensbes | sbsesssess s (O ORI
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $.......... 0
ENCUMBIANCES). ..o veeereesesteeie s et s bbbt bbbt s b bies | Hretbsbsneenbanb et enbess e bsees | sessbasssessastsbensenbstentas | baebsessassasssnstastnesentans (01 ORI
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less $.......... 0
ENCUMDBIANCES)....cvevvveciiiiieieiet sttt s b sttt s s b b s ssens | sbsessssessessessssessassessessntas | sssessessesastessesssessessassesss | tessesassessesesssassassesaes (01 SRR
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $.......... 0 ENCUMDIANCES)......uvereririeeireiieiieieieesssiseiesseses | sreseessesssseesssssestssesessess | sessessessessasssessessassasesssses | sessessasssesssssassassssssans (01 ORI
5. Cash ($.....43,137,954), cash equivalents ($.....20,009,930)
and short-term investments ($.......... (1) ISP PP UPTOTPUTROTOPRSTRTSTORS ESVOVOPROROO 63,147,885 | ..ooveverrirerrereisirenieniens | serreneinnnns 63,147,885 | ..ccvvvrrnas 89,476,234
6. Contract loans (including $
7. OtNEI INVESIE BSSES.......oeuiiiiiieiieie bbbt | chbesb bbbt sbins | enbbnsb s | srbssss s (O OO
8. RECEIVADIES fOF SECUMHES........oucieuiiiiiiii s | Sotbs bbb enes | sebbnbb bbbt | sbsesisesssen i (0 ORI
9. Aggregate WIite-inS fOr INVESIEA ASSELS........vvierriiiieiieieieeie s | srssssssssesssssssesessssnes (0] I {0 [0 I 0
10. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 9)......ccvvcieeiiereieiieeieessissseeisssesesssssssenss | sesseenssenes 66,144,431 | .ocovereeeeia (0] I 66,144,431 | .occevrna 90,234,333
11. Title plants less $.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)......cvcvevieieieiieseeieieseneieinns | ereississenssesssesesssssies | sosessesssssesessssssessssens | esessssesesssssssssasesns (0 O
12, Investment income due and BCCTUEG.............vviiiiiiiiiiiiec s ssssssienns | cebesiessesieniaas 90,253 | ..o | s 90,253 | .o 204,935
13.  Premiums and considerations:
13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............cccoeevvceie | voveiriennn 12,156,910 | covcviiiiiennnnnd0,372 | e 12,116,538 | ..ccvvrenee 11,848,868
13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled PrEMIUMS)........cccueririrniiriris | crereiesssseesssesesens | seressesesssssessssssssesenns | oo (0 T
13.3 Accrued retroSPECtivVe PIEMIUMS. ......c.viireurriirerreeserssiessessesssssssessessssessessssssssssssessesssssssens | sresessessssessessessnssssessesnns | seessessessessssesessessssesessns | sressessssosessessssesesens (0
14. Reinsurance:
14.1 Amounts recoverable from rEINSUIErS..........cc.oviviiiiiiiniiinne s | oo BALTTAT | i | v 3117747 | s
14.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPANIES...........ccevivereiireieiieieeisrereesiesens | ceeresssssessesesessesssssseses | eresssssessssesesssesessssesesies | soevesssissesesesessssssesanns 0 [
14.3 Other amounts receivable Under reiNSUraNCE CONMTACES............cuuiieiieimiiiiiiiniiniins | e | s | s 0 [
15.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIE PIANS..........cocvicviviirirenieeisissess e sssesesssssessnns | erissesessssesessssesssssesesens | soesessssesesssessssssessssesess | stessesessssesesssesessssesens [0 TR
16.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............cocoeveveevevevens | covvrveennnens 3,524,081 | ..coviverirereieeeineeens | e 3,524,081 | ...ocvireeriieriereenenes
16.2 Net deferred taX ASSEL.........ciiiiiiiii s nisnes | s 5,812,192 | ..o 5,812,192 | oo (U 2,772,010
17.  Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit
18. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE...........ccvveveiereiieeiiiesseessessssssesesisens | evvssssesssesssenes 20,760 | .vovvvererirereieeevieienens | e 20,760 | .vovveerieeeeeeeeins
19.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0 | v 2,841 | oo 2,841 | e [0 T
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChaNQE FAES.........c.ccvveeiiieeiiieins | ceeeriiersneeesisessiseses | e sseseses | sveessssssssssssesssssesnns [0 T
21. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............ccoevveerereiiesieeesee s | eveseinesenes 2,920,031 | oo 149,600 | ooovirernee 2,770,431 | oo
22. Health care ($.......... 0) and other amMOUNLS FECEIVADIE............oviueiieieieiseee e eseesnes | errsssssssseses e ssesesens | sossessssesessssessssssssessesesns | sbesesessssesessnesesassesens [0
23. Aggregate write-ins for other than INVESLEA ASSELS..........ccueieiiveieieieeeeisese e | eresssisssaseenans 614,309 | .o, 21,992 | i 592,317 | s, 21,992
24. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 10 throUugN 23)........cvvuieeeririniireieininiessssiessisseseiessssssesseesssssssseenis | nessessssenees 94,403,555 | ..o 6,026,997 | ..covvennee. 88,376,558 | ............. 105,082,138
25.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES........cuvuererreriries | vererersmisnieisissiesesssnes | cesseressesssssssssesssssssesess | sresesssssssesessssassesenns (0
26, Total (LINES 24 8NG 25).......ccuieiiiirerininieressiei et ninnns | neniessasiens 94,403,555 | ..o 6,026,997 | ..ccovvennee. 88,376,558 | ............. 105,082,138
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
090, ettt | seseter et | nebent e | eeser e (0 RN
0902, ..ot nns | sesee e r e | nebent e | et (0 RN
0903, ettt nns | seseter et nes | nrbent et | eeser e (0 TN
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow Page.........cccovvvvveennnsnsinens | e (0 {0 (0 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 BDOVE)......criirrririirerisrisesssrsessesssssssessesnsens | sersessesssesssssssssessssnes (0] {0 [0 0
2301. Other Receivables
2302, LEASE DEBPOSIES. ....vvuvreveriecreiesereisiesesesetes st se bbb s st bbb st a bbb
2303, RS R R | seess st | sttt | enes e (U R
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow Page...........ccveeviieiicssiceiniees | vvvererieserennesesssenennd {0 R (O T [0 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LINE 23 @D0VE)...........cceriieerieririreiesiseissessssserenins | svereresseresesinnes 614,309 | .o, 21,992 | oo 592,317 | v 21,992
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Decenfber 31
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses (Current acCident YEAr $.....8,808,344)..........ovuerererereieiesesesiesis s stes sttt sa s e s sttt essanes | sessnsaessesten e seesanean 13,405,925 | .ovvivieeeiins 7,083,441
2. Reinsurance payable on paid 1055eS and 10SS a0jUSIMENE EXPENSES........vurerirrirrirersrirreeisessssssessssesssssesssssssssessesssssssssasss | sesssssessasssssessasssssessesssssessessassns | sessessosssssssssassssssssessassessessasssnsss
3. LOSS AUJUSIMENE EXPENSES. .......cveieieirieiieiieisetsstes e ssses bbb sss ettt bbb bbbt b bbb b s s s sse st ssesessbensens | bonsessesassnssssessnsnsanee 2,843,330 | oo 1,797,793
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and Other SIMIIAT CHAIGES. ........c.vuiuriiiierieeirsis et sssseesss | seeesessesssseessess s s s ess st s st essnes | sbsessessasssessessassessastessssssessessassses
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES AN fEES)........c.iviiiiiiriieiirieeie bbbt es e essns | sesbessesssessssessesnssesees 4949593 | .o 5,586,119
6.  Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and fOreign INCOME tAXES)........curerrrrrrnrieirrirnienninissiseeesesssseeseesssssessesessesses | seeessessessssssesssssassnssenes 532,976 | oo 1,698,266
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $..........0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......cvrurrrrrrnrernrrnrerrenrinnes [ sernrereinsinsieesssesessesssssssssessnssnns | sessesssseessessnssssssssenes 3,315,725
7.2 NEt AETEITEA tAX ALY ... c..cveceereieie etk n bt s | s2be b b ee bbb s bbb s bbbt es | Hebseb e bt s sttt
8. Borrowed money§$.......... 0 and interest thereon $.......... 0ttt s s s | eebaeE e R s R bbbttt | HietrnE ettt
9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $.....47,146,181 and including
warranty reserves of $.......... 10 ) OSSOSO PSPPSRSO EPTOTPPOOTTOTRTROTR 7,082,023 | oo 38,120,588
10, AGVANCE PIEMIUML.....oviviiieiiteiiei ettt bbb bbb s bbb s bbbt s bbb bbb n bbbt s b b s sensanes | sebessessssensessessessssanee 3,167,257 | vovverereenereeis 2,287,483
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SOCKNOIARTS........oooveeieeiieei bbbtk | bbb bbb bbbt | bbb
11,2 POICYNOIAEIS. .. .ocvuiviviicictte ittt ettt bbb a4 s bbb s sttt b s s bbb | H4ebsebea et e s b s et s e s bt s bbb bens | Shebsebieb et s st s bbbt es
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS)........cviveiivireireiiiieiere et essesens | estesessssessesisssssensns 55,642,729 | .ooovereereeeiens 23,214,603
13.  Funds held by company UNEr FEINSUFANCE trEALES. .........ccvuiveuirerieiseiitese st s st sss st et s e sssenss | essessesssestesseb st esse s s st sssensesesents | entessesastesses e s et s s s st s b st s s banes
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for ACCOUNE O OLNEIS.........c.cuiiiiieisieecese s ssesss | essesses st st s b s s s st en s s sents | entessebsstesses e st s s st s bt s s b s
15.  Remittances and items NOt AlIOCALE.............ovvriiiiiiiii s | s 88,908 | rivniieiierisesrsiis 85,865
16, PrOVISION fOF TEINSUTANCE. ......ouieuiiriirieinitii bbb | H44e bbb bbb bbb | Shbs bbbt
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to fOreign EXChANGE FALES..........cvvieiiiieieieisse et sssens | essesses st s bt sss s s sents | estessessstesses bt s s s bt es s snes
18, DIAMS OUISTANAING. ... .veevervvieiseiiieseictst etttk s bbb b8k £ st s s bbbt n et b s nts | entesseses st et e b n s s s st sn s st s b ente | entesseb st st e s bt n bbb
19.  Payable to parent, SUDSIAIANES AN AFfIlIALES. .........ciuirreireiiieiereicsi sttt b st ss s sentens | evsessessssestes e s s tes e s ssnsensessessnsants | bentessesesensessesesantenees 1,087,214
20, PaYADIE fOF SECUMHIES. ...vuvvreeiseiriesreisetsiesse et ssse st ss et s s s b s st s s a £ s s e s s Rt en b et ns | enbessesntentes e s en s s s s s st ense s e snte | entessesantenses e s et s s st en s
21.  Liability for amounts held UNder UNINSUIEA PIANS.......c..iuiiierierriiieieieisiesiesesss st sss st sss st sssessessassns | essessessssssessesssssssassessessssessessesants | tessessessssessessessessssassessesansessessnsanes
22. Capital notes $.......... 0 and interest thereon $.......... [0,
23, Aggregate WHte-iNS fOr ADIIIES. ........cevreiierreieiciesei ettt s s n st sn s st | ebsesssssssassessessntassesntensansassnsand 0 | oo 0
24.  Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 through 23)..........ccviviieiiiniesseeissnesessssssseessssssesesssses | ossesessssssesessssnsnens 87,712,739 | wovveeeeeeeis 84,277,097
25, PrOtECLEA COII TIADIMILIES. .......ouivveieiieiiiiiiii bbb | H44e bbb bbb bbb | Sbbs bbb
26.  Total liabiliieS (LINES 24 ANU 25)........eiirrrireiiieiseieesessissre sttt sesse s sass st antessesssensensesnsanss | sastessesssssssessessssassans 87,712,739 | oo 84,277,097
27.  Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS fUNGS.........vvieiiiireieieiisseeessss e ssesse s sssessesnses | sessessessssessesessssessessessssassessesnns 0 | v 0
28, COMMON CAPIEAI SEOCK. ... .cvveveiveiisiretsictetes ettt ae bbb bbb bbb st bbb s bbbt ssn s s s snnenenses | nesebesssesesstesessnsesasneesans 10,000 | oo 10,000
29, Preferred CAPItAl SEOCK.......v.iverreiriieiieieieisiieiieississ ettt s E st
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds.
L. SUIPIUS NOLES....uvvucviirsireissesesessete s et ssse b se st ss s b bbbt e bbb b b s s b s s bbb s R b e e bbb e Rt s e A b e st s s b e s s e st s et e b s e bessnsas | sbebassesessssesessstebes e se s s ensebessetesases | Hensebesassesessnsese s et et s e b et st et n et ens
32, Gross paid in and CONHULEA SUIPIUS..........cvivirireiireisiee et ss s st ses e st s s s snsebennns | sresssesssssesessesessaens 19,990,000 | ..oovovveverrrererirerenas 19,990,000
33, UNASSIGNEA fUNAS (SUIPIUS).....cvvuiveviecreriiereiieisisire ettt b bbb s s bbb bbb s b s st s s sesesntenes | sessesessssesesnsesesnsees (19,336,181) | ovevevrrererireiriereeees 805,041
34. Less treasury stock, at cost:
341 ... 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 28 §.......... 1) OO OO P TR T RTINS BRT OO U PR RTE PP RUTPTPRTRO
34.2 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 29 §.......... 0) e vteerreseee ettt ettt e | entes st et es sttt st sen st st | s st ettt
35.  Surplus as regards policyholders (LINES 27 10 33, I8SS 34).......c.vvireieiiriieieieiieisie st ssessssssssssessssssssssesssses | svssssessssssessessssassessesaees 663,819 | covvriieeian, 20,805,041
3B, TOTAIS. vttt Rttt entas | sEentnsrent ettt ees 88,376,558 | ..o 105,082,138
2301.
2302.
2303.
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 23 from OVEMIOW PAGE.........iuriiiiiiniiiriie st ssessssssisssesssseens | nsssessssssssssessessssssssessssssssenes 0 | oo 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LINE 23 @D0OVE).......uuurreiusrrsarsseeeerssesssessrsssssssssssssssssssssessssssessessasssessessanssssssssasss | tasssssssssesssssssssessasssssessasssssssees 0 | o 0
270L. £ h R E SRR E R RS RS E £ R SR bbb bbb st et | HEebseE bbbt | SEets bbbt
2702, SRR E R RS E SRR SRRt b st et | HEebseE bt h ettt bt | SEeta bbb
2703, RS E R E A £ RS R R AR RS R R R RS bR E £ bbb bbbt b st et | HEebseE bbbt | SEeta bbbt
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 27 from OVEMIOW PAGE..........cureiiiieinince ettt ssssss s ssessssiens | estsessssessssse st ssessssenes 0 | oo 0
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (LINE 27 @H0VE)........ciiiereiiiiieiiiseissieseisstssiessssstsssssssnsss st st ssssssssse s snssssssensessns | sressessssessesssssssessassesssssssessesnsan 0 | o 0
B00L. £ R £ R RS RS R E RS E bRt h st | HEebseE bbbt | SEeta bbbt
B002. e E AR E AR E R SRR RS R RS R R R bbb e R st et | HEeeseE bbb s bbbt | SEets bbb
3003, R E SRR E AR E R RS E SRR R SRR E bR h e b st e | HEebseb bbb E bbbt | SEeta bbb
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from OVEMIOW PAGE.........cviiriiereieiesisiesissee s sssessessssssens | sressessssessessssssesss e ssssssessesssan 0 | o 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (LINE 30 AH0VE)........ciueiiriiiiiiieieieissiesessstesiessssssessssssss s sssessessssssssnsesssssssssansessns | ssessessssessessssssassessessssassessesnsan 0 | o 0
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:

1.1 Direct.............. (written $. 59,066,752 27,407 | oo 2,756,446
1.2 Assumed........ (written $.....(8,459,440))... ....36,198,203 ...32,050,534 .64,740,769
1.3 Ceded.... . (written $.....77,176,366)... ....55,808,654 ...17,879,521 .33,640,787
1.4 Néet....oovrernne, (written $ 39,456,301 14,198,420 33,856,428
DEDUCTIONS:

o N o OB~ W

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19.
20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
21.
28.
29.
30.
31
32.

33.

34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

. Loss adjustment expenses incurred
. Other underwriting expenses incurred
. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions
. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5)....
. Net income of protected Cells..........cccoeverrirerirnnnns
. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 + Line 7).................

. Net investment income earned
10.
11.

. Losses incurred (current accident year $.....25,818,923):

2.1 Direct
2.2 Assumed...
2.3 Ceded

INVESTMENT INCOME

Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.......... 01t
Net investment gain (10SS) (LINES 9 + 10).....c.cvueviriiriieiieisiieetsieeses st b bbbt es s s sssrenes

OTHER INCOME

Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off
(amount recovered $

Total other income (Lines 12 through 14)
Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (Lines 8 + 11 + 15)
Dividends to policyholders

Net income after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and

foreign income taxes (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17).......vuvirrimierriiinirnrieinesssssesssessssssesssssssssessssssssssssessessssssessesssssessassnssns
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred
Net income (Line 18 minus Line 19) (to Line 22)

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year.
Net income (from Line 20)
Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell accounts
Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss
Change in net deferred income tax
Change in nonadmitted assets.
Change in provision for reinsurance
Change in surplus notes
Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
Capital changes:

3201 PRIA IN..ttviireir e
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
32.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS........cvviveviicieisictc ettt nas
Surplus adjustments:

33.1 Paidin
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
33.3 Transferred from capital....
Net remittances from or (to) Home Office.
Dividends to stockholders
Change in treasury stock
Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus
Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 22 through 37)
Surplus as regards policyholders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plus 38)

............... 7,043,316

................ 14,436,078

33,263,856
............... 5,493,110

B 22,656,579

. .14,436,078
.................. 2,125,852

..2,957,245
(5,731,014)

............... (20,889,677) | ....c0cvv..nn(1,769,218) | .................. 1,381,668
(3,209,807) | ...oovvvvviriiinans 627,437 | .cocovviinirininns 3,315,697
(17,779,870 | (2,396,655) | ......occconnne (1,934,029)

B 20,805,041 | ..o [
(17,779,870 | .ovvvrrirnne (2,396,655) | ......ocoeunven. (1,934,029)

...180,106
2,854,947
(295,983)

(20,141,222)

18,882,816

................ 20,805,041

.................. 663,819

18,882,816

................ 20,805,041

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page...
Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)......

1401.
1402.
1403.
1498.
1499.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)

3701.
3702.
3703.
3798.
3799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above)
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

CASH FLOW

Currer%t Year Prior Yeezir Ended
to Date December 31
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums COlIECtEA NEL Of FBINSUTANCE. .....c.uuveruirueisseisisees ittt | resbsenisenss s 41,417,595 | oo 85,630,234
2. NELINVESIMENT INCOME. .. .o.ivuieiieiseiaiiets ettt bbb bbb h bbb bbbttt ens | Hiesbsbenbesb st n st nes 958,117 | v 417,527
3. Miscellaneous income 224132 | oo (6,769)
4. Total (Lines 1 through 3) 42,599,844 | ..o 86,040,991
5. Benefit and 10SS rlated PAYMENLS.........c.cviveireieieiceie ettt bbbttt bbb s bbbt s st aesas | evsesetentes e sntnes 30,059,119 | .o 7,352,637
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and ProteCted Cell ACCOUNES........cvvvireiiieiereieinseseseissseissssisssesees | sesessssesessssssesessssssssssesssns | nessssesessssssssesesssssesesssones
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-inS for dBAUCHIONS...........ovuevnirnririniinrieiissesissississie st sssesssessessessssses | oessessssssssssssnenns 28,905,968 | ...oovvviireirririinins 9,572,404
8. Dividends Paid t0 POCYNOIAEIS........cvueireiiieieicicisi sttt s bbb s s bbb en s bnsns | ebsesssessessesantesses e s st ensensesnses | nebstessesesesas s sttt s b s
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ 3,729,999 | .o (28)
10. Total (Lines 5 through 9) 62,695,086 ...16,925,013
11.  Net cash from operations (LiNg 4 MINUS LINE 10)........cciuririurriririererniinsesisessssisssesssssseessssesssessessessssssessssssessessssssssssssssssssssessassns | sesessssssssessassnnes (20,095,242) | ...ooovorirrriiiinns 69,115,978
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONGS.euvrveueierseeieisessees e8RSt | Shses bbbt | eebee b
12,2 SHOCKS. .vvucvuerietietse ittt b et | Hhiesb bRt bbbttt | sebenb sttt en
12.3 Mortgage loans
12.4 Real estate....
12.5 Other invested assets
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-tErM INVESIMENES............ccceiivcierieieieees et sssiesseneses | essesessssessesesssessessens (P25 710) | IR 2,727
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEUS. .......vviveiircteiireie ettt et s s bbb bbb bbb bbb bbb s s b s a bbb bbb s e bbb b s st es s et sansets | oebessssssesnseresnsesessnsesansntenssins | bostesessesessssnsesnsesesnsesesnsesanan
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7).....cccciriuirriieieieiisieie st sss s sest s sesse s sssantens | essessessssessesesssessassens (285 710) | IR 2,727
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1 Bonds....
132
13,3 MOMGAGE J0BNS.......oucveiieiiieciiiite sttt ettt b e s bbbt bbb s s s bbbt bbb s bbb s s b s s et s tes | Hebsebntesse b b st st st es b st s bnts | bebnaestes et et en e bt es
1314 REAIESIAE. ... vvvveseiseseise ettt | Shie bRttt | Heeb e
13.5  OtNEI INVESIEA BSSELS.....ceueuuieueeriieeieiserieeisess st b e bbb s bbbttt | £hbebb et bbbt bbb s st n bt | sebetbsebses bbbt
13.6  MISCEIIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. . ..vevveverearesisresseseeseesessssesessessssssessess s st et ss st s bbb st
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6).....cccuvrrvrmirirnrnieiirssssseisssssesesssssssssssesesnnens
14. Netincrease (decrease) in contract [0ans and PrEMIUM NOES.........covuivivreiireiiereicieeisse et bs bbbttt st s sse s bsens | seebsssssssssessssstessesssssssessessesns | srssestessesssessessesssssssessessesnsas
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Ling 13.7 and LiNE 14).......ccccevvvriviisrivnnnnnrinensssenssssssssssssssenssssssssesssssesssssnes | seessessessessessssense( 1,826,030) [ covvvvrrerererinenennns (577,785)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16. Cash provided (applied):
16,1 SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIAI NOLES........cvvvieireiiiesreisei st ess st s st b bbb s bbb e s bR sttt n s bsnes | ebsebsnsessebses st antes s b st antesebsnss | Hiebsssassessessnsanseses et ensensessnsns
16.2 Capital and paid in SUTPIUS, €SS tTEASUNY STOCK.........crurrerriiireirrirnsiseisesistse sttt ss bbb nbns | sbsessessssbssestessssssesssssssssnssnnss | bessessnssssssnssnsans 20,000,000
16.3 BOITOWEE FUNGS......coeeeeiiieeiiei sttt | £hbes bbbt bbbt | sebeeb bttt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other INSUTANCE ADIIHES. ..........c.euiiriiiiree s ssiereees | eeestneie st sntesiees | sesesbsssess bbbt bsees
16.5 Dividends to stockholders
16.6 Other cash provided (applied)... ..(4,407,076) | .
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 through 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6).... (4,407,076)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Ling 15 pIUS LINE 17).......ccccvererirerernersnerienennns | eeveersisessenesnnens (26,328,348) | ......cocvverrrrrnnn 89,476,235
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19,1 BEOINMING Of YBAI........cveiveiicviiiiieiseieisites ettt b et b bbb s b st b s b s bbb s bbb s bbb bbb ste st s ntns | ebsebssssssansessessnean 89,476,235 | ...cvveverereiee s
19.2 End of period (LiNe 18 PIUS LINE 19.1).....ccieieriiiisiiesieicissieses sttt ssse st sssse s ssa st ssssessesssssssessassesssssssassesnsans | sveesssssssassesesaneen 63,147,886 | ...ccoovereririnias 89,476,235

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Accounting Practices — No Significant Changes
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — No Significant Changes
C. Accounting policy —No Significant Changes

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
No Significant Changes

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill
None

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

None

Note 5 - Investments

Mortgage loans — None

Debt restructuring — None

Reverse mortgages — None

Loan backed securities — None

Repurchase agreements — None
Real Estate — None

Tmoow

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
None

Note 7 - Investment Income

No Significant Changes

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

None

Note 9 - Income Taxes

A. The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) are as follows:

Description 2009 2008
(1) | Total gross deferred tax assets (DTA) $6,018,122 2,922,163
(2) | Total gross deferred tax liabilities (DTL) (205,930) (67.217)
(3) | Net deferred tax asset 5,812,192 2,854,946
(4) | Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (5,812,192) (82,937)
(5) | Net admitted deferred tax assets 0 2,772,009
(6) | Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax assets | (5,729,255) (82,937)

B. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Liabilities
None
C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

The provision for income taxes incurred on earnings for the period ended December 31 is:

2009 2008
Current income tax expense $ (3,202,951) 3,315,725
Taxes recovered 0 0
Prior year underaccrual 93,145 0
(overaccrual)
Current income taxes incurred $  (3,109,806) 3,315,725

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as follows:

DTA Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unpaid losses and $15,178,187 | 14,167,092 1,011,095 343,772
LAE
Unearned premiums 7,082,023 5,665,618 1,416,405 481,578
Start-up costs 157,135 157,135 53,426
Charitable Contribution 3,500 3,500 1,190
Net Operating Loss 14,897,420 14,897,420 5,065,123
Nonadmitted assets 214,804 214,804 73,033
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total DTAs $ 6,018,122
DTAs nonadmitted (5,812,192)

DTL Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unrealized gain (592,523) (592,523) (201,458)
Fixed assets (8,711) (8,711) (2,962)
Prepaid expenses (4,443) (4,443) (1,511)
Total DTLs (205,930)

The changes in main components of DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

DTAs resulting from September 30, December 31, 2008
Book/Tax 2009
Differences in Change
Unpaid losses and LAE $ 343,772 3 201,152 $ 142,620
Unearned premiums 481,578 2,592,200 (2,110,622)
Start-up costs 53,426 56,376 (2,950)
Charitable Contributions 1,190 1,190
Net Operating Loss 5,065,123 5,065,123
Nonadmitted assets 73,033 72,436 597
Total DTAs $ 6,018,122 $ 2,922,164 3,095,958
DTAs nonadmitted $ (5,812,192) $ (82,937) (5,729,255)
DTLs resulting from Book/Tax September 30, December 31,
Differences in 2009 2008 Change
Unrealized gain (201,458) $ (61,236) $ 140,222
Fixed assets (2,962) (4,470) 1,508
Prepaid expenses (1,511) (1,511) 0
Total DTLs $ (205,930) $ (67,217) $ 138,713

The change in gross DTAs/DTLs of $ 2,957,245 is the change in net deferred income taxes before the consideration of
nonadmitted DTAS/DTLS.

D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate:

The significant book to tax adjustments were as follows:

34% % of Pre-Tax Income
$ (19,156,223)

Provision computed at statutory rate $ (6,513,116) 34.00%
Nondeductible Items 6,701 -0.03%
Prior period adjustment 99,555 -0.52%
Nonadmitted Assets (597) 0.00%
AMT Adjustment 200,184 -1.05%
Unrealized loss 140,222 -0.73%

(6,067,051) 31.67%
Federal & foreign income tax $ (3,109,806) 16.23%
Change in net deferred income tax (2,957,245) 15.44%
Statutory income taxes (6,067,051) 31.67%

E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards

(1) At September 30, 2009, the Company had no unused capital and $14,897,420 of net operating loss
carryforwards available to offset against future taxable income.

Q06.1 12/29/2009 12:27:07 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(2) The following are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be available for recoupment in the
event of future net losses:

Year Amount
2009 $ 0
2008 $ 0

F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

A. All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Irl Financial Group Incorporated, a Florida Corporation. The
company has not paid dividends to its parent.

B. The Company did not incur any expenses with any affiliates during the period of this report.

C. The Company has an executed Managing General Agency Agreement with its affiliate, Magnolia Agency, LLC.

D. Net amounts due to or due from affiliates. The Company has a balance due from Magnolia Agency, LLC of
$2,770,431 and a balance due from Irl Financial Group for $149,600 which has been non-admitted.There were no
other balances due to, or due from affiliates during the period of this report.

E. The Company has no guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate for the reporting period.

F. The Company does not own any shares in its Parent or affiliates as of the end of the reporting period.

G. The Company holds no investment in its Parent or affiliates as of the end of the reporting period.

H. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl Financial Group Incorporated.

I. The Company does not have an investment in SCA entities as of the end of the reporting period.

Note 11 — Debt

No Significant Changes.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other

Postretirement Benefit Plans

No Significant Changes

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

A.

B.
C.

©

AeTIeomm

The Company has 10,000 shares authorized, of which 10,000 shares are issued and outstanding. All shares have a
par value of $1.00.

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approval of the domiciliary commissioner, dividends to stockholders are limited by the laws of the State
of Florida, the Company’s state of incorporation, to an amount that is based on restrictions relating to Statutory
Surplus.

Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company’s profits that may
be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There are no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including to whom the surplus is being held.

There are no advances to Surplus not repaid.

There is no stock held by the Company for special purposes.

There are no balances of special surplus funds for this reporting period.

There were no purchases or disposals of equipment during this reporting period.

The Company was funded with $20,000,000 in Surplus on 04/28/08.

The Company has not held any quasi-reorganizations.

Note 14 - Contingencies
A. The terms of the Company’s excess catastrophe reinsurance contract contains a provision which requires an

adjustment based on business inforce as of September 30, 2009. The contract’'s ceded written premium is adjusted

based upon the Company’s actual probable maximum loss (PML) as determined by the catastrophe modeling

software utilized by the reinsurance intermediary (RMS Version 8.0). The actual PML calculation is based on the
September 30, 2009 inforce policy data. This policy data requires performance of certain analyses and integrity
checks before it can be relied upon which has not been completed at this time, therefore a final September 30, 2009
actual PML and final reinsurance premium adjustment is not determinable at this time and is not recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

Note 15 -

A.

Leases

Leases — Operating Leases — The Company had two Operating Leases in effect during the quarter for facilities space.
Rental expense for the quarter was $37,350.11 There were no contingent or sublease rentals. Terms of renewal are
as follows:
a. Lease #1 — Five Year Lease commencing August 1, 2008: the Company has an Extension Option to extend the
term of the lease for the period from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2018, provided the landlord is notified by
October 31, 2012. The future minimum lease payments are as follows:
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i. 2009: $26,380 *Note lease is 7/1/09-12/31/2009
ii. 2010: $107,060
iii. 2011: $110,807
iv. 2011: $114,686
v. 2012: $68,245.62 *Note lease ends 7/31/13
b. Lease #2 — Month to Month Lease commencing June 1, 2008.
B. Lessor Leases — The Company does not have any investment in leases.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With
Concentrations of Credit Risk

None

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

None

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured
Plans
None

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

A. The Company's Dwelling Fire and Homeowners Insurance is written through Magnolia Agency, LLC under a
Managing General Agency (MGA) agreement. The terms of this agreement give the MGA the authority to collect
premiums (P) and bind coverage (B). The following information regarding the MGA is listed below:

Name & Address FEIN Exclusive | Business Written Authority Direct Written
Contract Granted Premium
Magnolia Agency, LLC 26-2034245 Yes Fire, Allied Lines, P.B $94,053,542
Tallahassee, FL Homeowners,
32301 Other Liability
* P — Premium Collection B — Binding Authority

Note 20 - Other ltems

A. Extraordinary items — The Company had no extraordinary items to report for the reporting period under SSAP No 24
Discontinued Operations and Extraordinary Items.
B. Agents’ Balances Certification, Section 625.012(5), Florida Statutes —
1. Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection at September 30, 2009 was $12,156,910. Of
this amount, $6,411,580 was due from Magnolia Agency, LLC
2. The amount due from the Magnolia Agency, LLC is deemed to be from a “controlling” person, defined as “any
person that, individually or in combination with other such person, owes to the insurer an amount that exceeds
50 percent of the insurer’s total premiums in course of collection as stated on the insurer’s financial statement.”
3. The entire amount due from Magnolia Agency, LLC, is secured by a Premium Trust Agreement that has been
filed with the Office of Insurance Regulation.

Note 21 - Events Subsequent
A. The Company received notice on November 11, 2009, that the 50% Quota Share Reinsurance Contract with Allianz

Risk Transfer AG (Bermuda Branch) (“ART Branch”) will be terminated effective October 1, 2009. The Company
does not believe the reinsurer has a cause for termination in accordance with the terms of the contract and intends to
enforce the contract terms including the policy period. The outcome of this matter is not determinable as of the date
of this filing.

Note 22 - Reinsurance
A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables —The Company has unsecured aggregate reinsurance recoverables for paid

and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses and unearned premiums due from individual reinsurers, both
authorized or unauthorized, in excess of 3% of policyholder’s surplus, according to the following schedule:

Name of Reinsurer Federal ID Paid Loss Ceded Unearned Total
Number Recoverabl | Loss & LAE | Premiums
es Reserves
Citizens Property
Insurance Corporation | 59-3164851 | 553 1420 0 (385,581) | 167,561
Allianz Risk Transfer AG | AA-1464104
(Bermuda Branch) 3,117,746.7 | 5,011,616 | 7,082,023 | 15,211,386

Florida Hurrican CAT 59-6001872
Fund 13,808,891 | 13,808,891
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

American Agricultural 36-2661954
Insurance Company 76,933 76,933
Everest Reinsurance 22-2005057
Company 297,267 297,267
Odyssey America 47-0698507
Reinsurance Corp. 669,467 669,467
ACE Tempest AA-3190770
Reinsurance Limited 2,128,550 2,128,550
Ariel Reinsurance AA-3190873
Company Limited, 326,093 326,093
Bermuda
Catlin Insurance AA-3194161
Company Limited 462,333 462,333
DaVinci Reinsurance AA-3194122
Ltd 5,518,580 | 5,518,580
Flagstone Reassurance | AA-1460006
Suisse SA 1,001,367 | 1,001,367
Hannover Re AA-3190060
(Bermuda) Limited 106,167 106,167
Montpelier AA-3194129
Reinsurance Ltd. 1,746,883 | 1,746,883
Renaissance AA-3190339
Reinsurance Ltd. 8,126,420 | 8,126,420
Amlin Syndicate No. AA-1128001
2001 530,033 530,033
Cathedral Syndicate AA-1128010
No. 2010 102,727 102,727
Hiscox Syndicate No. AA-1126033
33 172,333 172,333
Novae Syndicate No. AA-1120071
2007 132,240 132,240
SJO Catlin & Others AA-1128003
Syndicate No. 2003 389,833 389,833
Actua Re (Juniperus) AA-3190966

1,750,880 | 1,750,880
Nephila (ART Bermuda) | AA-3194158

2,717,160 | 2,717,160

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute —The Company does not have any recoverables in dispute for paid losses and
loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of policyholder’s surplus from an individual reinsurer or exceed 10% of
policyholder’s surplus in the aggregate.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded —The Company’s maximum amount of return commissions that would have been

due to the quota share reinsurer if the agreement were cancelled at September 30, 2009 is $920,663. The
maximum amount of ceding commission due to the Company on policies assumed from Citizens Property Insurance
Company (CPIC) as of September 30, 2009, should all policies revert back to CPIC is $23,135.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance — The Company did not write off any balances as a result of uncollectible reinsurance

during the period.

E. Commutation of Reinsurance — The Company did not commute reinsurance during the period.

F. Retroactive Reinsurance — The Company did not have any retroactive reinsurance.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit — The Company did not have any reinsurance accounted for as a deposit.

Note 23 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

None

Note 24 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. The Company had a Loss Reserve Balance of $12,444,189 and a Loss Expense Reserve balance of $2,733,998 at the
end of the reporting period. The change in reserves is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss
development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes known
regarding individual claims.

Note 25 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

None
Note 26 - Structured Settlements
None

Note 27 - Health Care Receivables
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

None

Note 28 - Participating Policies

None

Note 29 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

None

Note 30 - High Deductibles

None

Note 31 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

None
Note 32 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

None
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8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

(Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the State of Domicile, as
required by the Model Act?

If yes, has the report been filed with the domiciliary state?
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the reporting entity?
If yes, date of change:

Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end?
If yes, complete the Schedule Y-Part 1 - Organizational chart.

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist
as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
NAIC State of

Name of Entity Company Code Domicile

If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing general agent(s), attorney-in-fact,
or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the terms of the agreement or principals involved?
If yes, attach an explanation.

Yes[ ]
Yes[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No [ X]
No[ ]

No [ X]

Yes[ ] No[X] NA[ ]

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This date should
be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?
Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with Departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of Thrift
Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's
primary federal regulator].

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3 4 5 6

Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0oCC 0oTS FDIC

SEC

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

(@) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and
professional relationships;

Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

Accountability for adherence to the code.

b
c
d

AAAA
N

9.11 Ifthe response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

9.2

Yes[X] No[ ]

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?

9.21 Ifthe response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

9.3

Yes[ ] No [X]

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?

Q07
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Magn0|ia Insurance Company
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

(Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

9.31 Ifthe response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL
10.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] No[ ]
10.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: [N 149,600
INVESTMENT

11.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or otherwise made available
for use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities lending agreements.) Yes[ ] No [X]

11.2 Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

12.  Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: S 0
13.  Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments: B e 0
14.1 Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates? Yes[ ] No [X]

14.2 If yes, please complete the following: 1 2
Prior Year-End Current Quarter
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

14,21 BONUS.....cvveiieeirieiieie ettt bbb bbb bbb bbbt bbb aen
14.22 Preferred Stock....
14.23 Common Stock....
14.24 Short-Term Investments
14.25 Mortgage Loans on Real Estate.
14.26 All Other

14.27 Total Investment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates (Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26).

$

$

$

$

$ ..

$
. $
14.28 Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 t0 14.26 abOVE..........cccovevevvverirerenrersirennnn. $

15.1 Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?

15.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

16. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting
entity's offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held
pursuant to a custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 3, Ill. Conducting
Examinations, F-Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]

16.1 For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,
complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
Northern Trust Miami, FL
Merrill Lynch Miami, FL

16.2  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation.

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
16.3  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 16.1 during the current quarter? Yes[X] No[ ]
16.4 |If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
0ld Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
Colonial Bank BB&T 8/14/2009 BB&T Acquisition of Colonial Bank

16.5 Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access
to the investment accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Name(s) Address
2669 Northern Trust Miami, FL
7691 Merrill Lynch Miami, FL
111668 BB&T Key Biscayne, FL
17.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes [ X] No[ ]

17.2 If no, list exceptions:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)

31
32

41

4.2

PART 2
PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
If the reporting entity is a member of a pooling arrangement, did the agreement or the reporting entity's participation change? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]
If yes, attach an explanation.
Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other reporting entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from
any loss that may occur on the risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes|[ | No [X]
If yes, attach an explanation.
Have any of the reporting entity's primary reinsurance contracts been canceled? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information thereto:
Are any of the liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses other than certain workers' compensation liabilities tabular reserves (see
Annual Statement Instructions pertaining to disclosure of discounting for definition of "tabular reserves,") discounted at a rate of interest greater
than zero? Yes[ ] No [X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 Total Discount Discount Taken During Period
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Maximum Disc. Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid

Line of Business Interest Rate Losses LAE IBNR Total Losses LAE IBNR Total

TOtl i | e XXX | e D, .0, R [P (01 R (01 0 [ i | i, (O (O (O

Qo8
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SCHEDULE F - CEDED REINSURANCE

Showing All New Reinsurers - Current Year to Date
3

1 2 4 5
NAIC Federal Is Insurer
Company ID Authorized?
Code Number Name of Reinsurer Location (YES or NO)
U.S. Insurers
36-2661954.......... American Agricultural Insurance Company
. |22-2005057.......... | Everest Reinsurance Company...........c.co.....
47-0698507.......... Odyssey America Reinsurance Corporation

S

... | AA-1460006.
... | AA-3190770.
... | AA-3190966.
... |AA-3194158.
... | AA-3190873.
... |AA-3194161.

. |AA-3194122.

.| AA-3190339.

... | AA-1120071.
... | AA-1126033.
... | AA-1128001.

. | AA-1128003.

AA-1464104.........

AA-3190060.........
AA-3194129.........

AA-1128010.........

Allianz Risk Transfer AG, Switzerland, Bermuda Branch.............cc.c.......
Flagstone Reassurance Suisse SA.........cceenne
ACE Tempest Reinsurance Ltd.....
Actua Re Ltd......ocveverererniereiens
Allianz Risk Transfer (Bermuda) Limited...
Ariel Reinsurance Company Limited.....
Catlin Insurance Company Limited
DaVinci Reinsurance Ltd............
Hannover Re (Bermuda), Ltd
Montpelier Reinsurance Ltd
Renaissance Reinsurance, Ltd......
Benfield Limited
Syndicate No. 2007 Novae (NVA).....
Syndicate No. 0033 Hiscox (HIS)......
Syndicate No. 2001 Amlin Underwriting Limited (AM
Syndicate No. 2003 S.J.0. Catlin and Others (SJC).
Syndicate No. 2010 Cathedral (MMX).........ccoverererneeieesiereeissieninne

. | SWITZERLAND.

.. |BERMUDA.
. |BERMUDA.
..|BERMUDA.
.. | BERMUDA.
. |BERMUDA.

SWITZERLAND

. |UNITED KINGDOM...
. |UNITED KINGDOM...
. |UNITED KINGDOM...
.. |UNITED KINGDOM...
. |UNITED KINGDOM...

UNITED KINGDOM

Q09
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and Territories

States, Etc.

1

Active
Status

Direct Premiums Written Direct Losses Paid (Deducting Salvage) Direct Losses Unpaid
2 3 4 5 6 7
Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date

© © N oo e

Alabama
Alaska......
Arizona
ArKaNSas........cooeveeernieneenenens
California........cccovevererenerenerennes
Colorado.........ooeeeemeernerrneinnns
CONNECHCUL.....ouvvervrireireirans
Delaware.........covcecvencreerencnens
District of Columbia.................
[ (0] 0 OO
[C1=T] (0]
Hawaii..

Kansas........ccvuvvrveeereineniennns
KeNtUCKY......cvevrvererereisienens
LouiSiana........oveereerrnrenrererennens

Maryland..........cocvreernirnrinninns
Massachusetts. .
Michigan.......ccvvrerernenrennenns
MINNESOta.....covvrvrrrrrerririrrenns
[VISRIRTS] 0] o]
MISSOUFic.vvvecrrerrireesirersnenns
MoNntana........ocvevevnenienienenns
Nebraska
Nevada
New Hampshire........cccoonrene
New JErsey.....cvrnierrennns
New Mexico
New York

Vermont...
Virginia....ooevcerereeesissenenns
Washington..........ccceererinnnas
West Virginia.........cooeveeerernns
WISCONSIN. ...
WYOMING..c.ovvriererieeiesieiennns
American Samoa.

US Virgin Islands
Northern Mariana Islands

.................. 1,054,654

DETAILS OF W

5801.
5802.
5803.
5898.

5899.

Summary of remaining write-ins
for Line 58 from overflow page.....

Totals (Lines 5801 thru 5803 +
Line 5898) (Line 58 above)..........

(@) Insertthe number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.

Q10

12/29/2009 12:27:09 PM
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Statement for September 30, 2000 ofthe Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE Y — INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART




Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

Lines of Business

Current Year to Date

1 2
Direct Premiums Direct Losses
Earned Incurred

3
Direct

Loss Percentage

4
Prior Year to Date
Direct Loss
Percentage

. Farmowners multiple peril..
. Homeowners multiple peril.
. Commercial multiple peril...
. Mortgage guaranty.....
. Ocean marine.....
. Inland marine......
. Financial guaranty......
. Medical professional liability - occurrence
. Medical professional liability - claims made...
. EANQUAKE. .. ..o
. Group accident and health
. Credit accident and health..
. Other accident and health..
. Workers' compensation..

. International
. Warranty.
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed property..
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed liability.....
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed financial lines.

Other liability-occurrence....
Other liability-claims made.
Products liability-occurrence..
Products liability-claims made....
19.2 Private passenger auto liability.
19.4 Commercial auto liability

. AUt physiCal AMAGE..........cvcviveceiriee e
. Aircraft (all perils)....

.29,431,758

...67,476.4

. Sum. of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.
. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)

Lines of Business

PART 2 - DIRECT PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 2

Current
Year to Date

Current
Quarter

3
Prior Year
Year to Date

=
© ©
@w

. Farmowners multiple peril..
. Homeowners multiple peril.
. Commercial multiple peril...
. Mortgage guaranty......

. Ocean marine.....
. Inland marine......
. Financial guaranty...........ooeverennens
. Medical professional liability - occurrence
. Medical professional liability - claims made
. Earthquake
. Group accident and health
. Credit accident and health
. Other accident and health..
. Workers' compensation......
. Other liability-occurrence....
. Other liability-claims made.
. Products liability-occurrence..
. Products liability-claims made....

. Auto physical damage
. Aircraft (all perils)
. Fidelity.

. Warranty.
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed property..
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed liability.....
. Reinsurance-nonproportional assumed financial lines.
. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business.....

19.2 Private passenger auto liability.
19.4 Commercial auto liability.......

18,967,557

. Sum. of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.
. Totals (Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)

Q12
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Statement for September 30, 2000 ofthe Magnolia Insurance Company

PART 3 (000 omitted)
LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES SCHEDULE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Q.S. Date Known Q.S. Date Known Prior Year-End Known Prior Year-End Prior Year-End
Total Prior 2009 2009 Case Loss and Case Loss and LAE Case Loss and LAE | IBNR Loss and LAE Total Loss
Prior Year-End Prior Year-End Year-End Loss and LAE Loss and LAE Total 2009 LAE Reserves on Reserves on Claims Q.S. Date Total Q.S. Reserves Developed | Reserves Developed | and LAE Reserve
Years in Which Known Case IBNR Loss and Payments on Claims | Payments on Claims Loss and Claims Reported and | Reported or Reopened IBNR Loss and LAE (Savings)/Deficiency | (Savings)/Deficiency Developed
Losses Loss and LAE Loss and LAE LAE Reserves Reported as of Prior |  Unreported as of LAE Payments Open as of Prior Subsequent to Loss and LAE Reserves (Cols. 4+ 7 (Cols.5+8+9 (Savings)/Deficiency
Occurred Reserves Reserves (Cols. 1+2) Year-End Prior Year-End (Cols. 4 +5) Year-End Prior Year-End Reserves (Cols. 7+8+09) minus Col. 1) minus Col. 2) (Cols. 11 +12)
1. 2006 + PHIOE....... | cooevieriscicrssiesiisiissienes | eoreresssssssssessessesssssesss | osssssessesssssesssssnsans 0 | oot iesissieresesies | ereesessesissssssesssssssenes | eersessessnssssiessensssaens 0 [t iesiesieies | ersseessessseessssssssessensns | aeresessesssnssssessenssnsens | sessssiesiessessssesseneas (O (0] I (0] 0
2. 2007 cciirieiiiiiens [ ervsrissssississssssssissenes | srssesesssssssssessessssess | osssssessasisssesassensas 0 | orereniseisserississessnees | eneesessenssnsesenssnsnsanes | sessessessnsnsessansansaens 0 [ oririeiieresiesiisserienisnees | erssssesssssssensssssssessansns | errsessssensansssessenssnsinns | sasssssesassensssassaneas (O (0] I (0] 0
3. Subtotals
2007 + PriOr. ..o | covveevesrsrssienresiinnians (O I (O (O] I (01 I (O I (01 (1 I (O I (O I (O (O] I (0] I 0
4, 2008......ciees | oo, 6,615 | oo, 2,266 | oo 8,881 | oo YV 2044 | . 11,616 | oo 2,006 | oo 410 | o 2,300 | oo 4716 | oo 4,963 | oo 2487 | oo 7,450
5. Subtotals
2008 + PriOr. ... | covvererierisnienaas 6,615 | oo, 2,266 | oo 8,881 | oo YV 2,044 | e, 11,616 | oo, 2,006 | oo 420 | e 2,300 [ oo 4716 | oo 4,963 | oo 2487 | o 7,450
6. 2009......cmmmiiers [errrrrrianins ). S I . S P DO S P D0 S [ 19,773 | oo 19,773 | DO S 7404 | e 4128 | oo 11,532 | DO S DO S PR XXXorvererenns
7. TOtAlS. .o | ereerereesieeiniens 6,615 | .ovvevrereerrs 2,266 | covrrrrrrerenins 8,881 | overrereeireieris 9,572 | oo 21,817 | v 31,389 | oo, 2,006 | ovevrrrrereieries 7814 | e, 6,428 | coovverrrreinnn 16,248 | oo 4,963 | oo 2487 | o 7,450
8. Prior Year- Col. 11, Line 7 Col. 12, Line 7 Col. 13, Line 7
End's Surplus As % of Col. 1, As % of Col. 2, As % of Col. 3,
As Regards Line 7 Line 7 Line 7
Policyholders | .ooooviviennnas 20,805
(O 75.0 % 2. covererrernns 109.7 %[ 3. oo 83.9 %
Col. 13, Line 7
Line 8
S 35.8 %




Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an

explanation following the interrogatory questions.

1. Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement?

2. Will Supplement A to Schedule T (Medical Professional Liability Supplement) be filed with this statement?

3. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement?
Explanation:

1.

2.

3.

Bar Code:

*1 3141200 94 900000 3 =*
*1 3141200 94550000 3 =*
*1 31412009365 0000 3 ~*

Q14

Response

NO

NO

NO

12/29/2009 12:27:13 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the MagnO”a Insurance Company
Overflow Page for Write-Ins

NONE

Q15 12/29/2009 12:27:16 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 0f PrOK YEAI.......ccoviviieieiiiisieesssse et nsns
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition

2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Current year change in encumbrances

Total gain (I0SS) ON QISPOSAIS........cvureererisirrresriseessesesessessssesessessssssessssssss s st sttt ees st s es s s ss st s en s n s s sentans
Deduct amounts received on disposals
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value...
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
Deduct current year's depreciation
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6-7
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Mortgage Loans

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of Prior YEar..........ccevvevveevnieneieiesesieiesenens
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time Of ACQUISIEION. .........cvviveeiiiirieiseiciesie ettt bbbt
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Capitalized deferred interest and other

Accrual of discount

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)

Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct amounts received on disposals
Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and commitment fees
Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest.

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCOGNIZEM. .........ovrvrrerrierrrrrrerenesssseesssresssssessessssssessesssssssesessens
Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10).........

Total valuation allowance
Subtotal (Line 11 plus Line 12
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14)........

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 0f PHOK YBAI..........cccviieiiceiice e
Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time Of ACQUISIEION. .......c.cvevireiicieiecieie et b bbb s b st nenes
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
Capitalized deferred interest and other

Accrual of discount

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)

Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct amounts received on disposals
Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)..
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12)........

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION

Bonds and Stocks

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

© 0N OAWDN R

ol i
N = o

Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 of prior year... .
Cost 0f DONAS AN SIOCKS ACQUITEM.........uvverereririicieiiecsssie ettt
Accrual of discount
Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
Total gain (loss) on disposals
Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of
Deduct amortization of premium
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value...
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)....

QSI01

12/29/2009 12:27:17 PM
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Statement for September 30, 2000 ofthe Magnolia Insurance Company

Duri

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity
the Current Quarter for all Bonds and Preferred Stock by Rating

ng

Class

1
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value Beginning
of Current Quarter

2
Acquisitions
During
Current Quarter

3
Dispositions
During
Current Quarter

4
Non-Trading Activity
During
Current Quarter

5
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value End of
First Quarter

6
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value End of
Second Quarter

7
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value End of
Third Quarter

8
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value December 31
Prior Year

BONDS

CIASS 1 (Q).uvverrereeererseesseisiessessissesse s ssse sttt s st nne

ClASS 2 (Q)..1vvveeererisieieisiere ettt bbb

CIASS 3 (). rrvvurerrererrereeisesseessseseesesessess s ess sttt

CIASS 4 (Q)...vvvrevrreiseiieies ettt

CIASS 5 (Q)..vvvrevreerseisiesseisiessess st

CIASS B (). 1vvvererrrrereerrnesereesssessesssesseessssssesse st ss st en s nsnns

Total Bonds

...30,177,845

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

PREFERRED STOCK

CIASS L.t

CIASS 2.ttt bbb bt

CIASS 3.t ettt

CIASS 4.ttt

Class 5

CIASS B...vvvvoviericieireieieereee ettt

Total Preferred SIOCK.........cviviieiiveieieieeie e

Total Bonds and Preferred Stock

.......................... 20,006,50

4 | 0

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of non-rated short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:

NAIC1S...... 0; NAIC2%

0;

NAIC 3 $

0;

NAIC4$

0;

NAIC5S.......... 0;

NAIC6S......... 0.




Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Investments

1 3
Book/Adjusted N\D k E Actual
Carrying Value Cost

4
Interest Collected
Year To Date

5
Paid for Accrued Interest
Year To Date

9199999, TotalS.......ccoevrvrererrererrrerernns

SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION

Short-Term Investments

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

10.

11.

12.

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PHOT YEAT.......ccviviriviieiieieessse e sessns
Cost 0f ShOrt-term iNVESIMENES ACAUITEM.........vuriririieiicireie ettt en
ACCIUAL OF BISCOUNL. ... bbb
Unrealized valuation INCTEASE (EETBASE)..........uurerrrrereurerieieiseisseiseiseesestsse et ess bbbt bbbkt
Total gain (I0SS) ON QISPOSAIS.......ucvvriveiiircriiireieiiee sttt bbb bbb bbb s b bbb s b b s bt sena
Deduct consideration reCeived 0N QISPOSAIS............wrurriuiriiriiieieie i sesse st bbb nees
Deduct amortization Of PIEMIUM........ccviiviiiicriie ettt bbbt bbbt s bbbt s e bbb b s ten
Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE...........cceuiueiereieiniseiieieissese s sessenns
Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCOGNIZEM. .........coeeeurirreiriniesseee s
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9).......ccceurvrirviereriesisnesssneneessesesesnns
Deduct total NONAAMIEE AMOUNES..........cvuurverriesriisrieeeseeireseesee s

Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 MINUS LINE 11)......ciiiriiiiinrierisiisiesesessssassessssssssssessssssesssassesssssssassessneas

............................... 10,322,231

QSI03

12/29/2009 12:27:18 PM




Statement for September 30, 2009 of the M agno lia Insurance Com pany

Sch. DB-Part F-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part F-Section 2
NONE

QSI104, QSIO5 12/29/2009 12:27:19 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

SCHEDULE E- VERIFICATION

Cash Equivalents

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

10.

11.

12.

. Total gain (loss) on disposals

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOr YEAI........c..civirirreiiirreseisissisesessssse e ssssessennes

. Cost 0f cash eqUIVAIENES ACUINEM. ..ot snsentes

o ACCIUAL OF QISCOUNL. ..ottt

. Unrealized valuation iNCreaSE (ECTEASE).......vuiurrrrrrereirireirresiissresseeessssesessssssssseesss st sssessesssssssessessssnes

. Deduct consideration received 0N dISPOSAIS............c.crreiieiicreiieeise e b s eresnaes

. Deduct amortization 0f PrEMIUM............cciiiiiiiesiccesee bbb

. Total foreign exchange change in book/ adjusted Carrying ValUE...........ccovcveveeeenieenicess s

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment reCogNIZEd............cceeveeriieeriieessiee e

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)........cccccvveevireeieeriieenninns

Deduct total NONAAMItEEA AMOUNES..........cccveveiiiieiieiesees ettt

Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)

QSI06

12/29/2009 12:27:19 PM




Statement for September 30, 2009 of the M agno lia Insurance Com pany

Sch. A-Part 2
NONE

Sch. A-Part 3
NONE

Sch. B-Part 2
NONE

Sch. B-Part 3
NONE

Sch. BA-Part 2
NONE

Sch. BA-Part 3
NONE

QEO1, QEO2, QEO3 12/29/2009 12:27:19 PM
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Statement for September 30, 2000 ofthe Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show all Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Paid for NAIC Designation
CusIP Date Number of Accrued Interest or Market
Identification Description Foreign Acquired Name of Vendor Shares of Stock Actual Cost Par Value and Dividends Indicator (a)

Common Stocks - Industrial and Miscellaneous

00206R 10 2 [ATET INCo.ovviriericierieseseie et stess e st s s ss bbbt ess s ssessss s ssessssssseseas | sessesssssns | eeneans 07/22/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH

05964H 10 5|BANCO SANTANDER SA ADR......c.covriiirniisiesiessstssesessessssssssessssssessssssssssssessessas | sessesssssns | covens 07/29/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH...

110122 10 8|BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB.......cccceevvrnririersriesisssessssssssesssssssssssssessssssssessasssssssssess | avesssnsiess | avseens 07/01/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH...

166764 10 O[CHEVRON CORP......ccovvvriririnrssisis s isssessssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssessesssssessassns | avsesssnsinns | avseees 07/22/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH...

209115 10 4|CONSOLIDATED EDISON INC....ovvviveeernrinrieeresssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssessanes | sessssssesss | seeeens 07/01/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH...

478160 10 4|JOHNSON AND JOHNSON ... [EUSS P 07/01/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH...

580135 10 1|MCDONALDS CORP......ccecviiieiririeiisreieisiste st s st sss s s sssesessssesssns | esssesenens | svssens 07/23/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH

589331 10 7|MERCK & CO INC.....coiiviiiiieiicisesesievsssseiesss s ss s sssssensesessnsns | ensssesanens | svsens 07/22/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH

842587 10 7|SOUTHERN COMPANY .....coiiiiiiiteiitiiieisissessssssssssssasssssssssssssessssssssessasesssssssssssesessssns | sesssesanens | eonens 07/01/2009...... MERRILL LYNCH...
9099999. Total - Common Stocks - INAUSEial & MISCEIIANEOUS..........cvueuiuerieiciitieie ettt ettt ettt ssa st es et s bt esseseass ebessassssssssssessssneas
9799997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 3
9799999. Total - Common Stocks
9899999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks............ ..1,471,769 |.
9999999, Total - Bonds, Preferred and CommON StOCKS.........c..cverierenienrenernsniereninens 1,471,769

() For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator "U" provide: the number of such issue




Statement for September 30, 2009 of the M agno lia Insurance Com pany

Sch. D-Part 4
NONE

Sch. DB-Part A-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part B-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part C-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part D-Section 1
NONE

QEO5, QEO06, QEO7 12/29/2009 12:27:21 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances
4

1 2 3 5 Book Balance at End of Each 9
Amount of Amount of Month During Current Quarter
Rate Interest Interest Accrued 6 7 8
of Received During|  at Current

Depository Code Interest | Current Quarter | Statement Date | First Month | Second Month | Third Month *
Open Depositories
MErTll LYNCh.....ooevrevcierieieiceieecsssneiias KEY BISCAYNE, FL......ccvvereriiiis [ rvvrivnieiies | erverieiisinnens [ srenensssssenessnsnnss | oeevssssessssssessenss | sovesenns 173,385 | ....15,116,160 | ....20,628,272 | XXX
CD Merrill Lynch Southside Bank.................. Key Biscayne, FL.....c.cocovrvvenns
CD Merrill Lynch Discover BK..........cccouvvenenns Key Biscayne, FL.......c.ccccoeuvvennn.
CD Merrill Lynch BNC NATL BK. ... Key Biscayne, FL...
Colonial Bank..........ccoeerererireninnns ... Key Biscayne, FL...
State of Florida Collateral Securities... ... Tallahasee, FL......ccccccconrrrninrrnns
CDARS - COLONIAL BANK........ . Key Biscayne, FL...
CDARS - COLONIAL BANK.... Key Biscayne, FL... ....20,216,752 | ....10,163,367 | ....10,163,367 | XXX
0199999. Total Open Deposity ....38,706,586 | ....34,193,120 | ....43,137,954 [XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit . ....38,706,586 | ....34,193,120 | ....43,137,954 [XXX
0599999. TOtal CASN........coouevrrivrririeiie et | oo ....38,706,586 | ....34,193,120 | ....43,137,954 | XXX

QEO08

12/29/2009 12:27:21 PM
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Statement for September 30, 2000 ofthe Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned End of Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Date Rate of Maturity Book/Adjusted Amount of Interest Amount Received
Description Code Acquired Interest Date Carrying Value Due & Accrued During Year

U.S. Government Issuer Obligations

MFB NORTHERN INSTL FDS GOVT SELECT ...ttt sttt bbb [ [ 09/30/2009 [....vvvvevcerressssssereerssseseesenns [ 10/01/2009

...20,009,930

0199999. U.S. Government Issuer Obligations.

20,009,930

0399999. Total - U.S. GOVEINMENT BONUS. . ..v.eveterersiesiesssesseesseessessessssassesssssssessesssssssessassssessessessssessessessssessassssassessessssassassessssassessasansassassssases ............................................................................

...20,009,930

Total

7799999. Subtotals - Issuer Obligations

....20,009,930

8399999. Subtotals - Bonds

20,009,930

8699999. Total - Cash Equivalents

....20,009,930
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Contact Information

H James Irl
President & CEO

Magnolia Insurance Company
260 Glenridge Road

Key Biscayne, FL 33149

Office — 305-365-0181

Mobile - 305-310-0240
James.irl@magnoliainsurance.us

Gregg B. Patterson
Chief Financial Officer and Vice President of Operations

Magnolia Insurance Company

PO Box 12789

Tallahassee, FL 32317-2789

Phone —850-545-2840
Gregg.patterson@magnoliainsurance.us

Lou DiPaolo

Claims Manager

Magnolia Insurance Company

PO Box 12789

Tallahassee, FL 32317-2789

Phone 850-363-2409
Lou.dipaclo@magnoliainsurance.us
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Overview

Magnolia Insurance Company received its Certificate of Authority from the Florida Department of
Insurance Regulation on April 28, 2008. The initial $ 20M surplus funding for Magnolia was from Allianz
Risk Transfer “ART”. This initial level of surplus reflects Magnolia’s long-term commitment to the Florida
property insurance market. We believe that through careful underwriting, responsive customer service
and fast and fair claims adjusting we believe we will surpass the expectations of our insureds.

Magnolia will participate in a depopulation program from Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
(“Citizens”). We anticipate assuming up to 120,000 policies from Citizens. The initial depopulation of
60,000 polices has been approved and will commence on June 10, 2008

The rate structure is a “me-too” of Citizens current rates minus a discount of approximately 5.5%. The
rules and forms are also a ‘me-too’ filing of Citizens. Initially, all homes will be required to be of
masonry construction.

The Company will also begin marketing a voluntary homeowners program in December, 2008.

Organizational Structure and Ownership

Irl Financial Group (IFG) wholly owns Magnolia Insurance Company and fifty percent of Magnolia Agency
LLC. Allianz Risk Transfer owns fifty percent of Magnolia Agency LLC. H. James Irl is the sole shareholder
of IFG.

Management

H. James Irl is President/CEO/CTO of Magnolia. He will work closely with Magnolia and CG! staff in
developing the internet based voluntary rating system. He will also manage the initial voluntary
marketing effort with the help from a marketing consulting firm. A marketing manager will be hired in
the future.

Mr. Irl has over ten years experience in the insurance industry. He has been a licensed Florida general
lines agent. Mr. Irl is an experienced catastrophe modeler having used the RMS modeling software
extensively. He developed proprietary modeling scenarios while analyzing various portfolios for
potential transfer, renewal and assumption. He will develop an internal modeling department that will
run daily models to determine catastrophic exposure and perform continuous ‘what-if’ analysis on
current and projected underwritings. Benfield will supplement Magnolia’s efforts with their modeling
staff.

Prior to forming Magnolia, he provided consulting services for a Florida managing general agency.
During his tenure there he wrote an internet based rating system; managed the policy administration
function; and marketed to independent agencies a homeowners and mobile homeowners program in
Florida and throughout the Southeast. Companies represented included American Bankers.
Concurrently, he was the founder and President of a Florida premium finance company, whose license
he closed to form Magnolia.

Mr. Irl also has over twenty years experience in providing financial software systems for insurance
companies, financial institutions and government agencies.
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Gregg B. Patterson is the Vice President of Operations and Chief Financial Officer of Magnolia. He will
also serve on the Board of Directors.

He has served multiple leadership roles during his 30 years tenure. These senior management roles have
ranged from CEO to Chief Financial Officer to VP of Operations. Mr. Patterson began his insurance
career while serving as the Controller of Protective Indemnity Insurance Company. While with
Protective he also was a key leader in operations, agent relations, reinsurance/Cat placements and the
assumption of business from Florida Home Insurance Company through the Florida Department of
Insurance Division of Rehab and Liquidation.

While serving as CFO and VP of Operations with Public Employees Services Co., Mr. Patterson helped to
negotiate and implement with a joint venture with MetLife. The resulting venture provided financial
and insurance products to Educators throughout Florida. He was also instrumental in developing a
strategic partnership with Liberty Mutual Insurance with the Educators Plus auto and homeowners
program. While with Innovative Management Services/Innovative Insurance Resources, LLC he has
provided lead advisory services related to agency mergers and consultation on insurance related
matters.

Mr. Patterson is a graduate from the Florida State University School of Business where he majored in
Accounting. He is also a licensed 220 Agent.

The CGI reporting system provides all necessary reports for both statutory and GAAP reporting. A
standard set of reports to support the actuarial, accounting and audit functions will also be utilized. Mr.
Patterson will utilize the account services of Thomas, Howell, Ferguson for general accounting and
reporting support; the actuarial services of Butler, Dunlap and Lindquist and the auditing firm of
Kaufman & Rossin to assess our financial positions, review reserve policies and review our internal
accounting standards of procedures and to complete our general and statutory financial statements. To
round out the Magnolia financial team, Northern Trust Bank will develop a conservative investment
portfolio consisting of investment grade instruments. Magnolia will track the performance and
reevaluate positions as needed.

Lou A. DiPaolo is the Claims Manager of Magnolia. He will oversee the claims administration, claims
adjusting and catastrophe administration functions provided by CG! and related companies. He is also
responsible for inspections (which will be outsourced to a firm to be named), reinspections and loss
control analysis. During his 26 year career, Mr. DiPaolo has led various insurance claims operations and
is a results-oriented leader. In addition, he has extensive experience in Catastrophe Response
Management and Emergency Response Planning and Design.

Prior to joining Magnolia, Lou served as Claims Manager of GeoVera Specialty Insurance Services Florida
Claims Operations, where as an initial member of the management team established the Florida Claims
Office and led daily operations. In addition, Lou served as Chief Claims Officer of Florida Citizens
Property Insurance Corporation where he restructured and consolidated two separate claims
organization into a centralized claims handling center, along with restructuring external claims adjuster
resources to support an explosive policy growth and internal claim handling objectives for Daily and
Catastrophic claims handling. Lou has also held management positions with DeSoto Insurance
Company, USF&G Insurance/St. Paul Insurance and £tna Life & Casualty.

Mr. DiPaolo holds a B.S. in Business Management from West Liberty State College.
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VP, Underwriting. We have identified a candidate that has over 15 years experience in the property and
casualty market and will oversee the Company’s voluntary underwriting area. He will oversee the CGlI
policy administration. CGI also provides experienced senior underwriting as part of their service. The
Company will also hire an assistant underwriter upon formation. Mr. Aide and Mr. Parsons will oversee
the underwriting area until our underwriters comes on board.

Magnolia Board of Directors

Peter R. Harrison, is a Senior Vice President of Transwestern, a national commercial real estate firm.
Mr. Harrison has 35 years of commercial real estate experience. He established the Miami office of
Cushman & Wakefield and spent 27 years there. He has an MBA from the University of Miami and a BA
from Denison University.

Ernesto Ramon, former president of both Ingersoll-Rand and Dow Chemical, both of Latin America,
brings over 40 years of exceptional business best practices.

Alberto Sarasua, Esq., is a former New York prosecutor and current private practitioner. Mr. Sarasua will
oversee the company’s legal representation. Our board members represent insurance, business and
legal areas of expertise and will be fully utilized.

Mr. Patterson and Mr. Irl are also members of the board.

Marketing Plan

Magnolia will begin as a Citizens takeout company. After the 2008 hurricane season, Magnolia will begin
a voluntary program. Magnolia has already reached agreements with State Farm, Allstate, Nationwide,
and Brown and Brown. We look forward to acquiring business from other insurers.

We have begun working with entities such as the FAIA to develop beneficial agency relationships for
Magnolia.

The marketing staff of Magnolia will work towards achieving significant market penetration in Florida.
Through catastrophe modeling, daily capacity guidelines will be established.

The Company has agreed to retain the services of Tom Aide of American Insurance Consultants as a
Marketing Consultant for Magnolia. Mr. Aide has held various marketing and underwriting management
positions at CNA/Encompass for over 20 years.

Magnolia expects to appoint over 400+ carefully and strategically placed Florida independent agencies.

Magnolia will diligently strive to achieve market penetration which will provide favorable growth to our
company.

Policy Administration Service Provider

Magnolia Agency has contracted with CGl, a leading global IT service provider. CG! is a multi-billion
dollar revenue company with over 100 offices throughout the world. CGI has over 4,300 professionals
dedicated to the firm’s insurance industry practice; 75 of the country’s top 100 insurance carriers are
clients of CGL.
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CGl has two (2) service centers dedicated to the servicing of Florida clients such as Magnolia. The firm’s
main operations are in Tampa, Florida, with a completely redundant location in Fort Worth, Texas.
Automatic switch over to either can occur at any time with no down time.

CGl’'s two service centers employ over 100+ staff in policy administration roles — providing an end-to-
end solution for Magnolia. More specifically, CGI has underwriting, customer service, call center and
related support staff to implement and service Magnolia in a very large Citizens portfolio assumption
this June.

CGI currently administers over 150,000 policies for a carrier in Florida and has established numerous
procedures, processes and staffing models to allow us to not only perform excellent service, but also to
adjust to any new volumes that might arise. Within three months CGl created two service centers for
business continuity purposes, hired over 80 insurance practiced employees and trained them to the
underwriting guidelines and rules for the carrier.

Magnolia Assumption

CGl will utilize their staff ramp up model. CGI has established procedures, processes and staffing models
that allow them adjust for volume increases or decreases quickly. As new hires are required, CGIl will
identify and train these individuals. This methodology would be employed throughout the course of the
year, based on the anticipated renewal volume, until the full course of renewals is completed. Any new
voluntary business that would be written would be added as part of this model.

CGl full system implementation plans include the full suite of CGI policy/claims processing systems and
all applicable hardware and software.

Magnolia is ready to be serviced by CGl on Day 1.

CGl’s plans include utilizing established call center infrastructure to handle phone calls. They have
established call center management systems that allows CGl to schedule staff and rotate staff as
required. This leveraging allows CG! to maintain the highest level of service in the handling of calls.

Current in house experienced call center staff and underwriters will be utilized to “seed” the Magnolia
operation giving an instant staff to handle calls and administer policies for them. This leveraging allows
for experienced people on all accounts as CGI ramps up the staff through training. Current staff will
train and supervise the new hires as they establish the Magnolia team.

CGl's business continuity process ensures uninterrupted service to Magnolia. CG! has offices in Florida
and Texas containing redundant systems.
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Policy statistics (2007)

Number of Staff members — 62

2007
Service Standard YTD
Call Center Service Time
Call Center Services will be provided from 8:00 AM to 5:30 PM
local time on Monday through Friday (excluding 8 holidays)
* and any other time period during which a CGl call center is 100% 00.0%
supporting Universal, utilizing toll-free inbound telephone
service
Call Center
Calls Received (ACD)
299,662
Number of Calls Answered within 60 sec
287,569

% Calls Answered within 60 Seconds

90% within 60 sec

Abandoned Calls

<5%

2,335

% Abandon Calls

Less than 5%

Avg Hold Time (Speed of Answer)

Avg hold time < 60 sec

0.09
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Processing - New Business

Total number of new business processed

Total Number

37,789
Number of new business processed within 3 days < 3 business days 37 689
Number of new business processed > 3 days > 3 business days 100

% of all new business processed

95% within 3
business days

Processing —~ Endorsements
Total number of endorsements processed Total Number
115,823
Number of endorsements processed w/in 5 days < 5 business days
114,230
Number of endorsements processed > 5 days > 5 business days 1593

% of all endorsements processed

95% within 5
business days
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Processing - Inspections
Tota! number of inspections processed Total Number 22,761
Number of inspections processed w/in 7 days < 7 business days 22,488
Number of inspections processed > 7 days > 7 business days 605

95% within 7

% of all inspections processed business d
usiness days

Quality Control

Total items reviewed for period

6,530
Total items reviewed with no errors

6,195
Total items reviewed with minor errors 575
Total items reviewed with major errors 110
Major Error Rate (defined as those errors affecting coverage

* or premium) - CG! will maintain a major error rate of less than <3% 58%

3%

Concurrently, Benfield will provide exposure analysis, consultation, and underwriting support. CGI will
utilize the professionals in the Customer Services and technology group of the company to provide full
function insurance services.

We believe this approach will allow us to establish our insurance operation quickly and focus our
attention building and growing our book of business.



MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

Claims Management

Magnolia’s claims will be managed through CGI. CGI has a thorough knowledge and understanding of
the Florida property claims environment. Claims policies and procedures are documented and closely
monitored in order to drive superior claim loss control and support exemplary customer service
standards. The overall knowledge and experience of CGI claim associates has allowed the company to
develop and maintain high levels of competency with regard to best claims practices in the adjustment,
authorization and settlement processes.

CGl will provide services including first notice of loss receipt, policy status verification, file auditing, and
subcontractor oversight if it becomes necessary to use external resources.

in addition, CGI will handle claims investigations, damage assessments, and claim negotiation and
settlement activities. The CGI team provides full claims administration for both day-to-day and
catastrophe claims. The interaction between Magnolia and CGI will allow us to provide a transparent,
seamless claims operation to our claimants.

Daily Claims Operations

Magnolia Insurance Company has entered into agreement with CGl, Inc. to serve as third party
administrator of Daily and Catastrophe claims services. CGI provides a full menu of claims administration
outsourcing services for property and casualty needs including:

= 24/7/365 First Notice of Loss Claim Reporting Center
= Claims Adjusting

s Special Investigation Unit

= Recovery

s Litigation Management and

=  Catastrophe Management

In addition, Magnolia has developed a suite of claim handling guidelines (see Magnolia Insurance
Company Claims Handling Guidelines) to compliment our commitment to superior customer service.

These guidelines will be implemented by CGl's management and adjustment staff and offer claim
handling direction and serve as benchmarks for measuring performance.

Magnolia’s daily claims will be administered from CGI’s Claims Office located at 8610 Hidden River
Parkway, Tampa, Florida, 33637. Based on a monthly new claim frequency of 220~ new assignments,
CGl will provide five (5) claims representatives, one (1) claims support personnel, one (1) Claims
Supervisor and one (1) Claims Manager. The Claims Management team and the adjusters will be
licensed in the state of Florida.

All new claim assighments will be entered into CGI's exclusive and internally managed paperless claims
management system, InsideOUT. InsideOUT is a full end-to-end claims administration and
management/statistical reporting system.

CGl's management and adjustment will receive training on Magnolia’s Claims Handling guidelines prior
to the commencement of claims operations. Magnolia Claims management will maintain oversight
management of particular operations critical to our success, such as Indemnity and Expense
Management, Large Loss Management, Litigation Management and Consumer Complaint.
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Catastrophe Claims Operations

The purpose of the Catastrophe Plan is to provide Magnolia with a model for the processes required to
effectively prepare, manage and respond to any natural disaster.

24/7/365 Call Center

Call Center staffing needs for the Catastrophe Unit will be based on forecasting results and call volume.
The goal is to maintain normal service levels during a catastrophic event. CGI maintains contracts with
Staffing Agencies, who can provide immediate assistance to the call center within 24 hours. As noted in
Daily ops, the call center will use the InsideOut application for first notice of loss.

In the event of a natural disaster, all Customer Service Representatives will be provided the proper tools

and training to respond appropriately when taking the first notice of loss, regardless of whether the call
was received as part of a catastrophe or not.

Catastrophe Workflow:

CSR routes
Inbound Phone CSR takes all information to Claim is routed to

Call Received for necessary -  entry team for the adjusting team

. A information for . o T
Claims Reporting claim reporting j;tgswét;s:g% for distribution

v

Initial Deployment - Claims Adjusters

CGI monitors NOAA for strike weather events throughout the year. In the event of an impeding event,
CGI staff begins monitoring the event and tracks its development daily.

Once strike possibilities have been broadcast, CGI places its adjusters on standby for deployment and
conducts the following activities:

v CGlI's Mobile Emergency Response Vehicle (MERV) is prepared and readied for immediate
deployment to possibly extensively damaged areas. MERV is a fully contained unit that offers
satellite uplink capabilities and power to operate their computers to complete their estimates and
upload the claim file.

v' Adjusters are instructed to deploy the same day as the MERV is placed 'on the road', or within 24
hours of notification. All adjusters must be on site within 48 hours of deployment.

V" If needed, CGI's Tampa staff adjusters will be sent to the site the same day as the event, or as soon
as local authority allows entry. However, daily claims operations will not be compromised by the
event.
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v" Home office catastrophe team members will be on site, as required, at the location designated by
CGl or its client within 24 hours of tandfall.

Adjusting Staffing

CGI currently has one hundred thirty (130) catastrophe adjusters that will be exclusively dedicated to
the Magnolia’s account. These adjusters will be supported by two supervisors and a manager plus
additional administrative personnel. All catastrophe personnel have a minimum of five (5) years
catastrophe experience and have prior experience with Florida hurricanes in years 2004 and 2005.

In addition to the adjusters located in North America CGl also can utilize the services of Canadian based
CGl Adjusters. CG! Adjusters has over two-hundred (200) adjusters and have utilized these services in
both 2004 and 2005 Florida storm season. CGl is currently compiling a list of available CGl field adjusters
for the 2008 storm season.

Based on an average work load of 150 claims per adjuster over the course of a hurricane, CGl has
capacity from day one to handle an event that would produce in excess of 10,000 claims. CGl will expand
this capacity over the next sixty (60) days by finalizing the CG! Adjusters listing and developing
supplemental staffing relations with ASU and Cunningham-Lindsey and other potential catastrophe
resources.

Service Standards

Loss Assignments

The losses will be processed in the 1/0 system, and the claims will be transmitted to the field adjusters
for inspection. Losses will be placed on diary by the handling supervisor for timely follow up per the
requirements listed below.

Service Standard
Policyholder contact from date of assignment 24 hours
Site inspection from date of assignment 72 hours

Completion of damage estimate, when appropriate from date of inspection 10 working days
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Phone call follow ups from date of receipt 24 hours
Acknowledge and respond to receipt of all claims by adjuster 24 hours

Loss and Expense Reserve adjustments from date of assignment 10 working days
First Party Property Loss Reports from date of assignment, where applicable 10 working days
Submission of Claims Payments receipt post completion and final estimate or 79 hours

from receipt of the proof of loss.

Supervision

CG! will maintain a ratio of 1 supervisor for every 10 adjusters at any given time. Each supervisor follows
up with the adjusters for timeliness of contact, inspection, reserves and completion of reports within the
"Performance Criteria" guidelines. Supervisors or Team Leads are responsible for keeping their assigned
adjuster in compliance of the guidelines, as well as completing their weekly reports to management,
resolving complaints, notifying upper management of large losses outside their authority and providing
claims coverage answers to insured's with questions as well as confirming payments have been issued
correctly.

Claims supervisors report to the catastrophe claims manager. The catastrophe claims manager is
responsible for compiling all weekly reports for submitting to the state, overseeing the large losses,
determining the need for more or less staffing, weekly round table meetings for coverage issues and
questions, state compliance and reporting issues, and completion and follow up of any DOI complaints.
The catastrophe claims manager is also responsible for resolving any issues that the supervisor is unable
to resolve. The claims manager reports to the VP of claims.

Reporting

CGl has its own internal report that is required on each catastrophic event. This report is completed
weekly and submitted to the VP of Claims. This report is used as a tool to remain in compliance with all
local and state government entities, as well as to keep management aware of best practices and any
potential problems that might exist so those issues can be corrected and resolved in an expedient
manner.
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Reinspection

CGl's supervisors and team leads are required to randomly reinspect losses. The amount of losses to be
reinspected will depend on the location of the storm, the severity and the number of claims received.

Catastrophic Claims

When a catastrophe strikes, policyholders are often devastated emotionally and financially. While an
event like this can often be personally distressing, it can provide an insurer with an excellent
opportunity to show their commitment to excel in customer service.

The purpose of the Catastrophe Plan is to provide CGI with a model for the processes required to
effective prepare, manage and respond to any natural disaster.

Call Center Procedures
Disaster Preparation

Staff Planning:
Staffing needs for the Catastrophe Unit will be based on forecasting results and call volume. Our goal is

to maintain service levels, even at a catastrophe level. The Call Center is prepared to take phone calls
for the catastrophe event immediately.

CGI maintains contracts with Staffing Agencies, who can provide immediate assistance to the call center
within 24 hours.

Training is provided immediately for the additional staff in how to take the information for the
catastrophe loss. Once the information is obtained, entry into the CGl system is completed and
forwarded to the claims adjusting team for handling.

Based on claim volume, additional staffing is designated as follows:

Claims Volume Additional Staff Needed
201-500 10

501-999 20

1000-3000 30

Over 3000 40-50

Claims service is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Phone System:
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Calls are handled through a Customer Call Center. In the event of a natural disaster, all Customer
Service Representatives will be provided the proper tools and training to respond appropriately when
taking the first notice of loss, regardless of whether the call was received as part of a catastrophe or not.

If no customer service representative is readily available, the call will be placed in a “queue” and the
designated hold messages are played in 20 second intervals. If the calls are received during “off” hours
when the call center is normally closed, the caller is directly sent to an after hours service.

The after hours service has designated emergency adjuster contact information for contact. Information

is provided to the call center concerning claims reported during the closed time through a direct fax
server which displays directly into designated individuals at CGl email address.

Catastrophe Workflow:

CSR routes
Inbound Phone CSR takes all information to Claim is routed to

Call Received for B necessary entry team for the adjusting team

. : information for ) A
Claims Reporting claim reporting sgit;]ysn;t;)s;tg; for distribution

v
v

Training:

Supervisor for the Call Center will designate trainers for the additional staff designated for the call
center and entry team for the claims information.

A team lead will be designated for each call shift.

Team lead will be responsible for the following:
e Gather completed loss notices from CSR
e Distribute all losses to the Entry Team

e Provide management team with updated numbers of calls received, claims taken, claims
entered at the end of each business day

CSR taking the first notice of loss will be responsible for the following:
e Catastrophe manual scripts provided to team member
e Information sheet for completion of all applicable information required for the loss entry

Entry team will be responsible for the following:
e Input all loss reports into the designated CGI system database
e Provide claim number to the loss report document

Additional Call Center Responsibilities as designated through Catastrophe Needs:

e Answer telephones
e Take first notice of loss and record the information
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e Provide answers to basic general information (length of time before contact is made, make
temporary repairs to prevent further damage, begin inventory listing, etc.)

e Take messages, as needed, for the catastrophe adjusting team

e Provide basic outline of claims handling process

e Solve immediate issues {these would be designated from the adjusting team on issues)

e Extended hours as needed

e Fast paced environment for handling claims

e Customer Service focused since most individuals are in a catastrophe situation

Potential Scripting {Customer Based):

“Thank you for calling the Magnolia claims reporting center. This is {state your name), are you calling to
report a new claim?”

If no, the adjusting team will advise the call center where existing claims are handled.
If yes, the claim information is taken from the customer.

Once the claim information is taken:

“Now that your claim has been reported, a claims representative will be in contact within {timeframe is
provided by the claims adjusting team — normally 24 hour contact). They will call you to arrange a
specific date to inspect your home. At this time, you should take reasonable steps to protect your
house and personal property from further damage. If you have any questions between now and the
time the claims representative contacts you, you may call us at (designated number).”

Claims adjusting team may supply additional information for the Customer Service Team to assist the
caller on the initial claim contact.

Initial Deployment - Claims Adjusters
CGl monitors NOAA for strike weather events throughout the year. In the event of a tropical system, CGl

staff begins monitoring the event and tracks its development daily.

Once strike possibilities have been broadcast, CGI places its adjusters on standby for deployment. CGl
has been successful in the past years of placing adjusters on standby and having them at the required
location within 24 hours of landfall

The CGI MERV (Mobile Emergency Response Vehicle) is ready for immediate deployment at all times. In
the event of a hurricane, the MERV unit is sent to a “safe area” before landfall, until such time that we
are allowed into areas of heavy impact that may not have utility services. MERV is set up in extensively
damaged areas so the adjusters will have access to a fully contained unit that offers satellite uplink
capabilities and power to operate their computers to complete their estimates and upload the claim file.
Once utilities and lodging are available, the MERV is used as an office location in the area of damage, or
is returned to Texas until such time as it is needed again.

Adjusters are instructed to deploy the same day as the MERYV is placed 'on the road’, or within 24 hours
of notification.
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CGl's staff adjusters located in our Tampa, Florida office will be sent to the site the same day as the
event, or as soon as local authority allows entry. Our Texas staff will be in deployed to a "safe area"
before landfall, and will be on site within the first 24 hours of landfall, or as soon as local authority
allows entry.

The adjusters living closest to the area of damage are required to be on lfocation within 24  hours of
landfall with additional adjusters in route in that same period of time. All adjusters must be on site
within 48 hours of deployment. We maintain and continually update a master resource listing of
independent adjusters available to us.

CGl Canadian adjuster's can be called upon in the event of a major catastrophe event. These adjusters
are on site within 72 hours of notice to deploy.

The adjusters closest to the area of damage (those that live in the State of Florida and states (nearby)
will be deployed and begin handling claims within 24 hours of receipt of the first assignment. All other
out of state adjusters will be on the ground within 48 hours of a catastrophic event.

Home office catastrophe team members will be on site, as required, at the location designated by CGl or
its client within 24 hours of landfall.

Staffin
CGl currently has 70 catastrophe adjusters that will be exclusively dedicated to the Magnolia account.

These 70 adjusters will be supported by two supervisors and a manager plus additional administrative
personnel. The 70 adjusters are located primarily in Texas and Florida but others are located in Alabama,
Kansas, Arkansas, Georgia and South Carolina. All of the adjusters have a minimum of five (5) years
catastrophe experience and all have worked with CGI on Florida hurricanes in years 2004 and 2005.

In addition to the 70 adjusters located in North America we also will be able to utilize the services of CGl
Adjusters located in Canada. CG! Adjusters has over 200 adjusters and we have utilized their services in
both 2004 and 2005. We are currently compiling a list of available CGI adjusters that will be available for
2008.

Based on an average work load of 150 claims per adjuster over the course of a hurricane, we have
capacity from day one to handle an event that would produce in excess of 10,000 claims. CGl will expand
this capacity over the next 60 days by finalizing the CGI Adjusters listing and developing supplemental
staffing relations with ASU and Cunningham-Lindsey.

Service Standards

Loss Assignments

The losses will be processed in the I/0 system, and the claims will be transmitted to the field adjusters
for inspection. Losses will be placed on diary by the handling supervisor for timely follow up per the
requirements listed below.

Twenty-four (24) hour contact from date of assignment.

CGl requires that all adjusters make 24 hour contact with insured’s. All CGl adjusters are instructed that,
in the event contact is not made in the first 24 hours, subsequent follow up attempts will be made until
contact is achieved.

Seventy-two (72) hour site inspection from date of contact.
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CGl requires the Adjuster’s to conduct the initial inspection within 72 hours of contact being made with
the insured, or at the insured’s earliest convenience. CGl adjusters are instructed to document their files
to reflect the date the inspection is set for and to confirm inspection took place. CGI further requires our
adjusters to complete their estimate of repair within 10 working days of the completed inspection. If the
estimate can not be completed, the adjuster is told to document the file as to the status and an
approximate time frame of when the estimate should be completed.

Twenty-four (24) follow-up on all phone messages.

We require all adjusters to return phone calls within 24 hours of receipt of them. The adjusters must
check their voice mail twice a day in order to make sure all calls are returned. CGl supervisors will follow
up with each adjuster on a daily basis to confirm the adjusters are in compliance.

Acknowledge and respond to receipt of all claims.

Adjusters for CGI are instructed to acknowledge and confirm receipt of assignment within 24 hours of
receipt of the new. Team Leads / Supervisors will monitor the claims to make sure the adjusters are
following up on claims communications. At the onset of an event, Team Leads / Supervisors begin to
review claim files for activity and response.

Completed claim files.

CG! adjusters are required to upload their completed estimates within 10 working days from the date of
the final inspection. If this can not be done, the adjuster must notify the team lead to the reason for
delay.

Adjust loss and expense reserves within ten (10) days of assignment.
All adjusters working for CGI must notify us of reserve increases as soon as possible, but no later than 24
hours of the date of inspection.

Adjuster First Party Property Reports ten (10) days from assignment.

Adjusters for CGl are required to submit their first report to us on large and complex claims within 10
days from the date of the assignment. This report should reflect damages observed recommended
reserves, and any potential areas of problems that might be known at the time of the inspection. CGI
also required that adjusters follow up within 30 days of the initial report to provide a continual update
of the claims progress.

Claim Payment

Once the completed estimate is received and reviewed by CGI staff, the claim payment is submitted for
payment. This must be done within 72 hours of receipt of the completed and final estimate or from
receipt of the proof of loss.

Supervision
CGl maintains a ratio of 1 supervisor for every 10 adjusters at any given time. Each supervisor follows up

with the adjusters for timeliness of contact, inspection, reserves and completion of reports within the
"Performance Criteria" guidelines. Supervisors or Team Leads are responsible for keeping their assigned
adjuster in compliance of the guidelines, as well as completing their weekly reports to management,
resolving complaints, notifying upper management of large losses outside their authority and providing
claims coverage answers to insured's with questions as well as confirming payments have been issued
correctly.
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Claims supervisors report to the catastrophe claims manager. The catastrophe claims manager is
responsible for compiling all weekly reports for submitting to the state, overseeing the large losses,
determining the need for more or less staffing, weekly round table meetings for coverage issues and
questions, state compliance and reporting issues, and completion and follow up of any DOI complaints.
The catastrophe claims manager is also responsible for resolving any issues that the supervisor is unable
to resolve. The claims manager reports to the VP of claims.

Reporting
As a former Catastrophe provider for Citizens Insurance Company, CGl is familiar with the State required

reporting format and time frames. We are able to complete and submit the information as required to
the State.

CGl has its own internal report that is required on each catastrophic event. This report is completed
weekly and submitted to the VP of Claims. This report is used as a tool to remain in compliance with all
local and state government entities, as well as to keep management aware of best practices and any
potential problems that might exist so those issues can be corrected and resolved in an expedient
manner.

Reinspection
CGl's supervisors and team leads are required to randomly reinspect losses. The amount of losses to be

reinspected will depend on the location of the storm, the severity and the number of claims received.
Benfield is Magnolia’s broker of record. Benfield will assist Magnolia in reinsuring its portfolio using
multiple types of reinsurance. It will purchase Per Risk Excess of Loss reinsurance to protect against
ordinary (non-catastrophe) ‘shock losses’, being large losses to single risks. This policy will limit the
liability (for both property and personal liability losses) to Magnolia on any one risk. Magnolia will
purchase a robust catastrophe reinsurance program, involving both the mandatory Florida Hurricane
Catastrophe Fund and voluntarily placed catastrophe reinsurance, which combined with the quota share
protection, will enable the company to withstand two 1 in 100 year event, either from one storm or a
series of storms, with no more than a 30% loss of surplus. The program will treat FHCF as inuring
reinsurance, so that the limits purchased will be for ultimate net loss after FHCF recovery. The Company
will license RMS hurricane modeling software. In addition to determining exposures, the software will
be an integral part of our underwriting process.
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Reinsurance Program.
For charts, layering and costs please refer to the Reinsurance section of this plan. Benfield, Inc will serve
as Magnolia’s reinsurance intermediary.

Magnolia will purchase 2x1:100 programs prior to the 2008 season. Magnolia Agency will purchase asset
protection for benefit of the lender.

Consultants & Service Providers

We have assembled a group of superior service providers to help assume policies from Citizens. In
addition, we would like to work with the Office of Insurance Regulation to address the Florida property
capacity shortage by providing a voluntary market.

We believe that our alliance of service providers represents a unique combination of financial strength,
underwriting skills, analytical skills, and claims and policyholder services necess